Sandra Whitehead
Mayor

Amanda Forrister
Mayor Pro-Tem

Frances Luna
Commissioner

Paul Baca
WY o, Commissioner

7N /TN /1T

Vacant
Commissioner

Bruce Swingle
City Manager

505 Sims St.

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
P: 575-894-6673 ¢ F: 575-894-7767

www.torcnm.org

REGULAR MEETING

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF TRUTH
CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO, TO BE HELD IN THE COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RD
ST., ON WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 13, 2021; TO START AT 9:00 A.M.

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. INTRODUCTION
1. ROLL CALL

Hon. Sandra Whitehead, Mayor

Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Paul Baca, Commissioner

Hon. Frances Luna, Commissioner

2. SILENT MEDITATION
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

C. PRESENTATIONS (10 Minutes):

OR

1. Certificate of Appreciation to Code Enforcement Officer Raymond Chavez for 25
years of public service and retirement. Mayor Whitehead and Victor Rodriquez,

Chief of Police

D. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minute Rule Applies)

E. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. City Commission Regular Minutes, September 22, 2021

2. Acknowledge Regular Lodgers Tax Advisory Minutes, July 26, 2021

3. Acknowledge Regular Planning & Zoning Minutes, August 2, 2021

4. Acknowledge Regular Library Advisory Board Minutes, September 27, 2021
5. Accounts Payable, September 2021



F. PUBLIC HEARINGS

1.

Public Hearing/Public Input: Presentation and Public input regarding the
Automated Water Meter Project. Alex Montano, YearOut Energy Services

G. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING

1.

2.

Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 25 20/21 Budget Adjustment Request. Carol
Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 26 21/22 amending fees for Vista Memory
Gardens Cemetery and Hot Springs Cemetery. Ryan Lawler, Parks Manager and
0] Hechler, Community Services Director

Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 27 21/22 establishing swimming pool user
fees for the ]J.A. Hodges Municipal Pool. Kyle Blacklock, Pool Manager and O]
Hechler, Community Services Director

Discussion/Action: Resolution No 28 21/22 A resolution requesting a change to
the Public Employees Retirement Association of New Mexico (PERA) Return to
Work Provisions. City Manager Swingle

Discussion/Action: Resolution No 29 21/22 establishing fuel fees at the T or C
Municipal Airport. Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager

Discussion/Action: Resolution No 30 21/22 Truth or Consequences Multimodal
Transportation Safety Plan. City Manager Swingle

Discussion/Action: Publication of Ordinance No. 720 amending the City of Truth
or Consequences Municipal Code of Ordinances, by amending Section 7-201 (G)
of the Code pertaining to Lodgers Tax Exemptions. City Manager Swingle
Discussion/Action: Publication of Ordinance No. 721 pertaining to the regulation
of possession, cultivation, and consumption of recreational and medical cannabis
in the City of Truth or Consequences. City Manager Swingle

H. NEW BUSINESS

1.

2.

Discussion/Action: Approval of Lodger’s Tax Funding Guidelines. Tammy
Gardner, Executive Assistant

Discussion/Action: Approve recommendation from the Planning and Zoning
Commission for Summary Plat Amendment at 905-907 Palo Verde, Truth or
Consequences, NM. Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager

Discussion/Action: Approve recommendation from the Airport Advisory Board
for the installation of the Tetrahedron provided by the EAA (Experimental
Aircraft Association. Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager

Discussion/Action: Award Recommendation for Invitation to Bid (ITB) #21-22-
00 3 to Bartoo Sand and Gravel, Inc. for Road Materials and Equipment Rental.
Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

Discussion/Action: Approval of Contract with Bartoo Sand and Gravel, Inc. Carol
Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

Discussion/Action: Approval of Purchase Requisitions over $20,000. Carol
Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

Discussion/Action: Approval of Agency Agreement between Leads Online and
the Truth or Consequences Police Department. Victor Rodriquez, Chief of Police
Discussion/Action: Recruitment procedure or possible appointment of a
qualified elector to fill the vacancy of City Commissioner Position II. City
Manager Swingle

Discussion/Action: Approval of MOU Between the City of Truth or Consequences
and Sierra Electric Cooperative, Inc. City Manager Swingle



H. NEW BUSINESS Continued...

10. Discussion/Action: Approval to hold one meeting in November on November
17t and one meeting in December on December 15t in lieu of regular scheduled
meetings for November and December 2021. Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-
Treasurer

11. Discussion/Action: Consider appointment of Susanne Carlstedt to serve as a
member on the Public Arts Advisory Board. Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-
Treasurer

I. REPORTS
1. City Manager
2. City Attorney
3. City Commission

J. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting will be broadcast live through KCHS on 101.9 FM.

If you do not wish to attend the meeting, but would like to give public input, please
submit your comments to torcpubliccomment@torcnm.org, by fax at (575) 894-6690,
or a hard copy can be dropped off at the City Clerk’s Office, 505 Sims Street, Truth or
Consequences, NM. Please submit your comments no later than Tuesday, October 12,
2021.

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign
language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the
hearing or meeting please contact the City Clerk’s Office, at 505 Sims Street, Truth or
Consequences, New Mexico 87901, phone (575) 894-6673 at least one (1) week prior to the meeting
or as soon as possible. Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in
various accessible formats. Please contact the City Clerk’s Olffice if a summary or other type of
accessible format is needed.

NEXT REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING OCTOBER 27,2021


mailto:torcpubliccomment@torcnm.org

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: (.1

MEETING DATE: October 13, 2021

SUBJECT: Certificate of Appreciation to Code Enforcement Officer Raymond Chavez for 25 years of public service
and retirement.

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: October 7, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Angela A. Torres

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Mayor Whitehead and Victor Rodriguez, Chief of Police

Summary/Background:

Mayor Whitehead and Police Chief Rodriguez will present a certificate of appreciation to Code Enforcement
Officer Raymond Chavez for 25 years of public service with the City of Truth or Consequences.

Recommendation:
Presentation Only.

Attachments:

Certificate

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [ ] Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [ Finance [JLlegal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: [1 City Manager

]

CITY CLERK'’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No.-  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

(] Approved [] Denied Cother: -
File Name: CC Agenda 10-13-2021




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: ‘E. 1

MEETING DATE: October 13, 2021

SUBJECT: City Commission Regular Minutes, September 22, 2021
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: October 7, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Angela A. Torres, Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Clerk Torres

Summary/Background:

Minutes approval.

Recommendation:

Approve the minutes.

Attachments:

o CC Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [ 1 Department Director
Reviewed by: [X City Clerk [ Finance [ Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. -  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

L] Approved U Denied ClOother: -
File Name: CC Agendas 10-13-2021




CITY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO
CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RP st,
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 2021

A. CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Sandra Whitehead at 9:00 a.m., who
presided and Dawn Barclay, Deputy City Clerk, acted as Secretary of the meeting.

B. INTRODUCTION:
1. ROLL CALL:

Upon calling the roll, the following Commissioners were reported present.

Hon. Sandra Whitehead, Mayor

Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor Pro-Tem

Hon. Paul Baca, Commissioner

Hon. Randall Aragon, Commissioner

Hon. Frances Luna, Commissioner via teleconference

Also Present: Bruce Swingle, City Manager
Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager
Dawn Barclay, Deputy City Clerk
Jay Rubin, City Attorney
Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

There being a quorum present, the Commission proceeded with the business at hand.
2. SILENT MEDITATION:

Mayor Whitehead called for fifteen seconds of silent meditation.
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Mayor Whitehead called for Commissioner Aragon to lead the Pledge of Allegiance.
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister moved to approve the agenda with the removal of items

F.2 & G.9. Commissioner Baca seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the
Deputy Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.



CITY COMMISSION SEPTEMBER 22, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

C. PRESENTATIONS (10 Minutes):
1. Certificate of Appreciation to Linda DeMarino for serving MainStreet
since 2009:

Mayor Whitehead presented a certificate of appreciation to Linda DeMarino for diligently
serving MainStreet Truth or Consequences since 2009.

D. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minute Rule Applies):

Sophia Peron addressed the Commission with comments related to:
(1) The Transmission line construction on a two mile stretch, along Ash Street from
18t to 9t street.

Rick Dumiak addressed the Commission with comments related to:
(1) Why he is being charged the $8 customer charge, and the $50 meter reading
fee. (Copy of reference attached hereto and made a part hereof).

OJ Hechler addressed the Commission with comments related to:
(1) A cat & dog adoption program at the Animal Shelter.
(2) Spay & Neuter program at the Animal Shelter.

Tara Manning addressed the Commission with comments related to:
(1) A cat & dog adoption program at the Animal Shelter.

Audon Trujillo addressed the Commission with comments related to:
(1) Personnel Policies.
(2) Selection Committee for a City Attorney. (Complete copy attached hereto and
made a part hereof).

David Koonce addressed the Commission with comments related to:
(1) Various Comments. (Complete copy attached hereto and made a part hereof).

Tana Spouses addressed the Commission with comments related to:
(1) How to access information for people running for local elections.
(2) She requested a copy of the City Comprehensive Plan.
(3) She recommended that ramifications of climate change be added to the City of
Truth or Consequences Personnel Policy.

Ariel Dougherty addressed the Commission with comments related to:
(1) Various Comments. (Complete copy attached hereto and made a part hereof).

Page 2 of 10



505 Sims St

"

00 R A0

RICHARD M DUMIAK
RICHARD M DUMIAK
705 CHARLES

TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
“ Truth or Consequence, NM 87901

TRUTH OR CONQUENCES, NM 87901

PREVIOUS CURRENT
READING READING
Wat 727 729
Elec 655 2,024
Elec
Sew Sewer Average
Ref

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES WATER CONSERVATION IS IN EFFECT FROM APRIL-SEPTEMBER.

Even address Tuesday, Thursday and Saturday

0dd adress Wednesday, Friday and Sunday

No watering on Monday or between 10am-6pm.
1

0,——----..'.|..a.- L mm

-10

J AS OND J FMAMI)I)

WATER

Account Number AMOUNT DUE
4170-18998-02 $270.55
Due Date After Due Date Pay
9/14/2021 $274.56
Billing Date Penality Date
8/31/2021 9/16/2021
Service From Service To
6/23/2021 7/23/2021
Service Address
705 CHARLES AVE
PREVIOUS BALANCE $301.63
PAYMENTS ($303.95)
PENALTIES $2.32
ADJUSTMENTS $0.00
PAST DUE AMOUNT $0.00
USAGE -
2 WATER TOTAL.CHARGE 15.50
1,369 ENERGY COST ADJ 56.68
EL TOTAL CHARGE 131.21
1 SEWER-TOFAL CHARGE 16.54"
TRASH:CHARGE 31.47
Tax $19.15
CURRENT BILL $270.55
AMOUNT DUE $270.55
AMOUNT DUE AFTER 09/14/2021 $274.56
ELECTRIC

1000 l
, AlaeiEsB-nlnll

J AS OND ]

FMAMII ]

CUSTOMER ACCOUNT INFORMATION - RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS

505 Sims St

TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
505 Sims St
Truth or Consequence, NM 87901

TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
Truth or Consequence, NM 87901

There will be a charge on all retumed checks.
Please retum this portion with your payment.
When paying in person, please bring both portions of this bill.

Account Number AMOUNT DUE

4170-18998-02 $270.55

Due Date After Due Date Pay

9/14/2021 $274.56

Account Name

RICHARD M DUMIAK

Service Address

705 CHARLES AVE

Amount Enclosed




City of Truth or Consequence

;‘f'aﬂ}' Landsc ‘.,qu.!

15.50 |

ELECTRIC
| CUSTOMER LV1 .09 PER kw
DESCRIPTION CHARGE CHG
Residential $ ~8.00| 0.1314| per kwh
City Departments \ - 0.108{ per kwh
City Street Lights 4.750| per light
Mims Street Lights $ 2.12
Small Commercial 1 Phase $ 10.00 0.136| per kwh
Small Commercial 3 Phase $ 12.00 0.136] per kwh
Large Commercial 1 Phase $ 23.25 0.118] per kwh
|Large Commercial 3 Phase $ 25.50 0.118] per kwh
Demad - Large Commercial $8.00] per kw
YardLightl $ 5.57
WATER
| CUSTOMER [ MIN LV1 LV1
DESCRIPTION CHARGE 0-2000. CHARGE |USE CHG
Residential $ 15.50 2001-7000 | $  2.71
Commercial LS.

|2001-7000 |

iinduat vﬂnﬂ_ | ot Ik 91.91 | for first 50K gal
WMBG Residential $ 15.50 2001-7000 | $
WMBG Commerial $ 15.50 2001-7000 | $ 2.71
City Water 2001-7000 { $
Outside City Limits | for first 3,000
Effluent Water

|
SEWER A

[ CUSTOMER [ LV1 b=

DESCRIPTION CHARGE |.CHG. :

Commercial $ “-.1236|% 4.18] per 1,000 galions
SW Residential Averaged $ 1236 | § 4.18 per 1,000 gallons
SW WMBG Commercial $ 1972 |$  4.18 per 1,000 gallons
SW WMBG - Residential Average $ 1972 |9 4.18 per 1,000 gallons
SW Bathouse Commercial $ 41.21
SW Residential Bathouse $ 13.41
SANITATION SANITATION PO

] ] CUSTOMER

_DESCRIPTION CHARGE
'[Residential Poly Cart™" $ 3147 Dumpster

Commercial Class*{’

63.10

Residential Additional Poly ¢

Commercial Class 2

100.56

Basic Commercial Poly Cart

Commercial Class 3

Commercial Additional Poly

Commercial Class 4

197.28

Commercial Class 5

$
$
$ 147.30
$
$

568.05

I I




Torres, Angela

From: Audon Trujillo <audont@yahoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 8:46 AM

To: TorC City Clerk; Torres, Angela

Subject: Public Comment for T or C City Commission Meeting 9-22-2021

Please include this in the City's official record of the minutes of todays City
commission Meeting.

Audon Trujillo, Jr.
cell Phone (575) 740-7855

Bruce Swingle our City Manager told me yesterday afternoon that - on the recent
selection committee composed of three individuals selecting a lawyer for the city -
he qualified as “the” subject matter expert on the committee. The other two
individuals serving on the selection committee were Tracy Alvarez (Community
Development Director) and Angela Torres (City Clerk).

Here are common definitions of the term “subject matter experts”.

A subject-matter expert (SME) is a person who is an authority in a particular area or
topic.

A subject matter expert has a deep understanding of a particular topic and can help
improve products, solve problems, or meet technical challenges.

The subject matter expert (SME) provides the knowledge and expertise in a specific
subject, business area, or technical area for a project/program.

Bruce is not a qualified SME for selecting a lawyer! You, as our commissioners,
have the authority and responsibility to ensure that the personnel policies being
followed by the city will yield highly qualified employees. As such is incumbent upon
you to ensure that the written personnel policies include subject matter expert's in
our employee selection committees.



David Koonce
217 B, North Cedar Street
TorC, NM. 87901

Mayor, Sandra Whitehead
505 Sims Street
Tor C, NM. 87901

Dear, Mayor Whitehead
Please share this letter with City Counsel .

| have been in Truth or Consequences now for nine years by doctor’s orders to move to the drier climate
of Arizona, due to my crippling arthritis. Being from a small town in Southern Louisiana that is similar to
Truth or Consequences, | thought this was a nice town, but then again | was only here for less than a
week.

After going to the library, and explaining that | was from “out of state” and given the third degree for
not having a New Mexico ID, | was finally allowed to use the computer to learn a little more about Truth
or Consequences. | learned that Truth or Consequences is just as dry as Arizona, so | decided that this
small town would be better than the larger city that { was planning to go too.

| found an apartment, a church, made awesome friends. After a while, my friends wondered why | kept
calling the city by its full name {Truth or Consequences} when everyone called it (T or C). In the same
conversation, | was told “don’t be fooled, T or C, does not mean Truth or Consequences. It really means
Trashed and Corrupt. Where the city is Trashed and the city officials are Corrupt (along with all the city
departments).”

In the nine years that | have been here in Truth or Consequences, it is getting harder and harder to see
the honesty in the city, however, the Trashed and Corrupt part seems to be showing up more and more
in my eyes.

I can not, nor will | try to speak for the residents of Sierra County. This is something that | would like to
see happen. Please develop a “Report Card” for the city that has the City Departments like a School with
different Subjects. With space so residents can give a reason for the grade and a space on how things
can be improved.

Being hearing impaired myself, my ways of contacting people is by text message, US Mail, Face to Face
(without Masks) because | lip read. Due to Covid-19, | understand why the state and city shut down.
Now everything is with masks or online. | do not have internet service due to it being overpriced, since |
am on a fixed income.

How can | get involved? How can | make a difference to turn Trashed and Corrupt, N.M. back into Truth
or Consequences. Or would you rather keep it the way it is as Trashed and Corrupt?

David Koonce



Public Comment — Truth or Consequences City Commission — September 22, 2021
Ariel Dougherty — Caballo Road

At the last Commission meeting, a new member of our community, Mr. Bauers, rose to
encourage ‘ollaboration. He noted that we citizens possess many skills to improve our circumstances
and fix problems that face our City. I wholeheartedly agree. It is in your hands, Mayor and
Commissioners, to embrace the input citizens offer and foster tranquillity for our City.

On the issue of the City's personnel policy discussed in a Public Hearing September 8 there
were many nodding heads among you Commissioners that the CONSIDERABLE contributions from
Audon Trujillo be considereed. He provided you a book. You projected that he would be called upon to
weigh in and provide his many years of experience in finalizing the personnel policy. Did that happen?
Simply, no. That proposed policy ITEM F. 3. is again on your agenda today. Are deliberations and
input of the last meeting incoroporated? Please, table the issue for further input with Mr. Trujillo.

Item G.2 is a contract approval for almost $1.2 million for the new transformer. Isn't this the
issue that at the last meeting you just gave permission to ask for a loan from the NMFA? Such a loan
can not have been approved yet. I recommend you wait to sign this contract when the necessary funds
you seek are actually in place.

The RFP process for a lawyer is deeply disappointing and disturbing, ITEM G. 3 & 4. Three
weeks is not a sufficent bid time for a complicated application process. It is no WONDER that only
three applicants responded, a very poor response, in my opinion. Especially as 2/3s of the applicants
have already been working for the City I call into question the City's outreach process. Mr. Roh only
had direct input with one of the evaluators which challenges the fairness of the process. What are the
legal backgrounds of the three City employees in making this recommendation? Nada. Youasa
Commission are going to need fresh legal eyes as you tumble into deeper problems in the future.

Water leaks abound throughout the City. It is very distressing. Most of us can get by without
electrity. We can not survive without water. Water Is Life. s ne J

Last, what on earth could have been in the City's head to craft such a bizarre and unthru full
page ad in the Sentinel on September 10™ ? Here's a correction to those untruths. See all this pink? No
AMI meters were ever discussed in any of these meetings. And again to spend over $1M of rate payer

funds without any Public Hearings on the so-called smart meters lacks accountability.



L}
I\GO%UI IOT LW LT WILy VI UL VI WWTIDCYUTIIVED QWU 1T OIS WISTHTQ WUy WSHILIGE VI 1V VOMCINNIVGI VL)

STAEE NOTES

31672015 PUAB Prsentation a Water Meter Replacement Project. Board voted to send it to Commissionission
YESCO presentation Water Meter Replacement-Project and'Performance Contracting. Commission voted for a
3/24/2015 Commission |
Commission
4/28/2015 Workshop/Public Hearing | infos
d 2 3 0
5/26/2015 Commission ]
9/18/2015 Commission | |
9/21/2015 PUAB |
Commission/PUAB Joint |
10/13/2015 Workshop |
12/21/2015 PUAB 1 { I |
1/12/2016 Commission i |
2/9/2016 Commission i i
3/21/2016 PUAB i
4/12/2016 Commission |
4/18/2016 PUAB | |
5/16/2016 PUAB !
5/24/2016 Commission | |
6/14/2016 Commission t |
8/23/2016 Commission |
Water Meter Testing -
10/1/2016 Electric Meter Testing |
Oct 2016 - June 2017 PUAB |
Commission/PUAB Joint
6/28/2017 Workshop |
7/17/2017 PUAB |
8/21/2017 PUAB |
10/25/2017 Commission | i
11/20/2017 PUAB I ¢ pler prese
YESCO Presented Project with more financial information.and explanation on project cost. Commission voted for
Staff to move to next step Rﬂovudmg all financial costs and savings without obligating the City - information
12/13/2017 Commission request only { mentioned,
City Staff proposed continuing with Meter Project, but not proceeding forward with the Financing thru YESCO.
2/28/2018 Commission CommissionApproved and directed staff to proceed forward in house financing or other means.

3/2018 - 7/2018

Internal Research

Electric Department researched and did outreach to fund Electric Meter Project in-house looking at a scaled down|
drive by system

NO AMI Mention
PUAB

PUAB recommended to forward the Electric AMR Drive-by Meter Reading System to the City Commission for

8/20/2018 approval but requested he also present AMI as suggested by public comment One Public Comment
1st AMI Mention Electric Department presented option for AMR or AMI Meter Project. Commission approved for Electricto
12/12/2018 Commission proceed with costs for AMI Project and bring back to Commission.
RFP Advertisement 5/10- {lan - April Electric Departement worked with Finance Office to draft an RFP for Electric AMI Project - RFP was
5/10/2019 6/11 advertised from 5/10-6/11_No Public involvement in this process
Staff updated the Commission on receipt of proposals received. Commission Approved staff to proceed forward
7/24/2019 Commission with negotiation of award and bring back to Commission for final approval
Electric Department presented an overview of the reason for AMI meters, as well as the process and background
that brings him to the current request for approval of RFP Award. Commission approved award of contract to
8/27/2019 Commission RFP Award _|Land Gyrs. NO contract submitted or mentioned for approval
9/16/2019 Contract Signed Contract signed and Land Gyrs began working with the Electric Department

Contract never submitted to Commission for approval, yet signed by Mayor Whitehead.

This factual analysis presented by "a small group of people" to counter the City's continuing misrepresentation
of the timeline for public awareness about when AMI was discussed in public meetings. Most significantly there
were never Public Hearings on the AMI installations.

NOTE: Theareain pink does not include any mention of AMI and hence is imelevant hyperbole on the part of the City to justify its actions.

Dranarad ks Aral Painkharh: and Dan Ganm  N0/42724



CITY COMMISSION SEPTEMBER 22, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

E. CONSENT CALENDAR:
1. City Commission Regular Minutes, September 8, 2021
2. Accounts Payable, August 2021:

Commissioner Baca moved to approve the Consent Calendar as submitted.
Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Deputy
Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

F. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING:
1. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 22 21/22 Budget Adjustment
Resolution:

Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director reviewed the Budget Adjustments that were included
in the packet.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister moved to approve Resolution No. 22 21/22 Budget
Adjustment Resolution. Commissioner Baca seconded the motion. Roll call was
taken by the Deputy Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

2. Discussion/Action: Repeal Resolution 40 18/19 Establishing Fees for
Fuel Charges at the Airport:

Item was removed from the agenda.

3. Discussion/Action: Approval of Ordinance No. 719, Personnel Policy
for the City of Truth or Consequences, NM:

City Manager Swingle explained that this is the final draft of Ordinance No. 719 which is
the Personnel Policy for the City of Truth or Consequences, NM. State law allows
municipalities to establish a Personnel Merit System for hiring, promoting, discharge,
and general regulations of municipal employees. The city has a right, and a
responsibility to the tax payers to implement level performance standards for behavioral
expectations for the employment and staff. This policy is an extremely good one.
Notwithstanding the comments that you heard today, and at our last meeting. He
reviewed the concerns, and the issues with some of the add-ins that were
recommended, and clearly these are not comments of somebody who is involved in
Human Resources, or who has experience at it. He strongly suggests that the
Commission approve this policy today. It is a very good policy, and it is light years
ahead of what we currently have. We cannot follow much of our current policy because
several sections are in violation of law. The proposed policy is current, and correct with
case law, as well as ordinances.

Page 3 of 10



CITY COMMISSION SEPTEMBER 22,2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

City Attorney Rubin also explained that this was on the agenda at the last meeting, we
already had our Public Hearing, and we allowed Mr. Trujillo to submit his suggestions,
and recommendations. He (City Attorney Rubin) and City Manager Swingle reviewed
the recommendations, and they did not feel that there were anything in the suggestions
that would warrant them to make any changes to the proposed ordinance. Therefore,
the Ordinance that is before you today is the same one that was presented at the last
meeting. Since we are not recommending any changes, he does not feel that we need
to go through the process of another Public Hearing, and you can proceed with final
adoption if you wish to do so.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister moved to approve Ordinance No. 719, Personnel Policy
for the City of Truth or Consequences, NM. Commissioner Baca seconded the
motion. Roll call was taken by the Deputy Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried
unanimously.

4. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 23 21/22 Approval of Procurement
Policy:

City Manager Swingle explained that this policy applies to expenditures for the City of
Truth or Consequences for procurement of tangible personal properties, services, and
construction. The purpose of the policy is to provide for the fair, and amiable treatment
of all persons involved in public procurement, and to maximize the purchasing value of
public funds to provide safeguards for maintaining a procurement system with quality
and integrity. This policy is consistent with state law, and state requirements for
procurement. The city has not ever had a procurement policy in place. We have had
policies on various components of it, but we haven’t ever had a comprehensive policy.

Commissioner Baca moved to approve Resolution No. 23 21/22 Approval of
Procurement Policy. Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister seconded the motion. Roll call was
taken by the Deputy Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

5. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 24 21/22 Approval of Risk Control
Program:

City Manager Swingle explained that this is a Risk Control Program to replace our
existing Safety Policy. The Safety Policy that we currently have is a bit dated. It was
created in 1988, and a lot of things have changed since then. This doesn't just address
safety. It addresses the total risk control efforts of the city to protect its assets, and to
protect the public, our capital resources, human resources, and financial resources.

Commissioner Baca moved to approve Resolution No. 24 21/22 Approval of Risk

Control Program. Commissioner Aragon seconded the motion. Roll call was
taken by the Deputy Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Page 4 of 10



CITY COMMISSION SEPTEMBER 22, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

G. NEW BUSINESS:
1. Discussion/Action: Award recommendation of Proposal (RFP) #20-21-012
for the North Transformer Replacement. Recommendation of Award is to
American Electrical Testing:

Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director explained that a lot of thought and hard work goes
into these processes for RFP’s. With that being said, we are recommending that the
award go to American Electrical Testing. The total amount with gross receipts tax is
$1,188,815.53, and this is pending financing which the contractor is well aware of.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister moved to approve the award recommendation of
Proposal (RFP) #20-21-012 for the North Transformer Replacement.
Recommendation of Award is to American Electrical Testing, pending Financing
from the New Mexico Finance Authority. Commissioner Baca seconded the
motion. Roll call was taken by the Deputy Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried
unanimously.

2. Discussion/Action: Approval of Contract with American Electrical
Testing as a result of RFP #20-21-012 for the North Transformer
Replacement:

Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director explained that this is a follow up to the award
recommendation. We have a contract in place, and ready for you to sign to move
forward.

Commissioner Baca moved to approve the Contract with American Electrical
Testing as a result of RFP #20-21-012 for the North Transformer Replacement.
Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Deputy
Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

3. Discussion/Action: Award recommendation of Proposal (RFP) #21-22-
002 for Annual Legal Services. Recommendation of Award is to Jaime F.
Rubin, LLC Attorney at Law:

Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director explained that we went through the request for
proposal process, and evaluations. The evaluation committee was composed of people
who use these legal services on a regular basis. We recommend the award to Jaime F.
Rubin, LLC Attorney at Law.

City Manager Swingle also explained, after reviewing each bid we had a very confident
law firm who submitted a proposal. However, the proposal left a lot of questions on what
the real cost was going to be. They were the lowest bidder according to their fee
schedule. However, when we contacted them it boiled down to higher costs, and
additional fees if we had a resolution or an ordinance that they would have to write, or if

Page 5 of 10



CITY COMMISSION SEPTEMBER 22, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

they would have to do legal research on data that they didn't already have. We are an
entire city from Law Enforcement, to Ultilities, to Animal Control. We are the full
spectrum of city services, and at the end of the day we had no idea of what that cost
was going to be, and they had no way of explaining to us what they had in their
database or what we could rely on as being part of the initial fee that they were going to
charge. Our lawyers write and review documents every day. There was no way we
could rely on what they had or didn't have in their database. That was not in the best
interest of this community, or the tax payers, so we went with the next candidate who
happened to be Jay Rubin.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister made a motion to award Proposal (RFP) #21-22-002 for
Annual Legal Services. Recommendation of Award is to Jaime F. Rubin, LLC
Attorney at Law. Commissioner Baca seconded the motion. Roll call was taken
by the Deputy Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

4. Discussion/Action: Approval of Contract with Jaime F. Rubin, LLC
Attorney at Law as a result of RFP#21-22-002 for Annual Legal Services:

Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director explained that this is a follow up to the award
recommendation you just now approved. These services will be from October 1, 2021
until September 30, 2022.

Commissioner Baca moved to approve the Contract with Jaime F. Rubin, LLC
Attorney at Law as a result of RFP#21-22-002 for Annual Legal Services.
Commissioner Aragon seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Deputy
Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

5. Discussion/Action: Approval of Contract with Coppler Law Firm for
Miscellaneous Legal Services:

Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director explained that this contract is to extend services with
Coppler Law Firm from October 1, 2021 until June 30, 2022. These are for
miscellaneous items that our regular attorney may not handle, or needs assistance with.
We don’t know exactly how much it will be, but it will not be the full amount of the
contract.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister made a motion to approve the Contract with Coppler
Law Firm for Miscellaneous Legal Services. Commissioner Baca seconded the
motion. Roll call was taken by the Deputy Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried
unanimously.

Page 6 of 10



CITY COMMISSION SEPTEMBER 22, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

6. Discussion/Action: Approval of Contract Extension with Tech 45
Services, LLC for Airport Management Services:

Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director explained that this is to extend the contract with
Tech 45 Services, LLC for Airport Management Services from October 1, 2021 to
December 31, 2021. We are working diligently on an RFP, but it is a rater technical and
complicated one, so we are hoping to get that in place to give our vendors the
opportunity to build their proposal.

Commissioner Baca moved to approve the Contract Extension with Tech 45
Services, LLC for Airport Management Services. Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister
seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Deputy Clerk-Treasurer. Motion
carried unanimously.

7. Discussion/Action: Approval of Contract Extension with Integrated
Technologies Group for Information Technologies Services:

Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director explained that this is a contract extension to get us
to December 31, 2021. This is another RFP that we are working on, and trying to get
out so we can give our vendors time to prepare their proposals.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister made a motion to approve the Extension with Integrated
Technologies Group for Information Technologies Services. Commissioner
Aragon seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Deputy Clerk-Treasurer.
Motion carried unanimously.

8. Discussion/Action: Authorizing Code Enforcement Officer Jamie
Sweeney as designated representative to act on behalf of the City
Manager and Designated Zoning Official for the enforcement of
Municipal Code Property and Building Violations:

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager explained that there are various sections of our
Municipal Code that reference Property and Building Violations that require the
Manager or his/her designated representative, and/or specify the duty to a designated
Zoning Administrator or his/her designee to enforce various sections of the Municipal
Code. Staff wishes to designate Code Enforcement Officer Jamie Sweeney to act on
their behalf.

Commissioner Baca moved to approve the authorization of Code Enforcement
Officer Jamie Sweeney as the designated representative to act on behalf of the
City Manager and Designated Zoning Official for the enforcement of Municipal
Code Property and Building Violations. Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister seconded the
motion. Roll call was taken by the Deputy Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried
unanimously.

Page 7 0f 10



CITY COMMISSION SEPTEMBER 22, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

9. Discussion/Action: MainStreet Truth or Consequences Foch Street
Renovation Project Grant Application:

Item was removed from the agenda.

H.

REPORTS:

City Manager Swingle reported the following:

Information has been sent out to the public that the liquid dump station at the
Louis Armijo Park has been closed due to unknown items being dumped into it.
We are looking for a new location where the items can be monitored.

He gave kudos to all of city staff for all of their hard work. They have very little to
work with, and they are all doing the best they can with what they have.

He thanked David Johnson for vector spraying because there are a lot of
environmental issues that he has to address, as well as communication issues. If
there are individuals who don’t want the vector control to be sprayed on their
property, David has to stop a certain distance from that residence (and it is a very
substantial distance) before he can spray again, so then you have pockets
throughout the city where mosquitos are able to flourish.

Wes Owens is doing an excellent job at the Municipal Golf Course. The Golf
Course is looking amazing.

Traci Alvarez completed the ICIP into the system. It is not an easy task, and she
got it done. The city will benefit from her efforts.

We had a Sierra Vista Hospital Governing Board meeting yesterday. Finances
are looking really good. The Interim CEO started on Monday.

We completed the initial course of the professionalism training for the city staff.
The first leadership training for our supervisors will start on September 29t at
9:00 a.m. in the Civic Center Red Room.

There will be a Sierra Electric Cooperative’s annual meeting on October 2, 2021
at 11:00 a.m. at the Hot Springs High School gym.

The city’s water infrastructure needs attention. It is old and dated. The city has
been soliciting millions of dollars a year to make improvements into the water
system. However, we still average between 15-20 water leaks a week, and that is
not going to change anytime soon. The city has to prioritize the water leaks. If we
have a leak that is trickling a couple of gallons an hour we might not get to that
as quickly as a leak that is gushing hundreds of gallons a minute that needs our
immediate attention. This issue didn’t happen overnight, and it is not going to get
resolved overnight. It will take years for the city to get into a position to where
major improvements can be made to the water system.

The public comment we hear in Commission Meetings is not having the desired
effect that the individuals making public comment want. It is tearing this
community apart. We had a comment today that the city is corrupt. If so, please
give him an example of the corruption, and he will address the issue. We have
some problems, but we are moving forward to address those problems at every

Page 8 of 10



CITY COMMISSION SEPTEMBER 22, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

level. These comments are not healthy for this community, or government. There
was also a comment regarding only 3 law firms submitting a proposal. That is
better than a lot of our procurements that we submit in this community. We
submit RFP’s, and it is not un-common to have 3 or less respondents in a
procurement. The trash that goes on in these meetings also affects how many
people apply for job openings because why would anyone want to subject
themselves to these meetings. He hopes at some point these individuals
recognize how un-healthy this behavior is.

City Attorney Rubin reported the following:
o They have started the process of filing paperwork for Rotary Park.

City Commission Reports:
Commissioner Luna had no reports.

Commissioner Baca reported the following:
e He addressed Sophia Peron’s comment about the Tri-State power outage by
saying that the information was included in her utility bill.
e He takes offence to the comment that the city is trashed, and corrupt. If you don’t
like it here, then move. The city looks great. We are not perfect, but we are
working on it.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister reported the following:
e She gave City Manager Swingle kudos for being a great leader, and leading from
the front.
o She addressed the letter that they received judging the city, and Commissioners.
You can judge on Election Day which is November 3, 2021.

Mayor Whitehead reported the following:

e She gave kudos to city staff. Everyone is working as hard as they can, and as
well as they can with what they have. They also deserve respect from the public.
It is hard when you have to make a living and go to work every day, and you
can't be happy because somebody is going to gripe at you, or complain about
you. That is weighing down a lot of our employees. They work very hard to keep
our community going, and they deserve respect.

e She touched on Sophia Peron’s comment about the Tri-State power outage, and
stated that she is sure there is a plan in place so that people will not be without
electric for very long.

¢ She gave kudos to City Manager Swingle for the Professionalism Training he has
given to city staff.

Page 9 of 10



CITY COMMISSION SEPTEMBER 22, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Commissioner Aragon reported the following:

o City Attorney Rubin is always available, and follows through with a response.

¢ Inregards to all of the negative comments they have been receiving, if you want
to make a difference, then jump on board because election time is coming up.

e He appreciates that the Mayor sticks up for staff when someone says something
unkind.

e He announced his resignation as Commissioner. He is moving back to Texas to
pursue an opportunity that he could not pass up. It has been a great honor to
serve the community. The passion that we have on the Commission is incredible,
and we have a fantastic City Manager. He thanked his fellow Commissioners and
City Manager Swingle.

I. EXECUTIVE SESSION:
6. Purchase Acquisition or Disposal of Real Property pursuant to 10-15-
1(H.8):

Commissioner Baca made a motion to go into executive session at 10:45 a.m. to
discuss Purchase Acquisition or Disposal of Real Property pursuant to 10-15-
1(H.8). Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister seconded the motion. Roll call vote was taken by
the Deputy Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Mayor Whitehead reconvened the meeting in open session at 10:55 a.m.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister certified that only matters pertaining to Purchase
Acquisition or Disposal of Real Property pursuant to 10-15-1(H.8) was discussed
in Executive Session and no action was taken.

J. ADJOURNMENT:

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister moved to adjourn at 10:58 a.m. Commissioner Baca
seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Passed and approved this 13" day of October, 2021.

Sandra Whitehead, Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela A. Torres, CMC, City Clerk

Page 10 of 10



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: E.2

MEETING DATE: October 13, 2021

SUBIJECT: Acknowledge Regular Lodgers Tax Advisory Board Minutes for July 26, 2021.
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: October 7, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Clerk Torres

Summary/Background:

Acknowledge Minutes.

Recommendation:

Acknowledge minutes.

Attachments:

Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [] Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk [ Finance [ Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: X City Manager

— —m=
p—

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No.-  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

[J Approved [J Denied [1Other: -
File Name: CC Agendas 10-13-2021




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
LODGERS TAX ADVISORY BOARD
MONDAY, JULY 26, 2021
MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING

Regular meeting of the Lodgers Tax Advisory Board of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico to
be held on Monday, July 26, 2021 at 12:00 p.m. in the City Commission Chambers, 405 W. 3rd St, Truth or
Consequences, NM 87901.

CALL TO ORDER:

This meeting was called to order by Chairman Foerstner.

ROLL CALL:
Jake Foerstner, Chairman
Gina Kelley, Vice-Chairman
Theresa King, Member
Linda DeMarino, Member
ALSO PRESENT:

Bruce Swingle, City Manager
Tammy Gardner, Executive Assistant
Dawn C. Barclay, Deputy City Clerk

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:
Vice-Chairman Kelly made a motion to approve the agenda with an amendment to move “4. D —

Discussion/Action: Review/recommendation of the Lodgers Tax Available Funds” to “4. A.” under Old
Business. Member King seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
a. Regular Meeting Minutes of May 24, 2021.

Member King made a motion to approve Regular Meeting Minutes of May 24, 2021. Vice-Chairman
Kelley seconded the motion. Chairman Foerstner abstained. Motion carries 3-0.

3. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC:

There were no comments from the public.

Page10of4



4. OLD BUSINESS:
a. (d) Discussion/Action: Review/Recommendation of the Lodgers Tax Available Funds
Report.

Bruce Swingle, City Manager presented the board with a Lodgers Tax available funds repots. He explained
this report should have been made available to the board in the past but is now available on a monthly,
quarterly, etc... basis. This report will show how much monies are available as well as certain expenses
that have been applied, showing the remaining available balance. This year the board has $133,707.74 to
work with. He reminded the board that the City has been operating under approximately 4 different
Resolutions with different interpretations. Mr. Swingle made reference to Resolution No. 13 21/22 which
was approved on July 28, 2021 addressing new guidelines and will be the governing document moving
forward. The Resolution has been made part of these minutes.

b. (a) Discussion/Action: Review/Recommendation of proposed changes to the Lodgers
Tax Funding Guideline’s approved by the City Commission on 3/31/2019.

The board discussed a couple of items then finalized. The guidelines are now ready to move forward to
the City Commission meeting for approval.

Member DeMarino made a motion to approve the Lodgers Tax Guidelines with changes. Vice-Chairman
Kelly seconded. Motion carried.

c. (b) Discussion/Action: Review/Recommendation of the Lodgers Tax Award Tracking
Sheet.

The board discussed they will maintain and fill out the award tracking sheet. A copy will be provided prior
to following months meeting to be added for discussion and review.

Member DeMarino made a motion to amend her motion and move to approve the Lodgers Tax
Guidelines with the addition of the Lodgers Tax Rubric and the Lodgers Tax Award Tracking Sheet. Vice-
Chairman Kelly seconded. Motion carried.

d. (c) Discussion/Action: Review/recommendation of the Lodgers Tax Quarterly Report.

The board stated and agreed there is no longer quarterly reports and this item does not need to be
addressed.

Chairman Foerstner stated no action was necessary and moved on to the next item.

e. (e) Discussion/Action: Chamber of Commerce FY 21/22 Request for Funding. Tammy
Gardner, Executive Assistant

The board reviewed and discussed the request for distribution service for their brochures.
Member De Marino made a motion to approve the request for $3,059.92; distribution of the visitors

guide. Vice-Chairman Kelley seconded the motion. Motion carries unanimously.
Page 2 of 4



5. NEW BUSINESS:
a. Discussion/Action: Application Review & Allocation Recommendations for
FY 2021/2022.

I. Chamber of Commerce
The board reviewed and discussed the funding request for advertising services with SparkNerds Design.
The following motion was taken.

Chairman Foerstner made a motioned to award $35,040.00 to SparkNerds Design contingent they stay
consistent with the use of the brand logo and message. Member King seconded motion. Motion carried
unanimously.

Il. Veterans Memorial Park & Museum
The board reviewed and discussed after hearing comments from Wendy Barnes in regards to funding for
the billboard. The funding is for one year of rent only. Funding for the brochures were awarded at a prior
meeting.

Chairman Foerstner made a motioned to award $3,475.44 for the highway billboard. Member Kelley
seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

. MainStreet Truth or Consequences
The board reviewed and discussed award monies after hearing from Linda De Marino who presented the
request in regards to the branding rollout for MainStreet. Her requests included advertising pertaining to
the website, Facebook, and various swag items.

Member King made a motioned to fund the $11,000.00 for phase one of the new T or C branding.
Member De Marino seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

b. Discussion/Action: Recommendation for re-appointment of Board Member Theresa King.

Chairman Foerstner made a motion to re-appoint Therese King to the Lodgers Tax Advisory Board.
Member De Marino seconded the motion. Motion carried.

¢. Discussion/Action: Possible re-organization of Chairman and Vice-Chairman.

Member De Marino made a motion to keep the positions that currently “as is” on the Lodgers Tax
Advisory Board. Member King seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

6. REPORTS FROM THE BOARD:

Member Kelley gave a report on her personal tracking sheet of all the free media from the Virgin launch.
She has tracked at least 100 worldwide media reports that mentioned specifically Truth or Consequences
and feels there could have been more mentions that were missed. She also made mention on how full the
lodging facilities during the space launch. She thanked Mr. Swingle for doing a great job speaking to the
media at the watch party.

Page3o0f4



Continuing ....6. Reports from the Board....
Chairman Foerstner took a minute to thank Mr. Swingle and Ms. Gardner on doing a great job providing

the reports and clarifying the 60/40 split.

7. REPORTS FROM STAFF:
Dawn C. Barclay, Deputy City Clerk notified the board that a meeting was scheduled next month as a
backup measure incase more time was needed to for discussions.

8. ADJOURNMENT:
There being no further business to come before the Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board.

Member King made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Vice-Chairman Kelley seconded the motion.
Motion carried unanimously.

PASSED AND APPROVED ON THIS 28" DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2021.

z

Jake Fberstner, Chairman
Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board

Page 4 of 4



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: E.3

MEETING DATE: October 13, 2021

SUBJECT: Acknowledge Regular Planning & Zoning Commission Minutes for August 2, 2021.
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: October 7, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Clerk Torres

Summary/Background:

Acknowledge Minutes.

Recommendation:

Acknowledge minutes.

Attachments:

Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [] Department Director
Reviewed by: X City Clerk [JFinance [Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. - Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

] Approved [J Denied COther: -
File Name: CC Agendas 10-13-2021




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
MONDAY, AUGUST 2, 2021

MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING
Regular meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Truth or Consequences, New

Mexico to be held in the City Commission Chambers, 405 W. Third, Truth or Consequences, New
Mexico, on Monday, August 2, 2021 at 5:30pm.

CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order by Chairman Hogg.

ROLL CALL:
Michael Hogg, Chairman
Chris Sisney, Vice-Chairman
James Bush, Member

ALSO PRESENT:

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager
Angela A. Torres, City Clerk
Dawn C. Barclay, Deputy City Clerk

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Member Bush made a motion to approve the agenda. Vice-Chairman Sisney seconded the
motion. Motion carried unanimously.

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

a. Regular meeting of Monday, July 12, 2021.

Member Bush made a motion to approve minutes. Vice-Chairman Sisney seconded the
motion. Motion carried unanimously.

3. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC:

There were no comments from the public.



4. PUBLIC HEARING:

a. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Special Use/Conditional Use permit for
Home Occupation Level lll. Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager.

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager - Presented to the board the request for a Home
Occupation Level lil request for permit at 1407 Mercury Street from applicant’s Alfred Candelaria
and Kathy Reid who are in attendance today. They wish to operate a small auto repair shop from
their home. In the packet is the public notice that was sent out to all property owners within a
300 ft. radius. No response has been received by mail or email to myself or the City Clerk’s
office either for or against. The site plan is in your packet showing the location of the shop. I've
reviewed the Finding & Facts, and found no issues. Staff recommends approval of the Level Il
Home Occupation permit. Ms. Alvarez asked if there were any questions.

Chairman Hogg: Asked for clarification if the electric bill would be effected?

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager — Ms. Alvarez confirmed, the electric bill will not be
effected, it will remain as a residential status because it’s considered a Home Occupancy permit.

Vice-Chairman Sisney — Asked for clarification why the Level Il came before the board. He was
wondering if this classification of work was not previously approved for a Level IIl.

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager — Ms. Alvarez stated because our Municipal Code isn’t well
defined, it does not specifically say auto repair shop. It does allow the Zoning Official to
designate which classification level the auto repair shop will fall under. Because some small auto
repair shops can be controversial when located in residential areas, she felt it was necessary to
treat it as a Level lll and to proceed with a public hearing for approval.

Vice-Chairman Sisney — Made a statement to Ms. Alvarez... “it has not been prohibited, just not
listed”.

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager — Ms. Alvarez confirmed it is not prohibited.

Member Bush - Commented by quoting “Sec. 11-5-4, E., 8. h. stating the part “...as interpreted by
the designated Zoning Administrator”.

Vice-Chairman Sisney — Had a question for the business/property owner. Prior to responding,
Angela A. Torres, City Clerk swore in Ms. Kathy Reid so she could reply. Mr. Sisney asked Ms.
Reid “what is the exact nature of your business?”. Ms. Reid replied; the “Shop” is on the
premises of 1407 Mercury St. No vehicle repair work is conducted in the streets nor are vehicles



stored on the streets. The “Shop” building has been in the family for approximately 25 years and
was previously a small appliance repair shop. Currently it is being used as a small vehicle repair
shop to a small limited number of customers consisting of family members and friends that come
to have repairs done. | was unaware of the requirements for a home business and once | was
notified | took the proper steps to become compliant with the City codes and regulations.
Chairman Hogg asked if there will be a business sign posted. Ms. Reid replied, no sign will be
posted. No other questions were asked.

Chairman Hogg made a motion to approve the request for Home Occupation Level lll. Member
Bush seconded the motion. Motion carries unanimously.

5. REPORTS FROM THE BOARD:

There were no reports from the board.

6. REPORTS FROM STAFF:

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager — Ms. Alvarez requesting from the board a discussion for a
new meeting time and/or date for the monthly Planning & Zoning Commission meetings. She
explained she has a scheduling conflict with other board meeting that she must attend. She
suggested to the board that the Planning & Zoning Commission might consider moving their
meeting time to the second Monday of each month or keeping the current meeting date of the
1% Monday of each month but meeting at an earlier time that same day.

7. ADJOURNMENT:

There being no further business to come before the Planning & Zoning Commission. Chairman
Hogg called to adjourn the meeting.

Member Bush made a motion to adjourn meeting. Vice-Chairman Sisney seconded the motion.
Motion carried unanimously.

PASSED AND APPROVED ON THIS 6™ DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2021.

Gt -

Michael Hogg, Chalrman
Planning & Zoning-€ommij




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
MEETING DATE: October 13, 2021 Agenda Item #: _£_4

SUBJECT: Acknowledge Regular Library Advisory Board Minutes for September 27, 2021.
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: October 7, 2021

SUBMITTED BY:  Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Clerk Torres

Summary/Background:

Acknowledge Minutes.

Recommendation:

Acknowledge minutes.

Attachments:

Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [ ] Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk [ Finance [JLegal [JOther: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. - Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

[J Approved L] Denied Clother: -
File Name: CC Agendas 10-13-2021




Minutes of the Library Advisory Board Meeting, Monday, September 27, 2021

The meeting was called to order at 5:33 p.m. by Acting Chair Terie Hafner. A quorum being
present, it was decided that the meeting should proceed.

Present were: Acting Chairman Terie Hafner, Board Members Brendan Tolley, Bonnye Warwick
(by phone), and Library Director Pat O'Hanlon. Chairman Angie Torres is out of town, and is
excused. The agenda for the meeting was approved; motion to approve was made by
Brendan Tolley, and seconded by Bonnye Warwick. The minutes of the August 30 regular
meeting were approved as read, motion to approve made by Brendan Tolley and seconded by
Bonnye Warwick. The affirmative votes on both motions were unanimous.

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC:
e Board Member Terie Hafner had received an expression of appreciation from a

library patron who said that he really loves, and is very grateful for the library's
24/7 Wi-Fi service.

REPORTS:

e Board members: Member Brendan Tolley asked for some information regarding
the library's income sources, and about what is provided by the City and/or
others. The Library Director will have more accurate information to answer his
questions at the October meeting.

e Library Foundation: The current value as shown on the August 27, 2021
statement is $24,111.42.

Friends of the Library: No report.
Director’s report: Nothing more to report at this time

OLD/UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS:  None

There being no further business to come before the Board, the motion to adjourn was made by
Brendan Tolley and was seconded by Bonnye Warwick. The motion was unanimously
approved, and the meeting was adjourned at 5:43 p.m. The Board's next regular meeting is
scheduled for Monday, October 25, 2021.

Respectfully submitted,

Terie Hafner, Acting Chairman
Pat O’Hanlon, Library Director



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: E.5

MEETING DATE: October 13, 2021

SUBIJECT: Accounts Payable, September 2021
DEPARTMENT: Finance

DATE SUBMITTED: October 5, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Ruby Otero, Accounts Payable
WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: N/A

Summary/Background:

According to Sec. 2-28 of the Municipal Code related to Publication of expenditures:

Each month there may be published a summary of expenditures made during the preceding calendar month,
which shall include a list of the total expenditures during the month, the amount spent in connection with
each budgetary item, and a summary of all receipts; provided, however, that the publication mentioned in
this section shall be made only at the discretion of the Commission if it shall deem such publication
necessary in the public interest.

Recommendation:

Approve the Accounts Payable summary for September 2021

Attachments:

e End of Month Accounts Payable Report by Fund

Fiscal Impact (Finance): Yes

All Funds Summary is a total of $ 972,947.98

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A
N/A

Approved For Submittal By: [ ] Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [ Finance O Legal Other: Ruby Otero-Vallejos, Account Payable

Final Approval: [ City Manager

CITY CLERK'’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. N/A  Ordinance No. N/A

Continued To: - Referred To: -

L] Approved [J Denied CJOther: Click here to enter text.
File Name: CC Agendas 10-13-2020




Truth or Consequences

Expense Approval Report

By Fund

Payable Dates 9/1/2021 - 9/30/2021

PAYABLE APPROVAL
| hereby approve the issuance of these payments.
FINANCE DIRECTOR OR DESIGNEE DATE:
Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date Description (Item) Account Number Amount
Fund: 101 - General
KING'S LOCKSMITH 007841 09/03/2021 KEYS AND OTHER LOCKSMITH I... 101-1014-43403 15.84
DEBRA MEGONIGLE, DVM 017 09/03/2021 TRAVEL FEE 101-1006-48598 150.00
DEBRA MEGONIGLE, DVM 017 09/03/2021 EUTHANASIA 101-1006-48598 450.00
GROUNDWORK STUDIO 082421 09/03/2021 SERVICES & DESIGN 101-1013-48598 3,672.49
GROUNDWORK STUDIO 082421 09/03/2021 REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 101-1013-48598 60.21
SIERRA VISTA HOSPITAL / SIERR... 08292021 09/03/2021 GRT DISTRIBUTION FY 21/22 OP...101-1017-48599 24,964.60
WILLIAM |. BUHLER 09022021 09/03/2021 FISH POND WATER RIGHTS FY 2... 101-1009-43770 450.00
KAY MILLER 092707 09/03/2021 DEPOSIT REFUND HS REUNION-... 101-1099-34348 400.00
MANANA 108-21 09/03/2021 OPEN PO-LANDSCAPING SERVI... 101-1009-47415 900.00
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 287564 09/03/2021 BATTERY SILVER 101-1007-47420 123.82
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 287602 09/03/2021 AIR FILTER F-150 2018 101-1009-47420 10.21
TALON SEPTIC & POTTY SERVICE 328 09/03/2021 RENTAL OF PORTABLE TOILETS  101-1009-43465 800.00
SILVERSKY, INC. 438159-SI 09/03/2021 EMAIL SERVICE OPEN PO FY21/... 101-1018-43815 208.08
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 6016-287694 09/03/2021 BRAKE PADS 101-1009-47420 32.05
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 6016-287694 09/03/2021 BRAKE PADS 101-1009-47420 45.43
TDS 8/18/21 09/03/2021 TDS FIBER INTERNET OPEN PO ... 101-1018-43780 4,608.08
CITY UTILITIES 8/24/21 09/03/2021 CITY UTILITIES CYCLE C&D/OPE... 101-1018-43780 7,956.94
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I... 8/27/21 09/03/2021 GAS BILLS/GENERAL 101-1018-43780 395.48
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I... 8/27/21 09/03/2021 GAS BILLS/ANIMAL SHELTER 101-1018-43780 40.93
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I... 8/27/21 09/03/2021 GAS BILLS/NM WORKFORCE C... 101-1018-43780 27.09
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 819016 09/03/2021 NM RETIREE HEALTH- PPE 2021... 101-1001-41226 151.20
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 819016 09/03/2021 NM RETIREE HEALTH- PPE 2021... 101-1002-41226 81.07
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 819016 09/03/2021 NM RETIREE HEALTH- PPE 2021... 101-1003-41226 221.66
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 819016 09/03/2021 NM RETIREE HEALTH- PPE 2021... 101-1004-41226 195.53
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 819016 09/03/2021 NM RETIREE HEALTH- PPE 2021... 101-1006-41226 106.80
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 819016 09/03/2021 NM RETIREE HEALTH- PPE 2021... 101-1007-41226 733.57
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 819016 09/03/2021 NM RETIREE HEALTH- PPE 2021... 101-1008-41226 155.88
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 819016 09/03/2021 NM RETIREE HEALTH- PPE 2021... 101-1009-41226 136.73
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 819016 09/03/2021 NM RETIREE HEALTH- PPE 2021... 101-1009-41226 77.30
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 819016 09/03/2021 NM RETIREE HEALTH- PPE 2021... 101-1010-41226 64.80
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 819016 09/03/2021 NM RETIREE HEALTH- PPE 2021... 101-1011-41226 280.34
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 819016 09/03/2021 NM RETIREE HEALTH- PPE 2021... 101-1012-41226 112.80
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 819016 09/03/2021 NM RETIREE HEALTH- PPE 2021... 101-1014-41226 162.00
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 819016 09/03/2021 NM RETIREE HEALTH- PPE 2021... 101-1016-41226 180.73
JAIME F. RUBIN, LLC 90121 09/03/2021 OPEN PO FOR LEGAL SERVICES ... 101-1000-43597 5,970.46
RELADYNE CONSERVANCY OIL ... 0048229-IN 09/10/2021 FUEL SURCHARGE 101-1012-43316 1.20
RELADYNE CONSERVANCY OIL ... 0048229-IN 09/10/2021 BULK HYDRAULIC OIL GALLON  101-1012-43316 896.55
XEROX CORP. 014259811,014259814 09/10/2021 BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE - ... 101-1004-43465 549.12
XEROX CORP. 014259813 09/10/2021 BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE-... 101-1001-43465 496.64
XEROX CORP. 014259836 09/10/2021 METER USAGE OPEN PO 21/22  101-1003-43465 260.15
GALLS, LLC 019014340 09/10/2021 TYPE P CLASS TRAFFIC SAFETY V...101-1007-44615 58.99
GALLS, LLC 019014340 09/10/2021 TYPE P CLASS TRAFFIC SAFETY V...101-1007-44615 108.00
GALLS, LLC 019014340 09/10/2021 TYPE P CLASS 2 TRAFFIC SAFETY... 101-1007-44615 54.00
SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LAS 0509972-IN/0508181-INV 09/10/2021 INTEGRITY EVIDENCE BAGS 12 X...101-1007-44607 109.74
SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LAB 0509972-IN/0508181-INV 09/10/2021 NARK Il METHAMPHETAMINE/... 101-1007-44607 109.75
SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LAB 0509972-IN/0508181-INV 09/10/2021 NARK Il FENTANYL REAGENT 101-1007-44607 109.7S
10/4/2021 4:35:25 PM Page 1 of 15



Expense Approval Report

Payable Dates: 9/1/2021 - 9/30/2021

Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date Description (Item) Account Number Amount
SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LAB 0509972-IN/0508181-INV 09/10/2021 GUN EVIDENCE BOXES 14 3/4 X... 101-1007-44607 77.30
CHERRILL'S WESTERN APPAREL (083288 09/10/2021 WRANGLER JEANS DALE SANDE... 101-1014-42620 144.00
CHERRILL'S WESTERN APPAREL 083288 09/10/2021 CINCH JEANS HENRY FLORES 101-1014-42620 324.00
CHERRILL'S WESTERN APPAREL 083288 09/10/2021 LONG SLEEVE SHIRT DALE SAND...101-1014-42620 150.00
CHERRILL'S WESTERN APPAREL 083288 09/10/2021 SHORT SLEEVE SHIRT HENRY FL... 101-1014-42620 156.00
TURTLEBACK PEST CONTROL, I... 09032021 09/10/2021 OPEN PO FOR PEST CONTROL S... 101-1014-43403 728.04
SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL 107757 09/10/2021 HELP WANTED ADS FY21-22 - 0... 101-1004-43740 250.01
SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL 107851,107828 09/10/2021 OPEN PO FOR FY 21/22 PUBLIC... 101-1001-43740 202.41
COPPLER LAW FIRM, P.C. 11083/11086/11076 09/10/2021 OPEN PO FOR LEGAL SERVICES ... 101-1000-43597 1,066.49
NM MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 15766 09/10/2021 NMML ANNUAL CONFERENCE  101-1002-42720 110.00
SUN VALLEY, INC. 159714/6,159785/6 09/10/2021 FIELD SUPPLIES 101-1009-44607 233.56
SUN VALLEY, INC. 160009/6 09/10/2021 KITCHEN SINK FAUCET 101-1014-43403 51.29
QUILL CORPORATION 19095926 09/10/2021 BUSINESS CARDS FOR CHIEF RO... 101-1007-44606 15.29
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH 361409 09/10/2021 TAPE PACKING CLEAR 2 X 2160 101-1009-44607 6.49
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH 361409 09/10/2021 PADLOCK COMBO 101-1009-44607 63.96
TRANS UNION RISK & ALTERNAT..485949-202108-1 09/10/2021 MONTHLY CHARGE FOR TLO SO... 101-1007-43815 119.00
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 667847 09/10/2021 MAINTENANCE -GAS & OIL 101-1007-43316 57.84
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 667847 09/10/2021 MAINTENANCE -GAS & OIL 101-1007-47420 250.95
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 667847 09/10/2021 MAINTENANCE -GAS & OiIL 101-1009-43316 15.00
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 667847 09/10/2021 MAINTENANCE -GAS & OIL 101-1009-47420 163.55
T0S 9012021 09/10/2021 INTERNET SERVICE/PD OPEN PO.. 101-1007-43775 149.00
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS, INC. 9194599926 09/10/2021 SCREENING & MRO FEE FY21-22..101-1004-48599 272.00
VERIZON WIRELESS 9887076058 09/10/2021 PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 21/22 101-1003-43775 41.29
VERIZON WIRELESS 9887076058 09/10/2021 PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 21/22 101-1007-43775 247.74
VERIZON WIRELESS 9887076058 09/10/2021 PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 21/22 101-1008-43775 82.58
ALBUQUERQUE PUBLISHING CO 10001521059-0702 09/10/2021 RFP #20-21-12 NORTH TRANSF... 101-1004-43740 135.06
JUSTICE SYSTEMS, INC INV115375 09/10/2021 JSI MAINTENANCE AND SUPPO... 101-1040-48599 5,067.03
NM MUNICIPAL JUDGES ASSO. MEMBER#1827/ALTERNATE 09/10/2021 JUDGE ASSOCIATION MEMBER... 101-1002-43770 150.00
NM MUNICIPAL JUDGES ASSO. MEMBER#1827/ALTERNATE 09/10/2021 ALTERNATE JUDGE DUES 101-1002-43770 75.00
NM MUNICIPAL COURT CLERKS... REF#18310/NEW MEMBER 09/10/2021 ANNUAL COURT CLERK DUES 101-1002-43770 120.00
TAC10, INC. TACMNO0000091 09/10/2021 ANNUAL TAC 10 MAINTENANCE...101-1007-43815 9,746.00
ARENAS VALLEY ANIMAL CLINIC,..10002743 09/17/2021 GETTING ANIMALS FIXED 101-1006-48598 253.64
TRACEY PADILLA 139096 09/17/2021 DEPOSIT REFUND OF CELEB. LIF... 101-1099-34348 250.00
VALLEY VET SUPPLY 15437115 09/17/2021 IDEAL DISPOSABLE SYRINGES W...101-1006-44607 61.41
VALLEY VET SUPPLY 15437115 09/17/2021 BRONCHI-SHIELD ORAL FOR DO... 101-1006-44607 198.95
VALLEY VET SUPPLY 15437115 09/17/2021 DURAMUNE MAX 5/4L DOG VA... 101-1006-44607 380.00
QUILL CORPORATION 18953842 09/17/2021 BUSINESS CARDS FOR OJ HECHL...101-1013-44606 15.29
QUILL CORPORATION 18953842 09/17/2021 BUSINESS CARDS FOR THOMAS ...101-1014-44607 15.29
ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMENT & S... 194230 09/17/2021 RELEASE KNOB FOR STANDARD ...101-1008-44607 15.90
ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMENT & S... 194230 09/17/2021 KETCH-ALL RED TOOTHGUARD ... 101-1008-44607 9.00
ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMENT & S... 194230 09/17/2021 FOLDING NET WITH TELESCOP!... 101-1008-44607 50.00
ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMENT & S... 194230 09/17/2021 REPLACEMENT CABLE FOR 5’ KE...101-1008-44607 52.00
ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMENT & S... 194230 09/17/2021 FOLDING NET WITH TELESCOPL... 101-1008-44607 161.50
ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMENT & S... 194230 09/17/2021 TRUCATCH 30X9X11 LIGHT WEI... 101-1008-44607 222.00
ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMENT & S... 194230 09/17/2021 LOCKING DEVICE FOR STANDA... 101-1008-44607 27.80
ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMENT & S... 194230 09/17/2021 REPLACEMENT CABLE FOR 3' KE...101-1008-44607 38.00
ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMENT & S... 194230 09/17/2021 5' STANDARD KETCH-ALL POLE ... 101-1008-44607 91.00
OFFICE DEPOT 194389798001 09/17/2021 BOISE MULTI-USE COPY PAPER,...101-1016-44606 17495
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1GH1-XL3M-LMX6 09/17/2021 RESCUE DISINFECTANT CLEANER 101-1006-44607 24.67
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1GH1-XL3M-LMX6 09/17/2021 FLAYSWATTER 101-1006-44607 14.99
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1GH1-XL3M-LMX6 09/17/2021 SCOTT PAPER TOWELS 101-1006-44607 34.50
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1GH1-XL3M-LMX6 09/17/2021 SCOTT TOILET PAPER 101-1006-44607 46.72
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1GH1-XL3M-LMX6 09/17/2021 BEST SHOT 256 101-1006-44607 172.24
NU-WAY LAUNDRY & CLEANERS 36361 09/17/2021 CARPET CLEANING SERVICE 101-1014-44607 157.77
TALON SEPTIC & POTTY SERVICE 368 09/17/2021 RENTAL OF PORTABLE TOILETS  101-1009-43465 800.00
SIERRA VISTA HOSPITAL / SIERR... 39846C15467 09/17/2021 COLLECTION FEE FY21-22 OPEN... 101-1004-48599 125.00
SIERRA VETERINARY SERVICES,L... 62304,62459 09/17/2021 VETERNINARY SERVICES 101-1006-48598 155.16
BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC 6991796 09/17/2021 GLASS CLEANER CASE 101-1014-44607 141.60
BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC 6991796 09/17/2021 WYPALL WIPERS CASE 101-1014-44607 559.17
BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC 6991796 09/17/2021 LEMON DISINFECTANT GAL. 101-1014-44607 100.00
10/4/2021 4:35:25 PM Page 2 of 15



Expense Approval Report

Payable Dates: 9/1/2021 - 9/30/2021

Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date Description (Item) Account Number Amount
BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC 6991796 09/17/2021 FUEL CHARGE 101-1014-44607 4.00
BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC 6991796 09/17/2021 TOILET PAPER CASE 101-1014-44607 443.25
BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC 6991796 09/17/2021 LRAGE TRASH LINERS BLACK CA... 101-1014-44607 407.00
CITY UTILITIES 9/15/21 09/17/2021 CITY LANDFILL BILLS/OPEN PO F...101-1018-43780 15.50
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 927836 09/17/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...101-1001-41226 151.20
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 927836 09/17/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...101-1002-41226 81.07
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 927836 09/17/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...101-1003-41226 221.66
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 927836 09/17/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...101-1004-41226 195.53
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 927836 09/17/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...101-1006-41226 106.80
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 927836 09/17/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...101-1007-41226 733.57
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 927836 09/17/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...101-1008-41226 155.89
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 927836 09/17/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...101-1009-41226 77.30
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 927836 09/17/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...101-1009-41226 136.73
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 927836 09/17/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...101-1010-41226 64.80
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 927836 09/17/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...101-1011-41226 290.57
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 927836 09/17/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...101-1012-41226 115.20
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 927836 09/17/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...101-1014-41226 162.00
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 927836 09/17/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...101-1016-41226 180.73
WATCHGUARD INC. ACCINV0032499 09/17/2021 MOLLE VEST CLIPS FOR BODY C... 101-1007-44607 215.00
LASTING PAWS PET MEMORIAL ...LC10391-1-0018 09/17/2021 ANIMAL CREMATION 101-1006-48599 895.70
XEROX CORP. 014259816 09/24/2021 BASE CHARGE - METER USAGE ... 101-1007-43465 303.80
XEROX CORP. 014259818 09/24/2021 XEROX CHARGE/METER USAGE  101-1040-43465 236.57
XEROX CORP. 014259838 09/24/2021 BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE F... 101-1009-43465 228.19
WEX BANK 08312021 09/24/2021 UNLEADED FUEL WEX CARD 101-1014-43316 597.37
WEX BANK 09012021 09/24/2021 WEX FUEL POLICE DEPT-FY JULY...101-1007-43316 3,609.22
WEX BANK 09132021 09/24/2021 FUEL FOR ANIMAL CONTROL/C... 101-1008-43316 807.37
ARENAS VALLEY ANIMAL CLINIC,.. 10002837 09/24/2021 GETTING ANIMALS FIXED 101-1006-48598 59.68
HELENA CHEMICALS 14145015 09/24/2021 KROVAR HERBICIDE 101-1009-47415 2,160.00
HELENA CHEMICALS 14145015 09/24/2021 K-MAG MAGNESIUM FOR ALL P... 101-1009-47415 128.00
HELENA CHEMICALS 14145015 09/24/2021 TA OUT HERBICIDE 101-1009-47415 210.00
HELENA CHEMICALS 14145015 09/24/2021 FERTILIZER FOR ALL PARKS 101-1009-47415 2,100.00
HELENA CHEMICALS 14145015 09/24/2021 SEMERA HERBICIDE/PRE EMER... 101-1009-47415 360.00
NM MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 15843 09/24/2021 THE NATIONAL POLICE OFFICER... 101-1007-43740 300.00
NM MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 15843 09/24/2021 EXAMINER'S MANUAL 101-1007-43740 27.50
THE AUTOMOTIVE TRAINING G... 161296 09/24/2021 FORD DRIVABILITY & CODE DIA... 101-1012-42720 334.00
QUILL CORPORATION 19503842 09/24/2021 KN95 DISPOSABLE MASKS 101-1002-44606 49.99
QUILL CORPORATION 19503842 09/24/2021 POCKET WALL FILES 101-1002-44606 69.76
QUILL CORPORATION 19503842 09/24/2021 DAY TIMER POUCH 101-1002-44606 22.38
QUILL CORPORATION 19503842 09/24/2021 GEL PENS BLUE 101-1002-44606 21.41
QUILL CORPORATION 19503842 09/24/2021 HANGING FOLDERS 101-1002-44606 18.44
QUILL CORPORATION 19503842 09/24/2021 DRY ERASE MARKERS 101-1002-44606 7.73
QUILL CORPORATION 19503842 09/24/2021 WALL CALANDAR 101-1002-44606 12.59
QUILL CORPORATION 19503842 09/24/2021 LOGITECH WIRELESS MOUSE 101-1002-44606 19.79
QUILL CORPORATION 19503842 09/24/2021 DRY ERASE WHITEBOARD 101-1002-44606 13.04
QUILL CORPORATION 19503842 09/24/2021 LOGITECH WIRELESS MOUSE 101-1002-44606 19.79
QUILL CORPORATION 19503842 09/24/2021 DISPOSABLE FACE MASK ADULT 101-1002-44606 19.99
QUILL CORPORATION 19503842 09/24/2021 CLICKER ERASABLE PENS 101-1002-44606 15.29
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1G69-6PXF-3F3L 09/24/2021 TIRE AND TUBE MOUNTING C... 101-1012-44607 55.54
NM LEAGUE OF ZONING OFFICI... 2021-2022 09/24/2021 NEW MEXICO LEAGUE OF ZONI... 101-1010-43770 35.00
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL S... 24-119379 09/24/2021 ROTARY PARK BOUNDARY SUR... 101-1010-48598 1,554.19
TESTON'S FREEWAY CHEVRON 3758 09/24/2021 TESTOS FUEL/OIL OPEN P.O. FY ... 101-1009-43316 837.88
WEX BANK 73699040 09/24/2021 OPEN PO FOR FUEL FY 21/22 101-1003-43316 4393
CITY UTILITIES 9/10/21 09/24/2021 CITY UTILITIES CYCLE A&B/OPEN..101-1018-43780 4,149.16
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION  9/20/21 09/24/2021 PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 21/22 101-1003-4377S 117.10
BEATRICE SANDERS 9/24/21 09/24/2021 PER DIEM- 8/31/21-9/1/21 N... 101-1002-42720 54.47
VERIZON WIRELESS 9888486885 09/24/2021 PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 21/22 101-1001-43775 278.80
VERIZON WIRELESS 9888486885 09/24/2021 PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 21/22 101-1002-43775 172.56
VERIZON WIRELESS 9888486885 09/24/2021 PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 21/22 101-1003-43775 233.68
VERIZON WIRELESS 9888486885 09/24/2021 PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 21/22 101-1004-43775 251.12
VERIZON WIRELESS 9888486885 09/24/2021 PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 21/22 101-1006-43775 109.98
10/4/2021 4:35:25 PM Page 3 of 15



Expense Approval Report Payable Dates: 9/1/2021 - 9/30/2021
Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date Description (item) Account Number Amount
VERIZON WIRELESS 9888486885 09/24/2021 PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 21/22 101-1007-43775 1,003.79
VERIZON WIRELESS 9888486885 09/24/2021 PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 21/22 101-1008-43775 182.38
VERIZON WIRELESS 9888486885 09/24/2021 PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 21/22 101-1009-43775 145.81
VERIZON WIRELESS 9888486885 09/24/2021 PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 21/22 101-1010-43775 93.76
VERIZON WIRELESS 9888486885 09/24/2021 PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 21/22 101-1011-43775 69.97
VERIZON WIRELESS 9888486885 09/24/2021 PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 21/22 101-1012-43775 86.28
VERIZON WIRELESS 9888486885 09/24/2021 PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 21/22 101-1014-43775 109.29
BARTOO SAND & GRAVEL, INC. M36797 09/24/2021 PROPERTY ABATEMENT 1101 B... 101-1010-48555 4,111.07
Fund 101 - General Total: 111,416.60

Fund: 201 - Corrections
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF 083121 09/03/2021 PAY DWI & COURT AUTO FEES ... 201-1903-44805 114.00
NM JUDICIAL EDUCATION CENT...083121 09/03/2021 PAY JUDICIAL FEES FY 21/22 OP... 201-1903-44805 57.00
Fund 201 - Corrections Total: 171.00

Fund: 209 - Fire

CITY UTILITIES 8/24/21 09/03/2021 CITY UTILITIES CYCLE C&D/OPE... 209-1603-43780 106.01
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, |... 8/27/21 09/03/2021 GAS BILLS/FIRE SOUTH STATION 209-1603-43780 27.09
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I... 8/27/21 09/03/2021 GAS BILLS/FIRE STATION 209-1603-43780 54.22
XEROX CORP. 014259840 09/24/2021 BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE O...209-1603-43465 260.37
TESTON'S FREEWAY CHEVRON 3769 09/24/2021 FUEL ALL TRUCK - OPEN PO FY ... 209-1603-43316 230.12
MEGAHERTZ COMPUTER CONS... 47614 09/24/2021 INTERNET SERVICE/NORTH FIRE...209-1603-43775 54.25
CITY UTILITIES 9/10/21 09/24/2021 CITY UTILITIES CYCLE A&B/OPEN..209-1603-43780 389.58
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION  9/20/21 09/24/2021 PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 21/22 209-1603-43775 119.64
LYNN'S LANDSCAPE 9216/9284/9356 09/24/2021 MONTHLY CLEAN UP AT NORTH...209-1603-47415 1,188.09
VERIZON WIRELESS 9888486885 09/24/2021 PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 21/22 209-1603-43775 188.80
Fund 209 - Fire Total: 2,618.17

Fund: 214 - Lodgers Tax
VETERANS MEMORIAL TRUST B... 83021 09/03/2021 OPEN PO FOR LODGERS TAX AD... 214-2503-47406 289.62
LINDMARK OUTDOOR MEDIA INV17103/INV17104 09/03/2021 CITY ADVERTISING-OPEN PO-FY... 214-2503-47597 824.92
GERONIMO TRAIL SCENIC BYW... 9321 09/10/2021 OPEN PO FOR LODGERS TAX SE... 214-2503-48599 416.66
RUANNA WALDRUM 1065 09/17/2021 WEBSITE AND MULTI-MEDIA U... 214-2503-60596 442.48
GERONIMO SPRINGS MUSEUM 91621 09/24/2021 OPEN PO FOR LODGERS TAX SE...214-2503-48599 1,875.00
Fund 214 - Lodgers Tax Total: 3,848.68

Fund: 216 - Munl Street
RED BUD SUPPLY, INC 174586 09/03/2021 DISPOSABLE NITRILE GLOVES 216-4503-44607 134.41
SHARE CORP. 177091 09/03/2021 GRANULATED WEED KILLER 216-4503-44607 495.00
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 287559 09/03/2021 HYDRAULIC HOSE 216-4503-47420 43.20
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 287559 09/03/2021 HYDRAULIC CRIMPS 216-4503-47420 48.00
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 287559 09/03/2021 HYDRAULIC FITTINGS 216-4503-47420 65.08
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 287560 09/03/2021 8G-10MJ COUPLING 216-4503-47420 10.98
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 287560 09/03/2021 CRIMPS 216-4503-47420 24.00
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 287560 09/03/2021 HYDRAULIC HOSE 216-4503-47420 2491
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 287560 09/03/2021 8G-12M) COUPLING 216-4503-47420 25.02
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 287560 09/03/2021 8G-10F)X COUPLING 216-4503-47420 1113
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 288308 09/03/2021 HVAC BLOWER FAN 216-4503-47420 10.82
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 288332 09/03/2021 20" XTRACLEAR WIPER BLADE  216-4503-47420 499
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 288332 09/03/2021 26" HD WIPER B LADE VENTED  216-4503-47420 16.30
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 288481 09/03/2021 HYDRAULIC FILTER 216-4503-47420 33.59
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 288481 09/03/2021 BACK-UP ALARM 216-4503-47420 48.18
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 288482 09/03/2021 CABIN AIR ELEMENT 216-4503-47420 45.71
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 288695 09/03/2021 OFFSET LINK 216-4503-47420 5.33
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 288777 09/03/2021 TEFLON TAPE 216-4503-47420 1.49
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 288777 09/03/2021 224600 STREET ELBOW 216-4503-47420 1.76
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 288777 09/03/2021 INVERTED FLARED FITTING 216-4503-47420 2.46
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 288777 09/03/2021 ROLL PIN 1/8"X1 1/4" 216-4503-47420 0.95
SOUTHWEST CONSTRUCTION P... 90694 09/03/2021 MIRROR 216-4503-47420 124.75
SOUTHWEST CONSTRUCTION P... 90694 09/03/2021 VALVE ASSEMBLY 216-4503-47420 198.42
SOUTHWEST CONSTRUCTION P... 90694 09/03/2021 CYLINDER GROUP 216-4503-47420 574.32
B & H OIL CO. 52002-52650 09/10/2021 RED DIESEL 216-4503-43316 1,822.21
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 667847 09/10/2021 MAINTENANCE -GAS & OIL 216-4503-43316 10.64
10/4/2021 4:35:25 PM Page 4 of 15



Expense Approval Report Payable Dates: 9/1/2021 - 9/30/2021
Vendor Name payable Number Post Date Description (item) Account Number Amount
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 667847 09/10/2021 MAINTENANCE -GAS & Olt 216-4503-43316 257.40
M & M INDUSTRIES, INC 13158 09/17/2021 OUTSOURCED LABOR FOR HELP...216-4503-47420 606.69
HOLLY ASPHALT COMPANY 201184791 09/17/2021 DEMURRAGE CHARGE 216-4503-43550 474.74
P & T MACHINE 472095 09/17/2021 RETHREAD HOSE COUPLING 216-4503-47420 65.10
SOUTHWEST CONSTRUCTION P... 90867 09/17/2021 PULLER GROVE TOOTH 216-4503-47420 1,470.00
SOUTHWEST CONSTRUCTION P... 90868 09/17/2021 14' MOTORGRADER MOLDBOA... 216-4503-47420 8,480.00
TESTON'S FREEWAY CHEVRON 3757 09/24/2021 GAS/DIESEL FUEL PURCHASES- ... 216-4503-43316 337.50
SOUTHWEST CONSTRUCTION P... 90695 09/24/2021 PUMP- PISTON 216-4503-47420 2,878.65
BARTOO SAND & GRAVEL, INC. M36518 09/24/2021 HOTMIX 216-4503-43550 8,246.00
Fund 216 - Muni Street Total: 26,599.73
Fund: 294 - State Library
TDS 09012021 09/10/2021 INTERNET SERVICE LIBRARY OP... 294-5003-60834 99.95
OCLC, INC. 1000159082 09/17/2021 INTERLIBRARY LOAN SERVICE FY.. 294-5003-60834 201.66
XEROX CORP. 014259833 09/24/2021 METER USAGE - OPEN PO FY 20... 294-5003-43465 6.71
XEROX CORP. 014367728 09/24/2021 METER USAGE - OPEN PO FY 20... 294-5003-43465 10.16
OCLC, INC. 1000135163/1000149360 09/24/2021 INTERLIBRARY LOAN SERVICE FY.. 294-5003-60834 403.32
VERIZON WIRELESS 9888486885 09/24/2021 PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 21/22 294-5003-43775 168.28
Fund 294 - State Library Total: 890.08
Fund: 295 - Muni Pool
KACEY POLANCO 283646 09/03/2021 POOL RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND...295-4803-34355 50.00
MACKENZIE PRUDE 283646 09/03/2021 POOL RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND...295-4803-34355 50.00
TDS 8/18/21 09/03/2021 TDS FIBER INTERNET OPEN PO ... 295-4803-43780 600.00
CITY UTILITIES 8/24/21 09/03/2021 CITY UTILITIES CYCLE C&D/OPE... 295-4803-43780 2,074.21
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I... 8/27/21 09/03/2021 GAS BILLS/SWIMMING POOL 295-4803-43780 75.85
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 819016 09/03/2021 NM RETIREE HEALTH- PPE 2021... 295-4803-41226 40.10
LIFEGUARD STORE INC 001110100 09/10/2021 NAVY BLUE GUARD PULLOVER J... 295-4803-42620 35.00
LIFEGUARD STORE INC 001110100 09/10/2021 BLUE RISE GUARD POLY M8 BA... 295-4803-42620 30.00
LIFEGUARD STORE INC 001110100 09/10/2021 RED RISE GUARD POLY H-BACK ... 295-4803-42620 30.00
LIFEGUARD STORE INC 001110100 09/10/2021 WHITE TYR GUARD HAT 295-4803-42620 53.97
POOL PRO, LLC 202472 09/10/2021 ACID MAGIC 295-4803-44607 1,048.00
POOL PRO, LLC 202472 09/10/2021 CYANURIC ACID (CHLORINE STA... 295-4803-44607 512.40
POOL PRO, LLC 202472 09/10/2021 SHIPPING 295-4803-44607 240.00
POOL PRO, LLC 202472 09/10/2021 CALCIUM HYPOCHLORITE 1" TA... 295-4803-44607 1,680.00
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 927836 09/17/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...295-4803-41226 57.38
XEROX CORP. 014259824 09/24/2021 BASE CHARGE /METER USAGE  295-4803-43465 34.23
VERIZON WIRELESS 9888486885 09/24/2021 PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 21/22 295-4803-43775 28.76
Fund 295 - Muni Pool Total: 6,639.90
Fund: 296 - PD GRT
SAVANT LEARNING SYSTEMS VA7040 09/10/2021 FULL ACCESS TRAINING POST A... 296-2403-42720 828.00
Fund 296 - PD GRT Total: 828.00
Fund: 303 - Vet Wall
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION  9/20/21 09/24/2021 PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 21/22 303-4703-43775 143.73
Fund 303 - Vet Wall Total: 143.73
Fund: 312 - R&R Alrport
ARMSTRONG CONSULTANTS, t... 21-21679-01&21-216719-02 09/24/2021 ENGINEERING SERVICES RUNW.., 312-7013-48598 45,555.38
Fund 312 - R&R Airport Total: 45,555.38
Fund: 320 - USDA WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS
WILSON & COMPANY, INC. ENG... 97772 09/03/2021 ENGINEERING SERVICES MSD ... 320-6603-80860 146,681.70
Fund 320 - USDA WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS Total: 146,681.70
Fund: 360 - NMFA PROJECTS
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL S... 24-119409 09/24/2021 ENGINEERING SERVICES RIVER... 360-7011-48598 3,705.75
Fund 360 - NMFA PROJECTS Total: 3,705.75
Fund: 403 - Pledge State
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..090121 09/03/2021 NMFA LOAN PYMT TORC 18 403-1203-12918 690.58
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..090121 09/03/2021 NMFA LOAN PYMT TORC 19 403-1203-12919 7,598.76
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..090121 09/03/2021 NMFA LOAN PYMT PPRF-4967  403-1203-12967 10,545.59
Fund 403 - Pledge State Total: 18,834.93
10/4/2021 4:35:25 PM Page 5 of 15



Expense Approval Report Payable Dates: 9/1/2021 - 9/30/2021
Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date Description (Item) Account Number Amount
Fund: 501 - Cemetary
CITY UTILITIES 9/10/21 09/24/2021 CITY UTIUTIES CYCLE A&B/OPEN..501-1803-43780 602.24
Fund 501 - Cemetary Total: 602.24
Fund: 502 - Util Office - Poo!
SILKE M. KAPELA 08/16,8/23/21 09/03/2021 REIMBURSEMENT FOR DISABILI... 502-3601-37380 392.88
SILKE M. KAPELA 08/16,8/23/21 09/03/2021 REIMBURSEMENT FOR DISABILI... 502-3601-37380 392.88
CITY UTILITIES 8/24/21 09/03/2021 CITY UTILITIES CYCLE C&D/OPE... 502-3601-43780 412.79
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 819016 09/03/2021 NM RETIREE HEALTH- PPE 2021... 502-3601-41226 232.27
SUN VALLEY, INC. 09102021 09/10/2021 60Z AERO BACKWOODS 502-3601-44607 6.49
SUN VALLEY, INC. 09102021 09/10/2021 2 GAL RED POLY GAS CAN 502-3601-44607 17.72
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 667847 09/10/2021 MAINTENANCE -GAS & OIL 502-3601-43316 15.00
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 667847 09/10/2021 MAINTENANCE -GAS & OIL 502-3601-47420 34.50
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 927836 09/17/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...502-3601-41226 235.87
XEROX CORP. 014259820 09/24/2021 OPEN PO XEROX CORP FISCAL 2... 502-3601-43465 499.69
TESTON'S FREEWAY CHEVRON 3773 09/24/2021 GAS/OIL FISCAL YEAR 21/22 UIT...502-3601-43316 333.60
VERIZON WIRELESS 9888486885 09/24/2021 PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 21/22 502-3601-43775 192.07
Fund 502 - Util Office - Pool Total: 2,765.76
Fund: 503 - Electric
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 288334 09/03/2021 6G 8FJX HYDRAULIC FITTING 503-3702-47420 17.24
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 288334 09/03/2021 HYDRAULIC HOSE 503-3702-47420 33.84
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 288334 09/03/2021 HYDRAULIC CRIMPS 503-3702-47420 24.00
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 288334 09/03/2021 HYDRAULIC HOSE 503-3702-47420 5.74
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 288334 09/03/2021 8G 10FIX HYDRAULIC FITTING  503-3702-47420 22.26
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 288776 09/03/2021 12V COMMERCIAL BATTERY 503-3702-47420 250.22
SILVERSKY, INC. 438159-S| 09/03/2021 EMAIL SERVICE OPEN PO FY21/... 503-3702-43815 208.07
T0S 8/18/21 09/03/2021 TDS FIBER INTERNET OPEN PO ... 503-3702-43780 600.00
CITY UTILITIES 8/24/21 09/03/2021 CITY UTILITIES CYCLE C&D/OPE... 503-3702-43780 4,954.90
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I.., 8/27/21 09/03/2021 GAS BILLS/ELECTRIC 503-3702-43780 24.80
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 819016 09/03/2021 NM RETIREE HEALTH- PPE 2021... 503-3702-41226 428.79
IRBY SUPPLY CO. $012565663.001 09/03/2021 LINE HOSE 1.25"X4.5'- CLASS 2 503-3702-44615 1,038.00
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC 6039806 09/08/2021 REISSUE OF CHECK #146413 ON...503-3702-44607 14,892.36
TRIPLE H SOLAR, LLC 0269 09/10/2021 ENGINEERING SERVICES- OPEN ... 503-3702-48598 4,200.00
PSI 09012021 09/10/2021 JOURNEYMAN CERTIFICATE RE... 503-3702-43770 100.00
SSA SOLAR OF NM 4, LLC 402191 09/10/2021 POWER SERVICES- OPEN PO FY ... 503-3702-50795 21,988.25
ALTEC INDUSTRIES, INC 50835143 09/10/2021 REPAIRS TO G-99900 503-3702-47420 347.67
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 667847 09/10/2021 MAINTENANCE -GAS & OIL 503-3702-47420 30.07
SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OP, INC.  09022021,09082021 09/17/2021 MIMS CITY LIGHTS- OPEN PO FY...503-3702-43780 560.74
SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OP, INC. 09022021,09082021 09/17/2021 POWER SERVICES- OPEN PO FY-... 503-3702-50795 266,621.04
SHPIGLER CONSULTING, INC. 09152021 09/17/2021 UTILITY PLANNING & OPERATI... 503-3702-48599 4,800.00
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC 6042757,6041872 09/17/2021 1SKVA 1PHASE CONVENTIONAL...503-3702-44607 4,327.26
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC 6042757,6041872 09/17/2021 10KVA 1 PHASE CONVENTIONAL..503-3702-44607 2,160.00
CITY UTILITIES 9/15/21 09/17/2021 CITY LANDFILL BILLS/OPEN PO F...503-3702-43780 101.54
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 927836 09/17/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...503-3702-41226 428.02
VERIZON WIRELESS 9887626581 09/17/2021 PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 21/22 503-3702-43775 50.08
WESTERN AREA POWER ADMIN JJPB1798A0821 09/17/2021 BASE DEMAND & BASE ENERGY... 503-3702-50795 48,903.11
IRBY SUPPLY CO. 012561712.001 09/24/2021 CLASS 2- 40' WOOD POLE 503-3702-44607 7,350.00
IRBY SUPPLY CO. 012561712.001 09/24/2021 CLASS 4- 35' WOOD POLE 503-3702-44607 9,600.00
IRBY SUPPLY CO. 012561712.001 09/24/2021 CLASS 4- 40' WOOD POLE 503-3702-44607 5,200.00
XEROX CORP. 014259837 09/24/2021 BASE CHARGE & METER USAGE-.. 503-3702-43465 104.24
XEROX CORP. 014367729 09/24/2021 BASE CHARGE & METER USAGE-.. 503-3702-43465 33.81
QUILL CORPORATION 19360673/19333726/19430251 09/24/2021 AVERY BIG TAG DIVIDERS 503-3702-44606 16.14
QUILL CORPORATION 19360673/19333726/19430251 09/24/2021 DYMO LABEL MAKER TAPE 503-3702-44606 42.46
QUILL CORPORATION 19360673/19333726/19430251 09/24/2021 DISPOSABLE FACE MASKS 503-3702-44606 39.98
QUILL CORPORATION 19360673/19333726/19430251 09/24/2021 CLOROX DISINFECTING WIPES  503-3702-44606 33.99
QUILL CORPORATION 19360673/19333726/19430251 09/24/2021 BUSINESS CARDS- BO EASLEY 503-3702-44606 16.18
TRI-STATE GENERATION & TRA... 303222 09/24/2021 POWER SERVICES- OPEN PO FY-... 503-3702-50795 39,401.37
TESTON'S FREEWAY CHEVRON 3737 09/24/2021 GAS/DIESEL FUEL PURCHASES- ... 503-3702-43316 1,826.55
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC 6041871/6043710 09/24/2021 TIE WRAPLOCK 4/0 C-NECK 503-3702-44607 1,526.00
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC 6041871/6043710 09/24/2021 BRACE XARM WOOD 503-3702-44607 243.75
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC 6041871/6043710 09/24/2021 BOLT MACHINE 5/8X12 503-3702-44607 207.00
10/4/2021 4:35:25 pM Page 6 of 15



Expense Approval Report Payable Dates: 9/1/2021 - 9/30/2021
Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date Description (item) Account Number Amount
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC 6041871/6043710 09/24/2021 BRACKET HANGER TRANSFORM...503-3702-44607 120.01
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC 6041871/6043710 09/24/2021 INSULATED PIN 7.2 Kv C- NECK ... 503-3702-44607 99.36
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC 6041871/6043710 09/24/2021 CROSSARMS 3-3/4X4-3/4X8FT  503-3702-44607 2,332.00
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC 6041871/6043710 09/24/2021 CONN. COMP. PG 2/0-2 503-3702-44607 390.00
CITY UTILITIES 9/10/21 09/24/2021 CITY UTILITIES CYCLE AR&B/OPEN..503-3702-43780 220.98
VERIZON WIRELESS 9888486885 09/24/2021 PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 21/22 503-3702-43775 193.18
Fund 503 - Electric Total: 446,115.00
Fund: 504 - Water
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 287561 09/03/2021 CLEVIS 8120 504-3803-47420 5.58
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 288285 09/03/2021 OIL FILTER 504-3803-47420 4.49
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 288285 09/03/2021 AIR FILTER 504-3803-47420 24.44
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME... 3484888669,3484888668 09/03/2021 TRU RED 8.5" C 11" MULTUIPU... 504-3803-44606 48.79
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME... 3484888669,3484888668 09/03/2021 TRU RED MEMO PADS 4" X 6" 504-3803-44606 3.08
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME... 3484888669,3484888668 09/03/2021 SUSTAINABLE DESKTOP STAPLER 504-3803-44606 4.82
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME... 3484888669,3484888668 09/03/2021 STAPLES MEMO ALUMINUM ST... 504-3803-44606 7.50
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME... 3484888669,3484888668 09/03/2021 PURELL ADVANCED GEL HAND ... 504-3803-44606 44.92
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME... 3484888669,3484888668 09/03/2021 PURELL ADVANCED REFRESHIN... 504-3803-44606 46.94
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME... 3484888669,3484888668 09/03/2021 DISPOSABLE FACE MASKS 50 C... 504-3803-44606 64.95
SILVERSKY, INC. 438159-SI 09/03/2021 EMAIL SERVICE OPEN PO FY21/... 504-3803-43815 208.07
TDS 8/18/21 09/03/2021 TDS FIBER INTERNET OPEN PO ... 504-3803-43780 600.00
CITY UTILITIES 8/24/21 09/03/2021 CITY UTILITIES CYCLE C&D/OPE... 504-3803-43780 11,710.28
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, 1... 8/27/21 09/03/2021 GAS BILLS/WATER 504-3803-43780 39.78
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 819016 09/03/2021 NM RETIREE HEALTH- PPE 2021... 504-3803-41226 170.40
STEVE BELL CONSTRUCTION C18051 09/03/2021 ANNUAL USE OF BASECOURSE  504-3803-47415 864.00
STEVE BELL CONSTRUCTION C18051 09/03/2021 ANNUAL USE OF CRUSHER FINES 504-3803-47415 684.00
SUN VALLEY, INC. 159804,159873159991,16005,1...09/10/2021 UNSTOCKED FIELD SUPPLIES FO... 504-3803-44607 438.58
B & HOILCO. 52649,52648,52010,52011 09/10/2021 DIESEL FOR TRANSFER TANK A... 504-3803-43316 396.90
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 667847 09/10/2021 MAINTENANCE -GAS & OIL 504-3803-43316 22.50
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 667847 09/10/2021 MAINTENANCE -GAS & OIL 504-3803-47420 56.35
TAXATION AND REVENUE 08312021 09/17/2021 WATER CONSERVATION FEE FY ... 504-3803-43797 1,318.45
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...2107C67 09/17/2021 HALOACETIC ACID BY 552.3 504-3803-44605 148.11
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...2107C67 09/17/2021 EPA METHOD 524.2 TTHM 504-3803-44605 100.00
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP. 291153,291775 09/17/2021 OPEN PO FY 21/22 FOR UNSTO... 504-3803-44607 11,159.72
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 927836 09/17/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...504-3803-41226 158.97
STEVE BELL CONSTRUCTION 18059 09/17/2021 24 YARDS OF SAND 504-3803-47415 228.00
STEVE BELL CONSTRUCTION C18059 09/17/2021 24 YARDS OF BASECOURSE 504-3803-47415 288.00
DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. DE74000563-21 09/17/2021 DEMURRAGE 504-3803-43465 .60.00
PURE OPERATIONS, LLC NI214617 09/17/2021 ANNUAL WATER METER TESTI... 504-3803-47420 27.08
XEROX CORP. 014259828 09/24/2021 BASE COURSE CHARGE METERE... 504-3803-43465 181.38
TESTON'S FREEWAY CHEVRON 3755 09/24/2021 DIESEL FUEL 504-3803-43316 592.60
TESTON'S FREEWAY CHEVRON 3755 09/24/2021 UNLEADED FUEL 504-3803-43316 861.89
CITY UTILITIES 9/10/21 09/24/2021 CITY UTILITIES CYCLE A&B/OPEN..504-3803-43780 1,288.12
VERIZON WIRELESS 9888486885 09/24/2021 PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 21/22 504-3803-43775 69.97
Fund 504 - Water Total: 31,928.66
Fund: 505 - Solid Waste
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 287566 09/03/2021 HYDRAULIC CRIMPS 505-3904-47420 24.00
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 287566 09/03/2021 HYDRAULIC HOSE 505-3904-47420 63.14
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 287566 09/03/2021 HYDRAULIC FITTINGS 505-3904-47420 19.48
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 287566 09/03/2021 HYDRAULIC FITTINGS 505-3904-47420 18.44
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 288410 09/03/2021 CLEARANCE LIGHTS 505-3904-47420 79.99
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 288410 09/03/2021 18" XTRACLEAR WIPERS 505-3904-47420 9.98
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 288411 09/03/2021 DIMMER SWITCH 505-3904-47420 1094
SILVERSKY, INC. 438159-S| 09/03/2021 EMAIL SERVICE OPEN PO FY21/... 505-3904-43815 208.07
TDS 8/18/21 09/03/2021 TDS FIBER INTERNET OPEN PO ... 505-3904-43780 600.00
CITY UTILITIES 8/24/21 09/03/2021 CITY UTILITIES CYCLE C&D/OPE... 505-3904-43780 728.28
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, |... 8/27/21 09/03/2021 GAS BILLS/RECYCLE CENTER 505-3904-43780 25.04
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 819016 09/03/2021 NM RETIREE HEALTH- PPE 2021... 505-3904-41226 487.20
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 667847 09/10/2021 MAINTENANCE -GAS & OIL 505-3904-43316 24.52
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 667847 09/10/2021 MAINTENANCE -GAS & OIL 505-3904-47420 393.04
CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY C... $509418923.002 09/10/2021 GUBBEL WD 30A 3P DISK SW {... 505-3904-43403 128.27
10/4/2021 4:35:25 PM Page 7 of 15



Expense Approval Report Payable Dates: 9/1/2021 - 9/30/2021
Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date Description (item) Account Number Amount
CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY C... $509418923/5509394961 09/10/2021 B3100 SIEMENS BREAKER 100A ...505-3904-43403 190.32
CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY C... $509418923/5509394961 09/10/2021 B330NABCO SIEMENS BREAKER... 505-3904-43403 138.56
CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY C... $509418923/5509394961 09/10/2021 HBL7810D HUBBELL WD 30A 60...505-3904-43403 98.07
CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY C... $509418923/5509394961 09/10/2021 B3S0 SIEMENS BREAKER 50A 3P 505-3904-43403 138.56
BORDER INTERNATIONAL TRUC... X400065961.01 09/10/2021 PASSENGER SIDE DOOR HINGES 505-3904-47420 417.06
BORDER TIRE, LLC 0003006789 09/17/2021 ROTATE MOUNTED 2 TIRES 505-3904-47420 30.00
PARKHILL SMITH & COOPER 01859321.00-3 09/17/2021 ENVIRONMENTAL LANDFILL M... 505-3904-48599 805.50
PARADIGM SOFTWARE, LLC 13196 09/17/2021 TCNM-ANNUAL STANDARD SUP...505-3904-43815 1,339.45
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 17TL-TW7Y-VL99,1C1PYAM-97... 09/17/2021 WRANGLER MEN'S WESTERN LS...505-3904-42620 80.10
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 17TL-TW7Y-VL99,1C1PY4M-97... 09/17/2021 WRANGLER AUTHENTICS SS CL... 505-3904-42620 60.42
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1K9-G93L-7397,1CI9-VPND-LM... 09/17/2021 DIAL DISPENSER FOR LIQ LITER ... 505-3904-44607 48.56
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1K9-G93L-7397,1CJ9-VPND-LM... 09/17/2021 LYSOL BRAND CRISP LIN DISINF... 505-3904-44607 72.00
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1K9-G931-7397,1CJ9-VPND-LM... 09/17/2021 DIAL PROFESSIONAL LIQ.HAND ... 505-3904-44607 4338
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1K9-G93L-7397,1CJ9-VPND-LM... 09/17/2021 WINDEX ORIG GLASS & WIND... 505-3904-44607 17.64
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1K9-G93L-7397,1CJ9-VPND-LM... 09/17/2021 PURELL ADV. HAND SANITIZER  505-3904-44607 36.79
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1K9-G93L-7397,1CJ9-VPND-LM... 09/17/2021 CLOROX CLEANING WIPES 90 CT. 505-3904-44607 15.99
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1K3-G93L-7397,1CJ9-VPND-LM... 09/17/2021 CLOROX PERFORMANCE BLEAC... 505-3904-44607 27.55
AUTOZONE STORES, LLC 2529948079 09/17/2021 AZ -DEF- AUTOZONE 505-3904-43316 180.00
NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMEN... 48547049/48315262 09/17/2021 NORTON METAL GRINDING WH...505-3904-44607 7.18
NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMEN... 48547049/48315262 09/17/2021 SPK NORTON CUTOFF BLADES  505-3904-44607 43.96
NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMEN... 48547049/48315262 09/17/2021 MMILWAUKEE ABRASIVE META... 505-3904-44613 199.00
CITY OF LAS CRUCES 81440 09/17/2021 SCSWA OPEN PO FY2021-2022  505-3904-45601 45,349.17
CITY UTILITIES 9/15/21 09/17/2021 CITY LANDFILL BILLS/OPEN PO F...505-3904-45601 26,549.58
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 927836 09/17/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...505-3904-41226 487.20
WEX BANK 73699040 09/24/2021 WEX DIESEL & GASOLINE OPEN ...505-3904-43316 4,626.20
XEROX CORP. 014259823 09/24/2021 METER USAGE & BASE CHARGE... 505-3904-43465 134.99
XEROX CORP. 014367727 09/24/2021 METER USAGE & BASE CHARGE... 505-3904-43465 38.62
4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT 1152391 09/24/2021 SEAT 505-3904-47420 2,279.08
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1GY-)-RRMV-KXNN 09/24/2021 BASIC MEDICAL SYN VINYL EX .... 505-3904-44607 48.29
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1GY-J-RRMV-KXNN 09/24/2021 LAFORMO TAILGATE MOLDING ... 505-3904-44607 29.00
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1GY-J-RRMV-KXNN 09/24/2021 GLAD 13 GAL BLUE TRASH BAGS...505-3904-44607 33.89
SOUTHWEST CONSTRUCTION P... 90692 09/24/2021 HOD STABILIZER PADS 505-3904-47420 379.20
SOUTHWEST CONSTRUCTION P... 90692 09/24/2021 BOLT 5/8" X2 1/4" 505-3904-47420 7.04
SOUTHWEST CONSTRUCTION P... 90692 09/24/2021 NUT 5/8" 505-3904-47420 4.72
SOUTHWEST CONSTRUCTION P... 90692 09/24/2021 HEAT TREATED BLADE W/8 HOL...505-3904-47420 286.88
REED'S TIRE CENTER 9797 09/24/2021 2 TIRES MOUNTED 505-3904-47420 86.55
VERIZON WIRELESS 9888486885 09/24/2021 PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 21/22 505-3904-43775 137.64
BARTOO SAND & GRAVEL, INC. M36794 09/24/2021 CRUSHER FINES-ENGINEERED Fl...505-3904-47415 211.58
BARTOO SAND & GRAVEL, INC. M36799 09/24/2021 TRANSPORT TRUCK TO REPAIR ... 505-3904-47420 879.00
Fund 505 - Solid Waste Total: 88,379.11
Fund: 506 - WWTP
INTEGRATION & CONTROL SOL... 21-180 09/03/2021 1-KELLER AMERICA SUBMERSIB... 506-4005-47420 1,450.00
INTEGRATION & CONTROL SOL... 21-181 09/03/2021 1 KELLER AMERICA SUBMERSIB... 506-4005-44607 1,518.02
SILVERSKY, INC. 438159-SI 09/03/2021 EMAIL SERVICE OPEN PO FY21/... 506-4005-43815 208.07
TDS 8/18/21 09/03/2021 TOS FIBER INTERNET OPEN PO ... 506-4005-43780 600.00
CITY UTILITIES 8/24/21 09/03/2021 CITY UTILITIES CYCLE C&D/OPE... 506-4005-43780 748.79
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I... 8/27/21 09/03/2021 GAS BILLS/VACUUM STATION 506-4005-43780 26.91
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 819016 09/03/2021 NM RETIREE HEALTH- PPE 2021... 506-4005-41226 275.66
AQSEPTENCE GROUP, INC 90233892 09/03/2021 GROM4B GROMMET 4" W/ .55... 506-4005-44607 144.00
AQSEPTENCE GROUP, INC 90233892 09/03/2021 €524-30 CLNOUT/SENSOR PIPE ... 506-4005-44607 73.54
AQSEPTENCE GROUP, INC 90233892 09/03/2021 CS24-54 CLNOUT/SENSOR PIPE ... 506-4005-44607 87.96
AQSEPTENCE GROUP, INC 90233892 09/03/2021 P10037 VAC PUMP OIL 5 GAL S... 506-4005-44607 1,273.46
AQSEPTENCE GROUP, INC 90233892 09/03/2021 3/8"SILICONE TUBING BLUE 506-4005-44607 157.50
AQSEPTENCE GROUP, INC 90233892 09/03/2021 TUBE 5/8" 1D X 13/16"0D PU T... 506-4005-44607 300.00
AQSEPTENCE GROUP, INC 90233892 09/03/2021 ASCi1 2" PVC SENSOR CAP 506-4005-44607 245.28
AQSEPTENCE GROUP, INC 90233892 09/03/2021 TUBE 3/8" ID X 9/16" PU TUBING 506-4005-44607 200.00
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS....2108231,2108292 09/08/2021 EPA METHOD 624 VOCS ACRYL... 506-4005-48598 270.00
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS....2108231,2108292 09/08/2021 EPA 200.8 METALS CADMIUM ... 506-4005-48598 105.00
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS....2108231,2108292 09/08/2021 SEPERATE LINE TO INCLUDE TAX 506-4005-48598 154.67
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS....2108588 09/08/2021 EPA METHOD 624 VOCS ACRYL... 506-4005-48598 180.00
10/4/2021 4:35:25 PM Page 8 of 15



Expense Approval Report Payable Dates: 9/1/2021 - 9/30/2021
Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date Description (item) Account Number Amount
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS....2108588 09/08/2021 EPA 200.8 METALS CADMIUM ... 506-4005-48598 70.00
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS....2108588 09/08/2021 SEPERATE LINE TO INCLUDE TAX 506-4005-48598 19.69
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...2107A82,2107877,2107F18,21... 09/08/2021 SM52108 BOD (M52108) 506-4005-48598 232.00
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...2107A82,2107B77,2107F18,21... 09/08/2021 SEPERATE LINE TO INCLUDE TAX 506-4005-48598 77.34
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...2107A82,2107877,2107F18,21... 09/08/2021 EPA METHOD 624 VOCS ACRYL... 506-4005-48598 540.00
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...2107A82,2107877,2107F18,21... 09/08/2021 EPA 200.8 METALS CADMIUM ... 506-4005-48598 210.00
SUN VALLEY, INC. 159700,159725,159746,159798...09/10/2021 UNSTOCKED FIELD SUPPLIES FO... 506-4005-44607 191.30
VILLAGE OF WILLIAMSBURG 08312021 09/17/2021 SEWER RECEIPTS FY 21/22 OPEN..506-4005-48798 4,094.12
COVE ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC 111-3-21 09/17/2021 QUARTERLY WET TEST 506-4005-48598 1,800.00
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...2108662 09/17/2021 SMS52108 BOD (M52108) 506-4005-48598 116.00
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...2108662 09/17/2021 EPA METHOD 624 VOCS ACRYL... 506-4005-48598 90.00
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...2108662 09/17/2021 EPA 200.8 METALS CADMIUM ... 506-4005-48598 35.00
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...2108662 09/17/2021 SEPERATE LINE TO INCLUDE TAX 506-4005-48598 18.98
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...2108A29,2108800 09/17/2021 SM5210B BOD (M5210B) 506-4005-48598 116.00
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...2108A29,2108B00 09/17/2021 EPA METHOD 624 VOCS ACRYL... 506-4005-48598 270.00
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...2108A29,2108B00 09/17/2021 SEPERATE LINE TO INCLUDE TAX 506-4005-48598 38.67
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...2108A29,2108B00 09/17/2021 EPA 200.8 METALS CADMIUM ... 506-4005-48598 105.00
CITY UTILITIES 9/15/21 09/17/2021 CITY LANDFILL BILLS/OPEN PO F...506-4005-43780 17.22
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 927836 09/17/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...506-4005-41226 275.66
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...2108E06 09/24/2021 SEPERATE LINE TO INCLUDE TAX 506-4005-48598 19.69
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...2108€06 09/24/2021 EPA METHOD 624 VOCS ACRYL... 506-4005-48598 180.00
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...2108E06 09/24/2021 EPA 200.8 METALS CADMIUM ... 506-4005-48598 70.00
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...2109082,2109483 09/24/2021 EPA METHOD 624 VOCS ACRYL... 506-4005-48598 270.00
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...2109082,2109483 09/24/2021 EPA 200.8 METALS CADMIUM ... 506-4005-48598 105.00
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...2109082,2109483 09/24/2021 SM5210B BOD (M52108B) 506-4005-48598 116.00
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...2109082,2109483 09/24/2021 SEPERATE LINE TO INCLUDE TAX 506-4005-48598 38.67
IDEXX DISTRIBUTION, INC 3090711964,3090711965 09/24/2021 UN3373-wQC COLIFORM/E.COLI 506-4005-44607 279.31
IDEXX DISTRIBUTION, INC 3090711964,3090711965 09/24/2021 WV 120 SBST-20 VESSELS W/ST... 506-4005-44607 22.90
IDEXX DISTRIBUTION, INC 3090711964,3090711965 09/24/2021 COLILERT/QTRAY2K COMBO 20... 506-4005-44607 447 .86
TESTON'S FREEWAY CHEVRON 3756 09/24/2021 UNLEADED FUEL 506-4005-43316 839.18
DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. 747002098-21 09/24/2021 CAL-HYPO GRANULAR ( HTH P... 506-4005-44607 645.75
CITY UTILITIES 9/10/21 09/24/2021 CITY UTILITIES CYCLE A&B/OPEN..506-4005-43780 427.65
VERIZON WIRELESS 9888486885 09/24/2021 PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 21/22 506-4005-43775 356.15
Fund 506 - WWTP Total: 20,154.00
Fund: 508 - Golf Course
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 288939 09/03/2021 OPEN P.O. FOR AUGUST 2021  508-4303-44607 137.04
TDS 8/18/21 09/03/2021 TDS FIBER INTERNET OPEN PO ... 508-4303-43775 600.00
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 819016 09/03/2021 NM RETIREE HEALTH- PPE 2021... 508-4303-41226 85.20
SUN VALLEY, INC. 159802/6 09/10/2021 OPEN P.O. FOR AUGUST 2021 508-4303-44607 607.05
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 927836 09/17/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...508-4303-41226 85.20
XEROX CORP. 014367730 09/24/2021 BASE CHARGES METER USAGE F...508-4303-43465 164.71
HELENA CHEMICALS 14144842 09/24/2021 CRAB GRASS KILLER 508-4303-44607 150.00
YAMAHA MOTOR FINANCE COR...753243 09/24/2021 OPEN PO FOR FY 21/22 YAMAH... 508-4303-43465 903.51
CITY UTILITIES 9/10/21 09/24/2021 CITY UTILITIES CYCLE A&B/OPEN..508-4303-43780 1,410.00
VERIZON WIRELESS 9888486885 09/24/2021 PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 21/22 508-4303-43775 80.63
Fund 508 - Golf Course Total: 4,223.34
Fund: 509 - Munli Airport
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 288541 09/03/2021 PRESSURE WASHER 509-4403-44613 389.99
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 288541 09/03/2021 WATER HOSE 509-4403-44613 37.99
SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OP, INC. 02154 09/10/2021 OPEN PO FY21/22 SIERRA ELEC... 509-4403-43780 1,185.42
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 927836 09/17/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...509-4403-41226 32.40
XEROX CORP. 014367731 09/24/2021 XEROX PRINTER OPEN PO FY 21... 509-4403-43465 41.69
THE LINE, LLC 1359 09/24/2021 A.T.A.C 2.08 SIDE ZIP DESERT SI... 509-4403-42620 110.00
THE LINE, LLC 1359 09/24/2021 A.T.A.C 2.08 SIDE 2iP DESERT Sl... 509-4403-42620 110.00
THE LINE, LLC 1359 09/24/2021 TACTICAL PRO RIPSTOP PANT 3... 509-4403-42620 55.00
THE LINE, LLC 1359 09/24/2021 A.T.A.C 2.08 SIDE ZIP DESERT SI... 509-4403-42620 110.00
THE LINE, LLC 1359 09/24/2021 TACTICAL PRO RIPSTOP PANT 3... 509-4403-42620 55.00
THE LINE, LLC 1359 09/24/2021 TACTICAL PRO RIPSTOP PANT 3... 509-4403-42620 55.00
THE LINE, LLC 1359 09/24/2021 PERFORMANCE SHORT SLEEVE ... 509-4403-42620 90.00
THE LINE, LLC 1359 09/24/2021 PERFORMANCE SHORT SLEEVE ... 509-4403-42620 90.00
10/4/2021 4:35:25 PM Page 9 of 15



Expense Approval Report
Vendor Name

THE LINE, LLC

THE LINE, LLC

THE LINE, LLC

THE LINE, LLC

THE LINE, LLC

THE LINE, LLC

THE LINE, LLC

THE LINE, LLC

THE LINE, LLC

THE LINE, LLC

THE LINE, LLC

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

TESTON'S FREEWAY CHEVRON
D&H UNITED FUELING SOLUTL...
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
VERIZON WIRELESS

Fund: 600 - Internal Serv
SOUTHWEST SIGN SERVICE
SOUTHWEST SIGN SERVICE
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN...
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN...
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN...
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN...

POWER FORD
POWER FORD

Payable Number

1359
1359
1359
1359
1359
1359
1359
1359
1359
1359
1359

190038433001/190041403001...
190038433001/190041403001...
190038433001/190041403001...
190038433001/190041403001...
190038433001/190041403001...
190038433001/190041403001...
190038433001/190041403001...

3727
834807
9/20/21
9888486885

11533

11533

287558
287558
287558
287558
287558
287562
287562
287562
287565
287565
287567
287567
287567
287567
287567
287567
287567
287567
287568
287568
287614
288409
288693
288694
288696
288775
288775
288775

1H6X-4)W3-K941,1LDQ-7QCW-...
1H6X-4JW3-K94L,1L0Q-7QCW-...
1H6X-4JW3-K94L,1LDQ-7QCW-...
1H6X-4)W3-K94L,1LDQ-7QCW-...

5417096
5417096

Post Date

09/24/2021
09/24/2021
09/24/2021
09/24/2021
09/24/2021
09/24/2021
09/24/2021
09/24/2021
09/24/2021
09/24/2021
09/24/2021
09/24/2021
09/24/2021
09/24/2021
09/24/2021
09/24/2021
09/24/2021
09/24/2021
09/24/2021
09/24/2021
09/24/2021
09/24/2021

09/03/2021
09/03/2021
09/03/2021
09/03/2021
09/03/2021
09/03/2021
09/03/2021
09/03/2021
09/03/2021
09/03/2021
09/03/2021
09/03/2021
09/03/2021
09/03/2021
09/03/2021
09/03/2021
09/03/2021
09/03/2021
09/03/2021
09/03/2021
09/03/2021
09/03/2021
09/03/2021
09/03/2021
09/03/2021
09/03/2021
09/03/2021
09/03/2021
09/03/2021
09/03/2021
09/17/2021
09/17/2021
09/17/2021
09/17/2021
09/17/2021
09/17/2021

Description (item)

PERFORMANCE SHORT SLEEVE ...
PERFORMANCE SHORT SLEEVE ...
DISCOUNT

TACTICAL PRO RIPSTOP PANT 3...
TACTICAL PRO RIPSTOP PANT 3...
TACTICAL PRO RIPSTOP PANT 3...
TACTICAL PRO RIPSTOP PANT 3...
PERFORMANCE SHORT SLEEVE ...
PERFORMANCE SHORT SLEEVE ...
TACTICAL POR RIPSTOP PANT 3...
TACTICAL PRO RIPSTOP PANT 3...
SCOTCH HEAVY-DUTY SHIPPING...
WHITE COPY PAPER (8 1/2 X 11")
CLOROX DISINFECTING WIPES 7...
PILOT G2 GEL INK PENS (BLACK)
AVEENO DAILY MOISTURIZING ...
OFFICE DEPOT CAPPER CLIPS
DAWN PRO DISHWASHING LIQU..
OPEN PO FY 21-22 TESTONS FR...
SERVICE CALL FOR JET A FUELF...
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 21/22
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 21/22

DEPARTMENT DECALS

VINYL NUMBERS

BATTERY SILVER

BATTERY SILVER

BATTERY F

BATTERY SILVER

1/4 MM PLUG

ACRYLIC ENAMEL 2X GLOSS WH...
MINI BULB

HALOGEN HEADLAMP

LIME GREEN PAINT

SLIME SED 1 GAL W/PUMP

1/2 12POINT DEEP SOCKET

1/2 12POIUNT DEEP SOCKET 1...
SOCKET DP 3/8DR 15/16

DEEP SOCKET 1/2 DRIVE 7/16
SOCKET DP 3/8 DR 12 POINT

1/2 12POINT DEEP SOCKET 1-1/4
COMBO WRENCH 23MM

1/2 12 POINT DEEP SOCKET 12...
SENSOR ASSEMBLY
INTERCOOLER

STUD REMOVER

DIELECTRIC GREASE

TAP AND DIE SET

BATTERY TERMINAL

PREMUIUM WASH THINNER
BRAKE FLUID DOT-3

COUPLER

NUTS AND WAWSHERS (HARD...
GEARWRENCH 1/2" DRIVE DEEP...
CRAFTSMAN 1" COMBINATION...
TITAN 26MM 1/2"DRIVE 12PT ...
TEKTON 1/2" DRIVEX 25MM DE...
SPRING

SEAT ASSEMBLY

Payable Dates: 9/1/2021 - 9/30/2021

Account Number

509-4403-42620
509-4403-42620
509-4403-42620
509-4403-42620
509-4403-42620
509-4403-42620
509-4403-42620
509-4403-42620
509-4403-42620
509-4403-42620
509-4403-42620
509-4403-44606
509-4403-44606
509-4403-44606
509-4403-44606
509-4403-44606
509-4403-44606
509-4403-44606
509-4403-43316
509-4403-47420
509-4403-43775
509-4403-43775

Fund 509 - Muni Airport Total:

600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-47420
600-7003-47420
600-7003-47420
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-47420
600-7003-47420
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-47420
600-7003-47420

Amount

90.00
90.00
-140.00
55.00
55.00
55.00
55.00
90.00
90.00
55.00
55.00
19.17
69.98
62.26
42.62
31.99
6.58
4.87
259.21
2,490.11
324.17
107.16
6,330.61

119.00
26.60
123.82
123.82
125.11
247.64
5.98
30.60
4.50
12.07
7.32
29.42
6.74
6.08
5.36
533
5.19
11.54
11.80
6.91
89.30
489.99
33.96
6.08
26.99
8.50
14.67
21.96
12.90
5.09
7.09
23.94
11.58
8.73
2,000.80
316.74

10/4/2021 4:35:25 PM

Page 10 of 15



Expense Approval Report
Vendor Name

POWER FORD
XEROX CORP.
TESTON'S FREEWAY CHEVRON

Payable Number

5417096
014367732
3763

Post Date
09/17/2021

09/24/2021
09/24/2021

Payable Dates: 9/1/2021 - 9/30/2021

Description (Item) Account Number

SEAT BELT ASSEMBLY 600-7003-47420
XEROX RENTAL / OPEN PO 21/22 600-7003-43465
FUEL PURCHASES /OPEN PO FY ... 600-7003-43316

Fund 600 - internal Serv Total:

Grand Total:

Amount

293.77
118.14
110.55
4,515.61

972,947.98

10/4/2021 4:35:25 PM

Page 11 of 15



Expense Approval Report

Fund

101 - General
201 - Corrections
209 - Fire

214 - Lodgers Tax
216 - Muni Street
294 - State Library
295 - Muni Pool
296 - PD GRT

303 - Vet Wall
312 - R&R Airport

Fund Summary

320 - USDA WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

360 - NMFA PROJECTS

403 - Pledge State
501 - Cemetary

502 - Util Office - Pool

503 - Electric
504 - Water

505 - Solid Waste
506 - WWTP

508 - Golf Course

509 - Muni Airport
600 - internal Serv

Account Number
101-1000-43597
101-1001-41226
101-1001-43465
101-1001-43740
101-1001-43775
101-1002-41226
101-1002-42720
101-1002-43770
101-1002-43775
101-1002-44606
101-1003-41226
101-1003-43316
101-1003-43465
101-1003-43775
101-1004-41226
101-1004-43465
101-1004-43740
101-1004-43775
101-1004-48599
101-1006-41226
101-1006-43775
101-1006-44607
101-1006-48598
101-1006-48599
101-1007-41226
101-1007-43316
101-1007-43465
101-1007-43740
101-1007-43775
101-1007-43815
101-1007-44606

Grand Total:

Account Summary

Account Name

ATTORNEY FEES-GOVERN...

RETIREE INSURANCE
RENT OF EQUIPMENT
PRINTING/PUBLISHING
TELEPHONE

RETIREE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE TRAINING-M...

SUBSCRIPTION & DUES
TELEPHONE

OFFICE SUPPLIES
RETIREE INSURANCE
GAS & OiL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT
TELEPHONE

RETIREE INSURANCE
RENT OF EQUIPMENT
PRINTING/PUBLISHING
TELEPHONE

OTHER CONTRACTUAL SE...

RETIREE INSURANCE
TELEPHONE

FIELD SUPPLIES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

OTHER CONTRACTUAL SE...

RETIREE INSURANCE
GAS & OiL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT
PRINTING/PUBLISHING
TELEPHONE
SOFTWARE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

Payment Amount
111,416.60
171.00
2,618.17
3,848.68
26,599.73
890.08
6,639.90
828.00
143.73
45,555.38
146,681.70
3,705.75
18,834.93
602.24
2,765.76
446,115.00
31,928.66
88,379.11
20,154.00
4,223.34
6,330.61
4,515.61
972,947.98

Payment Amount
7,036.95
302.40
496.64
202.41
278.80
162.14
164.47
345.00
172.56
290.20
443.32
43.93
260.15
392.07
391.06
549.12
385.07
251.12
397.00
213.60
109.98
933.48
1,068.48
895.70
1,467.14
3,667.06
303.80
327.50
1,400.53
9,865.00
15.29

Payable Dates: 9/1/2021 - 9/30/2021

Report Summary

10/4/2021 4:35:25 PM

Page 12 of 15



Expense Approval Report

Account Number
101-1007-44607
101-1007-44615
101-1007-47420
101-1008-41226
101-1008-43316
101-1008-43775
101-1008-44607
101-1009-41226
101-1009-43316
101-1009-43465
101-1009-43770
101-1009-4377S
101-1009-44607
101-1009-47415
101-1009-47420
101-1010-41226
101-1010-43770
101-1010-43775
101-1010-48555
101-1010-48598
101-1011-41226
101-1011-43775
101-1012-41226
101-1012-42720
101-1012-43316
101-1012-43775
101-1012-44607
101-1013-44606
101-1013-48598
101-1014-41226
101-1014-42620
101-1014-43316
101-1014-43403
101-1014-43775
101-1014-44607
101-1016-41226
101-1016-44606
101-1017-48599
101-1018-43780
101-1018-43815
101-1040-43465
101-1040-48599
101-1099-34348
201-1903-44805
209-1603-43316
209-1603-43465
209-1603-43775
209-1603-43780
209-1603-47415
214-2503-47406
214-2503-47597
214-2503-48599
214-2503-60596
216-4503-43316
216-4503-43550
216-4503-44607
216-4503-47420
294-5003-43465

Account Summary

Account Name

FIELD SUPPLIES

SAFETY EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANCE VEHICLE/...
RETIREE INSURANCE

GAS & OIL

TELEPHONE

FIELD SUPP-CODE ENF/AN...

RETIREE INSURANCE

GAS & OIL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT
SUBSCRIPTION & DUES
TELEPHONE

FIELD SUPPLIES-MUNI RE...
MAINTENANCE--REPAIRS ...
MAINTENANCE VEHICLE/...
RETIREE INSURANCE
SUBSCRIPTION & DUES
TELEPHONE

CLEAN UP & DEMOUITION...

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
RETIREE INSURANCE
TELEPHONE

RETIREE INSURANCE
EMPLOYEE TRAINING-FLE...
GAS & OIL

TELEPHONE

FIELD SUPPLIES-FLEET MA...

OFFICE SUPPLIES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
RETIREE INSURANCE

UNIFORM/UNEN-FACILITY..

GAS & OIL

REGULAR BUILDING MAI...
TELEPHONE

FIELD SUPPLIES-FACILITY ...
RETIREE INSURANCE
OFFICE SUPPLIES

OTHER CONTRACTUAL SE...
UTILITIES

SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWAR...

RENT OF EQUIPMENT
OTHER CONTRACTUAL SE...
RENT OF PUBLIC FACILITIES
AUTO/LAB/DWI/JUD ED
GAS & OIL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT
TELEPHONE

UTILITIES
MAINTENANCE--REPAIRS ...

PROMOTIONAL/ADVERTIS...
9% ADVERTISING/MARKET..

OTHER CONTRACTUAL SE...
STATE ADVERTISING GRA...
GAS & OIL

ROADWAY MAINTENANCE
FIELD SUPPLIES-STREETS
MAINT.VEHICLE/FURN/E...
RENT OF EQUIPMENT

Payment Amount
621.54
220.99
374.77
311.77
807.37
264.96
667.20
428.06
852.88

1,828.19
450.00
145.81
304.01

5,858.00
251.24
129.60

35.00
93.76

4,111.07

1,554.19
570.91

69.97
228.00
334.00
897.75
86.28
55.54
15.29

3,732.70
324.00
774.00
597.37
795.17
109.29

1,828.08
361.46
174.95

24,964.60
17,193.18
208.08
236.57

5,067.03
650.00
171.00
230.12
260.37
362.69
576.90

1,188.09
289.62
824.92

2,291.66
442.48

2,427.75

8,720.74
629.41

14,821.83
16.87

Payable Dates: 9/1/2021 - 9/30/2021

10/4/2021 4:35:25 PM

Page 13 of 15



Expense Approval Report

Account Number
294-5003-43775
294-5003-60834
295-4803-34355
295-4803-41226
295-4803-42620
295-4803-43465
295-4803-43775
295-4803-43780
295-4803-44607
296-2403-42720
303-4703-43775
312-7013-48598
320-6603-80860
360-7011-48598
403-1203-12918
403-1203-12919
403-1203-12967
501-1803-43780
502-3601-37380
502-3601-41226
502-3601-43316
502-3601-43465
502-3601-43775
502-3601-43780
502-3601-44607
502-3601-47420
503-3702-41226
503-3702-43316
503-3702-43465
503-3702-43770
503-3702-43775
503-3702-43780
503-3702-43815
503-3702-44606
503-3702-44607
503-3702-44615
503-3702-47420
503-3702-48598
503-3702-48599
503-3702-50795
504-3803-41226
504-3803-43316
504-3803-43465
504-3803-43775
504-3803-43780
504-3803-43797
504-3803-43815
504-3803-44605
504-3803-44606
504-3803-44607
504-3803-47415
504-3803-47420
505-3904-41226
505-3904-42620
505-3904-43316
505-3904-43403
505-3904-43465
505-3904-43775

Account Summary

Account Name
TELEPHONE

STATE LIBRARY GRANT-ST...

POOL DEPOSIT/RENTAL
RETIREE INSURANCE
UNIFORMS-LIFEGUARDS
RENT OF EQUIPMENT
TELEPHONE
UTILITIES-MUNI POOL

FIELD SUPPLIES-MUNI PO...

EMPLOYEE TRAINING
TELEPHONE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
INFRASTRUCTURE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
CWPA TORC 18 OPERATI...
CWPA TORC 19 OPERATI...
PPRF-4967 OPERATING
UTILITIES

Miscellaneous Revenue
RETIREE INSURANCE

GAS & OIL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT
TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

FIELD SUPPLIES

MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/...

RETIREE INSURANCE
GAS & OIL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT
SUBSCRIPTION & DUES
TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWAR...

OFFICE SUPPLIES
FIELD SUPPLIES
SAFETY EQUIPMENT

MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/...

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

OTHER CONTRACTUAL SE...
WHOLESALE POWER COS...

RETIREE INSURANCE
GAS & OIL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT
TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

WATER CONSERVATION-...
SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWAR...
CHEMICALS/LABORATORY...

OFFICE SUPPLIES

FIELD SUPPLIES-WATER D...
MAINTENANCE-—-REPAIRS ...
MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/...

RETIREE INSURANCE
UNIFORM/LINEN-SOLID ...
GAS & OIL

REGULAR BUILDING MAL...
RENT OF EQUIPMENT
TELEPHONE

Payment Amount
168.28
704.93
100.00

97.48
148.97
34.23
28.76
2,750.06
3,480.40
828.00
143.73
45,555.38
146,681.70
3,705.75
690.58
7,598.76
10,545.59
602.24
785.76
468.14
348.60
499.69
192.07
412.79
24.21
34.50
856.81
1,826.55
138.05
100.00
243.26
6,462.96
208.07
148.75
48,447.74
1,038.00
731.04
4,200.00
4,800.00
376,913.77
329.37
1,873.89
241.38
69.97
13,638.18
1,318.45
208.07
248.11
221.00
11,598.30
2,064.00
117.94
974.40
140.52
4,830.72
693.78
173.61
137.64

Payable Dates: 9/1/2021 - 9/30/2021

10/4/2021 4:35:25 PM

Page 14 of 15



Expense Approval Report

Account Number
505-3904-43780
505-3904-43815
505-3904-44607
505-3904-44613
505-3904-45601
505-3904-47415
505-3904-47420
505-3904-48599
506-4005-41226
506-4005-43316
506-4005-43775
506-4005-43780
506-4005-43815
506-4005-44607
506-4005-47420
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48798
508-4303-41226
508-4303-43465
508-4303-43775
508-4303-43780
508-4303-44607
509-4403-41226
509-4403-42620
509-4403-43316
509-4403-43465
509-4403-43775
509-4403-43780
509-4403-44606
509-4403-44613
509-4403-47420
600-7003-43316
600-7003-43465
600-7003-44607
600-7003-47420

Project Account Key

**None**

Account Summary

Account Name
UTILITIES

SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWAR...
FIELD SUPPLIES-SOLID WA...

NON-CAPITAL ITEMS
WASTE DISPOSAL

MAINTENANCE--REPAIRS ...
MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/...
OTHER CONTRACTUAL SE...

RETIREE INSURANCE
GAS & OIL
TELEPHONE
UTILITIES

SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWAR...
FIELD SUPPLIES-WASTEW...
MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/...

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

VILLAGE OF WILLIAMSBU...

RETIREE INSURANCE
RENT OF EQUIPMENT
TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

FIELD SUPPLIES
RETIREE INSURANCE
UNIFORMS-AIRPORT
GAS & OIL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT
TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES
NON-CAPITAL ITEMS

MAINTENANCE VEH/EQUI...

GAS & OlL
RENT OF EQUIPMENT
FIELD SUPPLIES

MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/...

Grand Total:

Project Account Summary

Grand Total:

Payment Amount
1,353.32
1,547.52

424.23
199.00
71,898.75
211.58
4,988.54
805.50
551.32
839.18
356.15
1,820.57
208.07
5,586.88
1,450.00
5,247.71
4,094.12
170.40
1,068.22
680.63
1,410.00
894.09
32.40
1,225.00
259.21
41.69
431.33
1,185.42
237.47
427.98
2,490.11
110.55
118.14
1,049.15
3,237.77
972,947.98

Payment Amount
972,947.98
972,947.98

Payable Dates: 9/1/2021 - 9/30/2021

10/4/2021 4:35:25 PM

Page 15 of 15



Accounts Payable Transfer Sheet - 20-21 FY
Post Date Ending: 9/03/21,9/08/21,9/10/21,9/17/219/24/21

Fund

101
201
209
211
214
216
217
292
293
294
295
296
298
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
320
360
403
501
502
503
504
505
506
507
508
509
600
700

Fund
Description

General

Local Government Corrections
State Fire

Law Enforcement Protection
Lodger's Tax

Street Renovation

Municipal Recreation

Federal Seizure Share
Veterans Wall Perpetual

State Library

Municipal Pool

PD-GRT Fund

PD-Donations

Electrical Construction
Veterans Memorial

SJOA - Grants

Capital Improvement General
Captial Improvement Joint Utility
Golf Course Improvements
USDA -Sweeper
USDA-Wastewater
R&R-Emergency

R&R-Sewer

R&R-Airport

R&R-Water

CDBG - Grant

Cl Reserve- Non Capital Equipment
Emergency Reserve

USDA Water System Improvements
NMFA PROJECTS

Pledge State Tax

Cemetery

Utility Office

Electric Dept

Water Dept

Solid Waste

WasteWater

Solid Waste Landfill/Collection
Golf Course

Municipal Airport

Internal Service Fund

PD Bond

Grand Total-Accounts Payable

Fund Totals

Fund

GRAND TOTAL Numbers

9/3/2021 9/8/2021 9/10/2021 9/17/2021 9/24/2021_ TRANSFERS
$53,942.12 $22,127.02 $9,002.05 $25,447.66 $110,518.85
$171.00 $171.00
— $187.32 $2,430.85 $2,618.17
$1,114.54 $416.66 $442.48 $1,875.00 $3,848.68
$1,950.80 $2,090.25 $11,096.53 $11,462.15 $26,599.73 |
$99.95 $201.66 $588.47 $890.08
$2,890.16 $3,629.37 $57.38 $62.99 $6,639.90
$828.00 $828.00
$143.73 $143.73 |
$45,555.38 $45,555.38
$146,681.70 $146,681.70 |
$3,705.75 $3,706.75
$18,834.93 $18,834.93
$602.24 ssozi
$1,430.82 ~$73.71 $235.87 | $1,025.36 $2,765.76
$7,607.86 $14,892.36 | $26,665.99 | $327,951.79 $68,997.00 $446,115.00
$14,532.04 $914.33 $13,488.33 $2,993.96 $31,928.66
[ $2,274.56 $1,528.40 $75,393.47 $9,182.68 $88,379.11
[~ $7,309.19| _ $1,858.70 $191.30 $6,976.65 $3,818.16 $20,154.00
$822.24 $607.05 $85.20 $2,708.85 $4,223.34
— $427.98 $1,185.42 $32.40 $4,684.81 $6,330.61
$1,624.27 $897.75 $2,662.65 $228.69 $5,413.36
$261,801.53 $16,751.06 | $61,255.20 | $447,626.46 | $185,513.73 $0.00 | $972,947.98

101
201
209
211
214
216
217
292
293
294
295
296
298
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
31
312
313
314
315
316
320
360
403
501
502
503
504
505
506
507
508
509
600
700



Pt o CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

A i Y AGENDA REQUEST FORM

MEETING DATE: October 13, 2021

Agenda Ttem #: F1.

SUBJECT: Public Hearing/Public Input: Presentation and Public input regarding the Automated Water Meter

Project

DEPARTMENT: Assistant City Manager

DATE SUBMITTED: October 8, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Traci Alvarez

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Alex Montano — YearOut Energy Services

Summary/Background:
Updated presentation regarding Automated Water Meter Project

Recommendation:
No action required

Attachments:
e Powerpoint

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

Approved For Submittal By: [ ] Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [ Finance [ Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: [ City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. -  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

] Approved [ Denied [1Other: -
File Name: CC Agendas 10-13-2021




YEAROUT

-

October 13, 2021




—

Objectives

e Background
* Project Scope and Cost
* Next Steps

YEAROUT

E N E R G Y

. gy o e e e e



Background

YEAROUT




e

Background — 2016

* City of Truth or Consequences engaged
with Yearout Energy to perform an
Investment Grade Audit (IGA) of the
City’s water and electrical metering ‘
infrastructure. = ' NON-REVENUE

Water

* During the IGA a project scope with
Guaranteed Costs and Savings is
developed.




B

ackground — 2017

* Yearout Energy analyzed data for 3,511
existing water meters and tested meter
accuracy in accordance with AWWA
guidelines.

" NON-REVENUE °

* Yearout Energy presented findings from = \Water
Water and Electric meter audit along
with project financials.

* City of T or C decided not to proceed
with project at the time due to the
extended payback of the project (burden
of electric meters).

YEAROUT

E N E R G Y

& gy o i e s e e




e

Background — 2018 to Current

* Electric meters with AMI self-performed

by City of T or C.

* Continued non-revenue water losses of = e
approximately 115,000,000 gallons per ‘ = Water
year :

YEAROUT

E N E R G Y

B A e



B

ackground — Existing Meter Accuracy

* The most common meter sizes Water Meter Accuracy
represent over 99.4% of installed Meter
meters and 96.6% of billable gallons. Flow > Size |  34” 1” 2”
Rate
(0) (0) (0)
* These meters show poor accuracy at Low >1.7% 60.0% 78.2%
all flow rates, specifically low flow. Medium | 95.7% 89.2% 91.2%

High 941% 919% 923%
* The performance of these meters will
have Ilkely degraded Since the Inltlal For comparison, new meters are accurate
study in 2017.

YEAROUT

E N E R G Y

B S e




e

Background — Key Findings

* Average age of existing meter population — 24.7 years

* Non-revenue water — 26.6%, 115,000 kgal

* Average improved access to billable gallons — 54,930 kgal/year

* 97% of the baseline annual billed water is from %”, 1”, and 2” so
savings based on those only.

YEAROUT

e gy L s S e e




Background — Key Findings

24.7 Mﬁm]ﬂ
Years \ %,
: 97%

Average Age of
of Baseline Based

Existing Meter Population
O Revenue O Non-Revenue on %u, 1”’ and 2”

5 4’ 9 3 O kga I Non-Revenue Water S

115,000 kgal/year Savings based on

Improved Access to Billable Gallons
those meters only

YEAROUT

444



Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMI) \

BENEFITS WIDELY ACCEPTED

e Reliable Technology . Impl.er.nen.t.ed in hundreds of
municipalities across the country

* [In New Mexico
e Albuquerque

* Timely Water Usage Data
 Water Leak Detection

* Accurate Billing e Roswell

* Water Revenue Optimization e Santa Fe

* Reduced O&M Costs e Los Alamos

e Lead-Free * Las Cruces
* Espanola

Lcah gl

by e s e e e e




Project Scope and Costs

YEAROUT




Water Meter Only Scope (2017)
RetrofitDescription __________ Quantty |

%” Meter Install with SET Valve 100
%" Meter Install 3,294
1” Meter Install 56
1.5” Meter Install 6
2” Meter Install 35
3” Meter Install 7
4” Meter Install 7
8” Meter Install 1
Total 3,506
YEAROUT

B gy s L s s e e e



Project Financials

2017 Electric and 2021 Water Meters
Water Meters Only*

Turnkey Project Cost S5,144,302 $3,500,000

Upfront Capital Contribution SO SO

Increased Water & Sewer Revenue $200,481 $250,000

Increased Electricity Revenue SO NA

Year 1 Water and Sewer O&M Savings S46,000 $S40,000

Year 1 Electric O&M Savings $46,000 NA

Finance Period 20 years 13 years

*2021 scenario values are estimated at this time

EEAROIT
Loy e e




Next Steps

YEAROUT




N

ext Steps

* IGA Updates (3 months)

* Changes since last revision:

* Electric AMI meters and AMI backbone in place, remove from scope and
costs

* Small changes to quantities of meters (some replaced)

* |GA Certification by NM-OSE (1 month)

* Project Implementation (9 months)

YEAROUT

EEEEEE




Thank you!

YEAROUT




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: g 1

MEETING DATE: October 13, 2021

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 2521/22 Budget Adjustment Request
DEPARTMENT: Finance Department

DATE SUBMITTED: October 8, 2021

SUBMITTED BY:  Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

Summary/Background: Reconciling Budget Adjustments Requests (based on Chapter 6, Article 6 NM Statute)
needed for budget adjustments, increases, and decreases per attached.

Recommendation:

Approval Resolution No. 2521/22 Budget Adjustment Requests for Fiscal Year 2021-2022

Attachments:
Resolution -25 21/22
e Schedule of Budget Adjustments, Supporting Documentation

Fiscal Impact (Finance): Yes

Changes in funding as presented on the Department of Finance and Administration Schedule of Budget
Adjustments

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

Approved For Submittal By: [XI Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk Finance [ Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. Click here to enter text.  Ordinance No. .
Continued To: . Referred To: .

(1 Approved (] Denied [IOther: .

File Name: CC Agenda 10-13-2021




Wi oo,

AN A,

RESOLUTION NO. 25 21/22

A RESOLUTION REQUESTING FINAL BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS IN THE REVENUE
AND EXPENDITURE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022.

WHEREAS, the final budget for was approved by the City Commission of the City of Truth or
Consequences, New Mexico, pursuant to Chapter 6, Article 76 NMSA 1978; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission in and for the City of Truth or Consequences, State of New
Mexico needs to adjust the current approved budget for Fiscal Year 2021-2022; and

WHEREAS, said budget was adjusted on the basis of need and through cooperation with all user
departments, elected officials and other department supervisors; and

WHEREAS, the official meeting for the review of said documents was duly advertised in
compliance with the State Open Meetings act; and

WHEREAS, it is the majority opinion of this Board that the adjusted budget meets the
requirements as currently determined.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Commission of the City of Truth or
Consequences, State of New Mexico hereby adopts the budget adjustment hereinabove described
and attached and respectfully requests approval from the Local Government Division of the
Department of Finance and Administration.

PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this 13th of October, 2021.

Sandra Whitehead, Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer



DOCUMENT #1



Kerin Salcedo

From: Traci Burnette

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 2:46 PM

To: Kirkpatrick, Carol; Kerin Salcedo

Subject: Revenue/Expense Increase - Airport

Attachments: Amendment 1.pdf; TCS-21-02 - TRACTOR ATTACHMENTS - EXECUTED.pdf

Good Afternoon,

Please see the attached amendment to Airport Grant TCS-21-02 Tractor-Attachments. This will increase the
grant from its original amount of $106,000.00 to $135,500.00 due to equipment cost increases. (I will replace
this copy with the signed one from the state once received, but wanted to give you plenty of time for BAR
paperwork). I have also included the original grant agreement for reference. Let me know if you have any
questions.

Traci

Traci Alvarez

Assistant City Manager

City of Truth or Consequences

505 Sims Street

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901
(575) 952-0565
tburnette@torcnm.org




Project No. TCS-21-02/1 ,

Contract No. AVA1390
Vendor No.

0000054340

AMENDMENT NO.

THIS AMENDMENT made and entered into by and between the | CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
. {(hereinafter called the "Sponsor) and the Slale of New Mexico, acting through the State Department of Transportation,
(hereinafter called the "Department").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Section Twenty-One - Amendment: This agreement shall not be altered, modified or amended except by an
instrument in writing by the Sponsor and documented acceptance by the Division.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties mutually agree as follows:

1. The funding under Section 1, of the ornginal agreement is deleted and replaced with the following

$135,500

2. Section 1C,  Exhibit B to the onginal agreement is deleted and replaced with the attached Exhibit B

3. The State contribution stated in Exhibit B is l $135,500

4. Allterms, conditions, representations, and obligations set forth in the original Grant Agreement shall remain in full
force and effect, except as expressly amended or modified by this Amendment

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Amendment as of the dates shown below.

Recommended by AVIATION DIVISION New Mexico Department of Transportation
Cabinet Secretary or Designee

By: By:

Date: Date:

SPONSOR Approved as to form and legal sufficiency

Assistant General Counsel

N SYSR X,
=7

Date: Q q /8 h /0’—'{7)_ Date:

Updated 10/12



Pro}ect No. TCS'21'02/1

Contract No. AVA1390 /1

Vendor No.

0000054340

AMENDMENT NO.

THIS AMENDMENT made and entered into by and between the l CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
. (hereinafter called the "Sponsor”) and the State of New Mexico, acting through the State Department of Transportation,
(hereinafter called the "Department").

RECITALS
WHEREAS, Section Twenty-One — Amendment: This agreement shall not be altered, modified or amended except by an
instrument in writing by the Sponsor and documented acceptance by the Division.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties mutually agree as follows:

1. The funding under Section 1, of the original agreement is deleted and replaced with the following:

$135,500

2. Section 1C,  Exhibit B to the original agreement is deleted and replaced with the attached Exhibit B

3. The State contribution stated in Exhibit B is $135,500

4. Allterms, conditions, representations, and obligations set forth in the original Grant Agreement shall remain in full
force and effect, except as expressly amended or modified by this Amendment.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Amendment as of the dates shown below.

Recommended by AVIATION DIVISION New Mexico Department of Transportation
Cabinet Secretary or Designee

By; By: Justin Reess (Sep 23, 2021 10:49 MOT)

Date: Sep 20, 2021 Date: Sep 23,2021

SPONSOR Approved as to form and legal sufficiency

By: : By: 7(_‘ /“d{

Assistant General Counsel

Date: E) 3 22 !) /a . Date: S€P 23,2021

Updated 10/12




City of Truth or Consequences
Municipal Airport | 505 Sims Street

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
Phone (575) 894-6199

Mr.Gilbert,

Due to price changes since our initial quotes for our tractor and implements, | would like to formally
request an amendment to contract number AVA1390 (Project # TCS-21-02) to cover the total cost of
$135,453.41.

The original quote used for this grant request was 105,123.58. for the newer quote, updated pricing has
brought up the total to $135,453.41.

Covering this cost allows us to acquire much needed equipment for maintaining our dirt ru nways.

The base tractor model that is now being quoted has changed from a lohn Deere 5090E to a John deere
5100. This was done for two reasons, First, the 5090E is does not have enough power to drive the
accessories required. Second, the availability of the 5100E is much better than the S090E. we would not
be receiving the 5090E until next May at this point.

Please let me know if there is anything else | can do for you. And thank you as usual for your assistance.

Thank you,
Chad Rosacker
Airport Manager

Truth Or Consequences municipal



m JOHN DEERE L EXHIBIT B ]

For any questions, please contact:

Vendor: Deere & Company Joey Sanchez
[] 2000 John Deere Run
Cary, NC 27513 South Plains Implement, Ltd.
18770 Alameda
[[] Contract name and number Tornillo, TX 79853
[] Signature Tel: 915-764-2263

Fax: 915-764-2956

ipping addr.
D Shipping address Email: jsanchez@spitractor.com

[] Billing address |
[[] Membership number (if applicable)

[[] Tax exempt certificate (if applicable). Must be made out to Deere & Company.

If information is not included, the Purchase Order or Letter of Intent
will be returned.

The John Deere Government Sales Team



@ JOHN DEERE

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT
TO (VENDOR):

Deere & Company

2000 John Deere Run

Cary, NC 27513

FED ID: 36-2382580; DUNS#: 60-7690989

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO DELIVERING DEALER:
South Plains Implement, Ltd.
18770 Alameda
Tornillo, TX 79853
915-764-2263
Admin@spitractor.com

Prepared For:
T Or C Airport
X

Quote Summary

Delivering Dealer:

South Plains Implement, Ltd.
Joey Sanchez

18770 Alameda

Tornillo, TX 79853

Phone: 915-764-2263
jsanchez@spitractor.com

Quote ID: 25037294
Created On: 11 August 2021

Last Modified On: 13 September 2021
Expiration Date: 11 October 2021

Equipment Summary

JOHN DEERE 5100E Cab Utility
Tractor

Contract: NM Statewide Ag 70-000-17-00057 (PG 6S CG 22)

Price Effective Date: April 12, 2019

JOHN DEERE 520M Loader

Contract: NM Statewide Ag 70-000-17-00057 (PG 6S CG 22)

Price Effective Date: April 1, 2019

JOHN DEERE R10 Flex wing Rotary
Cutter

Contract: NM Statewide Ag 70-000-17-00057 (PG 6S CG 22)

Price Effective Date: April 1, 2019

Frontier RB2309 - 9 Ft. Heavy Duty
Rear Blade

Contract: Federal Open Market Ag 30F_0007T (PG 1B CG 21)

Price Effective Date: September 10, 2021

Frontier AP12G Fixed Pallet Fork for
Current Loaders with Global Carrier

Contract: Federal Open Market Ag 30F_0007T (PG 1B CG 21)

Price Effective Date: September 10, 2021

2021 PALADIN Sweepster 84"

Contract:

Price Effective Date:
Salesperson : X

Selling Price Qty Extended
$57,500.70 X 1 = $ 57,500.70
$5854.13 X 1 = $5,854.13
$16,775.42 X 1 = $16,775.42
$5,816.00 X 1 = $ 5,816.00
$1,5670.00 X 1 = $ 1,570.00
$18,483.15 X 1 = $18,483.15

Accepted By : X

Confidential



JOHN DEERE

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO (VENDOR): TO DELIVERING DEALER:

Deere & Company South Plains Implement, Ltd.

2000 John Deere Run 18770 Alameda

Cary, NC 27513 Tornillo, TX 79853

FED ID: 36-2382580; DUNS#: 60-7690989 915-764-2263

Admin@spitractor.com

2021 DEGELMAN DE244600 $29,454.00 X 1 = $29,454.00

Contract:

Price Effective Date:

Equipment Total $ 135,453.40

* Includes Fees and Non-contract items Quote Summary
Equipment Total $ 135,453.40
Trade In
SubTotal $ 135,453.40
Est. Service $0.00
Agreement Tax
Total $ 135,453.40
Down Payment (0.00)
Rental Applied (0.00)
Balance Due $ 135,453.40

Salesperson : X Accepted By : X

Confidential



@) JorHN DeerE
Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 25037294 Customer Name:

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO (VENDORY): TO DELIVERING DEALER:

Deere & Company South Plains Implement, Ltd.

2000 John Deere Run 18770 Alameda

Cary, NC 27513 Tornillo, TX 79853

FED ID: 36-2382580; DUNS#: 60-7690989 915-764-2263

Admin@spitractor.com

JOHN DEERE 5100E Cab Utility Tractor
Hours:
Stock Number:
Contract: NM Statewide Ag 70-000-17-00057 (PG 6S CG Selling Price *
22) $57,500.70
Price Effective Date: April 12, 2019
* Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items

Code Description Qty ListPrice Discount% Discount Contract Extended
Amount Price Contract

Price

697GP 5100E Cab Utility Tractor 1 $66,908.00 27.25 $18,232.43 $ 48,675.57 $ 48,675.57

10202 United States 1 $000  27.

0409 English 1 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00

1381  12F/12R PowrReverser 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Transmission - 540/540E

2050 Standard Cab 1 $ 0.00 27.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2120  Air Suspension Seat 1 $ 768.00 2725 $209.28 $558.72 $558.72

3025 Deluxe Cornerpost Exhaust 1 $0.00 27.25 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00

3320 Dual Stackable Rear SCV's 1 $0.00 27.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

with Lever Control
3420 Dual Stackable Mid Valves 1 $1,344.00 27.25 $366.24 $977.76 $977.76
with Joystick Control

5911 18.4-30In. 8PR R1 Bias 1 $0.00 27.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
6040 MFWD (Four Wheel Drive) 1 $0.00 27.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
6701 12.4-241In. 8PR R1 Bias 1 $0.00 27.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
8912  Loader Preparation Package 1 $ 1,800.00 2725  $490.50 $1,309.50 $ 1,309.50

Standard Options Total $ 3,912, $1,066.02 $2,845.98 $2,845.98

: $ 210. $210.07
$21.09  $56.30  $56.30
$ 15.61 $41.69  $4169

$6.08 $1624  $16.24

Dealer Attachments/N

1
BRE10015 Cell Phone Mount Kit 1
REG68495 Power Strip with Six Outlets 1
1
1

S§J12143 Horn Kit

BSJ10264 Right Hand Door Kit (CAB $331.49 $90.33 $ 241.16 $241.16
ONLY)

AL80126 Rear Mirror Mechanical - 1 $204.44 27.25 $55.71 $148.73 $148.73
Left

Confidential



JOHN DEERE
Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 25037294 Customer Name:

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO (VENDOR): TO DELIVERING DEALER:

Deere & Company South Plains Implement, Ltd.

2000 John Deere Run 18770 Alameda

Cary, NC 27513 Tornillo, TX 79853

FED ID: 36-2382580; DUNS#: 60-7690989 915-764-2263

Admin@spitractor.com

AL80127 Rear Mirror Mechanical - 1 $204.44 27.25 $55.71 $148.73  $148.73
Right

AL232067 Radio - AM/FM, Bluetooth 1 $ 722.89 2725 $196.99 $52590 $525.90
Ready, and Satellite
Capable

AL222926 Antenna 1 $139.58 27.25 $38.04 $101.54 $101.54

BSJ10110 3rd Rear SCV (Upgrade 1 $1,065.45 2725 $290.34 $775.11 $775.11
from 2 rear SCV)

BSJ10105 3rd Function Mid Hydraulic 1 $ 1,870.00 2725 $509.58 §1,360.43 $1,360.43

Control Valve Kit
(Converting Dual Mid to

Triple Mid)
RE244870 Rear Fender Extension 1 $220.19 27.25 $60.00 $160.19 $160.19
R213907 Weight, rear wheel -43.09 4 $154.77 27.25 $42.17 $450.38 $450.38
kg (95 Ib)
R262449 Front Weight Support, 55kg 1 $567.78 27.25 $ 154.72 $413.06 $413.06
(121 Ib)
SJ14958 Beacon Light Kit 1 $ 135.56 27.25 $ 36.94 $98.62 $ 98.62
RE229427 Backup alarm kit 1 $ 184.80 27.25 $ 50.36 $ 134.44 $134.44
DZ102076 Engine Biock Heater (120V) 1 $ 146.49 27.25 $39.92 $106.57 $ 106.57

Dealer Attachments Total $ 6,857.95 $1,868.79 $4,989.16 §4,989.16

Value Added Services

Total

Customer Delivery Ope;t’ 1 990.00 ::‘.990.00'
Market .

Equipment Fees Total $990.00 $990.00 $990.00

$ 78,667.95

Total Selling Price $21,167.24 $ 57,500.71 $ 57,500.71 ‘

JOHN DEERE 520M Loader
Equipment Notes:

Hours:
Stock Number: Selling Price *
Contract: NM Statewide Ag 70-000-17-00057 (PG 6S CG $ 5,854.13

22)
Price Effective Date: April 1, 2019
* Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items

Confidential



& Jonn Deere

Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 25037294

Customer Name:

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT

TO (VENDOR):

Deere & Company
2000 John Deere Run
Cary, NC 27513

FED ID: 36-2382580; DUNS#: 60-7690989

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT

TO DELIVERING DEALER:
South Plains Implement, Ltd.

18770 Alameda

Tornillo, TX 79853

915-764-2263

Admin@spitractor.com

Code Description

14BOP  520M Loader

10202 United States

0409 English

0500 Less package

1995  Less mounting frame

2513  520M Mechanical Farm
Loader, Mechanical Self-
Leveling (MSL) - Three-
function

4529  Three-function hoses and
parts with Single Point
Hydraulic Connection

5995  Less hood guard

6995  Less ballast box

7610 Global carrier

8215  1850-mm (73-in.) global
heavy-duty bucket
Standard Options Total

BW14267 2150-mm (85-in.)
replaceable bucket cutting
edge with hardware
Dealer Attachments Total

Total Selling Price

Qty ListPrice Discount% Discount Contract Extended
Amount Price  Contract
Price
27.25 $1,921.40 $5,12960 $5,12
-Perl‘.lmt D S
27125  $o0. $0.00
1 27.25 $0.00 $0.00
1 $0.00 27.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1 $-1,122.00 27.25 $-305.75 $-816.25 $-816.25
1 $1,068.00 2725 $291.03 $776.97 $776.97
1 $793.00 2725 $216.09 $576.91 $ 576.91
1 $-318.00 27.25 $-86.66 $-231.34 $-231.34
1 $ 0.00 27.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1 $0.00 27.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1 $213.00 27.25 $58.04 $15496 $154.96
$634.00 $17275 $461.25 $461.25
nts/Non-Contract/Open Mark
1 $361.90 2725 $9862 $26328 $263.28
$ 361.90 $98.62 $263.28

$ 8,046.90

$2,192.77 $5,854.13

JOHN DEERE R10 Flex wing Rotary Cutter

Confidential



€ Jorn Deere
Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 25037294 Customer Name:

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO (VENDOR): TO DELIVERING DEALER:

Deere & Company South Plains Implement, Ltd.

2000 John Deere Run 18770 Alameda

Cary, NC 27513 Tornillo, TX 79853

FED ID: 36-2382580; DUNS#: 60-7690989 915-764-2263

Admin@spitractor.com

Equipment Notes:

Hours:
Stock Number: Selling Price *
Contract: NM Statewide Ag 70-000-17-00057 (PG 6S CG $16,775.42

22)
Price Effective Date: April 1, 2019
* Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items

Code Description Qty ListPrice Discount% Discount Contract Extended
Amount Price  Contract

Price

2330P R10 Flex wmg Rotary Cutter 1 $21,460.00 27.25 $ 5,847.85 $ 15 612.15 $ 15,612.15
i ~ Standard Options-PerUnit’ =~ 0 i
0202  United States 1 $000  27.25 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
3336 6 Foam-Filled Tires - 1 $927.00 2725 $25261 $67439 $674.39

(Double tires on center and
wing) - Severe duty ag tires

3511 540 RPM Driveline - Cat6 1 $0.00 27.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5120  Ball type hitch 1 $0.00 27.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5290  Suspended Tongue 1 $672.00 2725 $183.12 $488.88 $488.88
9043  Text Free Operator's Manual 1 $0.00 27.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
and Decal Kit
Standard Options Total $ 1,599.00 $435.73 $1,163.27 $1,163. 27
Value Added Services @~ $000 $ 0.00 $ 0.06
Total

Total Selling Price $ 6,283.58 $ 16,775.42 $ 16,775.42

$ 23,059.00

Frontier RB2309 - 9 Ft. Heavy Duty Rear Blade
Equipment Notes:

Hours:
Stock Number: Selling Price *
Contract: Federal Open Market Ag 30F_0007T (PG 1B CG $5,816.00

21)
Price Effective Date: September 10, 2021
* Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items

Confidential



@ JOHN DEERE
Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 25037294 Customer Name:

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO (VENDORY): TO DELIVERING DEALER:

Deere & Company South Plains Implement, Ltd.

2000 John Deere Run 18770 Alameda

Cary, NC 27513 Tornillo, TX 79853

FED ID: 36-2382580; DUNS#: 60-7690989 915-764-2263

Admin@spitractor.com

Code Description Qty ListPrice Discount% Discount Contract Extended
Amount Price  Contract

Price

1323XF RB2309 -9 Ft. Heavy Duty 1 $ 3,964.00 0.00 $0.00 $3,964.00 $ 3,964.00

er Kit, Angle 1

0.00 $0.00 $1,852.00 $1,852.00

y
- Offset - Tilt
Standard Options Total $ 1,852.00 $0.00 $1,852.00 $1,852.00
Total Selling Price $ 5,816.00 $000 $5,816.00 $5,816.00

Frontier AP12G Fixed Pallet Fork for Current Loaders with Global Carrier
Equipment Notes:

Hours:
Stock Number: Selling Price *
Contract: Federal Open Market Ag 30F_0007T (PG 1B CG $1,570.00

21)
Price Effective Date: September 10, 2021
* Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items

Code Description Qty ListPrice Discount% Discount Contract Extended

Amount Price  Contract

Price

2154XF AP12G Fixed Pallet Fork for 1 $1,507.00 0.00 $0.00 $1,507.00 $1,507.00
Current Loaders with Global

Carrier

1010 48 In. Pallet Tine 1 $63.00 000  $000 $63.00  $63.00
Standard Options Total $ 63.00 $0.00  $63.00  $63.00
Total Selling Price $1,570.00 $0.00 $1,570.00 $ 1,570.00i

2021 PALADIN Sweepster 84"

Confidential



@ JOHN DEERE
Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 25037294 Customer Name:

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO (VENDOR): TO DELIVERING DEALER:

Deere & Company South Plains Implement, Ltd.

2000 John Deere Run 18770 Alameda

Cary, NC 27513 Tornillo, TX 79853

FED ID: 36-2382580; DUNS#: 60-7690989 915-764-2263

Admin@spitractor.com

Equipment Notes:

Hours: 0
Stock Number: Selling Price *
Contract: $18,483.15

Price Effective Date:
* Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items

Code Description Qty ListPrice Discount’% Discount Contract Extended
Amount Price  Contract

Price

Open M Open Market 84" Sweeper 1 $ 18,483.15 0.00 $0.00 $18,483.15 $ 18,483.15

arket  with PTO pumpl Kit and
Hydrualic Functions
Total Selling Price

$ 18,483.15 $0.00 $18,483.15 $ 18,483.15

2021 DEGELMAN DE244600
Equipment Notes:

Hours: 0
Stock Number: Selling Price *
Contract: $29,454.00

Price Effective Date:
* Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items

Code Description Qty ListPrice Discount% Discount Contract Extended
Amount Price Contract

Price

Open M Open Market 20' Land Roller 1 $ 25,480.00 0.00 $0.00 $25,480.00 $ 25,480.00

~arket  W/Hydrualic Swing

arg
Freight 1  $1,350.00 $1,350.00 $ 1,350.00
Customer Setup 1  $1,160.00 $1,160.00 $1,160.00
$ 2,5710.00 $2,510.00 $2,510.00

$ 27,990.00

984.00 984.00

Customer setup 1 480.00 480.00 480.00
Equipment Fees Total $ 1,464.00 $1,464.00 $1,464.00

Confidential



JOHN DEERE
Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 25037294 Customer Name:

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO (VENDOR): TO DELIVERING DEALER:

Deere & Company South Plains Implement, Ltd.

2000 John Deere Run 18770 Alameda

Cary, NC 27513 Tornillo, TX 79853

FED ID: 36-2382580; DUNS#: 60-7690989 915-764-2263

Admin@spitractor.com

$ 29,454.00

Total Selling Price

$0.00 $29,454.00 $ 29,454.00 |

Confidential



A-1330 NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION !!
ppdntedifgiaaat Aviation Grant Agreement Form 'ﬂ
Aviation &
wmvoT
ORIGINAL AGREEMENT
Date 6/18/2021

Project Location TCS - TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES MUNICIPAL AIRPORT

Sponsor TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, CITY OF
Address 505 SIMS ST.
City TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES NM Zip Code 87901

The Sponsor must sign and send a digital PDF copy to their Airport Development Administrator at the NMDOT
Aviation Division.

Participation |STATE ONLY Funding Breakdown| 100-0
Contract No.___ AVAI1390 Project No. TCS-21-02
Vendor No. 0000054340 Expiration Date__ 6/25/2023

Purchase Order No:

| REVISED 07-2020



AVIATION GRANT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is between the New Mexico Department of Transportation, acting through its Aviation Division
(Department), and the Sponsor. This Agreement is effective as of the date of the last party to sign on the signature page
below.

Now Therefore, pursuant to the New Mexico Aviation Act, NMSA 1978, Section 64-1-11 et seq., and the New Mexico
Municipal Airport Law, NMSA 1978 Sections 3-39-1 et seq., the parties agree as follows:

1. Purpose.
The purpose of this Agreement is to provide funding, authorized in Section 64-1-13, NMSA 1978, to the Sponsor to assist

in financing an aviation project.

a. Project Description:

TRACTOR & ATTACHMENTS

b. Site of Development.The site of development is identified on the property map, attached as Exhibit A.
¢. Funding.Below is the funding for the Project. The State's contribution is the maximum amount that the Department
will contribute. Attached as Exhibit B is the engineer's cost estimate.

State Sponsor Other Total

$ 106,000 $ 0 $ 0 $ 106,000

2. The Sponsor Shall:
a. Pay all costs, perform all labor, and supply all material, except as described in the Engineers Estimate attached
as EXHIBIT B.
b. Provide a representative from its organization who shall serve as the single point of contact for the
Department.
c. Establish and maintain a resolution by which the Sponsor agrees to establish an airport maintenance program
and appoint an individual to be responsible for management of the program.
d. Initiate engineering, survey, and all other design activities, inspect Project construction and, coordinate all
meetings.
e. Be responsible for all design and pre-construction activities.
f. Initiate and cause to be prepared all necessary documents including plans, specifications, estimates (PS&E),
and reports for this Project.
g. Assure that all design and PS&E are performed under the direct supervision of a Registered New Mexico
Professional Engineer.
h. Design the Project in accordance with State and Federal guidelines and/or advisory circulars, hereby
incorporated into this Agreement. Construction projects will be accomplished in accordance with the
Federal Aviation Administration's Standards for Specifying Construction of Airports (Advisory Circular
150/5370-10, current edition).



i. Notify the Department when the plans and specifications are sufficiently complete for review.

j- Make no changes in design or scope of work without documented approval of the Department.

k. Advertise for and contract for the construction of the Project in accordance with federal and state laws or local
ordinances.

I Require the Engineer to prepare a final detailed estimate of the work, indicating the bid items, the quantity in
each item, the unit bid price and cost of the items based on low acceptable bid prices. Progress estimates shall
be submitted to the Department in acceptable form so that details of quantities allowed on various items of
work shall be shown on each progress payment.

m. The Sponsor shall submit to the Department one complete set of plans and specifications which incorporate all
comments and recommendations received during pre-bid activities and which have been fully executed by all
involved parties.

n. The Sponsor shall take all steps, including litigation if necessary, to recover State funds spent in violation of
state laws and rules. The Sponsor shall return any recovered state funds to the Department. It shall furnish to
the Department, upon request, all documents and records pertaining to the determination of the amount of the
state's share of any settlement, litigation, negotiation, or the efforts taken to recover such funds. All settlements

or other final dispositions by the Sponsor, in court or otherwise, involving the recovery of such state funds shall
be approved in advance by the Department.

0. The Sponsor shall, upon reasonable notice, allow the Department the right to inspect the Project for the
purposes of determining if it is being constructed in a good and workmanlike manner, and if the approved
plans and specifications are being complied with satisfactorily. If an inspection discloses a failure to

substantially meet such requirements and standards the Department may terminate payment or payments until a
mutually satisfactory remedy is reached.

3. The Department Shall:
a. Assign a contact person for this project.
b. Provide timely reviews of all submittals of scopes, plans, specifications, investigations or other documents.
c. The Department shall not provide an extensive check of any plans submitted by the Sponsor. The

Department's concurrence of the Project plans does not relieve the Sponsor or its Consultant of their
responsibility for errors and omissions.

4. Both Parties Agree:
a. The allowable costs of this Project shall not include costs determined by the Department to be ineligible for
consideration under the Aviation Act.
b. The expenditure of any State money is subject to approval by the Department.
c. Funds granted under the Local Governments Road Fund, NMSA 1978 Section 67-3-28.2, shall not be used to
administer this Project or used to meet the local match.

5. Method of Payment - Reimbursement.

The Department shall reimburse the Sponsor in accordance with the terms of this agreement. Claims for reimbursement
shall be completed on form A-1159, Request for Reimbursement. Each request for reimbursement shall contain proof of
payment for valid expenditures for services rendered by a third party or items of tangible property received by the Sponsor
for the implementation of the Project. The Department reserves the right to withhold reimbursement on requests that are
incorrect and/or incomplete. The Final reimbursement request must be received no later than thirty (30) days after
completion of the project or the expiration of this Agreement.

The Sponsor shall not be reimbursed for any costs incurred prior to the full execution of the Agreement, after the
expiration of the Agreement or in excess of the maximum dollar amount of the agreement unless the maximum dollar

amount is duly amended prior to incurring the service or deliverable. Any unexpended portion of funds subject to this
Agreement shall revert to the State Aviation Fund.

6. Accountability of Receipts and Disbursements.

There shall be strict accountability for all receipts and disbursements. The Sponsor shall maintain all records and
documents relative to the Project for a minimum of three (3) years after completion of said Project. The Sponsor shall
furnish the Department or State Auditor, upon demand, all records which support the terms of this Agreement.

3



7. Term.

The Agreement becomes effective upon signatures of all parties. The effective date is the date when the last party signed
the Agreement on the signature page below. This agreement shall expire two (2) years from the effective date, unless
terminated pursuant to Sections 8 and 17, below.

8. Termination for Cause.

The Department has the option to terminate this Agreement if the Sponsor fails to comply with any provision of this
Agreement. A written notice of termination shall be given at least thirty (30) days prior to the intended date of termination
and shall identify all of the Sponsor's breaches on which the termination is based.

The Department may provide the Sponsor a reasonable opportunity to correct the breach. If within ten (10) days after
receipt of a written notice of termination, the Sponsor has not corrected the breach or, in the case of a breach which cannot
be corrected in ten (10) days, the Sponsor has not begun and proceeded in good faith to correct the breach, the Department
may declare the Sponsor in default and terminate the Agreement. The Department shall retain any and all other remedies
available to it under the law.

By such termination neither party may nullify obligations already incurred for performance or failure to perform for the
work rendered prior to the date of termination. However, neither party shall have any obligation to perform services or
make payment for services rendered after such date of termination.

9. Disposition of Property.
a. Upon termination of this Agreement, the Sponsor shall account for any remaining property, materials
or equipment belonging to the Department and dispose of them as directed by the Department.
b. Any equipment, materials or supplies procured under this Agreement shall be used solely for aviation
purposes maintained according to the manufacturers guidelines and stored at the airport.

10. Representations and Certification.
The Sponsor, by signing this Agreement, represents and certifies the following:

a. Legal Authority - The Sponsor has the legal power and authority to: (1) do all things necessary in order to
undertake and carry out the Project in conformity with the provisions stated in the New Mexico Aviation Act
and Rules and Regulations pursuant thereto; (2) accept, receive and disburse grant funds from the State of New
Mexico in aid of the Project; and (3) carry out all provisions stated in this Aviation Grant Agreement.

b. Defaults - The Sponsor is not in default on any obligation to the State of New Mexico relative to the
development, operation or maintenance of any airport or aviation project.

c. Possible Disabilities - The Sponsor states, by execution of this Agreement, there are no facts or circumstance
(including the existence of effective or proposed leases, use agreements, or other legal instruments affecting use
of the airport or the existence of pending litigation or other legal proceedings) which in reasonable probability
might make it impossible for the Sponsor to carry out and complete the Project.

d. Land - The Sponsor holds the property interest in the areas of land which are to be developed or used as part of
or in connection with the Project and is identified in a current Airport Property Map. The Sponsor further
certifies that the aforementioned is based on a title examination by a qualified attorney or title company who has
determincd that the Sponsor holds the stated property interests.

11. Assurances.
The Sponsor, by signing this Agreement, covenants and agrees to the following Assurances:
a. That it will operate the airport for the use and benefit of the public on fair and reasonable terms and without
unjust discrimination.
b. That it will keep the airport open to all types, kinds and classes of aeronautical use without discrimination
between such types, kinds, and classes. The Sponsor shall establish fair, equal and not unjustly discriminatory
conditions to be met by all users of the airport as may be necessary for the safe and efficient operation.



c. Neither it nor any person or organization occupying space at the airport will discriminate against any person
or class of persons by reason of race, color, creed, or national origin in the use of the facility and, further that
any person, firm or corporation rendering service to the public on the airport will do so on a fair, equal and
not unjustly discriminatory basis.

d. Operate and maintain in a safe and serviceable condition the airport and all facilities which are necessary to
serve the aeronautical users and will not permit any activity which would interfere with its use for airport
purposes.

¢. By acquisition of land interest, acquisition of easements, airspace zoning, or other accepted means, protect the
runway approaches and the airspace in the immediate vicinity of the airport from the construction, alteration,
erection or growth of any structure which would interfere with the use or operation of the airport.

f. Comply with the New Mexico Aviation Act and associated provisions, NMSA 1978 Sections 64-1-1 to 64-5-4
and the New Mexico Municipal Airport Law, NMSA 1978 Sections 3-39-1 et seq.

g. That it shall not award the contract nor give bidding documents to any contractor who is subject to suspension
or debarment by the U.S. Department of Transportation or the Department at the time of the bidding or award
of the contract. Violation of this provision shall void this Agreement.

12. Third Party Beneficiaries.

It is not intended by any of the provisions of any part of this Agreement to create in the public or any member thereof a
third party beneficiary or to authorize anyone not a party to the Agreement to maintain a suit(s) for wrongful death(s),
bodily and/or personal injury(ies) to person(s), damage(s) to property(ies), and/or any other claim(s) whatsoever pursuant
to the provisions of this Agreement.

13. New Mexico Tort Claims Act.

As between the Department and the Sponsor, neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred as a result of the other
party's acts or omissions in connection with this Agreement. Any liability incurred in connection with this Agreement is
subject to the immunities and limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, NMSA 1978, Section 41-4-1, ef seq. This
paragraph is intended only to define the liabilitics between the partics and it is not intended to modify, in any way, the
parties' liabilities as governed by common law or the New Mexico Tort Claims Act.

14. Scope of Agreement.

This Agreement incorporates all the agreements, covenants, and understandings between the parties concerning the subject
matter. All such covenants, agreements, and understandings have been merged into this written Agreement. No prior
Agreement or understandings, verbal or otherwise, of the parties or their agents shall be valid or enforceable unless
embodied in this Agreement.

15. Terms of this Agreement,
The terms of this Agreement are lawful; performance of all duties and obligations shall conform with and do not
contravene any state, local, or federal statutes, regulations, rules, or ordinances.

16. Equal Opportunity Compliance.

The parties agree to abide by all federal and state laws and rules and regulations, and executive orders of the Governor of
the State of New Mexico, pertaining to equal employment opportunity. In accordance with all such laws and rules and
regulations, and executive orders of the Governor of the State of New Mexico, the parties agree to assure that no person in
the United States shall, on the grounds of race, color, national origin, ancestry, sex, sexual preference, age or handicap, be
excluded from employment with, or participation in, any program or activity performed under this Agreement. If the
parties are found to not be in compliance with these requirements during the term of this Agreement, the parties agree to
take appropriate steps to correct these deficiencies.



17. Appropriations and Authorizations of State and Federal Funds.

The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorizations being made by the governing
board of the Sponsor, the Legislature of New Mexico, or the Congress of the United States if federal funds are involved,
for performance of the Agreement. If sufficient appropriations and authorizations are not made by the Sponsor, Legislature
or the Congress of the United States if federal funds are involved, this Agreement shall terminate upon written notice
being given by one party to the other. The Department and the Sponsor are expressly not committed to expenditure of any
funds until such time as they are programmed, budgeted, encumbered, and approved for expenditure.

18. Severability.
In the event that any portion of this Agreement is determined to be void, unconstitutional or otherwise unenforceable, the
remainder of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

19. Applicable Law.

The Laws of the State of New Mexico shall govern this Agreement, without giving effect to its choice of law provisions.
Venue shall be proper only in a New Mexico court of competent jurisdiction in accordance with NMSA 1978, Section
38-3-1(G).

20. Principal Contacts and Notices.
The principal contacts for this Apgreement are listed below. Except as otherwise specified, all notices shall be in writing
(including notice by facsimile or E-mail) and shall be given to the principal contacts listed below.

Name: Daniel R. Moran
Title: Finance & Administrative Manager
Address: New Mexico Department of Transportation - Aviation Division

3501 AccessRd C.
Albuquerque, NM 87106

Office: (505) 244-1788 ext. 9112

Fax: (505) 244-1790

E-mail: dan.moran@state.nm.us

Name CHAD ROSACKER

Title AIRPORT MANAGER

Sponsor TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, CITY OF ]
Address 505 SIMS ST

City TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES NM  Zip Code 87901

Office Phone | +1 (760) 646-5301 | Fax

E-Miail AIRPORTMANAGER@TORCNM.ORG

21. Amendment.
This Agreement shall not be altered, modified, or amended except by an instrument in writing and executed by the parties.



In witness whereof, each party is signing this Agreement on the date stated opposite of that party's signature.

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

3

& Jun 25, 2021

By: Justin Reese {Jun 25, 2021 10:46 MDT) Dat

Cabinet Secretary or Designee

Recommended by:

By Daniel R Moran (Jun 24, 2021 09:30 MDT) Date: Jun 24, 2021

Aviation Division Director
or Designee

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency by the New Mexico Department of Transportation's Office of General Counsel

By:” /M‘/ Date: Jun 25,2021

Assistant General Counsel

SPONSOR

Print Name: 6/Q nwerL SO/ éC/(

By: /5& ))-\‘X Date: 64 / ?-2—/2- )
e

Title: /7 M 2 N




W—

\\\
SEC. 20 \\\

' | ™~ SECIt— AR
- \ P-1 A
o8 - j A
S W\
- == e A\ W\ SEC 21
p——— ==
== — = (
s | P < p-2 \
= = \
- P—g P-7 28
SEC. 25
R-1
1E WARRANTY DEED
il - RELEASE FOR 1-25
g
Porcel thamber  Powat Dute Owncrt pabon Sectan Towwahlp Range Acrs SEC- 28
i TR XA D 3 S SEC. 30
[ Ty T NVEAWV LN 1 L)
B ZCAL U AT A N— 125 W0
== e .
ki Ea T e //
(L0 ks W W0
= SEC .29 ¢ ,
2
e
et ot 17 3| B o s e - o Rl B i
% g C o T W ozl g bRl e e £-1
e wo e war pevenara 2A 200" WIDE HIGHWAY
N340 VW, 1o . < 85 RIGHT OF WAY
>
Kt : )rl
O T3, (e B mar Cuanind Tavie
L oy et Bl Vo o Fonamare 2
T m:]lﬂ) (Y Y 234 =,
z e
SEER T SEC. 32
—r— gl ., o, o (STATE OF NEW MEXICO)
— —R R ‘iyvo:ﬁ‘wﬁ'rm‘:_ —5— ;};%:—%‘:—:n":
5t e i
BT
400%

SEC. 31

P-10

|

S s Samrent L £
w rza 706 072
o eI £ M T e

FSCG

INCORPORATED

(23
3
n=
w
O
LI

E e
55 B
0% Wwo
o< g
a =
og
EQ

3
ES

]
J

XN

DATE WOV 2007
DRAWN WY1 40U /086
BYWH/0S

| DRAWING RO |

A\ U2 # 298 o G o T3 e e YOS AP OV T3, 2OR

\SHEET 3} OF 3 J




& Jorn Deere

Ensure your equipment arrives with no delay.
Issue your Purchase Order or Letter of Intent.

To expedite the ordering process, please include
the following information in Purchase Order For any questions, please contact:
or Letter of Intent:

[] Shipping address
[] Billing address

Mike Otero

Desert Greens Equipment, Inc.
4850 Pan American Fwy Ne

Vendor: John Deere Company Albuquerque, NM 87109

[C] 2000 John Deere Run Cary,

Tel: 505-822-0311
NC 27513 Fax: 505-821-7420

Email: mike@desertgreensequipment.com
[] Contract name and/or number
[] Signature

[] Tax exempt certificate, if applicable

EXHIBITB |

The John Deere Government Sales Team



@ JOHN DEERE

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO (VENDOR): TO DELIVERING DEALER:

Deere & Company Desert Greens Equipment, Inc.

2000 John Deere Run 4850 Pan American Fwy Ne

Cary, NC 27513 Albuquerque, NM 87109

FED ID: 36-2382580; DUNS#: 60-7690989 505-822-0311

mail@nmtractor.com

Quote Summary

Prepared For: Delivering Dealer:
TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES CITY Desert Greens Equipment, Inc.
505 SIMS ST Mike Otero
CUCHILLO, NM 87901 4850 Pan American Fwy Ne
Business: 575-894-7111 Albuquerque, NM 87109

Phone: 505-822-0311
mike@desertgreensequipment.com
Quote ID: 23734600
Croated On: 24 February 2021

Last Modified On: 24 February 2021
Expiration Date: 26 March 2021

Equipment Summary Selling Price Qty Extended
JOHN DEERE 5090E Utility Tractor $46,842.25 X 1 $ 46,842.25

Contract: NM Statewide Ag 70-000-17-00057 (PG 6S CG 22)
Price Effective Date: April 12, 2019

1]

JOHN DEERE 540M Loader $5,931.30 X 1 = $5,931.30
Contract: NM Statewide Ag 70-000-17-00057 (PG 6S CG 22)
Price Effective Date: April 1,2019
JOHN DEERE R10 Flex wing Rotary $16,101.03 X 1 = $16,101.03
Cutter
Contract: NM Statewide Ag 70-000-17-00057 (PG 6S CG 22)
Price Effective Date: April 1, 2019
Equipment Total $ 68,874.58
* Includes Fees and Non-contract items Quote Summary
Equipment Total $68,874.58
Trade In
SubTotal $ 68,874.58
Est. Service $0.00
Agreement Tax
Total $ 68,874.58
Salesperson : X Accepted By : X

Confidential



& Jorn Deere

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO (VENDOR): TO DELIVERING DEALER:

Deere & Company Desert Greens Equipment, Inc.

2000 John Deere Run 4850 Pan American Fwy Ne

Cary, NC 27513 Albuquerque, NM 87109

FED ID: 36-2382580; DUNS#: 60-7690989 505-822-0311

mail@nmtractor.com

Down Payment (0.00)

Rental Applied (0.00)

Balance Due $ 68,874.58
Salesperson: X _____ Accepted By : X

Confidential



@ JOHN DEERE
Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 23734600 Customer Name: TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES CITY

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO (VENDOR): TO DELIVERING DEALER:

Deere & Company Desert Greens Equipment, Inc.

2000 John Deere Run 4850 Pan American Fwy Ne

Cary, NC 27513 Albuquerque, NM 87109

FED ID: 36-2382580; DUNS#: 60-7690989 505-822-0311

mail@nmtractor.com

JOHN DEERE 5090E Utility Tractor
Hours:
Stock Number:
Contract: NM Statewide Ag 70-000-17-00057 (PG 6S CG Selling Price *
22) $46,842.25
Price Effective Date: April 12, 2019
* Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items

Code Description Qty ListPrice Discount% Discount Contract Extended
Amount Price  Contract
Price
08AOLV 5090E Utility Tractor 1 $51,590.00 27.25 $ 14 058 28 $ 37,531.72 $ 37,531.72
 Standard/Options/-Per/Unit" e
0409 Engllsh Operators Manual 1 $0.00 27.25 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ~ $0.00
and Decal Kit
1381 12F/12R PowrReverser 1 $0.00 27.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Transmission - 540/540E
2050 Standard Cab 1 $9,391.00 27.25 $2,559.05 $6,831.95 $6,831.95
2120  Air Suspension Seat 1 $731.00 2725 $199.20 $531.80 $531.80
3025 Deluxe Cornerpost Exhaust 1 $518.00 2725 $141.16 $376.84 $376.84
3330 Triple Stackable Rear 1 $ 879.00 27.25 $239.53 $639.47 $639.47
Deluxe SCV's with Lever
Control
3420 Dual Stackable Mid Valves 1 $1,279.00 27.25 $348.53 $930.47 $930.47
with Joystick Control
5911 18.4-30In. 8PR R1 Bias 1 $0.00 27.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
6040 MFWD (4 Wheel Drive) 1 $0.00 27.25 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
6701 12.4-24In. 8PR R1 Bias 1 $0.00 27.25 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Standard Options Total $12,798.00 $3,487.47 $9,310.53 $9,310.53
Value Added Services ” $ 0.00 $000  $0.00
Total

$ 64,388.00

Total Selling Price $ 17,545.75 $ 46,842.25 $ 46,842.25;

JOHN DEERE 540M Loader

Confidential



N JOHN DEERE

Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 23734600 Customer Name: TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES CITY

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO (VENDOR): TO DELIVERING DEALER:

Deere & Company Desert Greens Equipment, Inc.

2000 John Deere Run 4850 Pan American Fwy Ne

Cary, NC 27513 Albuquerque, NM 87109

FED ID: 36-2382580; DUNS#: 60-7690989 505-822-0311

mail@nmtractor.com

Equipment Notes:

Hours:
Stock Number: Selling Price *
Contract: NM Statewide Ag 70-000-17-00057 (PG 6S CG $5,931.30

22)
Price Effective Date: April 1, 2019
* Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items

Code Description Qty ListPrice Discount% Discount Contract Extended
Amount Price  Contract
Price

14COP  540M Loader 1 $8,471.0Q ‘

$ 6,162.65 $6,162.65

0202  United States 1 $0.00 27.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0409 English 1 $0.00 27.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0500 Less package 1 $0.00 27.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1509  Mounting frame 1 $0.00 27.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2520 540M Standard farm loader, 1 $0.00 27.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
non-self-leveling (NSL) -
Two-function
3540 Two-function hoses and 1 $0.00 27.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
parts
4550 Two-function mid-mount 1 $0.00 27.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
quick-couplers
5513 Hood guard 1 $0.00 27.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
6995 Less ballast box 1 $0.00 27.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
7510  John Deere™ 500-style 1 $-105.00 27.25 $-28.61 $-76.39 $-76.39
carrier
8425 1850-mm (73-in.) general 1 $-213.00 27.25 $-58.04 $-154.96 $-154.96

purpose bucket (John

Deere™ carrier)

Standard Options Total $ -318.00 : $-86.65 $-231.35 $-231.35
Total Selling Price $ 8,153.00 $2,221.70 $5,931.30 $5,931.30

JOHN DEERE R10 Flex wing Rotary Cutter

Confidential



@ JOHN DEERE
Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 23734600 Customer Name: TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES CITY

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO (VENDORY): TO DELIVERING DEALER:

Deere & Company Desert Greens Equipment, Inc.

2000 John Deere Run 4850 Pan American Fwy Ne

Cary, NC 27513 Albuquerque, NM 87109

FED ID: 36-2382580; DUNS#: 60-7690989 505-822-0311

mail@nmtractor.com

Equipment Notes:

Hours:
Stock Number: Selling Price *
Contract: NM Statewide Ag 70-000-17-00057 (PG 6S CG $16,101.03

22)
Price Effective Date: April 1, 2019
* Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items

Code Description Qty ListPrice Discount% Discount Contract Extended
Amount Price Contract

Price

2330P R10 Flex wing Rotary Cutter 1 $21,460.00 27.25 $ 5, 847 85 $ 15 612 15 $ 15 612 15
i . Standard Options - Per/Unit’ = it
0202 Umted States 1 $0.00 27.25 $ 0 00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
3026 5 Pneumatic Tires - (Double 1 $ 0.00 27.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

center, single on wing) -
Severe duty ag tires

3511 540 RPM Driveline-Cat6 1 $0.00 27.25 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
5120  Ball type hitch 1 $0.00 27.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5290  Suspended Tongue 1 $672.00 2725 $183.12 $488.88 $488.88

Standard Options Total $ 672.00 $183.12 $483.88 $488.88

Total Selling Price $ 22,132.00

$ 6,030.97 $ 16,101.03 $ 16,101.03

Confidential



& JoHn Deere

Prepared For:

TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES CITY
505 SIMS ST

CUCHILLO, NM 87901

Business: 575-894-7111

Quote Summary

Prepared By:
Mike Otero

Desert Greens Equipment, Inc.
4850 Pan American Fwy Ne
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Phone: 505-822-0311
mike@desertgreensequipment.com

Quote Id: 23735389
Created On: 24 February 2021
Last Modified On: 24 February 2021
Expiration Date: 24 March 2021
Equipment Summary Selling Price Qty Extended
Frontier RB2309 - 9 Ft. Heavy Duty $4,100.00 X 1 = $4,100.00
Rear Blade
Frontier AP12F Fixed Pallet Fork for $950.00 X 1 = $ 950.00
Current 200/300/400/500 Series
Carrier
WORKSAVER WORMB13-327PW $7,199.00 X 1 = $7,199.00
Equipment Total $ 12,249.00
Quote Summary
Equipment Total $ 12,249.00
SubTotal $ 12,249.00
Est. Service Agreement Tax $0.00
Total $12,249.00
Down Payment (0.00)
Rental Applied (0.00)
Balance Due $ 12,249.00

Salesperson : X

Accepted By : X

Confidential



N JoHN DEERE

Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 23735389 Customer: TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES CITY

Frontier RB2309 - 9 Ft. Heavy Duty Rear Blade

Hours:
Stock Number:
Selling Price
$4,100.00
Code Description Qty Unit Extended
1323XF RB2309 - 9 Ft. Heavy Duty Rear Blade 1 $ 3,463.00 $ 3,463.00
1010 Hydraulic Cylinder Kit, Angle - 1 $1,618.00 $1,618.00

Tilt

Standard Options Total , $1,618.00

: Su S
Other Charges Total
Suggested Price

Customer Discounts Total
Total Selling Price $ 4,100.00

Frontier AP12F Fixed Pallet Fork for Current 200/300/400/500 Series Carrier

Hours:
Stock Number:
Selling Price
$950.00
Code Description Qty Unit Extended
2153XF AP12F Fixed Pallet Fork for Current 1 $ 1,160.00 $1,160.00

200/300/400/500 Series Carrier

48 In. Palle . © $43.00
Standard Options Total $43.00
Suggested Price , $ 1,203 00

Customer Discounts Total 3{om

Total Selling Price $950.00

WORKSAVER WORMB13-327PW

Confidential




JOHN DEERE

Selling Equipment
Quote Id: 23735389 Customer: TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES CITY
Hours: 0
Stock Number:
Selling Price
$7,199.00
Code Description Qty Unit Extended
WORMB13-327 84" BROOM 1 $7,199.00 $7,199.00
PW
Suggested Price

Total Selling Price

$ 7,199.00

Confidential



@ JOHN DEERE

Quote Id: 24503616

Prepared For:
T Or C Airport

Prepared By: Raul Flores

South Plains Implement, Ltd.
125 Highway 192
Mesquite, NM 88048

Tel: 575-233-0123
Mobile Phone: 575-649-6840
Fax: 575-233-2020
Email: rflores@spitractor.com

Date: 24 May 2021 Offer Expires: 31 May 2021

Confidential



@ JOHN DEERE

Quote Summary

Prepared For: Prepared By:
T Or C Airport Raul Flores
NM South Plains Implement, Ltd.

125 Highway 192

Mesquite, NM 88048
Phone: 575-233-0123
Mobile: 575-649-6840

Salesperson : X

Accepted By : X

rflores@spitractor.com

Quote Id: 24503616

Created On: 24 May 2021

Last Modified On: 24 May 2021

Expiration Date: 31 May 2021

Equipment Summary Selling Price Qty Extended

2021 DEGELMAN DE244600 $24,000.00 X 1 = $ 24,000.00

Equipment Total $ 24,000.00
Quote Summary

Equipment Total $24,000.00

Filing Fee $0.00

SubTotal $ 24,000.00

Est. Service Agreement Tax $0.00

Total $ 24,000.00

Down Payment (0.00)

Rental Applied (0.00)

Balance Due $ 24,000.00

Confidential



@) JOHN DEERE
Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 24503616

2021 DEGELMAN DE244600

Hours: 0
Stock Number:
Code Description Qty
DE244600 ROLERS 20 FOOT 1

Confidential




TCS-21-02 - TRACTOR & ATTACHMENTS -

SIGNED BY SPONSOR

Final Audit Report
Created: 2021-06-24
By: Tony Gilbert (anthony.gilbert@state.nm.us)
Status: Signed
Transaction ID: CBJCHBCAABAAM3AEVYTVYSC_mrzYY_LDIOS-eUthzGT3

2021-06-25

"TCS-21-02 - TRACTOR & ATTACHMENTS - SIGNED BY SPO

NSOR" History

™ Document created by Tony Gilbert (anthony.gilbert@state.nm.us)
2021-06-24 - 3:04:36 PM GMT- IP address: 174.28.180.113

&3 Document emailed to Daniel R Moran (dan.moran@state.nm.us) for signature

2021-06-24 - 3:05:35 PM GMT

&% Document e-signed by Daniel R Moran (dan.moran@state.nm.us)
Signature Date: 2021-06-24 - 3:30:16 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 71.228.121.175

&3 Document emailed to John Newell (johnp.newell@state.nm.us) for signature

2021-06-24 - 3:30:18 PM GMT

Email viewed by John Newell (johnp.newell@state.nm.us)
2021-06-24 - 5:33:15 PM GMT- IP address: 174.28.556.215

ﬁo Document e-signed by John Newell (johnp.newell@state.nm.us)
Signature Date: 2021-06-25 - 4:38:30 PM GMT - Time Source: server- P address: 174.28.55.215

ES Document emailed to Justin Reese (Justin.Reese@state.nm.us) for signature

2021-06-25 - 4:38:31 PM GMT

Email viewed by Justin Reese (Justin.Reese@state.nm.us)
2021-06-25 - 4:45:42 PM GMT- IP address: 75.161.213.252

&% Document e-signed by Justin Reese (Justin.Reese@state.nm.us)
Signature Date: 2021-06-25 - 4:46:10 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 75.161.213.252

Agreement completed.
2021-06-25 - 4:46:10 PM GMT

Adobe Sign




TCS-21-02-01 - AMEND - TRACTOR &
ATTACHMENTS - SIGNED BY SPONSOR

Final Audit Report 2021-09-23
Created: 2021-09-20
By: Tony Gilbert (anthony.gilbert@state.nm.us)
Status: Signed
Transaction ID: CBJCHBCAABAAUBRZaQ1X-tWzVmxdpV47zaaabdlyckqK

"TCS-21-02-01 - AMEND - TRACTOR & ATTACHMENTS - SIG
NED BY SPONSOR" History

™ Document created by Tony Gilbert (anthony.gilbert@state.nm.us)
2021-09-20 - 8:49:06 PM GMT- IP address: 174.28.168.191

&3 Document emailed to Pedro Rael (pedro.rael@state.nm.us) for signature
2021-09-20 - 8:50:11 PM GMT

™ Email viewed by Pedro Rael (pedro.rael@state.nm.us)
2021-09-20 - 8:51:10 PM GMT- IP address: 164.64.74.26

&% Document e-signed by Pedro Rael (pedro.rael@state.nm.us)
Signature Date: 2021-09-20 - 8:51:41 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 164.64.74.26

&4 Document emailed to John Newell (johnp.newell@state.nm.us) for signature
2021-09-20 - 8:51:45 PM GMT

™ Email viewed by John Newell (johnp.newell@state.nm.us)
2021-09-20 - 9:22:32 PM GMT- IP address: 164.64.74.20

& Document e-signed by John Newell (johnp.newell@state.nm.us)
Signature Date: 2021-09-23 - 4:45:53 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 164.64.74.20

E3 Document emailed to Justin Reese (Justin.Reese@state.nm.us) for signature
2021-09-23 - 4:45:56 PM GMT

T Email viewed by Justin Reese (Justin.Reese@state.nm.us)
2021-09-23 - 4:48:59 PM GMT- IP address: 104.47.65.254

é% Document e-signed by Justin Reese (Justin.Reese@state.nm.us)
Signature Date: 2021-09-23 - 4:49:39 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 75.161.207.13

Adobe Sign




@ Agreement completed.
2021-09-23 - 4:49:39 PM GMT

Adobe Sign




DOCUMENT #2



Kerin Salcedo

From: Roybal, Felicia, STO <Felicia.Roybal@state.nm.us>
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 11:47 AM

To: Kerin Salcedo

Subject: RE: STO Electric 7948-22552

Kerin,

Since you held a balance from 6/1-6/7 you earned interest on that balance. So therefore, the remaining balance of
$16.38 is yours. You will have no more interest accrued for this balance

Thank you,

‘75. s

Office of the State Treasurer
LGIP Coordinator

2055 S. Pacheco Street, Suite 200
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Office: 505-955-1142
Felicia.Roybal@state.nm.us

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this e-mail and in any attachment may contain information that is legally
privileged. It is intended only for the attention and use of the named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not
authorized to retain, disclose, copy or distribute the message and/or any of its attachments. If you received this e-mail in error,
please notify sender at the New Mexico State Treasurer's Office and delete this message.

From: Kerin Salcedo <ksalcedo@torcnm.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 11:06 AM

To: Roybal, Felicia, STO <Felicia.Roybal@state.nm.us>
Cc: Kirkpatrick, Carol <ckirkpatrick@torcnm.org>
Subject: RE: STO Electric 7948-22552

Hi Felicia.

The $16.38 does not belong to us. We already requested the final amount to transfer and close out the STO. Our June
2021 statement shows we had no money in that account. Please correct on your side.

Thank You,

Kerin Salcedo

Accounting Officer

City of Truth or Consequences
Phone: 575-740-7336

Fax: 575-894-0363



From: Roybal, Felicia, STO [mailto:Felicia.Roybal@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 10:50 AM

To: Kerin Salcedo

Subject: RE: STO Electric 7948-22552

I’'m sorry. Can you fill out the attached form and submit with a withdrawal for the 16.38?

Thank you,

Office of the State Treasurer
LGIP Coordinator

2055 S. Pacheco Street, Suite 200
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Office: 505-955-1142
Felicia.Roybal@state.nm.us

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this e-mail and in any attachment may contain information that is legally
privileged. itisintended only for the attention and use of the named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not
authorized to retain, disclose, copy or distribute the message and/or any of its attachments. If you received this e-mail in error,
please notify sender at the New Mexico State Treasurer's Office and delete this message.

From: Kerin Salcedo <ksalcedo@torcnm.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 10:38 AM

To: Roybal, Felicia, STO <Felicia.Roybal@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: STO Electric 7948-22552

Felicia,
Even though we closed the STO out on 6/17/21?
| attached the email string for the close out request.

Kerin Salcedo

Accounting Officer

City of Truth or Consequences
Phone: 575-740-7336

Fax: 575-894-0363

From: Roybal, Felicia, STO [mailto:Felicia.Roybal@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 10:28 AM



To: Kerin Salcedo
Subject: RE: STO Electric 7948-22552

Good morning

That is going to be your interest that was accrued

Thank you,

‘7' Loic

Office of the State Treasurer
LGIP Coordinator

2055 S. Pacheco Street, Suite 200
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Office: 505-955-1142
Felicia.Roybal@state.nm.us

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this e-mail and in any attachment may contain information that is legally
privileged. It is intended only for the attention and use of the named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not
authorized to retain, disclose, copy or distribute the message and/or any of its attachments. If you received this e-mail in error,
please notify sender at the New Mexico State Treasurer's Office and delete this message.

From: Kerin Salcedo <ksalcedo@torcnm.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 9:48 AM

To: Roybal, Felicia, STO <Felicia.Roybal@state.nm.us>
Subject: STO Electric 7948-22552

Good Morning Felicia.

On our June 2021 Statement we had a zero balance but we received a July 2021 Statement that had $16.38. | don’t think
that is correct. Can you check for me?

Thank You,

Kerin Salcedo

Accounting Officer

City of Truth or Consequences
Phone: 575-740-7336

Fax: 575-894-0363



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

Statement of Account
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES (7948-22552)
ELECTRIC FUND

Page: 1

KERIN SALCEDO Account Period
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES 6/01/21 through 6/30/21
505 SIMS STREET

TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NM 87901

Account Type
LGIP FUND (POOL-4101)

Current-Yield: .0661
Prior Earnings Accrued Prior Balance 565,292.21
Current Earnings 16.38 Deposits
Subtotal 16.38 Withdrawals 565,322.76
Earnings Received 16.38 Earnings Reinvested 30.55
Current Earnings Accrued New Balance
DATE ACTIVITY AMOUNT BALANCE
6/01/21 Forward Balance 565,292.21
6/01/21 Reinvestment 30.55 565,322.76
6/17/21 Withdrawal 565,322.76
6/30/21 Ending Balance
Current period earnings received after close: 16.38
Previous period earnings received after close:
Average daily invested balance during period: 301,504.45
Net management fee withheld from distribution: 12.39

&riasl sept
3(24/a1

New Mexico Local Govemment Investment Pool (LGIP) deposits are not guaranteed
or insured by any bank, the State of New Mexico, the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation, the Federal Reserve Board, or any other agency. New Mexico LGIP
deposits involve certain investment risks. Yield and total retum may fluctuate

and are not guaranteed.

The variable rate for management fee withheld: .0005



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

Statement of Account Page: 1
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES (7948-22552)
ELECTRIC FUND

KERIN SALCEDO Account Period

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES 8/01/21 through 8/31/21
505 SIMS STREET

TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NM 87901

Account Type
LGIP FUND (POOL—4101)

Current-Yield:

Prior Earnings Accrued Prior Balance 16.38

Current Earnings Deposits

Subtotal Withdrawals

Earnings Received Earnings Reinvested

Current Earnings Accrued New Balance 16.38
DATE ACTIVITY ' AMOUNT BALANCE
8/01/21 Forward Balance 16.38
8/31/21 Ending Balance 16.38

Current period earnings received after close:
Previous period earnings received after close:

Average daily invested balance during period: 16.38

New Mexico Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP) deposits are not quaranteed
or insured by any bank, the State of New Mexico, the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation, the Federal Reserve Board, or any other agency. New Mexico LGIP
deposits involve certain investment risks. Yield and total retum may fluctuate

and are not guaranteed.

The variable rate for management fee withheld: .0005



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

Statement of Account Page: 1
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES (7948-22552)
ELECTRIC FUND

KERIN SALCEDO Account Period
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES 7/01/21 through 7/31/21
505 SIMS STREET

TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NM 87901

Account Type
LGIP FUND (POOL-4101)

Current-Yield:

Prior Earnings Accrued Prior Balance

Current Earnings Deposits

Subtotal Withdrawals

Earnings Received Earnings Reinvested 16.38

Current Earnings Accrued New Balance 16.38
DATE ACTIVITY AMOUNT BALANCE
7/01/21 Forward Balance
7/01/21 Reinvestment 16.38 16.38
7/31/21 Ending Balance 16.38

Current period earnings received after close:
Previous period earnings received after close:

Average daily invested balance during period: 15.85

New Mexico Local Govemment Investment Pool (LGIP) deposits are not guaranteed
or insured by any bank, the State of New Mexico, the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation, the Federal Reserve Board, or any other agency. New Mexico LGIP
deposits involve certain investment risks. Yield and total retum may fluctuate

and are not guaranteed.

The variable rate for management fee withheld: .0005



Department of Finance and Administration

Local Government Division

Financial Management Bureau

SCHEDULE OF BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS

For Local Government Division use only:

ENTITY NAME: City of Truth or Consequences
FISCAL YEAR: 2021-2022
DFA Resolution Number: 25 21/22
BAR NUMBER 5
REVENUE, ADJUSTMENT | ADJUSTMENT
EXPENDITURE, or | APPROVED | /INCREASE | / DECREASE ADJUSTED
DOCUMENT FUND ACCOUNT STRING ACCOUNT NAME RANSFER (TO or FROM BUDGET BUDGET PURPOSE
NUMBER
1 R&R Airport 312-7014/7015-32375 Other State Grants Revenue $ 137,919|$ 29,500 167,419 |\MDOT Aviation Grant Increased from $106,000 to $135,500 due
to equipment cost increases
1 R&R Airport 312-7015-80810 Other Capital Equipment Expense $ 106,000| $ 29,500 135,500 |Tractor and Attachments
Electric Interest was earned after we closed account in June 2021. Closing
2 503-3702-39935 Transfer In Revenue $ 16.38 16 |STO Investment to move cash to operating budget. No further
Department : -
interest will be earned.
Electric Interest was earned after we closed account in June 2021. Closing
2 503-3702-49930 Transfer Out Expense $ 16.38 16 [STO Investment to move cash to operating budget. No further
Department " "
interest will be earned.
$ - -
ATTEST:

Angela Torres, Clerk-Treasui

(Date)

Sandra Whitehead, Mayor

(Date)




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
Agenda Item #: G.2

MEETING DATE: October 13, 2021

SUBJECT: Discussion/Action — Approve Resolution 26 21/22 Establishing Appropriate Fees for Cemetery
Services

DEPARTMENT: Assistant City Manager

DATE SUBMITTED: September 13, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Traci Alvarez

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Ryan Lawler

Summary/Background:
Collection of fees are needed to recover costs related to the provision of services to City Cemeteries.

Recommendation:
Approve Resolution 26 21/22

Attachments:
e Resolution 23 05/06
e Resolution 26 21/22

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

Approved For Submittal By: [ 1 Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [ Finance [ Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: [ City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. -  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

L] Approved L] Denied [1Other: -
File Name: CC Agendas 10-13-2021




RESOLUTION No. 23-05/06

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR
CONSEQUENCES CITY COMMISSION AMENDING AND
ESTABLISHING APPROPRIATE FEES FOR CEMETERY

SERVICES

WHEREAS, the collection of fees are needed in order recover some of the costs related to

the provision of services by the City related to City Cemeteries

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the City Commission of the City of Truth or
Consequences Governing Body, that the following fees are to be collected by the City

Clerk in relation to the provision of the below-listed Cemetery services:

Opening and Closing

Weekends and Holidays*

(The City does not set headstones in this cemetery and there are no lots available.)

HOT SPRINGS CEMETERY

$100.00 effective on 7/1/2006
$150.00 effective on 7/1/2007
$200.00 effective on 7/1/2008
$250.00 effective on 7/1/2009
$300.00 effective on 7/1/2010
$50 effective on 7/1/2006

VISTA MEMORY GARDENS CEMETERY

Sale of Lots

Sale of Baby Lots
Opening and Closing*

$200.00 effective on 7/1/2006
$250.00 effective on 7/1/2007
$300.00 effective on 7/1/2008
$350.00 effective on 7/1/2009
$400.00 effective on 7/1/2010
$50.00 effective on 7/1/2006

$100.00 effective on 7/1/2006
$150.00 effective on 7/1/2007
$200.00 effective on 7/1/2008
$250.00 effective on 7/1/2009
$300.00 effective on 7/1/2010

C:\Documents and Settings\aime\Wy Documents\MY DOCS\CITY COMMISSION\CEMETERY\cemetery

fees.reso.doc



Opening & Closing (baby lot)* $50.00 effective on 7/1/2006

Opening and Closing (Ashes)* $40.00 effective on 7/1/2006
Setting of Headstones

Single $40 effective on 7/1/2006
Double $50 effective on 7/1/2006
Bronze $60 effective on 7/1/2006
Transfer of title $20.00 effective on 7/1/2006

* A $50.00 fee will be charged on weekends and holidays in addition to the amount
normally charged for opening and closing

VETERAN’S PARK CEMETERY

Sale of Column Burial Niche $775.00 effective on 7/1/2006, (the City
allows a non-refundable deposit of $124.00
with full payment due in 6 months. There is
also a 10% commission paid to the seller of
the Niche to be paid by City upon full

payment of the Niche)
Setting of Headstones-Single $50.00** effective on 7/1/2006
Opening and Closing (Ashes)* $60.00** effective on 7/1/2006

** These fees are included in the $775.00 and are to be paid to others by City upon burial.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED thisg,i%i; of @&L 2006,

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO

By: /) j ”L@Lﬁj’f‘huk Y-
LORI S. MONTGOMERY/ - Mayor

ATTEST:

MARY PEMNNER - City Clerk

C:\Documents and Settings\jaime\y Documents\MY DOCS\CITY COMMISSION\CEMETERY\cemetery 3
fees.reso.doc



RESOLUTION NO. 26 21/22

ARESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES CITY
COMMISSION ESTABLISHING APPROPRIATE FEES FOR CEMETERY SERVICES

WHEREAS, the collection of fees is needed in order to recover some of the costs related to the
provision of services by the City related to the City Cemeteries;

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the City Commission of the City of Truth or
Consequences that the following fees are to be collected by the City in relation to the provision
of the below listed services:

HOT SPRINGS CEMETERY AND VISTA MEMORY GARDENS CEMETERY
(No lots available for purchase at Hot Springs Cemetery)

Standard Lots: (No Charge for Veterans) $500.00
Standard Lot Opening and Closing: $450.00
Baby Land Lots: (Infants Only 0-12 months) $50.00
Baby Land Lot Opening and Closing: $100.00
Cremation Opening and Closing: $100.00
Headstone settings:
Single or double size: $60.00
Bronze/Vet headstone* $110.00
* Bronze Headstone requires forming, and pouring of concrete
Transfer of Title: $20.00
Weekend and holiday Rate** $100.00

**This fee is for any weekend or City/State/Federal Recognized holiday.



VETERANS PARK CEMETERY/COLUMBARIUM

Sale of Column Burial Niche $775.00
(The City allows a non-refundable deposit of $125.00 with full payment due in 6 months)

Setting of Headstones-Single $50.00
Opening and Closing (Ashes) $60.00

This resolution repeals and replaces all previous Resolutions and fees for Cemetery Services.
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 13" day of October, 2021.

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES,
NEW MEXICO

Sandra Whitehead, Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela Torres, City Clerk



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
MEETING DATE: October 13, 2021 Agenda Item #: -gL—'3

SUBIJECT: Resolution No. 27 21/22 establishing swimming pool user fees for the J.A. Hodges Municipal Pool.
DEPARTMENT: Assistant City Manager

DATE SUBMITTED: October 8, 2021

SUBMITTED BY:  Traci Alvarez

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Kyle Blacklock

Summary/Background:
Establishing Swimming Pool user fees to offset the cost of operating and maintaining a Municipal Pool

Recommendation:
Approve Resolution 27 21/22

Attachments:
e Resolution 15 18/19
e Resolution 27 21/22

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

Approved For Submittal By: [ ] Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [ Finance [ Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: [ City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No.-  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

L] Approved [ Denied [1Other: -
File Name: CC Agendas 10-13-2021




RESOLUTION NO. 15 18/19

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING SWIMMING POOL USER FEES
FOR THE J.A. HODGES MUNICIPAL POOL

WHEREAS, the City of Truth or Consequences offers City and Sierra County residents
various recreational facilities at minimal cost; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to operate the City pool during the whole year; and

WHEREAS, the last increase in fees was adopted by Resolution No. 21 13/14 on
January 14, 2014; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission anticipates that the user fees will be insufficient to
cover the operation and maintenance costs of the City pool; and

WHEREAS, the City staff has reviewed rates charge by other area swimming pools and
also incorporated recommendations by the Parks & Recreation Advisory Board

WHEREAS, the City staff has determined the proposed Pool User Fees set forth on
Exhibit A are reasonable to other pool user fees.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSIONERS OF THE
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO THAT:

1. The swimming pool user fees as set forth in Exhibit “A”, attached hereto and
incorporated herein by this reference will be effective immediately upon adoption.

2. The City Commission may review the swimming pool fees set forth in Exhibit “A”
annually.

3. The City Manager at his/her discretion may waive or reduce fee(s) on existing
verbal or written agreements in effect upon adoption of this resolution.

pA§§ED APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 26" day of September, 2018.
S

Steve Green, Mayor

Angela A Torres, Acting City Clerk



EXHIBIT “A”

Truth or Consequences 2018 Pool Fees

Pool Address: 775 Daniels Pool Phone: 575-894-6151

Per Session Passes Price

Infant (0-2) Free

Youth (3-17) $3.00

Adult (18-59) $4.00

Senior (55+) $3.00

Non-Swimmer $1.00

Group Discount (6 or more customers) -$1.00 per customer

30-Punch Passes
(good for one (1) year from date of issue)

Youth/Senior $50.00

Adult $65.00

10 Punch Pass (good for 30 days) $25.00

Pool Rental

Pool $35.00/hr (2-hr minimum)
Lifeguard $12.50/hr

Deposit $50.00

Pool Rental

e Contact Pool Manager at 575-894-6151

o All fees and deposit must be paid for no less than one week prior to rental.

e Deposit check will be mailed to the address provided upon completion of pool
party assuming all rules were obeyed and the facility was cleaned and not
damaged.

e Minimum of two (2) lifeguards for up to 40 people. Additional people require
additional lifeguards. Lifeguard fee to be paid prior to party.

e No glass bottles or other glass containers allowed in pool area.

e Refunds — The City of Truth or Consequences will refund money paid for pool
rentals if the party was cancelled due to weather or facility maintenance. If an
opening is available, the pool may be reserved for another day.

o Days available for parties are TBD. Complete list of rules to be discussed at the
time reservation is made.



RESOLUTION NO. 27 21/22

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING SWIMMING POOL USER FEES
FOR THE J.A. HODGES MUNICIPAL POOL

WHEREAS, the City of Truth or Consequences offers City and Sierra County residents various
recreational facilities at minimal cost; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to operate the City pool during the whole year; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission anticipates that the user fees will be insufficient to cover the
operation and maintenance costs of the City pool; and

WHEREAS, the City staff has determined the proposed Pool User Fees set forth on Exhibit A
are reasonable to other pool user fees.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSIONERS OF THE
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO THAT:

1. The swimming pool user fees as set forth in Exhibit “A”, attached hereto and
incorporated herein by this reference will be effective immediately upon adoption.

2. The City Commission may review the swimming pool fees set forth in Exhibit “A”
annually.

3. This resolution repeals and replaces all previous Resolutions and swimming pool user
fees for The J.A. Hodges Municipal Pool

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 13" day of October, 2021.

Sandra Whitehead, Mayor
ATTEST:

Angela Torres, City Clerk



EXHIBIT “A”

Truth or Consequences 2021 Pool Fees

Pool Address: 775 Daniels Pool Phone: 575-894-6151
Per Session Passes Price
Infant (0-2) Free
Youth (3-17) $4.00
Adult (18-54) $5.00
Senior (55+) $4.00
Non-Swimmer $2.00
Passes
10-Punch Pass (all ages) $35.00 (good for thirty (30) days from date of issue)
30-Punch Pass Senior (55+) $65.00 (good for one (1) year from date of issue)
30-Punch Pass Youth/Adult $75.00 (good for one (1) year from date of issue)
30-Punch Pass Family (maximum 4 persons) = $100.00 (good for one (1) year from date of issue)
Annual Pass (all ages) $250.00

Annual Pass Family (maximum 4 persons)  $400.00
Pool Rental - $50.00 Deposit Required

Pool Rental $100.00 per hour plus lifeguard fees

Pool Rental Lifeguard Fees $20.00 per hour per lifeguard

Non-Profit/Private Program Pool Rental
(Lifeguard fees will be applied if scheduled outside normal operating $50.00 per hour (up to 10 hours per week)
hours)

Contact Pool Manager at 575-894-6151

All fees and deposit must be paid for no less than one week prior to rental.

Deposit check will be mailed to the address provided upon completion of pool
party assuming all rules were obeyed and the facility was cleaned and not
damaged.

Minimum of two (2) lifeguards for up to 40 people. Additional people require
additional lifeguards. Lifeguard fee to be paid prior to party.

No glass bottles or other glass containers allowed in pool area.

Refunds — The City of Truth or Consequences will refund money paid for pool

rentals if the party was cancelled due to weather or facility maintenance. If an

opening is available, the pool may be reserved for another day.

Days available for parties are TBD. Complete list of rules to be provided at the
time reservation is made.



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
Agenda Item #: G.4

MEETING DATE: October 13, 2021

SUBIJECT: Resolution No 28 21/22 A Resolution requesting a change to the Public Employees Retirement
Association of New Mexico (PERA) Return to Work Provisions.

DEPARTMENT: City Manager’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: October 7, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Tammy Gardner

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Bruce Swingle, City Manager

Summary/Background:

Review/Approve a resolution requesting a change to the Public Employees’ Retirement Association of New
Mexico (PERA) return to work provisions.

Recommendation:

Approve

Attachments:

e Resolution

Fiscal Impact (Finance): No

Legal Review (City Attorney): Choose an item.

Approved For Submittal By: [XI Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [ Finance [ Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. Click here to enter text.  Ordinance No. Click here to enter text.
Continued To: Click here to enter a date. Referred To: Click here to enter text.
[J Approved [J Denied [10ther: Click here to enter text.

File Name: CC Agendas 10-13-2021




RESOLUTION NO. 28 21/22

A RESOLUTION REQUESTING A CHANGE TO THE PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’
RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION OF NEW MEXICO (PERA) RETURN TO WORK
PROVISIONS

WHEREAS, the legislature of the State of New Mexico has adopted legislation establishing the
New Mexico Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) and legislation amending and
modifying the same; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to the current legislation, a retiree hired on or after July 1, 2010 who
return to work for a PERA affiliate will have his/her benefits suspended. This prevents a retired
member of the PERA from collecting both a salary and their retirement benefits (a pension); and,

WHEREAS, retired members, who choose to return to work for a PERA affiliate currently only
has the following options:

1. Becoming a contributing member to PERA and resume accruing service credit, thereby
the contributing member’s benefit will be recalculated; or,

2. If the retired member has completed a 12-month break in service from his/her retirement
date, the member can begin employment with the PERA affiliate and choose not to make
member contributions. In this case, retired member will not accrue service credit.

WHEREAS, due to the COVID-19 pandemic, it has become increasingly difficult for the local
governmental agencies such as the City of Truth or Consequences, to recruit and retain qualified
applicants, particularly within public safety positions (Police Officers); and,

WHEREAS, an amendment or modification to the current PERA legislation at this time
imposing a five (5) year moratorium on the current statute pertaining to retired members who
choose to return to work for a PERA affiliate would allow retirees to come back and train,
mentor and work part-time or full-time assisting the Cities, Counties, as well as the State of New
Mexico in filling numerous vacant positions to assist and allow for the governmental entities in
the State of New Mexico to continue providing the quality of public service that is necessary and
expected from the same.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Truth or Consequences
hereby request that the New Mexico Legislature and Governor Michelle Lujan Grisham consider
the adoption of a statute, rule or regulation that addresses the above referenced PERA restrictions



and/or implements a five (5) year moratorium on the enforcement of the same to allow qualified
and willing retirees to assist governmental entities in providing these necessary services to
citizens of New Mexico.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 13th day of October 2021.

Sandra Whitehead, Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela Torres, City Clerk

Approved as to Legal Sufficiency

Jay Rubin, City Attorney



CITY OF TRUTH O CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
MEETING DATE: October 13, 2021 Agenda Item #: -ng

SUBJECT: Resolution 29 21/22 Establishing Fees for Fuel Fees and Service Charges at the Airport
DEPARTMENT: Assistant City Manager

DATE SUBMITTED: October 8, 2021

SUBMITTED BY:  Traci Alvarez

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Traci Alvarez

Summary/Background:
Collection of fees is needed in order to recover the costs related to the fuel charges and services provided by
the City related to the City of Truth or Consequences Municipal Airport.

Recommendation:

Approve Resolution 29 21/22

Attachments:
e Resolution 40 18/19
e Resolution 29 21/22

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

Approved For Submittal By: [ ] Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [ Finance [ Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No.-  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

] Approved L] Denied [IOther: -
File Name: CC Agendas 10-13-2021




-t
-----

-

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

RESOLUTION NO. 40 18/19

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING FEES FOR FUEL CHARGES AT THE
MUNICIPAL AIRPORT

WHEREAS, the City of Truth or Consequences owns and operates the
Truth or Consequences Municipal Airport and is responsible for establishing fuel
fees and other charges; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission determined that the following fees are
reasonable; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the
City of Truth or Consequences:

1. The following fuel charges for the City of Truth or Consequences
Municipal Airport are hereby established:

The City’s cost of the fuel plus 10¢ per gallon for self-service.

The City’s cost of the fuel plus 30¢ per gallon for full-service.

Other fuel supplies shall be the City’s cost plus 10%.

All other charges shall be determined by the Airport Manager and City
Manager.

o0

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this z day of May, 2019.

-

SANDRA WHITEHEAD - Mayor

S

D) (D

RENEE CANTIN —€ity Clerk



RESOLUTION NO. 29 21/22

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES CITY
COMMISSION ESTABLISHING FEES FOR FUEL CHARGES AT THE MUNICIPAL
AIRPORT

WHEREAS, the collection of fees is needed in order to recover the costs related to the fuel
charges and services provided by the City related to the City of Truth or Consequences
Municipal Airport;

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the City Commission of the City of Truth or
Consequences that the following fees are to be collected by the City in relation to fuel and
services at the Truth or Consequences Municipal Airport;

Base Fuel Fees will be established at the time of fueling based on current fuel costs; an
additional $0.45 per gallon fuel service charge plus applicable credit card fees will be assessed
for Self Service and Full Service; Full Service fueling will also be assessed an additional fee not
to exceed $0.40 per gallon depending on services requested.

This resolution repeals and replaces all previous Resolutions and fees for fuel charges and
services provided by the City related to the City of Truth or Consequences Municipal Airport.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this day of 2021.

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES,
NEW MEXICO

Sandra Whitehead, Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela Torres, City Clerk



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
Agenda Item #: G.6

MEETING DATE: October 13, 2021

SUBIJECT: Resolution 30 21/22 Adopting a Truth or Consequences Multimodal Transportation Safety Plan
DEPARTMENT: Assistant City Manager

DATE SUBMITTED: October 6, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Traci Alvarez

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Bruce Swingle

Summary/Background:

The NMDOT's Planning Division, City of T or C, and Lee Engineering partnered to develop this safety plan that
identified primary safety concerns and countermeasures to enhance safety for pedestrians, bicyclists, and
motorists in T or C. The community envisions improved roadway safety for residents and visitors through
increased vehicle speed limit compliance, suitable pedestrian facilities, accessibility, striping and signage, and
reducing intersection conflicts. The countermeasures detailed in this safety plan enhance transportation safety
by calming traffic, improving pedestrian accessibility, Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) compliance, and
communicating roadway conditions.

Recommendation:
Approve Resolution 30 21/22 Adopting the City of Truth or Consequences Multimodal Transportation Safety
Plan

Attachments:
e Truth or Consequences Multimodal Transportation Safety Plan

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

Approved For Submittal By: [ 1 Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [ Finance [ Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. - Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

L] Approved L] Denied Clother: -
File Name: CC Agendas 10-13-2021




WY oo,

7NN

-
7% <
3

2
&
S
AN

RESOLUTION No. 30 21/22

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE CITY OF TRUTH
OR CONSEQUENCES MULTIMODAL
TRANSPORTATION SAFETY PLAN

WHEREAS, representatives from the City of Truth or Consequences participated in
the City of Truth or Consequences Transportation Safety Plan led by NMDOT; and

WHEREAS, this safety plan is specific to the following study areas; Downtown Truth
or Consequences; Smith Avenue east of N. Date Street, Silver Street between Smith
Avenue and N. Silver Street, N Silver Street between Silver Street and Marie Street,
and Silver Street to E. 9th Avenue.; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of the City of Truth or Consequences Transportation Safety
Plan is to identify primary safety concerns and countermeasures to enhance safety for
pedestrians, bicyclists, and motorists in T or C., including vehicle speed limit
compliance, suitable pedestrian facilities, accessibility, striping and signage, and
reducing intersection conflicts.; and

WHEREAS, the study included participation and feedback from stakeholders and the
public and identified and evaluated several alternatives to address safety improvements
and intersection improvements; and

WHEREAS, the study identified a number of recommended improvements to the
following study areas; downtown Truth or Consequences; Smith Avenue east of N.
Date Street, Silver Street between Smith Avenue and N. Silver Street, N Silver Street
between Silver Street and Marie Street, and Silver Street to E. 9th Avenue.; and

WHEREAS, the study recommends the City pursue a number of actions that will
make the study area safer for pedestrians, bicyclists, and drivers; and

WHEREAS, the study suggests several funding sources with which to achieve the
recommended changes and improvements to the corridor.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF
THE CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO,that:



1. The City of Truth or Consequences does adopt the recommendations of the
Truth or Consequences Transportation Safety Plan; and

2. The City of Truth or Consequences does endorse the funding of these

recommendations whenever possible.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED by the governing body of the City
Commission this 13" day of October 2021.

Sandra Whitehead, Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela Torres, City Clerk



wod'3uliaauiduaa’)

104N

UIEIZUDUZ 237

€TTL8 NN ‘@nbianbnq)y e
0ST 91INnS ‘3N 1Q 04pad ues 0zz8 o Mmﬂlm@%ﬂm_.ﬂozw

A

8860°8€€°S0S

1¢0¢

NY1d AL34YS
NOILYL40dSNYAL TYAOWILTNIA

AN ~,m,m_\u__,_m__ém,_m_,_ou mozhsﬁ

AAAAA



Mm..._.................................. ................................................ ‘............................... .................. S_Hs_v,_am_uw_u_,_ﬁ
P et e S
PR S, e e e GoB0D €10
v e ORPUOD ULSTCS
—— e e 32106 1AISASAIS JANIS N/SNUBAY UAILIS — 7 BBl SM1004
SR e TS e S
K ——————— B e e 5oy €120 USEID
G e e et P
g — S S et SuoIpUOY SunsHy

*Auandy apphaig

Ay uelsapad
**spaads JdIYaA

** UOIIRIIYISSE|D S|IIYIA
*S3WN|OA dly4el]
" U01393||0) eleq

'suoljpuo) Sunsix3

:.......................................‘... ................................ e 33135 KeMPEOIG N PUE SNUBAY UIEW - T €82y S1904
S S, S, et 310 1 Ul SWNOA MLl
—— S e B —
J— e oA e -+ SUBlg PUE SEIPTIS JUBLINOUOY PUY SNOINBIG
JA e SRR e Ml
g S, et e -
FEER—— e B[ 5505 GO EA | SSRGS L0 AN, A1y ssaduny
S, S S, R
R S, e et sa(eL 01517
R S, S et -

SINIINOD



sdais IxaN

uoisnjpuo)

*'$5900NG /55915044 24NSEI|A O3 UB|d
GG e S B O N T S T R .. T eeseeens 153 116 SUIYSISG N — € B3JY SND04
Gy oo eSS R ST ORGSR T e DROY [00YIS MAN — € B3JY S04
Qv .......... 000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000s eeeecesesesesssesscesssessessesssesssnsacnse Oy S HUWLHWLU>__mleUn—< W:UOH—

GE
Nm Sesesssseesereiitttttttettetatenanns tessesssessesssssssestestcestesstestinaann teeseesseesatsasessesstenstnsatssannann teseesssessenatanans Hmw.h“m >m\svmo‘_m .Z o ﬁ mwn—< W:UOH—

"3NUBAY YUWS — 7 B3JY SNJ04

Q7 A e st tesenrotnas Y ceecesasacecrsensecsetnsesstsssonaases cecsecssssssnssesecaccnenssnes SNUBAY UIB\ — T B2JY SNJ04
7 A D PP A cecestsssesensesrerasencsssnnnne mw_mwum.._um UCN S2Inseawsaquno)

P T T P T PP PP PP PP ...mw_._mm.h“v u_.O wHUGQE_\»H_CJEEOU

7"SS9204d JUIWIBA|OAU] J1jqnd

*sishjeuy eyeq yses)

HN............................ ....................................... ........................... ............................ g s Bt
NS S L S et et s ST TR
N — ST S R, R e i o S
ML RN TN S e T TR PRI S Sl Vo O, (P T
R R—" S L S, SPRATSPRe 411 ol IEREE Y IPLIC Tes S T H
o

S T— O N A PRl
R R SN RCRNCERETS S .

1207 NV1d AL34VS NOILYLYOdSNVYL TYAOWILININ
AN ‘STONINOISNOD YO HLNYL

193136 Su1YysIad "N/PeoyY |00YIS M3 - € B3Jy SN0

*sishjeuy eyeq yset)




Al
..... e 6 SUIS I N ‘AJOJUBAUY USIS 1JyRL] 0E 24nSig
07 T T T §5 STl snsnasnnessannaiorennssatinnsanSunse o0y [00Y2S MAN “AJOJUBAU| USIS D1je. ] 67 24nSig
P RS Faztarenen hennrassnunns aekhessurrasstusassn wessersansaidssney 1S JAAJIS UO S3|IIY3A J0JOW JO UORNGLASIP 3|joid paads :g7z 2inSiy
G SRR SRR SRR s e v ~“3AY YIS UO S3|2IY3A J0JOW JO UORNGLISIP 3|yoid paads :/z 2inSig
Qe veoBausntenanensatessassnsnsanonirinsan e saansarsisins s 7 B3IY SNJ04 ‘SUOIIBINISSEID S]IIYSA JO 99BIUIF 97 24NSIy
QT s ettt (16 UBA|IS “Anoy AQ SWIN|OA 3[21YSA pudyaam a8eJany Gz a4nSi4
............................. "9AY YHWS ‘anoy Ag SDWN|OA 3|D1Y3A puadaam a8eIany iy a.nSi4
....... "1S J2A|IS “anoy Ag sawn|oA 3)21yan Aepyaam aSesany gz a.nsi4
P RS O R RS SF e RS R e e gAY UIIWS ANOY AQ SBWINJOA ]IY3A Apy2am a9eiany 17z 4nSi4
[ Sessresnee el stnsessnvosssessawesta Z ea1y sN204 Ul sjuswiAojdap agn3 JneWINaUg (TZ 24nSiy
[T st 15 JOAYIS “AI0JuBAU] USIS DRl 07 2InSiy
[T e sbacsenruseonssrasslhnsesssesesarassbisiuess A S aAY ynws ‘Aiojuanu] ugis oiyed] :6T 4niy
& 1S Sulysiad S Jeau 1S Aempeoug *N 18 S9|2IYA J030W JO UOolINQLSIp 3j1yoid paads 8T ainSi4
P b iosunesunssennnssusunssaneseananes 15 1504 JB3U 15 ABMPEOIG N 18 SI|IIY3A JOJOW 4O UOINGLASIP 3|1youd paads :/T ainSig
et 116 OOPYIIA JB3U "BAY UIBIA| 18 SI|DILYSA J0J0W JO uonnguisip aj1joid paads :9T aunsi4
P e 16 SUIYSID S JBBU “DAY UIBJA 18 S|IIY3A J0JOW JO UORNGUISIP 3|yold paads :ST ainSiy
e s T L o S “eT B3Iy SN204 Ul SUOIEILISSE]D JDIYA JO 33e3UB0I3 4T 24nig
m.H ............................... sesscscescsssssssnnnne .HW MC_CmLU& W \_NWC .Hm >m\svm0x—m .Z \.:JOF_ >Q WUEJ_O> w_U__.—U\/ Ucmv_mw\s Ummgw>< m.—” m;:m_m
e e 16 1504 1BOU 1§ ABMPROIG “N INOY AQ SBWIN|OA B[DIYDA pUSN3aM FelaAY 17T 2InSiy
16 uIysiad 'S Jeau 1S Aempeoug ‘N ‘4noy Ag sawin|oA 3)d1yaA Aepyaam ageany (TT 24ndi4
G e 15 1504 JB3U 15 Aempeo.g ‘N ‘Inoy Aq S3WIN|OA 3d1yan Aepyaam aSelany (0T 2inSiy
T " '35 8U1YSIad °S Jeau "dAY Ule|\ ‘anoy Ag SSWN|OA 3[DIYIA pudxdam 38eIaAy 6 24nSi4
Zp e T T T s 15 0OPYIIA JBIU “3AY IR ‘INOY A SAWINJOA 3DIY3A puayaam aSelany :g ainiy
Ze ssseseastebesnses sl disrrerovussssnvesssathsasuytes 16 SUIYSIad 'S JBDU "BAY UIRJ ‘INOY A SAUWINJOA 3o1yaA ABpsaam aSeiany i/ 3inSiy
ZE e SRR e 16 QOPYIIN JEBU “BAY UIBI “ANOY AQ SAUWINJOA 3IY3A ABpsjaam aSesany g ainSig
Z s S o] BRJY SND04 UL SYUBWAOCIABP 3qn] Jewnaud pue esawe) 03pIA :§ 4nSig
- 15 Aempeoug N ‘Adojuanu| usis oiyjed] ¢ aunsi4
T sesineaasssassnsossones een s snnassesssnmnasasenssnnntnsesssetmnsdasnnmn ALt asfbuennsn nsndhesustossunetsnuntsadtus any utepy ‘Aiojuanu) ugis oiyed) :g aanSig
. et . . . e AydeuS099 Aq uonnquasig 99y 1z 2insiy
e T N R SRR AV SRR e NN “$39UBNbISUOY) 10 Y3NIL - SB3lY SN204 1T 2nSi4
STNDI 40 1S

1707 NV1d AL34VS NOILYLYOdSNYYL TYAOWILININ
AN ‘STONINOISNOD YO HLNYL




A
[ e s SOOI L A - 31dWexa ‘21n1ea; AeMa3es AHUNWIWO) ;79 4nSi
.......................... 1S Aempeoug N ‘Su011995133ul 121]JU0J 1B SINSEIWIDIUNOI PIPUSBWWOIRY :T9 34nSi4
1S BUIysiad 'S pue 1S Yd04 °S 1e 1S Aempeoug ‘N UO SUOI3ISISIUL 3140 (09 24nSi4
Qg e S SR SRR AR T 16 Aempeolg *N ‘mojy a1y4ea) JsuteSe Suijanes S3PIY3A 165 2InSig
e juawieas) Aemaled uelysapad 9-TY :8S a4nsi4
GE e S T — D A evee oy lEMSSOLD [BJUBUIUOD PAALIYS AJYsalq /S 2inSig
g e R SRR SRR SRR ssss R 16 Aempeoug N ‘SSUIEL %[BMSSOI) JO SUOIIPUOD SURSIXF :9S 34nSig
g e B cuueenesaseenShnsunsienvendhssusssinsusasmarann 15 Aempeoug “N ‘susis Suiuiem ueysapad papuUBLILIOD3Y (SS NSty
.Vm sesessssessssssatensasssstanns seseene D LT T T TP PP PP tesseessessnenn ﬁm >N\SUNOLm .Z smcw_m M—\__Cg_m\s CN_LHWUUWQ mC_Hw_Xw .vm ULDM_H_
g '35 Aempeoug *N ‘uo13o3s [eaidA] papuawwoday (g ainsi4
g e R — 8554 RS SESE S SNSRI RS eesyo ARMPROIG N “UOIRI3S [BoIdAY SUSIXG 7S 34nSig
Zrenpemsasnsesbussnsefonsonnsonusnsanes assasasssasesiToRusonenes 15 Aempeoug N ‘T eaJy SN0 (TS 2Ingi
g e ST RN UL ve SROPSTNPORN. | TR . 15 Jejdog PUE “3AY UIRA “UOIBSIBUI IIHUOY 105 2InS1y
g s 3 N R SRS R A SRS R R s  e s Ol ]| RSUL PABJIOG PUSWLLODBY (61 2SIy
O s sessenssiesssnntns anrantutssssasasussusnuten o ats s s ans anranssyusnsebH onnaussuba e - Juawyeal} Aemayes ueLnsapad 9-Ty :gy nSi
QO e ST S SRS SR PO SRR e JIEMSSOID [e3uBURU0d padiiys Ajysaid:zy 24nSi

et 9Ny UIRIAJ ‘SUOIIRIO| 3|EMSSO) (9p 24nSi4

Q e S SRS SRS SRR SRS SRR SRR A “** “3AY UIBAl ‘SSUIIBW 3|EMSSOID JO SUORIPUOD SUNSIXT G 2InSiy
67" wiesssnssnsrenmrssinstnsonin SAY UIBIA ‘UORoas [ea1dA} papUsWILIOdaY i 3InSiy
G e assaseorass suteraverbaslaarssasa aiesens snesisisuressuesnasotevsansacuch s 3y ULRIA UOIIBS [BDI0AY SUSIXT (g 24nSi4
[ s SRS NS oo naads a1UB04ad YISE AQ UIPIM BU| 93eI3AY 1Zh 34nSiy
gz e suassna B ne B 5 vus onenagaean s sunes e nnsasi ST SO S AUt o S-S hevesasedusnontessnsde Duarsans “3AY UIBIA ‘T B3I SN204 ‘Tt 2nS14
Gz s T S SRR e - paads aj21yan Aq Ayjeley ueLnsapad Jo pooyiaXIT 0y 4nSi

ue|d A1ajes uoneniodsuel] saouanbasuo) 4o Yyini] 10} 3INPaYIS ;g€ a4nSi4
***3G 8UIYsIad "N UO S9|2IY3A J0J0W JO UoINQLSIp 3[1yoid paads :g¢ aunSi4
" Py |00YIS MIN UO S9[DIY3A 1030W JO uonnquiasip djiyosd paads :/ € aunSi4

77 gt ...................................... .....................  Egisngo] UOSIOGRONIS IS IoA 1O SEIS5I JEae NS
O — eraeTRIE TES YIS U SRE T AROULAS SEUNIEA SPISh U Ea ATsaN e S
iy st s IS S <y OO M oy R ERINIOK S Sk pHSN S SIET A B
RS — T . 5 UoyEg Teau & SuiySiS 1 “inot Ag o mINOABD IS A LRSS S ngy
S —— S ki 105U BN N0y Ag selnoN Bloien Aepyssm STeIaty i ze T
. ST et S R e S g

L(0C NV1d AL134VS NOILVIYOdSNVYL TYAOWILININ
INN ‘S3ONINDISNOJ YO HLNYL




IN

G TR S ‘DY [0042S M3 ‘SSUDBUI }[BMSSOID JO SUOIIPUOD SURSIXT 1y 2SI
G savsses S SRR SRR SRR R - “s3uppiew Juawaned Jueldwod gL AN Ysaid ‘g6 34nSi
‘PY |00Y2S M3 ‘sSupjiew juswaned Suinsixy :ze 24nSi4

TGreee e T P T S—— e DY 100UDS MN ‘SUSIS D1y4el3 SUNSIXT (TG 24nS1
....... e D0 00USG MBN ‘SUSIS J144B1) PAPUBLULUOIAY (06 34nS14

T LT . S —— ‘pY [0042S M3N ‘U0I3D3S [eaIdA} PapUBLILIODaY 68 34nSiy
G st ansantenneandaniS nnrast ous aneeRindtsnssnni PY |00US M3N ‘U01303s [ea1dAy Sunsixg :gg 2.nSi
Gy SRS TN~ XSO o S5 DR ‘pY |00YIS M3 ‘ B3Iy SN0 :/g 3InSi4
p— R S I UDAYIS ‘SYIBMBPIS € 1311 PAPUBLIWOI3Y 198 34nSiy
Qe "3AY YHWS PUE “3S JBA|IS JO J3UJ0D 3SBS YHIOU 3B 3|EM3PIS PIPUWIWOIB 4O [Ie3a( (68 24nSiy
e S U ‘Apadoad _oo;um ?.S:m&m_m 310 | UO SY|EM3PIS PApUBLUWOD3Y :pg 34nS1
[y R SR 1S J9A|IS ‘SH|EMIPIS 7 431 PIPUBWIWOIY €8] a4nSi4
e AV YIS PUE *1S JBAJIS JO JBUIOD 1SIMULIOU 18 %[EMBPIS PAPUSLILIODS] JO [1833Q 78 24nSi
Qe S SR SRS S T 1 JaNJIS ‘susis 1yey Sunsix3 T8 24nSiy
Qi e eotasnesntenesaiannzanennta e nssnssanernsathedie 15 JBAJIS ‘SUSIS J134e1} PAPUBLULIOD3Y (08 34nS1y
Gy e e Y R SRS VR PR BRIV AT A e e e e 15 JOAJIS 'N ‘U0I3935 [e01dA} PapUBLUIWIOD3Y 167 34nSiy
Giprereer s ST SRR e e ST P 15 JOAJIS *N ‘Uoi3as [eaidAy Sunsixg g/ a4nSiy
#?.............................. ...... Seeesssesesesssssessseesttsssstetsessstassssstssenntnsans seseene escssecsssesssasasssesesasssssssnnnnne HW Lw>__m Z .N mw.h< w:uom “NN whsm_m

pemmmmmtUU9AY yHWIS pue fiS a3eq N 4O 12UJ40d 3seayinos ~v=m>>m_u_m papuawiwodal Jo |1e1eq 9L wy_:m_u_

.................................................... S gAY UG ~mv__m\$w_u_m PapUSWIIOIDY G/ whsw_n_

T4 R R sesees SRR R ST R R S e e uswWieasy Aemazes UeLIISIPId 9-TY it/ w._sm_u_
e chinnend esands chcanenssnsnsosennnsens Seresesassesesasassesaseteretsessrastsesntnenesesrerasesesnasanas s+t oy |BMSSOD [EIUSUIIUOD _uwa_‘_um >_r_mw‘_u_NMN w;:m_n_
e g S RSP sanise e gAY YUWS .mMC_v_;_mE }|EMSSO0ID JO SUOIIPUOD Sunsixg 2 w..:m_u_
Tt UIAY yywis ‘sudis J1}jeJ] papuswwioday (7L aun314

tesessecesnsacaes “*IAY YHWS \mcw_m ayen m:_um_xm 0L w‘_zm_n_

TTRAY WIS ‘uo1yd3s _mu_n;u Papusawwoday 169 m.:gm_u_

Qpreerereeen e semsemmasenessnnesas e sa s P S PSRN e gAY YUWS ‘uonpdas _mu_Q>u. mc_um_xm_ :89 w;:m_u_
T S s SRR R R e R Ay S SR R SR SRS R SR “3AY YUWS ‘Z B3y SN0 :/9 2unsi4
QE e [T eeeeeenetecnatereseattnesataasesarantetsnrarenctsarersrsnesrsressesresssesnsnsetnn coevsnn w_er_mxw .._wu._wr_m Jsuel] 199 m‘:am_n_
QE s R ‘JIsuesy u:D:Q m.>u:30u LIS \w_ﬁ.:cm 3y Joy Om0|_ 59 w..:m_u_
F= 4 A ‘§}9941S paumo >u._u uo ) JO | UMOIUMOPp Ul ainjdonJaisedjul Cm_‘_umw_owa JO suol}ipuod mc_u.m_xm 9 w‘_sm_n_
[ srssnnesaseneesneaaresnnas - sesesasnesesastssrensaserstsnssrettansestsnescces SRR ‘says Aemaies >u_CJErCOu |BIUS10d :€9 m‘_zm_u_

1707 NV1d AL134YS NOILYLYOdSNYYL TYAOWILININ
AN ‘STONINDISNOD YO HLNYL




79 *S}JO-apeu) pue SaAleIHUl AJlunwwod Jo Artewwns T 3|qel
R r— S RO N W rsssssssens 116y 30013 PUE SBINSEBUIZIUNCD JO AJEWIWINS 1T SGEL
B st s ettt et er e e A T iy
. S — s 7 1Y SN0 ‘AIIBASS PUE J037) SuNGLIU0D doa AQ SAYSEN) 16 3GRL
R — s e e e et genna et lenoni07) Zeaushoo Tapanstia 5aseis e
B R S e (ST0Z-HTOT) T 824y S04 “AIIaAas Aq sayseud panjoAu 3pAdlg pue uellsapad iz ajqel
A ) T Y
“*(8T0Z-¥T0Z) T B34y SN204 ‘Ajianas Ag saysesd G ajqeL

R A T L i somss alyesa) pue Repi sewinjon spAolgE, SIaEL
gp = RN, i6Ies0] pueKepik Sauinjon ubthsepaYiESIgE]
AT - SRR -SRI Mol S O W 0 AR et oM 03 ORELIOUSUBLL §o SUESI 17 SIGEL
T ————————— sosa s R SIUIOUGDROPOS PUE SIYARITOWSQ PRIBIS T BIGEL
$314v1 40 IS

"PY |00YIS MIN PUE 1S SuIysiad "N 4O J3UJ0I ISEIYIIOU 1B X|EMIPIS PIPUSWWO0I3 JO |1e33( :90T 24nSi4

GG o160 SUIYSID “N ‘SY|BMBPIS 7 1311 P3PUBWILIOIaY (ST 34Ny
G msan e snsannas anas s ane thnstanaesanssnessgushanse hes uss s nanns oy peesn 15 SUIYsIag N ‘SUSIS d1jel) PAPUBWIWOIDY 1pOT 2SI

G e — S I Ty 15 SuIysIagd “N ‘susis oiyyel3 SunsIX3 ;0T 24nSi
[ T e SR 15 SuIysIad N ‘UonIBs [eoIdAL PAPUBLLWIOIRY 70T 2NSi
[ SR 1 S SO 15 SuIysIad *N ‘UoI1393s [eardAy Sunsixg (7T 281y
G s T R S REATA SO SR O SRR VRS BRSO e e R - 15 SuIYsIad 'N ‘€ BRIV S04 :00T 4Ny
qg ettUpy |00Yas MaN \MV__N\SMU_m € 43l papusawwodly 66 ULDM_H_
G e S Apadoud [00y2s ySiH s3ulids 10H uo syed yQy PAPUBLLLIO3Y g6 24nSi
g e et sinssaneaanion nahasnsness nunosibonansnassihangsnncafenefonaassastsesed SN ‘PY [0042S MBN ‘SH[EMBPIS 7 1311 PAPUSWILLOIDY i/ 6 nTiq
G o Juswieas Aema1es uelysapad 9-TY 196 2Indiy
..................................................................... Sy BANSSO 1) [BJUBUIUOD PRI AjYsald 166 24nSi4

1707 NV1d AL3YS NOILYLYOdSNYYL TYAOWILININ
AIN ‘S3ONINOISNOD YO HINYL




./6T0T Hoday [enuuy yseuD dlyjel | 01Xa|\l M3N,, ‘UOISIAIQ AYa4es dljel ) ‘Uoeriodsuel | Jo Juauiiedag 0IXaIAl MaN ¢

|00YdS M3N SI € B3Iy SNJ04 ‘Aj3seq "a4e) YijeaH eluals pue ‘|endsoH eisiA elIaiS ‘|ooyds
Ateuawa|3 J 4o | 03 ss3208 S3PIACId JOPLIUOD SIYL "SNUIAY 6 '3 01 192115 JIA|IS pue 193115
QLB PUR 193J31S JIA|IS U92MI] 192435 JDA[IS N ‘39315 JIAJIS *N PUB SNUBAY YHWS USIMID]
193415 JIA|IS ‘499115 33 ‘N JO 1SBd SNUBAY YHWS SI Z Baly SNJ04 ) JO | umolumoqd
S| ealy SN204 1s41) 3y T aJnSiy ul paySiysSiy se ‘sease sndoy aa4y3 sey ueld Arages siy)

*s35119A21q pue suersysapad

Se yons ‘siasn peos 3|qesaulnA Jo Alajes syl Sulinsua Joy s||ed sealse 3say} jo aesn
|epowyinw ay] ‘jeudsoy pue ‘jooyas ysiy ySnoaya Areyuswa|a ‘sjooyds s,A3) ay3 03 ssadde
apinoud $10pLII0D BS3Y] ") IO | JO PUd YMOU Y3 Ul SIOPLIIoD paydiyesy AlySiy omy ul pue
UMOIUMOP SUJ32U0D Alajes uelisapad palyiauapl sey D 40 | JO AJID 3y "d134e43 3|21YaA Jojow
pue ‘3]2Ad1q ‘ueliisapad juediyiusis 91e43ua8 suoldese 3say | "doH Wy Ajyruow pue ‘Duads
1. 21303|23 ‘saua||ed ‘swnasnw ‘sdoys pui-e-40-auo s eale ay3 Y3m Suoje ws1Nol aALp 0}
3NUIU0I ) IO | UMOIUMOP Ul 310143SIJ J1IO1SIH [B1249WwwWo) pue asnoyyieg sSulids 10H ay3 ul
sasnoyyieq pue seds ay3 ‘Aepo] ‘sia1em |esauiw [ewuayloas Suljeay sy Jo asneaaq ‘0dIxa
M3N ‘s3ulidS J0H Se umoud| Sem UMO} 3Y3 ‘SOO6T Al4ea ay3 uj *Ayuno) easais ut anbianbngy
pue $92NnJ) Se7 U23MIIQ 0DIXIA| MIN UIBYINOS JO AS||BA SpURID OIY dY1 Ul Pa3LJ0| SI ) Jo |
Yy AdniLS

'suoiipuod Aempeou Suresiunwiwod pue ‘@dueldwod (YQy) 39V Sa1H[IgesIg YHM Suediawy
‘Anpiqisseooe uelisapad Suinoadwi “oijesy Suiwied Ag Alajes uonjenodsuely asueyua ueld
Ayajes siy1 ul pajie1ap S24NSEIWISIUNOI Y] *SIDIJJU0D UOIFI3sIa3ul Sudnpals pue ‘@8eusis
pue Suiduls ‘Ayjiqissadoe ‘saiyjioey uelisapad 3jqenns ‘@aueldwod ywil paads 3[d1yaA
paseatoul y3noayl SI0}ISIA pue sjuapIsal 10} A1ajes Aempeos panoidwi SUOISIAUS AJunwwod
3yl D 40 | ulsisLiolow pue ‘s3s1joAd1q ‘sueliisapad 10j A}a4es aoueyUD 03 SAINSEIWIIUNOD
pue suiaouod Alajes Asewnud payiluap! uoneloqe||0d aAIsnPUl pue Aseundidsipiinw siyl
'S|ooyods |eddiuny J 4o | pue ‘Sungswiel|jip Jo A ‘quawpedaq 3d1jod I Jo | ‘Wuswpedaq
peoy Aluno) euals ‘T 1211SIQ LOQINN pnjoul siolesoge|jod JayiQ ‘ueld Alajes siyi
dojansp 031 passuiied SuusauiBu] 997 pue ‘) 4o | Jo Al ‘uoisiaig Suluueld s,1OANN YL

«'6T0Z-¥66T
sajey Alljeleq pue saijjeie - sajels ieipadojoAoul syy4,, ‘UoIsIAIg A3ajes dijel| ‘Uoiiellodsuel] 4o Juawpedaq 0dIXaN MaN :
.'$3|qeL Joday |enuuy sioeg Ayayes oyjel |, ‘uonessiulwpy Ayaes oyjel) AemysiH [euonen

"JuswdolaAap s,ue|d ay1 aping 031 2eqpPaay) pue ‘Indul “4xa3U0d SPIACId 0} SISP|OYDelS [BI0|
pue (J Jo 1) s@duanbasuo) Jo yiniy jo Au) ayi 4o} wnioy e papiroid ssadoud Suiuueld ay |

'S|2A3| |e20] pue ‘|euoidal ‘a1els ‘|esapay ay3 1e saiiunuoddo Suipuny ansand
0} se ||am se ‘saguaj|eyd A1ajes uoileliodsues ssauppe 03 SIUUNWIWOD JO) SUOIIBPUNOY
se sue|d Alojes uonepodsues] SMaIA (JOQIAIN) uonenodsues] jo juswnedsq 02X
M3N 3y] ‘sanss! Ayajes uoijenodsuell ssaJppe saluNWWod 021Xl MaN Suidjay puiyaq
92404 Sulnup 3y} s sa3uajjeyd 3sayl SuneSA ;SPeod d1jgnd OJIXAN| MAN UO saunful
snouas paiayns Ajjenuue ajdoad puesnoyi auo Jan0 ‘6TOZ PUB STOZ U29M1dg ",6T0T
-Y66T USIMIQ Salli|ele) Je|ndiyaA 1oy siedh 9z Jo Ino 8T Joy 3jienb dol ayy ul uaaq sey
0DIX3A| MN ‘4DA03UOIA “;SIEDA BUIU ISB| DY) JDAO S3131|eIR) UBLIISIPad 10} S931E)S 91y d01 By
1s8uowe ua3q sey pue Ajjeuolieu salijele) uelysapad Jo el 3saysiy Yl sey 0JIXS\| MaN

NY1d AL34YS NOILVINOdSNYY] SIININDISNOD ¥O HLNY] IHL 40 350dUnd

'ss2004d 3y Suunp
Pa1413UBPI S3UNSE3WIIIUNOD SA1109)49 pue |edldeld Jo uonejuswaldwi ayy poddns osje Aew
1nq ssa20.4d Suluueld A1ajes aya spuny Ajuo Jou d|SH "yoeoidde di8a3e3s ‘uantip-elep e Suisn
speoJ 21jqnd [|e uo saunful SNOLISS pue sall|e1ey) PAe|3I-USeId 3oNPaJ Ajjuediyiusis 01 SHOD
Suioddns wei3oud pie-|esapay 2402 3Y3 S dISH “Judwalinbal (dISH) weiSoud Juawanoldw|
Ayajes AemysiH e ‘(dSHS) ueld A1ajes AemysiH 21833e.3S S,93183S Yoea M JU3sIsuod aq 031
ssa20.d Sutuue|d uoijeiodsuesy ayl saiinbas me| [e1apa4 “uoisIA A}ajes pateys e Suinaiyoe
pJemol $22unosal pue suUoyd 1a41p djdy ued uejd Ayajes Suiynsas ayl -Auunwiwod
JIyl woJj suoneasasqo uo paseq Alsjes uonepodsuesy anosdwi 01 sauniuoddo
azijluoud 01 sjuspisas pue siapjoyaxers smojje yoeosdde siyl -juswaSeSus dignd
pue siap|oyayels [e20| UO s3ljaJ4 pue s33esnodud ssadoud 3y "dAI3eI0qe||0d ‘Ajjuenodwi
150w pue ‘Andeosd ‘lepownjnw ‘apim-Ajunwwod ‘Aseurididsipiynw st Suiuueid Ajajes
uoljeniodsues] ‘uone|sidal uonezuoyine uonepodsuely [e1apay juanbasgns ul Aydond e
3q 03 sanuIU0d pue (Tz-v3L) Ainua) Tz ay3 10} 10y Alinb3 uoneyiodsuel] ay3 jo Suissed
3y1 yum Suiuueld uonenodsuesy jo Ajuoud e swedaq Suluueld Alajes uoneypodsues)

NOILINAOYLNI

1707 NV1d AL34YS NOILYLYOdSNYYL TYAOWILININ
AN ‘STONINOISNOD YO HLNYL



6
Aydpiboao Aq uonnquisig aby :z ainbi4
ds01 i wn
uopeindog jo Juadiagd
bt %o bl X0 ‘plo sieaA 9'g€ Jo 93e uelpaw S,001X3N|
i — M3N 03 dA13e|34 P|O SsJeah G TG Jo a3e ueipaw Jaysiy ay3 Aq paouapIAs se ‘4ap|o 3 03 Spual
Sjuapisal J Jo | jo uoleindod ay| "0JIXS\| MAN PUB D JO | Ul SJUSPISJ 4O uoinqgusip aSe
. 3yl smoys z a4n3i4 “Aujigesip e yum Suial st uoneindod ay3 Jo Yynoy-auo Ajjewixoldde
‘uoiippe u| "asn 104 3|qejieAR 3IIYSA B SABY 10U Op ) JO | Ul Spjoyasnoy jo juadiad
. SA|9M] UBY) 2J0W pue ‘BWO0dU| P|OY3aSNOH UBIP3SIAl S,00IX3|\] MAN UBY} JaMO| Juadiad
. OMI-A31} SI'D JO | Ul SWOdU| P|OY3SNOH UBIP3IAl 341 "000‘9 Aj9rewixoidde jo uoneindod
i e yum A3d jlews e s1 ) 4o | ) 4O | SuIquIDSIP BIBP SNSUID JO UOIIIS|9S B SMOYS T 3|qel
$I0A GE 01 OF
2 311404d u_s_ozoum_o_uom ANY SJIHdYY¥90IN3Q
l £2004 6.9 08 B WN ‘s20uanbasuo) 40 yiniy - SD3Jy SN204 :T a4nbi4
%0°9T %697 smeis Ajjigesig
%9°L %V'CT  SIPIYSA B INOYUA SP|OYasnoH JO a1ey
%T'VS %T'6E ey JuswAodw3
%81 %v'€E  91ey Auanod
¥SL'6YS 886'€CS dWOdU| P|OY3SNOH UeIpaA|
9'8¢ S'TS 98y uelpay ‘
vSv'760'T  ¥68'S  uonendod ; : i

ealy Apnis

ODIX3\| MBN D JO |

S3)0WIIST ID3A-G "looyas ysiH s8ulids 3104 pue |0oyds 3[PPIA D 40 | 40} ulod ssadde
Adning Ayunwiwo) updldWY 6T0Z-STOZ :924n0S ‘DID dIWOU0II0I0S PuD dIydpibowaq pajrdlas :T 3|GoL 9U3} S| JOPLJOD SIY| "33341S BUEIN pue 183J1S 31eQ "N USaM1aq 193115 Sulysiad "N/peoy

10¢ NV1d AL34VS NOILYL4OdSNVYL TYAOWILTNIN
NN ‘S3ONINOISNOD ¥O HLNYL




9y1 paping pue padiawa
SpuaJy elep diyjell Juenodwi ‘J9ASMOH ) JO | Ul UOSEeas wisluno} yead Jo sawiy diwapued
-uou Suunp Auanoe diyjesy |eaidAy 109))a4 Ajuessadau jou sa0p elep Pa3ds|od 3yl eyl
sagpajmouwde weal 303(oad sy ‘Olwspued 6T-QIAQD Y3 plWe JS3UIM 3y3 Sulinp pa3da)j|0d
sem eiep ayi sy 'Tz0g Adenigad o1e| ul palsjdwod sem sagny dijewnaud pue sesawed
09pIA 3yl jo wawAhoidag -Auande 9pAdlg pue ueuisapad Pa3Id)|0d SEISWED OIPIA
‘UMOIUMOQ ") JO | JO Seale SnJ0j Y} Ul SIOpLIOd Apnis ay3 ySnodyy Suijanedy sajaIyaA
40 s9|ijoid paads pue ‘suoileIYISSEID IIIYSA ‘SIWNJOA SIIYIA Pa3da||0d weal 3d3fosd
3y} ‘ejep |ed1i01sly SIy3 Jo juapuadapu| ‘0z0Z PUe 6007 Usamiaq Jeah Jad jusdiad omy
Aj4eau Jo saWN|OA J1jje1] Ul 9SEIIIIP B MOYS ‘192435 Aempeoug *S pue 31eq *N U0 UMOIUMOQ
JO Yinos pue Yuou pPaledo| ‘sI9UN0I UNOj JO 25eJaAR BY] 'SIUNOD Dljjes} PaIdNPUOd
wea} ay3 ‘uonippe u| "walsAs Juswadeue|n ereq di4el] [OQINN dY3 wouy ) 4o | ySnoayl
1T doo1 ssauisng Gz-| uo (LavYy) d1esl Ajleq a8esany |enuuy pauleiqo wea) 303(oud ay)

) Y0 L NJ SINATOA 144w
IN3JINSSISSY AL34VS ANV SNOILIANOD Jiddvil

101351 [e12J3WWO) pue asnoyyieg s3uiids 30H ay3 ul saiadoud ouoisiy Suiniasaid
pue ‘sadua|jeyd adeuresp uissaippe ‘saniunyioddo Supued Suiseasour ‘waisAs SuipuiyAem
e Suneald Aq sadeds 21jqnd pue ‘suonaasialul ‘sadedsianlls ayy 03 syuswanoldwi jedishyd
sasodoud ue|d ay] "D 4O | Ul SISLINO} PUE S|EJO| JOJ UOIJBUIISIP SAIFIRIIIE DIOW B 3183 0}
swie ue|d J31Se|\ UMolumoq ay3 ‘pT0z Ul paxdopy — ($T0Z) Ue|d J91SB|Al UMOIUMOQ D) 4O |

*J0p1II0J 3Y3 InoySnoJy3 JuswaSeuew ssadde Suiroidwi

pue ‘aauelsip 1y3is uoidesiaiul Suinosdwi ‘spaads Suljaneuy Suidnpal Aq Ayajes anosdwii
0} s1 ‘@anuaAy YlwsS pue peoy |00Yas MaN e 12315 3ieq ‘N/1T dooT ssauisng Gz-|

uo synogepunou pasodoud ayi jo asodund 3y - [0zZ0Z) SInogepunoy dooT ssauisng Ge-|

"0JIX3\] M3N Ul Sallljeley
pue saunful paAjoAul-uelisapad JO Jaquinu 3yl oNPaJ 0} SUOIPE JO YIOMdWeLy Jedh
-an1y e sapinoud dvSd 3YL - (T207) (dVSd) ueld uoidy A1ajes uellsspad apimaiels [0dINN

‘|9A3] APIM3ILIS Y} I JJOMIBU 3J9AdIg PaIDBUU0D
pue 9jes B UUM SIONSIA PUB SJUDPISDI ODIX3\| MAN 3pInoid 153G O} MOY SISPISUOD
ue|d Y40M3aN 3[2Adlg apIMalelS PazIIIOLd OJIXIN MAN Y| SIUDWILI} DNIONJISElUl
9]oAd1q pawisyaud 3yl pue ainjonuisesjul IPAdIG WOL [9A3] WBURQ SIudwSes yoes

0T

/'TTOT-800T :S31B3S Pa3IUN 3Y3 Ul 3O 03 Bupj|ep pue BuljoAdlg—pajaAel ] $597 SIPOIA, ‘DIZUBNIIA 4,

Sunesipul s1a13 Aq shemysiy s,001Xa|\] MaN S314ISSe[D Ueld SIYyL “Ylomiau Aemysiy Sunsixa
5,931€3s 3y} 3uzi|ian J1oMiau 3]2Ad1q SpIMa1e]S B SUIINO UB|d YI0MIBN 3]2Adlg apimalels
p3zi}i01d O2IX3A M3N 3Y L - [8TOT) Ue|d J1OMISN 9|oAd1g 9PIMIIEIS PozIFIIolid OJIXS|N MoN

"(SIN3) s@a1nuas [edipaw AJuaSIawWa pue JUaWDIoMD

‘uoneonpa ‘Suusauidus :s3p 9yl Suisn s91891eJIS |BIIADS SPUBWIWOIBS dSHS Syl
‘sealy siseydwil asay3 104 "JIsuel] pue ‘sadIyan Aaeay ‘sa)dAaiq Suipnoul ‘sealy siseydwy
AyJoud QT s|ieisp os|e dSHS 9yl "saysesd Ainful snouas pue |e3ey 0} SIINGLIUOI J03OE)
yoea Aduanbauy ayl Ag pauiwialap aJe seale asay 'saj9Adu0l0w pue ‘suelysapad ‘Suipaads
‘Suinup paatedwi uipnul ‘seauy siseydw3 Aond-ysiH QT S21HIUBPI dSHS 3y ,'dU0AISA]
104 AJ|IQOIA 34ES,, JO UOISIA B SBUSI|qeISD Uk|d 3Y] "91e3S dy3 Joj ue|d Alajes uonenodsuely
8uiyoielano syl st dSHS 3yl - (dSHS) Ueld Aoyes AemysSIH JI891811S 9107 OJIXaN MaN
SNV1d ANV S31anLS INIYININOD) ANY SNOIAIYd

%6V %T'y  SWOY WOy paXIOM
%0'T %67 Sueaw JaylQ

%9°0 %0 9PAig

%0°C %9'S  PAEM

%T'T %€'0 uonenodsued] dlqnd
%0°0T %T'6 |oodie)

%08 %E°[L 3UO|Y 2A0IQ

OJIX3N MAN D 4O | SPOIA 3INWWO)

saowiIsy
ID3A-G A3nng Ayunwwio) ubdlawy GI0Z-STOZ '924N0S YIOM 0} UOIDIOASUDIL fO SUD3WN 7 3|qGDL

‘91eJ DPIMI1L1S 9Y] 3|qNOP UBY3 dJoW ‘QuUd4ad XIS 1SOW e S| 3JoM
01 3upjjem Ag 1NWWOI OYM SIUIPIS3I J JO | J0 a8e3uadiad ay] ‘0dIX3A M3N pue ) Jo | ul
40M 0} Sul|2ARIY USYM BJBYS SPOW ,S|BNPIAIPUI SMOYS Z 3|qeL ",5eaJoul saSe pue auljdap
Sawodul pjoyasnoy se saseasdul Ajjessusd 3unnwwod paziiojow-uopn ‘Ajjiqe [eaisAyd
pue ‘aduelsip pue swil INWWOD ‘92u3pIsal JOo AN ‘UOIIENYS [BIDUBUL S,[BNPIAIPUI UB
wloJy s3NsaJ 3210yd apow Ing ‘saduaiajald [9Aes] s,2u0 303)431 Aew SulpAdig pue Supjiem

170 NV1d AL34YS NOILYLYOdSNYYL TYAOWILININ
AN ‘S3ONINOISNOD YO HLNYL



‘BaJE SNJ0}
ay1 ul Auanoe 3ppAdiq pue uelysapad ojul ySisul papinoad sesswed ay] °G a4nSi4 Ul umoys
SUOI1e20| 3Y3 3e paAojdap a1am sagn} dijewnaud pue Selawed 03PIA 3y 193415 Aempeolg
‘N UO SUOIIBJ0| OM} PUB SNUIAY UIBJA] UO SUOIIEJO| OM} }B P3303||0d dI3M Blep O3PIA
‘UollIppe U] 'S193131S 1504 pue Sulysiad ‘S Jeau 123415 Aempeolg ‘N pue s13341S OOPYIN
pue Sulysiad 'S JEaU SNUIAY UIBA UO paAo|dap SJam S123UN0d 3gnl dijewnaud ‘spaads
pue ‘SSWN|OA ‘SUOIIRDIYISSE|D DJDIYaA JOJOW PIpP|RIA SIBIUNOD 3gNn3 dilewnaud ‘1z0zZ ‘IC
Atenigag pue ‘Tz0z ‘8T Aenigad usamiaq T ealy SnJ04 ul AYAIIOR Dljjel} [epoWIlNW 3y}
Ayiauenb o3 exep 0apia pa123]|0d pue sUNOd 3gn} dijewnaud pPajonpuod wesa} 1d3foid ay|

ToTa]0) E78q

1S Aompooug ‘N ‘Aioruanuy ubis Jiffos] i a4nbiy

‘SHO0Y4 snolnaad 353yl oueyua pue uodn
pIing 01 wie ueld SIYy3 Ul S2INSEIWIUNOI Y| “HoJwod pue Alajes uenysapad Suinoidwi jo
30USPIAS 2J€ SIOPIII0D 192415 Aempeoug *N PUB SNUBAY UIBIAl 3Y3 JO 3SOW YSNOoIy3 S)[emapls

1

SpIM 1004t 1Se3| 18 pue ‘sudis diyjes] uellsapad ‘S|BMSSOID PadJIBW dY| IUSWUOIIAUD
Ajpuaiiy-uenisspad e 91240 01 1U0YD UB S|eaAas D JO | umoumog ysnoayy Supjiem

193415 Aempeoug "N pue anuaAy uie| uo
UO0I1095193Ul YJea 1B 3|ge|IBAR DB S)|BMSSOID PJBIA 'S19941S 1SJED puB Yd04 ‘N U3aMmiaq
3NUBAY UIBIAl JO 3PIS Y1IOU 3Y3 UO SISIXD Y|EMIPIS OU ‘JIAIMOH "JOPLII0I SNUBAY UIB|A] Y3
JO 1SOW 10} 1SIXD IPIM 199}t 1583 1 $H|BMIPIS 3|qISSIVIY YAV ‘DSIM)|IT "193.J3S dY3 JO SIPIS
410Q UO 1SIX3 9PIM 133}-9 1SB3| 1B S$)|eMBIPIS 3|(ISS320e-y QY ‘193415 Aempeoug "N uQ *(HdIN)
Jnoy Jad sajiw Gz Jo Bwi| paads parsod ayl y3m SuiuuiSag JUsWUOIIAUL Ajpudiiy-ueriysapad
9jeS B P31e3aUd SHOYD SNOIASId "umolumop Ajande uenisapad juediyiusis sajessuss
pue T ealy Snd04 Ul Pa1edo| si 1IL1SIJ J1IO0ISIH [B12IsWWOo) pue asnoyyieg sSulids 304 ay |

"}92435 Aempeoug ‘N Sulyoeas usym suoi}d3sIa1ul Paj|043uod-dols JauNodud
0S|E YInos J0 yuou Suljanel} s1S1I010W ‘3192435 Sulysiad 'S Jo ‘Yoo4 'S ‘s|aiueq ‘Asue) up
"9pIS Y1JOU 3Y3 U0 193,15 SUO( SE ‘DpIS YINOS 3Y3 U0 Aempeo.g N 1€ SUOIII3SISIUl P3]|0JIU0d
-do3s wWJ0) 5192415 SWIA PUB 4S04 ‘@nudAY A0J|3dIA “Saue| SUIALIp 3yl JO SIPIS Y1ogq uo
a|qejiene si upjied 192415-Uo [3]|eJed ‘DNUIAY UIBIA] 03 JBIWIS "SAUE| DPIM 1004-G T OM] BIA
19915 91eQ "N 03 192415 AeMpeoug *N WOJ} J134el} PUNOQUHOU S3LLIBD 193415 Aempeolg *N

"YHOU 3y} WOJ) dNUIAY
UIBIAl Y3IM SUOI1D95491Ul Pa]|0J3u02-d03s 331D 193.1S Jejdod pue ‘@nuany uosie|y ‘19341
15189 ‘193.15 Y204 "N ‘192415 SUlySIad "N "ONUIAY UIB|A] JO SPIS YINOS Y3} UO SUOIIIDSIDIUI
p3]|041u02-d03s WO} S19241S 0OPYIIA pue ‘Adue|) ‘Yoo4 'S ‘sauof ‘Suiystad ‘S "10plI0D
3y31 JO 150w Jo} saue| SulAlIp 3y} Jo sapis yroq Sulul] Supjed 39343s-uo [3]jeed yum saue)
SUIALIp SPIM 100)-G"TT OM3] SasLIdWO0D SNUBAY UIBA "39341S Aempeolg 'S 03 193431 31eg °N
W04} J144BJ1 PUNOQUINOS SSLIIBD SNUBAY UIRA ‘D 40 | U] “1OQIAIN A paulejuiew pue paumo
aJe pue 7T doo7 ssauisng Gz-| 40 uoiuod e as.dwod S10pLII0D 3S3Y ] "suol3dalip dysoddo ul
214jeu1 Suihuied s19943s Aem-auo Jo Jied e si13|dnod Aem-auo v G aunSi4 Ul umoys se ) Jo |
umoluMop y3noays 13|dnod Aem-auo e W0y 193415 Aempeolg ‘N pue SNUSAY UI|A| “JOPLII0D
Apnis ay3 jo Alojuanul 19sse uoneliodsues) B 19NPUOI Pue AJUNWWOD dY3 JO IXSIU0I BY}
pueisiapun 0} TZ0T 40 /T PUB 2T YdJe|A UO SHSIA PJ3l} ) 10 | pa1onpuod weay 12afoud ay |

SUOMIPUG) BUNSIXT
13341S AYMAvoug ‘N aNY 3NNIAY NIV - | Y3y Sndo4

'seale SNJ0j Ay} Jo
4oea 10} e1EP P1I3]|0 DY} WOJ) SPRW SUOIIBAIDSCO Y} |IBISP SUOIIISS Suimol|o) ay] ueld

1707 NV1d AL34VS NOILYLYOdSNYYL TYAOWILININ
AN “S3ONINOISNOD YO HLINYL



[4"

"PUD 1SE3 S,J0P1II0I 3Y] UO PIAISSCO SDWN|OA D1j4eJ} PaseaIdul Yum ‘sinoy Aep-piw Suunp
ead sawn|oA Jiyjel] 193415 Aempeoug ‘N 404 s9)1404d SWN|OA J1jjeI} SDIY3A 3Yl MOYS €T
ain8i4 ysnou 24n314 ‘aNU3AAY UIB|| Se 392415 Aempeo.ug N U0 1SIXa s3|i40.d d14je.l Jejiwi
i HAOT a ERA 2 PRAE- NHaE! 14 IHEREHIS ‘pua 159M 3y3 uey3l sawn|oA d1yyes Jaysiy Ajysi|s saouaradxs Jopliiod
3y3 JO pua 1se3 ayi—Jnoy ead 3uluans pue 3uluiow e Jo dUISqe ue Ajedlpul soiyold
35 BUlysIag *S 103U “BAY UIDI IN0Y 35 0OPYIN JD3U “3Y UIDI U0y 959y ‘SpuUS2aM pue sAepyaam U2aM13q JUISISUOI 3Je $3|1404d J134ea3 AjINOY 3y "SaWN|OA
Aq sawnjon 3p21yan puayaam 3601aAY ;6 34nbl4 Aq sawinjon apa1yan puayaam aboiany :g ainbi4 puayaam aie g aun3i4 pue g aindi4 3IYM ‘SSWN|OA 3IIYIA Apam aJe £ aunSi4 pue 9

24n314 "aNUBAY UIB|A| 10} $3]104d SWN|OA J1jjeul 3|1YaA 3yl MOYs g 24nSi4 ySnoayiy g aunsiy
SSWN|OA J1jJ8I]

oot il oo:te [l SINOH Yeag 00:zt [ 00Tt [ SINOH Yedd

SEEABEFSIEALLSSSSESELLLS SEISLLIOPSSSLLLS
SEFSEFTETEEEESESESSEEEEF & SLLLSSSSES
II- -IIIIIIII # -.I ‘T DaJy SN2o4 uj SpuawAoldap aqni 213pwnaud pup DIBWDY 03PIA S d4nbl
o0z o0z
g g
1 g ] g
i scwW i Se.ml
z z
E :
Wd L 009 b Lt 009
1S bulysiad °S Jpau *any UID ‘Inoy "1S OOPYIN ID3U "3AY UIDIA ‘IN0Y
Aq sawnjon 3j21yan Abpyaam aboiany :z 3inbiy4 Aq sawnjon 3)21yan Abpyaam aboiany :9 ainbi4
oowt [ ooitr [ SINOH Yead ooel [l ooitt ] SInOH dead
o 0 -
< < 19315 Aempeo.g ¢
§w SNW anuany uew
< < ¥)
g g sesawie) (¥ o
oor oo ¥4 s193un0) aqny dneWNAU] e
E g P ; 3
= = Ladiset 5U01RI0T UOIIR]|0) eleq
009 - L rwr oA . e v

]

1707 NV1d AL34VS NOILYLHOdSNYYL TYAOWILINN
AN ‘STONINDISNOD YO HLNYL




3U3} PaP33IX3 DI4jel] JeJNdIYDA JO JUu213d UDIYI) “JSIN0UIOIN "940W JO HJIA 9 Aq Hwi| paads
pa1sod 3yl papasIXa Jijjes) PaAIISHO Byl JO J|BY Ueyl aJ0w jey3 a3edipul spaads asay |
"HdIN S€ S! 3|nuadiad ;58 3y} pue ‘HdIAl T€ S! paads 3juadiad ,0S ay3 ‘Uoiedo| SIyY 1Y
"19241S 00pYOIA Jeau ajiyoud paads syl smoys 9T a4nBi4 "HdIN ST 40 Hwi| paads paisod ay3
Y3m jueldwod sem dijjeu) PaAISGO Y3 JO ey JBy3 S3edIpul SUOIIRAISSAO 3S3YL "HdIN LT
sem paads 313ua243d ;58 dY} PUB ‘HdIN 7 Sem 123135 Sulysiad °s 3e paads ajnuadiad ,05
3y3 1yl SMOYS GT 24n314 "UOI1LIO| J21UNOD 3gN) YIB3 J0) SNUIAY UIBA UO Spaads 3jd1yan
PaAIasqo Jo suonnquisip ajiyoud paads ay3 aue 9T aunSi4 pue GT a4nSi4 "elep J3UN0d agn}
3yl woJy T ealy sndo4 ul sajijoid paads d1y4el3 Jejndiyan ay3 padojansp weas 103foid ay |

5p93a5 SPIYIA

‘T D3Iy SN204 Ul SUOIIDILJISSDII 3J21YaA Jo abDIUIIA T d4nbl4

sasng
%0°6¢C SYINIL XY +€ S3PIYaA
%2'C SPnIL m%&-N 1a8uasseq
Hun 3j8us %tSS
%6'TT
19311 Aempeoug ‘N
WLl
ANUIAY IR
S)oniL 3Xy-Z
3un 9jsuis mw_uzg
SHINIL BIXY +€ %8'ST 13! :mwmmmn_
sasng %9°S %T'LL
%€°0

€T

"J0pL1I0d Apnis ay1 y3nouya Suijanesl paAIasqo aJam sajdAdiolow

40 a8ejuaduad |jews e ‘Ajjeuly "anuaAy ulely 03 paJedwod Joplii0d Aempeosg 3yl ysnouays
pa|aAe] D1y4ea1 SNQ JO JUNOWe JuediuSIS e ‘910U 4O "D JO | Ul d1jjeJ} Je[ndIyaA ay3 jo Juadiad
OM3} PUNOJE 10} PRIUNOIIE ‘SHINJJ JUSWDI PUB SHINJI-IWSS SB YINS ‘DI0W IO SI|XE 334y} YHM
$3}onJ3 Jadaeq “(san1 Ajjenp) syonu) Ja8uassed [9aym JeaJ [ENp pue ‘SI|DIYIA |RUOIIRIIBI
‘sueA ysuedy dlgnd |jews ‘spaqgie|} ‘s3onJl AIsAIep Spnjoul SSe|d SIY} Ul S9PIYSA D IO
1 umolumop ysnoJyi diyjeJy Jo uoipaod Juediiusis e pasudwod syonJy ajxe-oml Hun 3|8uis
'$}onJ1 pue sied sa8uassed sapN|aul SSe|I SIY3 ‘SIOPLII0D Y10g Ul SSE|D JJ2IYSA UOWWIOD 3SOW
33 2J4aM S3|21Y3A Ja8uassed “HT 24n314 Ul P3s!| SI SUOIILIIISSED J]DIYIA Sy} JO Adewiwns
v "Sueds s|xe 3|d21yan Aq paiyiausp! 248 SUONEIISSeD IDIYIA ‘T B3Jy Sndo4 ysnoiyy
Surjaney s9dIyan Jo sadAl aya ojul ySisul papinoid os|e si33unod agny diewnaud ay|
UOIIBDIJISSE) 9DIYIA

1S 1504 103U *35 Abmppoag °N ‘inoy
AqG sawnjon ajo1yan puayaam aboiany :z1 ainbi4

1S Bulysiad *s Jpau 3§ Abmppoig N “4noy
Aq sawnjon a)a1yan puayaam aboiany (€T ainbiy

oozt [l oo:te [l SINOH Yead oot [l 0oLt [l SIOH Yead

5 5
Z Z
00z & 007 &
< =
S S
5 g
ooy W oot w
= =
3 3
Z =z
] " 000 ) H W 009

1S 1504 103U IS Abmppo.g ‘N ‘inoy
Aq sawnjon apd1yan Abpyaam aboiany :QT aanbiy

15 Buiysiad s ibau 35 Aomppoig N ‘Unoy
Aq sawnjon 3jo1yan Aopyaam abpiany :TT a4nbi4

oozt [ 00Tt [l SINOH Yead oot [ 00:TT [l SinoH Yead

g

g
{4yda) awnjop 31y

[ o]
I -,
e -

|siesan]
[
—
I 00
|
|
I
g °
{yda) awnjop 3pyan

g
&
e

§

L0¢ NV1d AL34VS NOILYLY4OdSNVYL TYAOWILTNIN
INN ‘S3ININDISNOJ ¥O HLNYL




"JOpIII0D
siy3 ut Auanoe uenysapad pue s3s1No3 Suilelauas suoIloeIIe 3I0W 4. 3J3Y3 18yl s15988ns
pua2am 3y} Jan0 Aempeolg ‘N UO AJIAIOE PR1BA3ID By 'SNUBAY UIBJA UO PSMO|S pue
393135 Aempeoug N uo Jaysiy sem Ayanoe uensapad ‘Aepuns pue Aepinies uQ ‘ssauisnq
Jueg yAgg pue 32110 150d SN 03 anp Aepli4 pue Aepsiny] uo Jaysiy sem 193.1S SaUOf Jeau
AvAioy "Aepliy pue Aepsiny] Joj 192115 Aempeolg ‘N UO dljjesl 3004 31BJ2pOW pue 19341
SDUO[ Je3U BNUBAY Ule|N UO AjiAIde uelisapad ySiy pajedipul SUOIIBAISSGO eJawed ay |

“J91uIm 3y Suinp 1ySijAep a|qejieae 03 anp
USOYD 313M SINOY 95343 ‘|ANId 00:9 PUB AV 00:9 U92M33q elep pJodas 03 pawwesSoid aiam
sesawe) "AyAiioe uensapad PanIasqo ay) SIZIIBWIWINS € S|qe] "1SIM Padey J3YI0 3yl 3IYym
15B3 padey eJaWed UQ "19241S S[3lUBQ PUE 193435 Aempeolg ‘N uo paAojdap aiam sesswed
OM[ "SNUBAY UIB|A| UO 1583 Padk) PUB 133.3S U204 1e pade|d Sem BJaWwed Jay30 ayL "Wwnasniy
s3ulids owluoJa9 Jo 3sam Aempeod ay3 Uo AliAIoe panided pue aNUSAY UIBA JO SpIS YHiou
dU3} UO P331eJ0| SeM SBUOS 1B BJSWED 3] "S193JIS Ud04 'S PUB SIUO[ 18 P33BI0| 249M Ulew
UO SseJawe) “T eaJy SNJ04 Ul SUOI1eI0| JnoyJ 18 pade|d a1am sesawe) *AHAIRIR J1yjeld 351941

pue ueuisapad aAIasqoO 01 wea) 123foid Byl pamojje sjuswAhojdap esaWed O3PIA Byl
JAIPY UBHISapad

1S 150 103U 35 ADMpDOIg ‘N ID S3[2IYIN
Jojow fo uonnquisip ajifoid paads :£ T 24nbi4

1S BuIysiad °S 40au “1§ ADmpooag "N 10 S3|21Yan
Jojow fo uonngquisip ajifosd paads :g1 a4nbi4

) paads | anuaiag nisg [ wmveag wios Il

i pands |

amveag i [ Anuemg wos [l

E.EZ.;& (HdW) paads
B3 of st or 5 S 0¢ ST

14"

') 10 | UMO3uMOp y3nouys [aAeJ3 Aayy se paads
J19Y3 3seauoul systolow jeyy 1s383ns suonnquisip ajyoud paads ay3 ‘enuany uley sy
"HdIAl ¥ uey3 a1ow Ag 1w paads paisod ay1 papaadxa d1jjesl JBINDIYSA JO Ju24ad US4
pue ywi| paads paisod ay3 yum paljdwiod d1jjel] PaAISSCO Y3 4O ey ISOW|e 18y} a1edipul
spaads asayl "HdIN 62 S! 3|1auadiad »G8 AU pue ‘HdIN 92 sI paads sjnusdiad ,05 ay1
‘Uo11e20] SIY3 Iy 393435 Bulysiad °S Jeau 3jiyoid paads ay) sSMoys 8T 24nS14 "HJIA SZ J0 Hwil|
paads paisod ay3 yum jueljdwod sem J1jje.) PAAISGO Y3 JO J|ey 1.yl 31DIpUl SUOIIBAISSGO
9s3YL "HdIN 87 sem paads 3|iusd4ad ;S8 3yl pue ‘HdIN Sz Sem 13a.3S 1s0d 3e paads
3J13ua213d ,0S 3Y1 1BY3 SMOYS /T 24nS14 193435 SuIySIad 'S pue 3504 3 193115 Aempeoug *N
uo spaads 3|21YaA PaAI3SqO JO suonnqusip 3jiyo4d paads ayj ate gT a4nSi4 pue /T a4nSi4

1S OOPYIN JD3U "3AY UIDIAJ 3D S3[21YaA
Jojow fo uonnquuisip ajifoid paads :9T 24nbi4

1§ BUIYSIad *S JDAU "AAY UIDAJ D S3|2IYIA
Jojow fo uonnqrisip ajifoid paads :sT ainbiy

wumposds | Smusxad s [ amveased vios [l awin pasds | anuaosag yie [ amusdiog wos Il

(HdW) peads

aad
S9 09 S5 05 Sp Oy SE Of nmc_mﬁ_a.u S

s o S o G 0

st o S5 05 Sv o ov

Aouanbary

Aouanbayy

J40140
J0U3SIp SSaUISNQ [eJ3U32 3yl Y3Nn0oJy1 1sam 01 15e3 [aAea} Ay se paads Suinow J1ayy asealoul
sisiojow 3eyy 3sa88ns 9T aundi4 pue ST aIni4 "HJIN 0T 1sed| 1e Aq Hwi| paads paisod

1707 NV1d AL134VS NOILYLYOdSNYYL TYAOWILINIA
AN ‘STONINDISNOD YO HLNYL




%00°00T L leloL

%T°LS v (a) Aanlu) 31qisin
%9°8C 4 (v) A4nfuj snouas
%E VT T () 1e3eq
23ejuadiad sayses) Aaanas yses)

(8T0Z-1T0Z) T aJy sn204 ‘A11anas Aq sayspi) :S a|qoL

'S9YSeJd JO Jua24ad UaAIS-Al4
Suiutewsl ay3 1oy 3|qisuodsal a19m (salinful 3|qisiA) sauNful Joulw ul SullNsal SaYseud ajiym
‘sayseud ||e Jo Juad4ad 93.1y3-A1i0j Ajzeau 10) pajunodde SaYSetd 3say] ‘salinful SNoLas yum
ajdoad 22.4y31 34| S9YSEII OM] pUE ‘S3111 IR} OM] Ul PA3NSDJ Yseud |e3ey 3|Suls 3y °G 3jqe ul
paziiewwns st gT0Z PUe $yT0Z U99M1aq T BaJy SNJ04 Ul SAYSEID 104 AHISASS YSel) 'S3[IIYaA
1SueJl JO $3[2AdI0 PAAjOAUI BuOU pue ‘Suelisapad PaAjoAul Saysesd Aunful Jouiw om|
"Ainful snouss e Ul pa3|NsaJ aUo pue ‘|e1e) 219M OM] ‘T BRIy SN204 Ul Saysetd papodal syl jO
SISAjeuy e3eq ysel)

'S9SSIW-JeaU J0 ‘Sayse.td papodalun ‘saysetd Joulw (Q) saysesd Ajup
a3eweq Anadoud ‘(D) saysesd Ainfuj jo juiejdwo) apnjoul J0u pip sishjeue elep ysesd ay|

AjuQ a8eweq Auadold 4o Ainfujjusieddy oN—Q e

Ainfu] jo urejdwo) =) e

Ainfupa|gisin—-g e

(Aanfu) snouas) pajejoedesu| -y e

(le3ed) paji =X o
:02IX3\l MAN Ul AJIaASS Yseud Ajauapl sapod
Ainfur Suimojjoj 3y *s1321JJ0 JUBWDII0JUD ME| AQ P3|l} SHOdBI YSeld woly paldelixs si elep
yseu) 'sassiw-Jeau Jo ‘saysetd papodaiun ‘sayseld Jouiw Jayjo ainided 0} s|ie} Usno elep
SIY} pue ‘JuUsWa2i0jud Me| 03 SaYseld papiodal wouy st papiroid elep ysesd Hun Yydieasay

ST

dly4ed] ‘salpnis uolieindod pue |erredsoan ‘0dIXa|\ MaN J0 Alsiaalun ayy Aq papiroid 810z
pue $TOZ U22M33q sealy SNd04 ay3 ul SulIN220 Saysesd Jo sieah anly pazAjeue Apnis siyl
Alewwng eleq ysea)

"SpuUaaam JaA0 Ajje1dadsa ‘syjuow Jajuim-uou ayl Suunp
s3unod 3dAdlq pue ueuisspad dn-mojjo) pusWIWOdal S\ “Jyleam juesed|d alow yum
suoseas 3ulnp sawn|oA 3j2Ad1q paseaJdul s10adxa pue elep siyi Aq pajuasaidaiiapun si
Avianoe uenysapad pue 22Ad1q sans1jaq weal 303foad ay | ‘uoseas 3j2Adiq |edidAl ay3 apisino
s Asenuga4 ‘sawiy diwapued-uou Suung d1wapued gT-AIAOD Y2 Suunp Tzoz Adenigad
Ul WJoIsmous e Jaye shep pa3d3)|0d aiam eiep AliAIde uelilsapad pue 31dAd1q paAIasqo ay L
SUOIHIPUO) BURSXT

v L 0 L (M) 15 siaiuea
*3s Aempeoug *

1 T € [ (3) 35 sia1uea oy
4 4 T T IS Ysxo4s Ay UIeN
T 0 € 0 *1S sauofr

(1z/1z/7)  (1z/oz/e)  (1z/61/2) (12/81/2) -

18307
Aepung Aepinjes Aepuig Aepsanyy :

u013020] pub Abp Ag sawnjon 3joAdg :t 3|qoL

"}93.115 Y204 saydeosdde anuaAy UIB|A Se 3SB.dUl UOIIBAS| 3Y3 PIOAR O} 3sam Suljaaes)
usym sainod Jayio 3uisn uagaud Aew sisioAdlg ‘Ajjeuoiiippy ‘umolumoqg ysnouyy isea
SuijaAes} U0 210w 3Je SISIPADIG D1EIIPUI 192115 Aempeoug N Suisn s3s19Ad1q O siaqUINU
J3YSIH "anuaAY Ule|\ ueyl 192115 Aempeoug ‘N Uuo Jaysiy sem AlAIROe 3]0Ad1g SMOYS p 3|qe)
ALY 9]2A01g

6T 43 oy vS (m) 15 sjaiueq
35 Aempeoug *

95 78 0S €€ (3) 1ssppeg S TCMPECIEN
[ 6T 8¢ 1T IS Y204S -
8T ST S6 8L 1§ sauof

(1z/1z/e)  (tz/oz/e)  (12/61/2)  (12/81/2) ol

1e207
Aepung Aepunies Aepuiy Aepsanyy :

U012020] pup ADP AG SAWNJOA UDIIISIPS] i€ 3|qDL

L(0C NV1d AL34YS NOILVIYOdSNYYL TYAOWILININ
INN “S3ONINDISNOI ¥O HLNYL



"|o0yds ay3 JO 3saMm anp 1snl sNUaAY YHwS JO 3PIS YINOs Y3 UO 3|eMIpIS

40 1934 000'T Aj91ewixoidde yum ‘g B3ty SNJ04 Ul [BWIUIW SI SINIONJISBIHUI UBLIISIPId
‘Aysadoud s,j00yas ay3 JO 1SEIYIIOU S1331IS JAA|IS PUB JBAJIS *N 3B Juasald S| uoiISI1UI
P3]|043u00-do3s Aem-||e Uy 133115 ;6 ‘3 3B UOIIIBSIIUI P3]|043U0I-d01S ABM-OM] B 0] SWOD
13241S J3A|IS UO Y1nos 3ul|aAe] SISII010W ‘DSIM3YIT "SNUSAY YHWS UO 3sam SuljdAes) usym
192.43G 91eQ "N 1€ udis dols e J9UNOIUS SISLIOIO "19943S D3 *N 3B UOI3IDSI3UI BY} WO
1934 000‘T Ajo1eWIx0adde SpuUd 31 [IIUN ANUBAAY YHWS PUB 39343S JAA[IS *N uo Auadoud jooyds
3yl PuUNOJE $3NUIIU0I BUOZ |00YdS 3] "HdIAl ST 03 S2oNpaJ Jwi| paads ay3 pue ‘suiSaq auoz
|OOY2S e ‘BNUBAY ,6 *3 38 UOI3035133Ul Y3 WU} 1934 000 T Aj21ewixoiddy "HdIN S S! 319215
JaA(IS U0 Jwi| pa3ds 3Y3 ‘YINOS BY3 WOI4 7 BIIY SNI0H JSIUD SISLOIOW UBYAN "BNUBAY 46 3
]13UN S193.1S JA|IS "N PUE JBA|IS S9NUIIU0D au0z paads HJIN ST V "HdIN ST 03 S9onpaJ Hwi|
paads ayy pue ‘suidag auoz [00YdS Y3 |1I3UN 393} 000‘Z Aj21eWIXoldde 1oy sanuIIUOD Jwi|
pa3ds HIAI GZ 9YL 199415 31eQ *N Wo.) SulI9IUS SISII0J0W PUNOGISed 104 HIA G S! SNUBAY
YHWS U0 Hwi| paads sy "payJewun pue apim 1994-9¢ a4e skempeods paned ay] aie) yijeaH
©.131S pue |eNASOH BISIA B.ISIS O3 SS3IE J2440 OS|e SIOPLIOD 3S3Y | 3193435 46 "3 PUe 193115
31eQ "N WO.} |00YdS Aleluswa|3 J JO | 0 SS3228 9pIA0Id SIOPILIIOD 32343S JAAJIS PUB dNUAAY
YHWS 3y "TZOZ Y2JBA Ul SHSIA 91IS 3Y3 Sulinp Z ealy sndo4 pajisIA os|e wed} 303foud ay |
suoRIpuoy sunisIxy

13341 YIATIS/133ULS ¥IATIS “N/INNIAY HLIINS ~ Z YI¥Y SNJ04

0 T (a) Anfuy 3jqisin

0 0 (v) Anfuj snouas

0 0 () 1eze4
panjoAu] 1sipPAg PaAjOAU| ueLISBpad  AN4BASS ysed)

(8T0Z-1T0Z) T Da4y SN204 ‘A113A3S AQ SaYSDII PanjoAU| 3|2A21g PUD UDLIISIPAd :/ 3|GDL

91

*s35119A21q pue sueliisapad SulAjoAul SBYSEID Jo Alewwins

e s £ 3|qel ‘Aunful Jouiw ul paynsas pue uelISIPad B PIAJOAUI YSEJD BUO ‘USASMOH
'S15119A219 aAjoAul Jou pip pouad sisAjeue uno Suunp pPaJ4inddo jeyl ) JO | Ul SaYsesd
‘A|33euniog "3|d1yaA Jojow e yum Sulpljjod usym uoneliodsuel) A1} JO SIPOW J3YI0
pue ‘s3si2A21q ‘suelisapad 01 pasod si Ja8uep J21eaJ8 e {PaAjOAUL 1e SI|IIYSA JOJOW Uyl
J3Y30 uonepiodsues] JO SOPOW USYM UJISIUOD B JO 2JOW SaW0I3q Alases uopepiodsuel |
S3YSeI] [epouwnnA

V2 14 [4 T lelop
T T 0 0 10143 UeLIISapad
T 0 T 0 40443 J3A1Q ON - 43410
T 0 0 T SuoiIpuo) 40y} Ise4 00y paads
T T 0 0 uany Jadosdw| apepy
€ z T 0 uonuaeu] JanuQg
(a) (v) o1
|eloL Aanfuj Aanfuj e1ed 103084 3unnquIUo)
SIqIsIA snouas

T DaJy $n204 ‘A311aA3s pup J0320f bulinglIau0d doy Aq saysn.) :9 3|qoL

‘Aanfur snoas e ul pajnsal
18y} SUO ‘sayseud 934y} 104 J03oes SulInguod dol e Sem UOIIUIIIBUI JBALIQ "SUOIIPUO)) 40}
1584 00] pa3dg sem yseud |eie} ay3 4oy 4012k Suianguauod dol ay] "ease Apnis ayl UIyum
8u11IN220 SayseJd J0) s1030.) SullnqliIu0d dol ay3 Jo Alewwins e si g 3|qe] “salnful snowas Jo
sa13ije1ey ul 3un nsas sayseud Jo Ayjiqissod ay3 9anpau AjaAizoeoud 03 si03oey Suiangiiuod doy
J13y3 ssaippe 01 Anunuoddo ue juasaid pue 33ua|jeyd Aajes e |eusis SaYsed aIaA3S SSI|
93 ‘Sayse.d 2J9A3S 2J0W 3y} 03 UOKIPPE Ul "PaJ0uUd! 3¢ 30U P|NOYS SDYSEID IIAIS SSI)| JO
31eJ 3y1 ‘saunlul SNOLISS 10 S3II[eIR) Ul Pa}NsaJ SaYsetd Jo a8ejuadsad Juediiusis e ajiym

LC0C NV1d AL134VYS NOILVIYOdSNYYL TYAOWILININ
INN ‘S3ONINDISNOD ¥O HINYL




*3INP3aYs [00Yds 3yl Agq uaALIp uia1ied Jiyjea Ajlep e 31edipul SSWN|OA ABpyaam 3y "IBA|IS
uo |Ald 00:Z Pue Yy3ws uo |\ld 00:€ 8utaq sinoy xead uoousalje Aepyaam Yum 133135 JaA|IS
Uo Al 00:Z PUB @NUBAY YHWS UO |\l 00:8 S! Jnoy yead Suiuiow Aepyaam ay] ‘spuaxaam
uo ueyy sAepyaam uO J3ISNQ YdNW e SIOPLIOD By} 3)eJIpul SAINTIY ISAYL ‘SIWN|OA
puax2am aJe Gz 2in3i4 pue gz 24n314 3|IyM ‘SIWN|OA 3|IIYIA Apjaam aie gz aunSi4 pue 7z

2In314 7 BaJy SNJ04 40} S3|1}01d SWN|OA J1j4e11 3[DIYIA 3Y3 MOYS Gz a4nS14 ySnoayi zz a4nSi4
SSWN|OA d1jJei]

'Z Daly sn2o4 ul suawAojdap aqni a13pwnaud (17 34nbi4

S13JUN0) AGNL IBUINIUY wee
SUO[JEI0T UOIIIR[[0) BIeq 4

b

LT

“TZ 24n314 Ul UMOYS SuoI3ed0] 3y3 1e paAojdap aiam sagny direwnaud ay] “HdIN

GZ sem seaJe 3say} ul Jwi| paads paisod ay| 193415 SUI|SPE|Al JO YHIOU 133415 JBA|IS pue
|00yds Aleruswial3 ) 40 | JO 1583 SNUSAY YHWS UO paAo|dap a1am $133unod agn3 dizewnaug
'spaads pue ‘SaWN|OA ‘SUOIIDIJISSE|D S|IIYIA JOJOW PIpP[BIA SI33unod agn3 dnewnaud
‘T B3y snd04 ul sy ‘Tz0Z ‘T¢ Aeniga4 pue ‘Tzoz ‘8T Adenigad usamiaq pa3dajjod elep
aqgn3dnewnaud Suisn g ealy snJo4 ul AliAioe d1yjeu] S1S1I0J0W painseaw wea} 3oafoid ay |
Uons9]jo] eleg

35 JanIS ‘Aioyuanuy ubls affoi) :0z 24nbl4

DUlEZIUPU2 23]

1707 NV'1d AL34YS NOILYLHOdSNYYL TYAOWILININ
AN ‘STONINDISNOD YO HLNYL




"HdIA 9 Ag 31 papaaaxa d1yjeJ3 Jo Juadiad

U3yl pue ‘HdINl S 40 paads parsod ay3l yum jueldwod sem dijjes} PaAIasqo ayi 4O jey
AjieaN ‘Ajaainoadsal ‘HdIN TE PUB HdIA £Z 3B NUSAY YHWS UO Jejiwis a1e spaads ajiauadiad
wG8 PUB ,0G YL 193115 dUI|SPEBIAl JO YHOU 133435 JIAJIS UO S3|2IYaA Jo 3jyoid uonnquisip
paads ay3 smoys gz 24n3i4 "HJIN S 1se9| 18 Aq Hwi| paads pajsod sy papasdxa diyjely
Je|NJIY3A JO Ju3213d U314 PUB HdIA ST JO Hwil| paads paisod ay3 yum jueljdwod sem dijjesy
PaAI3SAO Y3 JO Jley Jey) 3edIpul SUOIFRAISS]O 353y "HdIN TE sem paads 3ji3uadiad 58
3Y3 pue ‘HdIN 9 sem paads 3|iuadtad ,0G YL £z 24n314 Ul uMmoys SI [00YdS Alejuawa|]
D JO | 4O 1SaM 3NUIAY YHWS UO spaads 3|21yan paaIasqo Jo uolinguiisip aj1jold paads ay|
$pa3dS SPIYSA

'Z D3Iy SN204 ‘SU01IDILfISSDID 3121yan Jo abpuadiad 9z a4nbi

sasng
%C'TE SHONIL XY +E SapIYaA
. SHINIL 3xv-Z Ja8uasseq
%10 yun 33uis %S"ES
%0°ST
1991 J3A|IS
N o\ -
Ll
3NUIAY YIS
syanuL 3IXY-Z
nun 3j8uis SIRIYOA
SHYINIL DXY +€ %0°9T Ja8uassed
sasng %S°0 %9
%8'9€

8T

'SI0PLII0D 959Y1 Yy3nouy3 d14eus jo
a3ejuadiad |jews e Ajuo dn axew $3]2A2J0J0W pue SJOW JO SIIXE 3JY3 YHM SyonJ3 Jagie]
*Z a1y SN204 Ul d1jeuy Jo adejuadiad Juediyiudis e dn apew os|e $)onJ3 3|xe-omi uun 3j8uis
'SIOPIIIOD 353y} SUl[ABIY SI|IIYSA UOWIWIOD ISOW Y} 4B SISNG pue s3dIYaA Jauassed
"9z 2In3i4 ul pazIJEWWNS SI ¢ BAJY SNJ04 Ul SUOIIBJIISSE|D JJDIYaA 3y} JOo Alewwns v

UOIEDISSE]D 9IIYSA

"Ny yaws ‘unoy
Aq sawnjon apa1yan puaysam abpiany :pz 3inbiy

1S JaAIS “inoy
Aqg sawnjon aj21yan puayaam aboiany :5z a4nbil4

oot il ootr [ SINoH Yead

oo'vi [ oot ] SINOH Yead

AnoH
YOI S SIS SESSSERELSS
FEESFFFFFIFEFFES§FSETSSS

2

05

<
g
(4da) awnjoA apiyan

g
(4da) awnjon apiyaA

g
s

"Ny Yws unoy
Aq sawnjon apd1yan Aopyaam aboiany :zz ainbiy

1S JanjIS ‘inoy
Aq sawnjon 3)21yan Abpyaam abviany :gz 3inbly
00:vt [ 00:20 [ SINOH Yeod 00:st [l 00:80 [ii] SINOH yead

noH

RIS HTIFTSIECLL SISO

FELEFLEFESELESES S _%%%%%%%e N
o,w Omw
/N. S 7
& &
g H
cc«m 9:n|
w 3
i
:ﬂm oﬂ.M
Z Z

" i
" 00z 00

1707 NV1d AL34VS NOILYLYOdSNYYL TYAOWILININ
AN “S3ONINOISNOD YO HLNYL



6T

“AJjiqissa20e pue Alajes uellsapad sassalppe 03 pausisap Inogepunol
e 0} uol3esn31yuodal B 0ZI3PUN [|IM UOIIIISIDIUI SIY | "SIDIIS 338 N YHWS JO UOIIIRSI1Ul
9U3 3B PaLINd20 saysesd syl ‘g ealy sndo4 Jo yidua| ayy ysnoiyy aoe|d 3003 SAYSELD
panodal ayi o auou eyl a1ou 03 Juepodwi si 3| “salnful 3|qisiA Jouw Ajuo ‘Ainfur snouas
40 Ayijeley e U 3nsal J0u pip saysesd asay) ‘Aj21euniiod 11s119A21q e Jo uenisapad e panjoul
ysedd JaYIaN "SaYysesd yioq Joj Jo3oe} Suinguiuod dol syl Sem UORUNIRUI JIALIQ ‘BdJe
Apnis ay3 ulyum SurIN220 saysesd Joj s101oe) Sunngriuod dol ay3 Jo Alewwns e si  ajqel

‘looyas ysiH sSuiids
J0H 40 AemanuIp uJa31sea a3yl pue 19315 91Q "N US9MI3] PEOY |00YIS MIN O 3PIS YINos
3Y3 U0 X|emaplis 40 1234 00t'T Aj21ewixoidde yum ‘|ewiuiw si a4njoniiselyur uelisapad ‘¢
B34y SNJ04 0} Jejiwis 193415 alie|p Suiyoeosdde doys Aem-omy e pue 393435 uonieg 1e dois
Aem-|je ue J33unoduUd Sulysiad "N UO SISLIOIOW PUNOGUINOS ‘BSIMMIT ‘PROY |00YIS MBN %0°00T z (8) Aanluj 3jqisin
UO 1sea SuljaAel) Uaym 13335 21eQ "N 38 uSis dols e JIUNODUS SISLIOIOIA “193J1S uolieg

%0°0 0 (v) Aanluj snouas
210429 1934 paipuny e peoy 3ulysiad ‘N uo 3uipus 1334 000‘€ Aj21eWixoidde Suipuaixa aae 1) jeze
193135 93eQ ‘N WOJ4 1334 000'T ‘PeOY |00YdS MIN UO suifaq auoz |00Yds HJIN ST V il 0 A) 1e3ed
a8ejuadiad sayses) Awianas ysead

"looyds ysiH s3ulids 104 pue [00yIS 3|PPIA I JO | US3MISG PEOY [O0YIS MIN UO 1SIXD
S)|BMSSOID PIdjJRIA "|O0YIS 3IPPIIAI D 10 | 0o Aemanlip 10| Supjied uiaisam ay3 pue ‘jooyds
yY3iH s8unds 10H jo Aemanup 10| Supjied uisses ay3 1e ‘499435 36 N 1 1SIX3 sSupjew
aue "3pIM 1334-p S| AeMpeol 3yl ‘$199431S LB\ PUB UOLIBg U9MIDg }93)-ZE 03 SMOLIeU
AempeoJ jjeydse ay3 ‘193,15 uolieg |1uN a4ay3 wou4 ‘Jooyds ysiH ssuids 10H jo Aemanup
ISOWUJIBYINOS 3y} ‘193415 91 "N US9MI13q 3PIM 133)-9€ SI 39315 Sulysiad ‘N pue peoy
|ooyas mapN uo jeydse pased ay| ‘|ooyds SPPIN I 40 | pue jooyds ysiH sSurds JoH 01
$S920€ 3pIA0Jd OS|e SIOPLII0D 953y "193.1S Sl O} PEOY |00YdS MBN WO} 193.1S Sulysiad
‘N pue 192435 3uIysiad ‘N 01 192115 31eQ 'N JO I1SOM PeOY |00YdS M3IN S! € Baly SNJ04
SUOIIPUO) BUMSXT

(8T0Z-£102) Z P34y $N204 ‘AN1213s A SaYSsD.I) 8 3|qDL

“(saunfut 3jqisia)
saunful Joulw ul pa}nsal SaYsesd ylog ‘g S|qel Ul PIZLBWWNS S| S3YSeId 3y} Joy
Ayaanss yseld "8T0OT pue yTOZ U9aM1aq Z Baly SNJ04 Ul SaYsetd pajiodal oMy aJam a3y
SISA[euy ereq yseH

1S JANIS UO S3J21Yyan "NV YHWS UO S3JIIYIA
13341S DNIHSYId "N/aV0Y 100HIS MAN - £ YI¥y SNJ04 Jo3ow Jfo uonnquisip ajifoid paads :gz ainbi4 Jojow Jo uonnqusip ajifoid paads iz ainbi4
ywn poads | Anuacag s [ dmvead wios i i pasds | edwiss [l muiag wos Il

(HdW) poads (HdW) paads
ot i3 3 ST

st ot 5 0 s 05 S ov oz

(4 [4 0 0 leloL z z
z z 0 0  uonuaneu|saauq 5 H
|eloL (a) (v) Aanfuj snouas O1) 103964 SuInquIuo)
Aanfup 3jqisin leley

Z Daly sn204 ‘A311an3s pup 10320f buiingliuod doi Aq sayspi) :6 ajqoL

1707 NV1d AL34VS NOILYLHOdSNYYL TYAOWILINN
AN “S3ONINOISNOD HO HLINYL




‘shepy2am 3yl Sunp ueys ssa| yonw
aJe puaaam 3y3 SulInNp SaWN|OA d13Jeul 3Y] “|ANId 00:€ PUE NV 00:Z 40 sinoy ead Suinodal
SUOI}EeJ0| JIIUNOD Y30q YHM ‘uisiied |eusnip Jesjd B MOYS SSWN|OA d1jje} Aepyaam ay]
’S|00Y2s 3Y1 J0 3snedaq Ajliewid si SIOPLII0D 9S3Y) Ul D1}jeu] BY] ‘Z By SND04 317 'SaWN|OA
puaX2am aJe G¢ ain3i4 pue y€ 24n314 3JIYM ‘SIWN|OA 3|IIYIA Apjaam aJe g€ aunSi4 pue z§
24n314 *Z ea4y SNJ04 J0j S3|1j0.1d SWIN|OA J1j4e11 B[DIYIA BY3 MOYS G€ 34nTi4 ySnoayi z¢ 24nSi4

SSWINJOA JIjJeIL

'€ DaJy SN0 ul spuawholdap agni dpwnaud T ainbi4

e & - ;
» * nmm& 3§ BUIYsiad ‘N/'pY [00YIS MIN ,
5131UN0Y AGNL INEUINI Y e ~

SU0IeI0T UoHIBJI0) Bleq i

0¢

TE 24n314 Ul umoys
suoi3ed0| ayi e pakojdap asem sagny dnnewnaud 3yl "HJIA ST S! Seae asay} ul Hwij paads
pa3sod 3y 19335 UOIeg JO YLIOoU 193.3S Sulysiad N UO Bl1ep dljes} palda||od Ja1unod agny
Jaylouy ‘Jooyds ysiy s3ulids 10H pue [00YdS I|PPIA I JO | JO ISea peoy |00ydS M3N UO
paAojdap sem 123unod agnl d13eWNaUd Y '€ B3Iy SN04 Ul ANAIDE 1R} 3sLojow payizuenb
‘1707 ‘Tz Aenuge4 pue ‘Tz0z ‘8T Adenuga4 USaMIaQ Pa309)|0d Blep 3N} DJljewnaud

ToT33][0) €8

1§ Butysiad N ‘Asoauanuy ubis oiffviy :0g a4nbi4

UlE22UIPDU2 33T

1707 NV'1d AL34YS NOILYIYOdSNYYL TYAOWILININ
AN ‘STONINDISNOD YO HLNYL




J1348.13 PAAIBSCO 3Y1 O Jley JIAQ “AjPA13dadsal ‘HdIN O PUB HdIN 62 @49Mm spaads aj13uadlad
S8 PUB ;0G 3YL "193J1S uolIeg JO Y1Iou 199415 Sulysiad "N UO Jijjeu} Jejndiyan jo ajiyoid
uonnquisip paads ayl smoys g€ a4nsi4 “uwi| paads pajsod s,3uoz |0oyds a3yl yum Ajdwod
30U Op JOPLIIOD SIY} Ul SISII0J0W AuBW 1BY) S33edIpUl PROY |00YdIS MIN 404 3iyoid paads
[BUOIIIRJIPIQ BYL "HdIN ¥T 3se3]| 1e Aq Hwi| paads pajsod ay3 Papaadxa diyjesl Jejndiyan
40 3u3213d U314 "HdIN 8 AQ HdIA ST Jo 1wl paads paisod ay3 PapadXa diyjel} PaAIasqo
3Y3 4O jjey Ueyl JOw 1eyl 1edIPUl SUOIIBAISSCO 3SAYL "HdIN 67 Sem paads ajiuadiad
1G8 dY} pue ‘HdIN £ sem paads ajpusatad ,,0G ayL "£€ 24nSi4 Ul UMOYS SI [00YIS JIPPIAI D
J0 | 40 15e3 peoy |00YIS MIN U0 spaads 3|2IYaA PaAISSTO JO uoiINgUsIp 3|yoid paads ay |

REESSEIVEN

"€ Daly SN204 Ul SUOLIDILfISSDID 3J2IYaA fo 6DIUB2IA] :9E 9inbly

sasng
%E'SE SINIL XY +€ SaPIYaA
. S¥an4L 9xy-Z 1a8uasse
%63 uun 3(duis o%e’ Nﬂa
%L'VE
19915 m:_cmk_mn_ ‘N
i N -
L.
peay |00yas MaN
HINIL 3XY-Z
yun ajSus S3PIYaA
3
INIY XY +€ %6"ST 19 :w&ma
sasng %S°0 %8St
%E°LE

T¢

'€ B3JY SN204 Ul diyjeuy Jo a3ejuadiad ||ews e pastdwod sajAdi010wW ‘Ajjeuld “UOWWOd
2JOW YdNW OS|E 2J9M DI0W JO SI|XB 334Y3 YUM $3IN.1 Ja31e7 199115 Sulysiad N UO dijjeJy jo
93ejuadsad 3saysiy ay1 dn spew sasNQ pue s)INJ1 |Xe-0M3 HUN-3[SUIS ‘ISEIIUO0I U] "UOIIDS
peoy |00ydS MaN 3yl SuljaAeI) SI|IIYIA Isow dsdwod sasng pue s3Iy Jaguassed
"9€ 24n314 Ul pazIlEWIWNS S| € Baly SNJ04 Ul SUOIIEDLISSE|D J|IIYaA 3y} O Alewwns v

*1S UouDg ID3U IS bulysiad ‘N “Unoy
Aq sawinjon 3)a1yan puayaam aboiany :Gg ainbl

ooct [ oot [ SINOH yead

FEAIETIFTEIELISOPLE820088
%%%,m./m,%oaoo%%oo%,oo%%oo%%%%%%%%v
0
I -
<
s Z
s Z
&
<
oor &
2
0s1E
S
2
W nw

g

*JS U03IDg 1D “3S bulysIad ‘N Unoy
Aq sawnjon a/21yan Aopyaam aboiany g€ anbi4

oo:st [l 0o:co [l SINOH Yead

2
2

g 8
(4dn) 3wnjoA ap1yaA

[ H L7

g

UOREJ}JISSe[) SPIUaA

‘pPY [00YIS MAN “Unoy
Aq sawnjon apiyan puayasam abviany :pg 24nbi

oo:¢r [l oc:or [ SInOH Yead

2

2 -1
{4dn) awnjon aa1yan

8

‘PY |00YIS MAN “unoy
Aq sawnjon a21yan Abpyaam aboiany :zg ainbiy

oo:st i 0020 [ SINOH dead

2

2 8
{4dn) awnjop apa1yeA

3
2

1207 NV1d AL34VS NOILYLYOdSNYYL TYAOWILININ
AN ‘STONINDISNOD YO HLNYL



'ssa20.d
Suiuueid syy ur syuedidiyed ay3 sisl| OT 9|qel "Iuswdojanap s,ue|d dy3 ul pajedidiied
siaquiaw Ajunwiwod J Jo | ‘@8uajjeyd siya andsaq "swea ] 1JOSOIdIA BIA Aj[enUIA pjay aq 01
s3uizeaw d1jgnd pue Japjoyayels painbai suondLIsas pale|al pue djwapued 6T-AIAOD YL

unld A13fos uonIpIOdsSUDI| S22uaNbAsU0) 10 YIniy Jof INPaYS :6€ anbi4

bunaayy vorssnuwo) A 104

LZ0T 'LL 9NV
uojd A1afos jppowniny

120 135

Z# bupaaw dyqnd

L2z ‘Lz nl

SUOROPUIWWIOIFY
puo sbuipuiy

120z INNI

SaInspauiuno) jo
UONOIRUIP| Wi PUD S(SAloUY

LZOZ AYIN

ZH BuRadN 13pjoyaxms

L20Z 07 AYW

T4 bunaaw Jqnd

1207 71 4aY

sIsAjouy Asoupuwinalg
PUD 0RO 0IOG

120z 8§34

T# Bunaap sapjoyanms

120T "L T14dY

‘Juswagdedus Ajunwwod pue ssadoud

Suluueld ay3 se1esisuowap 3npayds 303foad ay3 ‘6¢ a4nSi4 ul umoys sy ‘saded uonesisiSal
Sunaaw [enuiA ay3 uo SunusaWWOod Ag pue ‘aduapuodsailod |lewd BIA ‘sSullPaW [BNLIA
Suunp indu; papiroad siaquiaw AJlunwiwod ay | 'ssad0.d Sujuueld ay3 Inoysnoayy sanusne
a|di3nw y3noay1 ydeqpasay pue ‘suiaduod ‘sysSnoyl paseys dljgnd aY3 pue siapjoysyels
$S3J04d INJWIATOANI dinand

*515119A21q 10 suelsysapad Suinjoaul

sayse.d papiodal ou alam aiayl ‘Ajereuniio *A1ajes pue Ajjiqissadoe uersapad Japisuod 03
pausisap 3nogepunol e 03 udisapaJ e 0813pun OS|e ||IM UOI1I3SIDIUI SIY | “3193.J1S d3e( "N pue
peoy |00YdS M3 JO UOIII3SIa3UI 3Y] 1B PJINII0 YSeJd SIY| "UOIIUIIeUl JALIP O} paIngLI1le
Jo3oe} Suianquiuod dol syl yum ‘Aunfur snouas e ul paynsas ysedd ay ‘ysedd payodal
3uo Ajuo yum ‘8T0Z pue $TOZ UsaM1aq 3|qiSISau a49m g B3Iy SNJ04 Ul saysetd papoday
SISA[euy e3eq ysen

‘PY [00Y2S M3N UO S3IIYdA
Joj0w Jo uoianqgLiasip ajifoid paads /g ainbly

1S Buiysiad ‘N vo saja1yan
Jojow fo uonnqusip aj1fosd paads :gg ainbi4
i paads | anuaeg wisg [ wnveosd vios il W paads | anuaiag yisg [ Anvaond wos [l

(Haw) paads (HdW) paads
S9 09 S5 06 Sk Ov SE OF S O st ot s o v ov S€ 0€ ST or ST ot o

Asuanbasy

kouanbasy

“Jlwi| paads pazsod ay3 yum Jueldwod Jou ||13s 3. INg BUOZ |00YdS HIA ST Y1
ul spaads J1ay3 32npau sisiiolow jeyl s3sa88ns uonnquasip ajiyold paads syl "HAIN ST Aq
1 PIPI3IX3 iy4e. 4O Jusd4ad Ul pue ‘HdIA ¥ AQ HdIA ST 40 paads palsod ay3 papaadxa

1707 NV'1d AL34VS NOILYLYOdSNYYL TYAOWILTININ
AN “S3ONINDISNOD YO HLINYL




€C
40 punos |emul siyl Suung sisAjeue pue uo1393[|0d elep 3y} SuiMo||0) ‘TZ0Z |Hdy ul
2oe|d »003 punou 3si1y Y] “ssa204d Suiuued sy Sulinp Pa4in220 sSuilPaW JO SPUNOJ OM
yi sul ! L
:sa3u3||eyd A1ajes Suimol|os aya Suissaippe Aq aALIp pue ‘3[2Ad1q e apid

1842 /394 : 1103 243 ) PPEAq 4p P _ ‘9 P! 8angsuwel|jim Jo ade|IA euopJe) epuewy

“j|em 0} SIOUSIA pue sjuapisal Jo) 2oe|d Jajes e J 4o | Supjew uoisiaua Aay] "Ajunwiwod JUSPIS3Y 510 L PPOL UZShg
ay3 Jo uoIsiA A}ajes ay3 Sulpuelsiapun ul wesa) 123foud 3yl papie s3uilPaW [eIlul 959 JUSPISSY 3 10 L WnUNg siutiag
yi 4 ISIA AJ9jeS 3y) sulpuelsiap ! 1} 309! Y3 pap! 1% |eniul yl SR SR
JuapIsaY J JO || sayeads e203gay

JUapISaY J 40 || 39JN02Eg UOY

,-2deys Jood u1 10 SuIIsIXa Uou $3|eM3pIS, — T HEISAID e JUapISaY 3 1O 1| phog sawer

. J144ea1 31pAd1q pue uelisapad 98einodus 03 pausisap uaAa pue Ajpually uenysapad HNM”_H“ J40L uoJad eiydos
§ . UBpISaY J 4O uuy

2JOW seale 3yl aAey 01 3dIu 3q pjnom 3| ‘uernsapad Ajjeaidads ‘uonenodsuely TN TSI
4O sapow ||e Aq pasn si eale yoe3, — T JJBIS SIUSWUISAOD JO |I2UNO) [BIIUS) YINOS e JuapIsay D 40 L J9)yng uesng
,UI22U0D 1838 SJUBYDISW |eD0] PASNed HENRIEGIG olI0y OICH] JBiEguRUDndsq

PUISIQ [00Yas [eddIuniA D 4o | 2IN3aS |[Puuey)

yaorym ‘sadeds Supjied  Suinowals Ag ,paAjos,, 10Q YIIYM SI9|9ABI} PUNOGULIOU 10} IS 00425 [APIUNIY 3 10 1 UoBely [[epuey
UIB|A] PUB U204 1€ 3nssi AJI[IQISIA B §,249Y ] "SauNnseaw Sulw|ed d134e1) dA1303443ul 03 anp P1AsIq 100yds [edidUNy J Jo L 032040 U3
3d1yan J1ay3 paddiyy Ajjuadal Japaads v ‘sieah 1oy Ajlunwiwod sy 4oy s3ods 310s usaq S e SIPUICIEN S ROS SHIS IR
: SIUBWUIIA0D JO |IPUNO) [B4IUID YINOS oflwuy Aer

9AeY ule\ pue Y204 e Aqieau Supjied ay) pue 19341s UlBW JO SAIND BY L, — 7 JUSPISAY o SJUSWUIIAOD JO [PUNG) [23US) YInos SP0IUIDIIN S0r
.’ Ju9saud 1e Aemadel e uey) aiow Sulylou aAeY 3\ “PaJ 03 MO||aA SJUBWLIBA0D JO [1DUNO [E1US) YINOS joeY efp3uy

wouy a8ueyd sud| a|dwis e 4o ‘dois Aem unoy e spaau Aj@lesadsap yoo4 pue uielp uonepunod Ayun eiydos Apmeq pined
. 98po7 apuesn eS| Bury esasayy

0 J3uJ0d 3 UIBJA] UO UMOP PIMOS D1}4e13 Y3 93S 03 AjI| PINOM,, — € JUBPIS

] Yl IS uleiy pp IS Jjed} ay3 3 v_._. PINOM,, — € JUSpIS3Y e T e S
" mco_ummmm:m 950y} 404 juawiedaq peoy AJuno) eudls AleaN Alng

yonw Aian noA >jueyy os ‘anoy Jad s3jiw U} 0} SAI4 JBYIOUR UMOP MO|S WY} S)ew 3380 o1d Uoisseq 9153 AoeiL
1sn( pue ‘suoyd |22 ay3 o wayl Sumas uaiayip Supjuiyy Ajjeausw wayl s3a8 U neaing swe.so.q pue Bujuue|d [2POWRINN LOJWN Jo3anJy ejeaN
‘umop 3|doad sjauuny AjR3ulap 31Uyl | "eap! Aemales ay1 a1 Ajaulap | pue sumop nesing swei3oid pue Buiuued [ePOWRINA LOGAN HOSERHIEAg2]
. T PLsIg LOGAN sueA3 lwy

-Mmo|s uenlsapad ayy ay| | u.wvwmc AjPnuyap syjemapis ‘suolsagsns 1eais aiam T PIsIa LOAAN 311100 Ja.L
3s50y3 3ysnoyl | ‘uonsanb ou ‘uieyy pue Aempeoug uo paads ay3 INOge PauI3IUOI T PUSIa LOGAN 3707 PloJe
Asan wi,| 'noA yueys ‘uonejuasaid poos Aiaa e sem 31 3ySnoys | [|00)), — 7 JUSPISAY T PUISIJ LOGAN Ueuur seaJpuy
wiS189A 8T UI NOILVNOIS3IA YO ONIdI¥LS 3IVdS ONINYYJ ON iINON 48 z_aesumwhowmumﬁn N_HN,UHHNM

“ _ ]

2J3y] ‘¢D41 umolumop ui sadeds unjied paddedipuey syl aue audYym,, - T JUBPISAY o T e
:3ndu| pue yoeqpas4 juedidiped 220130 h0 ZERSRPOUHOLIN

340 L j0 A J3|Y23H [0

:MoJaq pajuasaid 240 1jo A PE3YAIYM eIpues

JJ01joA) 9J3umg aonug

SI 32e(Pa3} 3yl JO SwWoOS ‘seale sndoy s,Apnis ay3 ul A}ajes uoneiodsuedsy jo suondadiad SR ST
sAuunwwod ayy pueisiopun weay 39foid ayy padjay pue ssadoud UOIIB|0D elep Uapisay J 4o | eiwing 1y

3yl y3nouy3 paIasqo J0u Indul PaJao SIaquaW AJUNWWO) SUOIIRAISS]O S,Wwea} 1oafoid

ay3 Suipsedau yoeqpaa) padl|a pue elep pada||0d Yl paJeys weal 1d3foid ayi ‘sSunssw sauDndId11IDd ubld A13fDS UOIIDIIOASUDL D 4O | (0T gL

1707 NV1d AL34YS NOILYLYOdSNYYL TYAOWILININ
AN ‘STONINDISNOD YO HLNYL




Suiseasnul a|iym HdIN S 01 ¥ Aq paads ueaw Yy} oNPaJ ULD Y|BMSSOID 3} JO DUBAPE
ui sudis uelysapad 393J3s-ul 3uljjeisul 3)Iym (Spaads 5,1511010W INPAJ SUO|E SY|BMSSOID
payJeln 310943 213s1849uAs e aney Aew $)|EMSSOJD |BIUBUIIUOD paylew ‘uSis uellsapad
193435-Ul UB Y}IM P3UIqUIOd USYAA "9UO[B-pUR]S JO SAIJIPPE 3 ABW S2INSEIWI3IUN0D Y|

1500 yby ‘a1qissod spiq 4of sisanbas
aydanw ‘sazinos buipunf angnaduod
pup 3|dunw $az1Qn ‘SaJUDID3[D

Ayjan puo ‘Kom-fo-ybl |pIUdWUOIIAUS
saJinbai A2y ‘pauinbas bulioauibua
puo ‘ubisap ‘UOLDUIPIOOI IAISUIIXT
:(*s4A +6) wuay Suoq

® G

1500 230J3pow Aipssadau
suoynaYI32 J0/pup ubisap

awos ‘22inos buipunf pawwn.ibo.id
PaIAPaP 0 $a4inbaJ ‘sauuS diow
10 OM] U32MI3G LUOBDUIPIO0D BUIOS
i('sah g - 2) wi-pIN

1502 Moy ‘812A2 22ubuduIbW 3Y) fo
140d $323/0.4d ‘uoQDUIPIO0D PAIWI|
:(*s4A 7 - "sows 9) wudy-sedN

:3Je sJa1] 3y} ‘pawwesdoud sI 2anseaWIUNOD e pue ‘d|qe|iee si Sulpuny Sulwnssy
'saijiioud wesSoud pue Suipuny uo JUIBUIIUOD 3UE SAUNSEIWIDIUNOD ||y -IuswWa|dwi
01 awi} jo junowe pue ‘Auxsjdwod ‘sod Suiseasour Suiajyas a1 Suiseasdur yoes

«'BUOZIY pue ‘eluIBiIA ‘puelAiely Ul spaads 3ja1ya Uo SBUBIRIA 3[BMSSOLD JO 303433 3Y L, ‘UoIEASIUIWPY AeMySIH [elapay ¢

Y3m ‘paJal] 2Je S3INSEIWIDIUNOD PIPUSBWWIOIAI dY] ‘Sa8U3||eYd PaAISsqo ay} Ssalppe 01
s31333e435 JO X0q|00} e Jay3es ‘98eyded e Jou ‘BA13dLIdsa1d Jou BJe S3INSE3WISIUNOD 353y |
"SeaJy SNJ04 31 40} S2UNSEIUIIAIUNOD PIPUSWIWOII BY3 SSNISIP SUOIIIDS SUIMO||O} BY L

S31931VY1S ANV STINSYINYILINNOD

RUIIENGN
J13Y3 8upjd0|q S3|d1YaA 321M9s Aduadiawa Alessadau 3yl pue ysesd Jed e 0} anp syyold
8uiso| sassauisnq [e20] ul 3NsaJ Ydiym puodsas ued sadiAIas Aduagiawa pue sanioyine
|ed0] |iaun peot ayy uo aue| Suiaup e Adnado AjjeaidAyl saysesd oiesy ‘Ajjeuonippy
‘Ajlunwiwod Jisyl ur Sulnll 9yes Sulj@3) 10U SJUBPISDS 0} JINCIIIUOD UBD SBYSEID
SSIW-Jeau UaA3 Jo ‘Aunful snouas ‘Aujeie) e ul Suiynsas sayses) “yseud e wody Suiynsal
Aviadoud J1ayy 01 a8ewep asualadxa A3yl I SJUSPISAI 103448 UBD saysesd Ajug aSeweq
Auadoug "yseud e ul painful Jo panjoaur Aj3daJ1p J0u siaquiaw Alunwwod joedwi ued
SUOIIIPUOD J1jje1] 9jeSuUn ‘@JowJayuINg '$31S03 pasnsulun JaAojdwa pue ‘@8ewep 3jo1yan
Jojow ‘sasuadxa aAeLISIUIWPE ‘S9sSUIAXD |BIIPAW ‘SaSem 3SO| WOy WO SIS0D 3say |
"“Awouod3 |e20| 3y 10edwi AjjelIURISNS UBD SAYSEID 3|DIYIA JOJOW YHM P3IRIDOSSE S31S0))

STHSVY) 40 SLOVdIN] ALINAININO)

‘ueld Alajes ay3 Suizijeul} 310490 JuawuSi|e ainsud 03 ue|d A1a4eS uonenodsuel| ayl Jo
ssa180.4d ay3 uo uoissiwwo) AN J Jo | Y1 payaliq wea) 1aafoad ay3 ‘Sunasw dignd jeuly
3y31 SuIMO||04 "$2INSESWIDIUNOD PIPUSWWOIDI UO }IBqPa34 UIRIqO pue aleys 03 Suisaw
21jqnd Ajlunwiwiod jeuy e pjay weal 3aafoud ay3 ‘Ajnr uj "uejd aunseawsz3unod ayl padojsaap
J3yuny pue oeqpaay siyl 30031 wea) 193(oud Sy 'SIUNSEaWIIUNOD PIPUIWWOIRI 3y} UO
30BqP334 [B1MUI JI3YL paJeys SIap|oyaxels ayl ‘Ae|pl Ul "TZ0Z JO JSwwns 3y} JaAo dde|d 4003
s3unaaw 4o punoJ puodas ay| "sa1891eJ1s uoileSIIW PUB SINSEAWISIUNOD JO 135 |eliUl Ue
paiyiauap! wesy 103foid ayi ‘erep [eaudwa ayl yum uorrew.oul aaieenb siyy Suiuiquio)

SpJepueils 9|qIssa20y YAV Yim aoueldwod-uoy e

(s3unjiew juswaned pue suSis) SIVIASP |0JIUOD D14l WIOHUN-UON e
2J4nonJisesjul uellsapad Jodjoe e

Alajes ueliisapad e

2ouel|dwod paads 3[21Yan JOJOIN e

1707 NV1d AL34VS NOILYIYOdSNYYL TYAOWILINN
AN ‘STONINDISNOD YO HLNYL



S¢

«19POIN [Bo1BWAYIRI V (A394BS UBLIISBPa4 pue spaads BulAlq,, ‘uauesed , «Hoday dn Mmoj|od :s3ulsSOI) UeLISIPIH 104 SaAIIRUIRYY JUdWIRal| ABMaleD 9-TY 4O UOIeN|BAT,, ‘YINWYIOH PUB USINOH UBA o

ST0Z A1DNniqa4 ‘ubld U0IIY
0137 UOISIA V1IN 09S12UDI4 UDS WOLf paidppo - paads ajaiyan Aq Ao ubliysapad Jo pooylaxr :0p a4nbiy

= = HdWN OF
——— LA OF
YIPVIIVYYY I
o - B fanroz
Auerey e ursinssy @ UoIs|[j03 SINAINS U0SIag @ e dunupuosiad e Aquyyl @

*3oueljdwod Jwi| paads uo Suisndoy Aq S10113U0D 3|2IYIA JOJOW pue uellsspad
9SI9APE 20NpaJ 01 S| SIINSEIWIIUNO0D SUIMO||0} AU} JO Swayl Sulundal e ‘saduajjeyd
A1ajes panIasqo By} UO paseq "Sealy SNJ04 334y} dY3 Ul d1yjeJ} Wed 0} SBINSe3WI23UN0d
Suipuswwodas Aq saunful pue sanele) uewlsapad juanaid Ajpaizoeosd o1 syass uejd
siy ‘A1ajes uerisapad ul J03oey) [BI13IID B S| paads 3|21YyaA Jojow eyl Suiiedipul ‘[elpuauodxa
INQ JeaUl| 10U SI UOIIBIJOSSE SIYY 1BYY SMOYS Of 24nSi4 *,Used e 4O JUSAS ay3 ul Anjeley
uelisapad Jo pooyi|ayl] 3y3 pue paads 3|2IYaA USIMID] UOIIRIDOSSE UB PuUnoy aARY S31pnis

"JUBWIII04UD
paads Jen3as yum pasn aq pjnoys pue pouad jaliq e o) A3 3q Ajuo Aew ‘(S45Q)
Su3IS >oeqpaa4 paads dlweUAQ papusWIWOdaL 3Y3 Se YaNns ‘siay1Q ‘gdduelidwod Suip|alA

1707 NV1d AL34VS NOILYLYOdSNYYL TYAOWILININ
N “STONINOISNOD ¥O HLINYL




9C

“9AY UIDW ‘T D3Iy SNJ0 T 34nbl4

sAempeoy J 1o |
ANUIAY ule[y

‘pasn pue paugisap
ale ‘sjeudis oiyyeuy pue ‘sudis Aempeod ‘s3unjew peos Suipnjaul ‘s9dIASP [043U0D d1JeJ} Ydiym Ag spaepuels ayi s|1eIsp ddLNIN Yl (AJLNIA) sAemySiH pue s323115 404 SRIIARQ |043U0D)
Jljjed] WIojUN Uo [enuely 3yl yum jueldwod aJe sudis Aempeos ainsua pue ‘AJ|IqIssa2dy YQy 22ueyua ‘Ui paads HdIN Sz @Y1 Yyim aoueljdwod anoidwi 0} aJe S|eos ainseawlajunod
JoplI0d 3NnuaAy uleln “Ajlenpiaipul siopliI0d 193415 Aempeolg ‘N pue anuaAy ulely ay3 Suissndsip Aq T ealy snJo4 Joj uejd 3uNSEAWIIIUNOD PIPUIWWOIDI Y} S|IBIDP UOINISS SIYL

INNIAY NIVIAI - | Y3dY SNd04

1707 NY1d AL134YS NOILYLYOdSNYYL TYAOWILININ
AN ‘STONINDISNOD YO HLNYL




LT

bud-ydo.ib
-SaUD|-[aADJ}-13PIM/YIpIM-aup)/sabpuwi/apinb-ubisap-123.3s-ubq.n/31f0133./s3pinb-ubisap/smaln/031oDu ~yuls/sawayl/1ualuod-dm/b610°0300u//:sd1Yy :924n0S - paads a)1puaduad Yisg Aq yipim aupj aboiany :zp ainbiy

J/J21sej (ydw p°6) Y/un G| 3q 0} papipasd ase

Jyjes] Jo pIIds A|NUAG YIS8 @ QU UOISSAIBIY e
spaads 11023 (1€ E) W 28 SYIPIM Aue| UAYM
**paseannu Aempeos ay) uo TIe
paads ay) paseaiui aue| 3y} JO YIpIm ay1 Y,
S RRCCECTEECTEERTRPPLS S R IRt o0 | TLPOLTTITLITRPE cecfeess TUE

«TTET wTET T 91T . «80T «O1.6
(s1213W WoIf pasanuo2 123f) YIpIm aue| aBesany

spaads a[21yan J13ySiy YIm pa1e|a.i0d die Saue| [SALL] JSPIM

*JOp1II02 ApN3s 3Y1 JO UOI13S Yo 4oy PassnIsIp aJe saue| SUIALP PIMOJJIeU 3y} JO
S|1EISP BYL "YIPIM due| SUIALIP Ul UOI3INP3I JO 3004 AIBAS 10} HAIA € 4O 938 B 1B spaads 3J2IYaA 2dNpad 0] PUS] SUB| JAMOIIBU ‘Z 24nSI4 Ul UMOYS Sy “spaads SUIAOW 3PIYaA pue Yipim aue)
U23M13q diysuoiie|as e punoy aAey sa1pNn3s “ddueljdwod Jwi| paads Yiim pie 03 31n1ea) Sulw|ed dijjel) e Se SIAISS due| SUIALIP PIMO.IBU BY3 INg ‘Buies 3y} sulewsal Aempeo. yjeydse ajqejieae
9YL "YIPIM 3004-G°TT SUIISIXd DY} JO Pedlsul ABMpeOoIg PUB BNUSAY UIBIA| UO 3PIM 193)-0T Saue| Sulaup Suieasd Suiduils apim youi-g Yyim pamoileu 34 |jim saue| Suiaup ayy ‘Sunuiedal ayy
yum uonpunfuod uj “Surdiys aul| 38pa pue aul| 133usd 3y Sunpuiedal SPN|IUI SIINSEIUWLISIUNOD SPIM-IOPIIIO) "BAIY SNI0H 3Y} JO A13413UB 3Y3 JO4 PAPUSWILIOI 2B S2INSEIWI2IUNOD SWOS

LC0C NV1d A134YS NOILVIYOdSNYYL TYAOWILININ
INN “S3ININOISNOI YO HINYL




8¢

/Ty J33deyD - pieog ss399Y SN, 4

‘T eaJy sndo4 noysnoayi
sooeds Supjied 3jqissadoe juswajdwi 01 saulPping
OVMOYd 9yl Suimojjoj spusawwodas ueid
SIYL “g320|q UuaAIS e uo sadeds Suped passlaw Jo
payJew jo Jaquinu |e103 3y} jo uoipod e se sadeds
Supjied 3qissede Jo Jaquinu pasinbas winwiuiw
3yl aupno (9YMOYUd) sauleping Ay
Aepn-40-53y8ry 211qNnd pasodoud pieog $sa20y SN 3y L
‘8unjsed |9)jeled 133.43s-U0 SI T B2JY SN204 Ul Supyed
J11qnd 350l ‘saoeds Supjied 3|qissadde Jo yoe| ayi
S1D 10 | UMOIUMOQ Ul UI92U0d AY|IQISSI0E J3YIouy

1SS900Y

'3|gesn J 40 | umojumoq ul
syied a|qissade ay3 dasy 03 3|NPayds adueUSUIRW
Jendas e Suidojpasp  spuswwodas  ueld
Ayajes siyl saijigesip yum suenysapad Ajjernadsa
‘sueuysapad Joy sa3udjieyd Alojes asod ued
SpJezey 959y} || "UOISOIS Ul PAJSA0D ¥|EMIPIS B pue
‘Yied [aA3jun pue modleu e ‘93340U0d 3y} o uoipod
pay| e ysu 01 Y| wouy ‘moys Aay3 pue ‘) Jo |
umolumo(Q wouy aJe 3ysu ayy uo safew ay] ‘sdwel
Q4nd pue {0z:T jo 2dojs wnwiuiw e ‘Sy|emapis
pa1y1] 1o uax0iq se yans spaezey duy Jo 3344 (90eHNS
juesisal-dils pue ‘9|qe1s ‘Wil e {SaYdUI-9€ JO YIpim
wnuwiuiw e aiinbai syjemapis 104 saulPping yay
'saijiqesip yum ajdoad Buipnppul ‘Osn s,auoAiana
Joy aie sanyoey dlqnd eyl 21els spiepuels
9say] "sa1y|ioe} uelysapad 03 Ajdde spiepuels yay

L(0C NV'1d AL34YS NOILVLIYOdSNYYL TYAOWILTNIN
INN ‘S3ONINDISNOD ¥O HLNYL




6¢
‘@AY UIDIAl “U01123S [DIIAAY papuawiw 033y :pi a4nbi
74
AVMAVOY
SL-00 08 00T _ 00T | 08 “oov”
S INvT INv1 _ IV | INVT e
AvVmaais ONDIYYd ONIAING ONIAINA ONIIYVd MVYM3AIS

‘TT doo1 ssauisng Gz-| uo Ajajes |anesy
031 s3|d1yan Jadie| Aq papasu saue| Suialp 3y} Jo Jeydse d|qejiene
ay110edwi J0u S0P 3nq saue| SUIALIP 3y} molieu 03 Suidiis aul| 38pa
pue aullJa1uad sasn eyl ASa1eas T Jal] e siSIy) i 24nSi4 Ul umoys ﬁwUCwE W02y
Sse 199)-0T 01 Saue| 2yl SuIMouleU SPUBWWOI3J Wea} 3oafoid ay)

‘AAY UIDA ‘U013235 [D21dA) BuisIxF :E aanbi4

0T
AVAQVO¥
ST00 S80L SIS 1T STT-STT £0108 007
S3NYVA S3EVA _ S3HVA _ SIIWYA SANYA SAYA
vt | NVl m NV [N
Nvmaais ONINYVd ONIAING ONIAIYA . ONDIYVd ¥lvmaais

"9NUBAY UIBIAl UO UOI3eINSIJUOD
Aempeou Sunsixa 2yl smoys € 24nS14'dAY Ule|\ ‘UOIIBS [ed1dAY
8unsix3 gy aun3i4 ‘uoiRaJIp JaYUS Ul SuljaAeI} SI|DIYSA JO) Saue|
SUIALIP 100J-G'TT OM] YUM 9PIM 133J-£7 S| UOIFIDS-SSOID AeM-pajanely
uUnsIXa S,9NUAAY UIBIA "YIpIM due| SUIALIP Y} MOIJeU O} S| UOI3I3S mC_Hm_Xm
S1y3 ul 3dueldwod wi| paads anoidwi 01 SINSEIWIIIUNOD IS4l BY | o

1207 NV'1d AL34VS NOILYLIYOdSNYYL TYAOWILININ
AN ‘SIONINOISNOD ¥O HLINYL




(013

«Hoday dn Mmojjo4 :sBUISSOI) UBLIASIPa 104 SAARRUIR|Y JUaWIedL) AemaleD) 9-Ty JO UONEN|RAT, ‘YINWYIOH PUB USINOH UBA !,SBUISSOID UBLIISIPI 104 SIAIIRUISY|Y JUSWIEa | ABMaleD 9-TY JO UOHEN|BAT,, ‘YINWYIOH PUE USINOH UBA

Jawpat) Abmaipb uniiisapad 9-1Y 8t ainbily

*6SPaads 3|21YaA Joj0W PIdNpPaI
SuiBeunoous pue sueusapad 1oy
Suiddois/3uip|alA oy saies oueldwod
ysly 9Aey sjuswWiIeEaJ}  PAUIqWOD
953y} 1Byl MOYs S3lpniS ‘saue)
SuiALIp ay3 Jo saul| 98pa pue duIuD
9yl uo sudis ueujsapad 13943
-ur Suijjesur spuswwodal uejd siyl
‘suelsisapad Joy pjalA 03 wayy pdje 03
SIDALIP 104 30UISaId [BIILSA B S3}R3UD
1ey3 udis uenlsapad 193J35-Ul UB SMOYS
8t 24314 "sSupjiew X|emssold Suisixa
9yl Jo uoilpuod 3yl jo 3dwexs
ue si Gy 2un314 "2JNSEIWISIUNOD T J431]
e Se Uu01193s SIy} ul ‘Zt 24nSi4 ul uaas
SE ‘S)|eMSSOJD [BJUBUIUOD paJew 3yl
4o Suidius sy Suiysaugas spuswIWodal
ueid Alajes syl ") 40 | Jo LIS
J1I0ISIH |eIJBWWO) pue 3snoyyieg
s8unds 10H ay1 InoySnoJy3 sassauisng
Sudey-oignd  ayy 031 anp T ealy
sn2o4 ul 4aysiy s1 AJAIOe uel3sapad

sfenpeoy ) 10 |
ANUBAY UIe[y

s)emsso1) anuany uie(y

"any Ul ‘sbunyiow
Y1oMmsso1d Jo suonipuod bunsixy Sy ainbly

1C0C NV'1d A134YS NOILVIYOdSNWVYL TYAONILININ
INN "S3ONINOISNOD ¥O HLNYL




*J9AN3UBW JB[NDJIYSA jesun
9y1 98e4nodsip 0} SNUBAY UIBIA] WOJ4
192415 Aempeoug ‘N 03 ssa20e Suipinoad
SUE| UJN3 Y3| Y3 UO spJejjoq Suljjelsul
spuswwodas ueld A}ajes ay| ‘s393aNIS
1504 pue Aempeoug "N JO J2UJ0D 3y}
uo 13¥4ewsadns syo0j|ng SS320e 0} B3R
siy1 sasn Auendas oiyjesy uersysapad
95NEJ3 UJDIU0D AlajeS B S| JaAnauew
SIyl 192415 Aempeoug ‘N yum sagiaw
9NUAAY UleA 240439 3Isn[ uun} 193415
1504 9Y3 ssa20e s3siiojow ‘os Suiop Ag
‘UOIJDSIIIUI BY3 JO JBUJOD Iseayiriou
ay1 uo Auadoud a1eaud syl ySnosyr
2 Auendas 199.3s Aempeosg N
Uo 1se9 [9AeJ} 01 SuliIsap 323135 Jejdod
UO S15140J0W PUNOQYINOS *UOIFISSISIUI
1DIJU0D B SB NUIAY UIR|A pue 133415
Jejdod payiuapt J Jo | jo AuD syl

133

*UOIID|DISU] PADJ|OG PUBWWOIAY 6t 24nbi4

ANUIAY ule[

1331 Jejdod

LC0C NV'1d A134YS NOILVIYOdSNWVYL TYAOIILTNIN
INN “S3ONINDISNOI ¥O HLNYL




[43

19915 Aempeoig —

uendwod gJ)1NIN Je
susis Aempeo. ainsua pue ‘A)j1qIssa20y QY d2ueyua ‘Uwi| paads HAIN SZ Y3 Yim adueljdwod anoidwi 03 a.Je S|eog 21NSeaIa3unod JopLI0d 19311 ABMpPeOoIg *N ‘ONUSAY UIBA 01 JB[IWIS

13341S AYMavoug "N - | vIdy sndo4

LC0C NV'1d A134VS NOILVIYOdSNWVYL TYAONILTNIN
INN ‘S3ININDISNOD ¥O HLNYL




‘Aj9jes TT doo1 ssauisng Gz-| aeSiaeu
01 S9|21yan Jadie| Aq papaau saue| SulAlLp 3y} Jo jeydse ajgejieae
3yl 3unoedwi jnoyum saue| ayi modleu o} Suidils sull a8pa
pue aull191uad sasn 1eyl A3a1ea3s T 43l e S SIy] "€G 24nS14 Ul UMOYS
Se 133)-0T 01 Saue| 2y} Suimolleu spuawwodal weay 303foud ay

"UOI123.1P JAYUD Ul SuljdARI] SD|DIYIA JO}
saue| SUIALIP 100J-G" TT OM]} YIM 3PIM 393)-E7 SI UOIIIDS-55040 Aem
p3|aAe.l Jua.1INd 3y "393.415 Aempeoug *N uo uoneinsiyuod Aempeol
Sunsixa ay3 yum Aem-40-3ydu LOQININ Y3 SMoys gG ainSiy 193115
Aempeoig ‘N uo yipim aue| SuiAlLp 3y} SUIMOJIIBU SPUSWIWOIBI
uejd sIy} ‘SnuaAY UIB\ JO} SUOI}BPUSWIWOIRS Y} 01 JejiWIS

€€
1S Abmppoag *N ‘u01323s |D2IdA [ papuaww0Iay :£G 3nbl
Qve
AVMAVYOY

S0 08 | 00T | 00T | 0’8 SL09

el Nyl INV1 _ INVT NV ok

ATVM3IAIS ONDIYVd ONIAING ONIAIYA ONDIYVd AVM3IAIS
papuswwoday
1S Abmppo.g N ‘v01323s [D2IdAY BunisIx3 :zG ainbi
{0'€C =
AVAMAYOY
SCo9. 5606 ST-5C1T STI-51TL 08~ 509
S3va S3lva _ S3lEva _ S3lNVA _ S3IVA
INVT _ NV NV INVT

AIVM3AIS ONDIYVd ONIAING ONIAING ONDINYd AvMmaals

dunsix3

L(0C NV1d A134VS NOILVIYOdSNWVYL TYAOIILTNIN
INN ‘S3ININDISNOD ¥O HLNYL



unsix3

-
[}

143

1S Abmppo.g N ‘subis bujuipm upliisapad papuawwoIdy :ss ainbi

e . 3 ’

AR

sAempeoy ) 10 |

199435 Aempeoig
(Z-LLm) sugis may
(z-LLm) susis pazepdn 375

(Z-LLm) susis Suiwiemn

15 Aompooug N ‘subis buiuiom upliasapad buiisixy :pg ainbiy

[ =g e ! - 0 X = 4 ’

sAempeoy 7 o |

132435 Aempeo.g
(z-yLLw) susis Suiuiem
{Z-LL ) susis Suitieny

“J1jeuy ueliisapad 109dxa 03 a8essaw ay3 Jo Adualsisuod
pue AlNUIIUOD S3JNSUD D4NSEIWISIUNOD SIY| °SIDIIS
SWIA pue Aempeo.g 1e 3|eMSS0Jd 33 1e paj|eisul aJe susis
Suluiem ueisapad ou ‘Os|y "Z-TTM S! @sn 01 uSis 3931400
3yl -so18oles1s jJuswaSeuew diyjesy pue ‘saiSojouydsy
M3U ‘spaau uoljeynodsues) ul s38ueyd d1epowWWIOIIE
01 pajepdn Ajjeuoiseado st @ LNIA YL “Suiduis 3|emssotd
noyum usis ayl JO UOISIDA 1531e| 3yl yum sudis Suissosd
uenysapad ay3 aoe|das 01 SI UOIBPUBWIWOIAL T I3l W

"ADLNIAI 3Y1 ul 123u0] ou SI USIS SIYL "Saul| %|eMSSOID
pue joqwaAs ueulsapad e aney ‘z-eTTM ‘suSis Sunsixa
3yl 192435 9yl 3Buissosd suenysapad d1epOWIWOIIE
pue 109dxa 01 siaAUpP Suipdje suSis suleuod T
B3JY SNJ04 ‘pS 24n314 Ul UMOYS SY "SUOI}IPUOD Pa3dadxaun
JO |ensnun 0} SJ9|aAes)} Aempeou 3je suis Sulusepn

LC0C NV'1d AL31YS NOILYLIYOdSNYYL TYAOWILININ

AN “S3ONINOISNOD YO HLINYL



S€

«Hoday dn Mo||04 :s3UISSO.D) UBHISIPI 104 SIARRUI|Y JUBWIRaL | ABMaIeD 9-TY JO UOREN|BAF, ‘YINWYIOH PUB USINOH UEA *,SBUISSOLD UBLISaPad 104 SIAIIRUIR]|Y JUBWIEaL ABM3IED 9-TY JO UOHEN|BAT, ‘YINWYD0H PUB U3INOH UBA 5%

3Uaw30a.3 Aomaiob uoliisapad 9-1Y g5 ainbid “J|DMSS0.D [DIUBUIIUOD PadLIS Ajysald iz G ainbi4

W,V

*orSP22ds 3|21yaA Jojow paonpal
SuiBesnoous  pue  sueuisapad oy
Suiddols/3uip|alA 1oy sajes aoueldwod
ydiy aAey sjudWIEAJ)  PAUIqUIOD
9593 1Byl MOYS SaIpnis ‘saue| SulALp
9yl Jo saul| aSpa pue 3uluAIUD Y}
uo sudis uewysapad 393J3s-ul Suljjeisul
Sspuswwodas ueld syl ‘sueuysapad
JOo} pIIA 0} W3y} M3e 0} SIBAP
JO} 20u3sasd |eDIUBA B SIEAUD eyl
ugis uersapad 192435-Ul ue smoys 1y
wonoq ayi uo adew! 3y ‘sSupew
)|emssosd Sunisixa ayi Jo UOIHPUOd
9yl jo 9jdwexa ue smoys 95 aingi4
'9JNSE2WJAIUNO0D T J3I] B SB UOI}D3S - z 3 -
SIY1 Ul ‘2GS a4n314 UMOYS SE ‘SH|BMSSO.D . — ) = T R 2 : : R 133135 Aempeo.g
paxiew ay: jo 3uiduis syl Suiysaugal S R SH|eMSSOL) 133115 >Esumo.mn
spuawuwodas ueld Aages siyy ‘yans e
Sy ‘T Bealy Sndo4 ul 123435 Aempeoig
N U0 3s3y31y s31 1€ S1 AJIAIIOe UBLIISIPad

sAenpeoy ) 1o |

15 Abmppoug N ‘sburyipw
Y/pmsso4d fo suonipuod bunsixy :9s ainbi4

1707 NV1d A134VS NOILYLYOdSNYYL TYAOWILININ
AN ‘STONINDISNOD YO HLNYL




9¢

35 ADMPDOIG N ‘SU01I22S123UL D11JU0D 1D SAINSDAWIIIUNOI PAPUAWWO0IDY 19 2nBly -BSI9A

Lo = FA B oam T RL

9JIA puB 1S9M 0} 1SBD WOJ) 19341 3y}
8uIss04d uaym aouessip 3yl Suluapoys
Aq  oousuadxa  uewisspad By
32UBYUS pUB SJUSWIAOW djesun 3say}
uqiyosd |IMm S2INSEIWIUNOD 3S3Y ]
"199.15 3uIysJad S UO YInos anuiuod o0}
JaAn3auew [eS3||1 9Y3 Hew 03 SISII0IoW
MOJ|[B 10U S0P 1BY) JIMIAIP Dijjel) e
umw.:m >Ngﬁwc‘_m : 10NnJ3suod \uww_;m >m>>“um0\_m ‘N 1e 19311S
8uiysiad 'S uo yoeosdde punoqyinos
132.1§ UIysiad S ay1 1e ‘os)y ‘199415 Aempeosg ‘N 1e

193.13S 1204 °S 193.3S Y204 S Jo yoeoudde punoqyuou
31 UO ueIpaW JaUBAIP e uiuawa|dwi
Sspuswwodas ueid S|y} ‘suoi}dasIS3Ul
359y3 1e sayseud Juanaid Ajaanoeoud o

‘Aempeo.g 3uissotd

usym ‘Aiyauig uaqie ‘mojy oiyesy Aem
-2uo 1sulede |aAea] 03 Sisl0j0W salinbaus
JaAnauew ay1 asnedaq aduajeyd Ayajes
e sasod 1nq payiqiyosd j0u SI JaAnauRW
JendIyaA siy] ‘pausie jou ase Asyi
; 1BY3 SI SUOI3D3sIa3Ul 953Y3 1B 33u3||eyd
,E;,,;.....,,..h : L ’ it . s R >m>>tmo‘_m 0| PuLvans Buiysiad s wouy Aempeoug
- ” e { 01 yoeousdde uiaypou 3y} e S35

yoo4 ‘S pue Aempeoug 1e si ISl 3yl
*T BaJy SN204 Ul SUOIID3S433Ul 1D1|4U0D
13Y310 0M1 patjiuap! weay 1afoud ay

19235 SuIysiad °s
13341S Ya04 °S

1S Aompooug N ‘moyf 21ffoa1 3suIbo buljann.ay s3j1YaA (65 a.nbly

1707 NV1d AL34YS NOILYLYOdSNYYL TYAOWILINN
AN ‘STONINDISNOD YO HLNYL



ansind 03 Aylunwiwod
9} JOJ SAIIRIHUI UB SB PapUaWWO0I34
sI aimeay Aemoled oyl -pasueyd
sey  jusawuoJinud  Aempeos 3y
1eY) S32J04UIAI pue ‘AjUNWWOD 3y} JO
AIuap! pue sanjea ay3 S93EJIUNWWOD
‘Aempeos 3yl Jo sonPBYISee  ayl
S9ouUBYUD aunleaj AemaleS v 'ainjeay
Aemaied Ayunwwod e Suionuisuod
S Mwi paads HAIN ST B yum
2oueldwod ul ple 0} 3INSEeaWIaUN0d
pPapUAWIWO0I34 |euly ayl

LE

sfempeoy 9 1o |

13015 Aempeoisg —

anuRAY Ul
sfemagen Ajunwitio)

aJdwoxa ‘ain1paf Aomaipb Ayunwuwo) :z9 ainbiy

L(0C NV1d AL3YS NOILYLIYOdSNYYL TYAOWILTNIN
INN ‘S3ONINDISNOJ ¥O HLNYL




8¢

‘ajdwbxa “4331ays Hsup.] :99 ainbi4

G —

'Sa1}|10.) UeLISapad padueyud pue Sa|Ide) 3dAdIq 10} WOOJ SuImo||e 131p
peou e juawsa|dwi 03 Ayjiqe ay3 pue ‘suoiiedijdde 321A3p |043U0D d1jjeu] ‘Sunjied 193.3s Uo “§'3 ‘pasn s| Aempeod 3yl moy 03 sagueyd uienad ansind
Aj3p341p 03 Ajlunwwod ay3 mojje pjnom os Suiog *) 4o 1 0 AND Y3 03 JOQININ Wody diysiaumo

; Jajsuely pue a8ueydxs Aempeo. e ansind 03 I T BaJy SNJ04 JOJ SAIRINUI AJUNWWOD [euly BY | '$139.43S PAUMO A312 UO D 1O | UMOIUMOP
JsupJy 21gnd s,A3unod uy a4n3onuyspaful ubraysapad fo suonpuod bunsixy ;9 a4nbi4
p4I2IS ‘mnys ayL Jof oboy :59 ainbi4 . -

‘paJapisuod aq Aew ey 4213ys Hsuell e Jo 3|dwexa ue SMoys 99
24n314 "Jopl1i0d 192415 Aempeoug N ay3 ul sdols ay3 1e S4233ys suesy Suljjesul apnjdul pjnod
10443 SIY3 JO Led "wa1sAs uonenodsueay s, Jo | o Alinba ay3 anosdwi pue ‘SI0MSIA pue s|edo|
104 Ayjigow snoadwi ‘T eauy snJo4 Ul uoisa8uod SuNPaJ YIM ple ued 3jNnys ay] ‘3j1nys ay L
1o Aujiqejieae asiianpe 03 st ‘AjigIssa0e [epowyjnw dAodwi 03 ‘SA13eIHUI AHUNWWO) I3Y10uy

‘suelsapad Aq padoujesy Ajiaeay si eade siy3 aouls adueldwod ywi| paads a4nsus 03
192415 Aempeoug "N pue aNUSAY UIB|A UO JUSWSI04US paads Jejngal spuawiwodal os|e ueld siyl

") 10 | umolumoq 3noysnouy3 A}aes aoueyua 0} sjuswaAoIdwl pue adueusUleW
Ayj1oey uenysapad spuawiwodal ued siy] ‘spJepuels yQy 01 243Ype 10U Op pue ‘Bsn 03 3|qeo4Wod Jou aJe ‘ueli3sapad Aue Joy aSus|eyd
Aiajes e asod Asyi ‘1sIxe syjemapls a1y “dueualulew SuipieSal pa)OOJIIA0 e S39343S Adue|) pue ‘s|a1ueq ‘00pYIIA ‘swiS ‘Yoo
‘sauor ‘Bulysiad S Uo 9 aInSi4 Ul UMOYS 1Byl 1| ‘S1|10.) UelIlsapad U9ASMOH ‘1 OQIAIN Aq paulelulew saiiijioey 1931415 Aempeoug
‘N pue anuaay uie|y 01 Ajdde sainseawia1unod A1ajes papuaWW0das 3y} ‘Isil4 T B3Iy SN204 Ul PISISWS SIAIIRINIUI AHUNWWOD [BISASS

170 NY'1d AL34YS NOILVLYOdSNVYL TYdOWILININ
AN ‘S3ONINDISNOD YO HLNYL




6€

LEEN

| U0RI3s - ‘N YIS

3415 SuIysiad “N/-py |00YdS M3IN - ey m:uoum
. (R et

R . 2 e

"Jueljdwod gILNN 2.e sudis Aempeou ainsus pue ‘A1ajes pue A)|iqissadde ueLsapad aoueyua ‘@aueldwod Jwi| paads anoidwi 01 a4 SNUBAY YHWS UO S|e0T 94NSeaWIa3uN0d ay |
INNIAY HLINGS - Z VIYY SNJ04

LC0C NV1d AL34YS NOILYLIYOdSNYYL TYAOWILTNIN
INN ‘S3ONINDISNOD ¥O HLNYL




(04
"BAY YIWS ‘U01323S [DIIAAY papuawwoddy (69 ainbi4
AVMAVOY
A||'~ _ -< W_ -
0T O'TT O'TT 0'C
_ INVT ANV |
ONIAING ONIANA
"1jeydse a|qejieae ay3 Sunoedwi Inoyym saue| SuiALp
MOJJeU 3y} 0} uoluaie ||ed 03 Suidiils sul| 98pa pue JuIIRIUI Ydul-g Sasn A8aesds T Jal] SIY] “69 a4nSi4 ul
umoys se ‘saue| 1004-TT Supjiew Suidiils sul| 93pa pue Sul|J33UD PPE 03 S| SINSEIWIDIUNOD PIPUBWIWOIBL 3Y |
papuaWWOoldy
AAY YUWS ‘U01103S [DIdAY BulisIxT :§9 ainbi
092 3
AVYMAVOY
"JUSW33S SIY3 JO UOIIBS-SS04D [eDIdAY B SMOYS 89
2in314 "sSupjJew aue| ou Y3IM 3pIM 1994-97 S Z BaJy SNJ04 Ul SNUIAY YHWS uo Aempeod yeydse Suiisixa ay|
sunsix3

1707 NV1d AL34YS NOILYLYOdSNYYL TYAOWILININ
AN ‘STONINDISNOD YO HLNYL




PapUBWIWOIDY

s

AN3S3Yd 38V
NINOTIHD

AN3S3¥d YV
NIYAUHD
N3IHM

N0z
TO0HJS

sugis auoz jooips

ANy Yws ‘subys o1ffpay papuawiwoday 1/ a4nbi

sherpeoy 3 10 |
sugdis 1w paads
sugis auoz jooy
sugdis duiLiefy papuUILULLOIDY
sudis 31w paads papuaiutuoday
SUBIS AL07 (001§ PAPLALULLIOIY S " &

"Ny ypws ‘subis diffoay bunsixy :0z a4nbiy

sfempeoy 3 10 |
sugis Suiiem
SUgIS 1] paads

™
|
bd

||EMSS0ID
Yyl 1e sudis Suiusem ueuysapad
paiepino 8y a1epdn  ‘Apsen
'S1SLI0JOW  PUNOQ3ISEd JO} DIUBJIUD
uJ31SaM S |00Yds Yyl Jeau (S4sq)
ugis  oegpaa4 paads olweuAq
e yum pajuswsne uSis ywi| paads
HdIN ST J3yloue |jelsur ‘Ajjeuonippy
"I/ un3i4 ul umoys se ‘uasaid
2Je U3Jp|IYyd uaym Jo sinoy diyoads
Suunp st i paads HIN ST Y3 1ey3
Sunesipur sanbeid jeisul pue siseq
|EUOIIIPUOD B UO HJIN ST 21edlpul
0} salqwiasse Jwi| paads |ooyds
9yl 3jepdn 03} SI UOIEPUBWWOIBL
1S4y 9yl (jooydss  Asejuawsa|3
D Jo | punose spaads Suiaup
ajes apinoud 01 sI uondnpas paads
9y 'S1S1J0J0W PUNOQ1Sed 104 HJIAl ST
WwoJj HdIAl GT 03 paanpaJ st jwi| paads
33 ‘U01123s SIy3 u| "0/ 24nS14 Ul umoys
248 3NUAAY yuws ul suSis Suiuiem
pue jwil paads Asoren8as Sunsixa
3yl -suonendas pue sme| Odlyely
uauiad 1noge siasn Aempeous Ayizou
03 si sudis Auojejn8au jo asodund ay

1707 NV1d AL34YS NOILYLIHOdSNYYL TYAOWILTNIN
AN ‘STONINDISNOD YO HLNYL



[47

«Hoday dn Moj|04 :sBUISSO.D) UBHISIPI 104 SIAIRUIIY JUBWIIRD) | ABMAIRD 9-TY 4O UOHEN|BAT, ‘YINWYIOH PUE U3INOH UeA *,SBUISSOLD UBISaPad 04 SIARUISYY JUsWIeal | AeMaIes 9-Ty Jo uonen|ens, ‘YINWYIOH pue UINOH UeA [

JUaWIDa43 AbMapb uplisapad 9-TY ‘s 3inbi4

Y|OMSSO.D (DIUBUIIUOD PadLIIS AjYSal4:E/ dinbi4

“Spaads
3dIYyaA  Jojow  padnpas  SuiSesnodua
pue sueliisapad Joy Suiddols/Sulp|alA 1oy
so1ed 2oueldwod ysSiy aney syuawieas
paulqwiod 3sayl 31eyl Moys salpnis
‘|9ABIY JO UORDI3IIP YJea ul saue| Sulaup
3yl JO saull 93pa pue 3ulAUD By}
uo sudis ueuisapad 3a3.3s-ul Suljjeisul
spuawwodal ue|d siy| ‘suenysapad Joy
pIa1A 01 Way3 13je 01 SISALIP JOy duasaud
|edI3U9A B s93easd 1eyl usSis uelsysapad
183.31s-Ul ue smoys t/ 24n314 ‘Supjew
>1eMSS042 SUIISIXS 33 JO UOI}IPUOD 3y} JO

9|dwexa ue si gz a4nS14 "ainseawajunod [ : YR § L i m>m§vmo~_u3h

T J3I] B SB Yemsso.d paylew oyl . o T Hiemssos) [
Jo Suidis ayy Suiysauyas spuswwodal .

ueld Alojes syl  tuopuiod sy}
ySno.y3 Supj|em uap|1yd JO pooy 11| 3y3
031 3Np 7 ealy SNJ04 ul duepodw] 3sowin

J0 aJe Ayjiqissadoe pue Alajes uel3sapad
"AY YHWS ‘SbupyIDW Y[DMSS04D JO SUOIPUOI bulsIxg :z/ ainbi4

LC0C NV1d AL34VS NOILYIYOdSNYYL TYAOWILININ
INN ‘S3ONINOISNOD ¥O HLNYL




£v

"AY YUWS puD "3 330Q "N 0 JaUI0I ISDAYINOS
YIDMapIs papudwwiodas fo (I03dg 9/ 3Inbl4

*J14Je4] JBINdIYIA
40 Aem ay3 Jo 1no Aj34eS SI 3BY3 YjEem 0}
22eds e Suipinoid Aq A1ajes uenysapad
20UeyUS OS|E ||IM  DJNSEAWIDIUNOD
SIYyl "|ooyds Aseusawa|3 ) Jo | Jo 3sam
ylemapis Sunisixa 2yl 03 393.1S 21eg
‘N wouy ded ayy ui Suljjiy Aq Ayjiqissadoe
ueLsapad |euonippe apinoud
pinom sylemapis ayj ydom usisap
Swos pue s22inos Suipuny 3jdiynw

sAempeoy ) 10 | aJ4inbas |IMm 11 se aunseawuaunod g
TN e BT | J9LL B SISIYL "7 B3Iy SNJ04 Ul SHj[eM3PIS
pspuswwodal  Smoys G/  ainSi4

"AAY YHUWS ‘SYIDMAPIS POPUBWIWOIBY G/ nbl4

L(0C NY1d AL34YS NOILYIYOdSNYYL TYAONILININ
INN ‘S3ININDISNOD ¥O HLNYL




144

1S JAAJIS N ‘7 DAY SN204 if/ 34nbil4
2 e & T ol o A

"Jueldwod @ILNIN 2.e susis Aeempeod aunsua pue ‘A3ajes pue Ajiqissadde uerisapad adueyua ‘@duel|dwiod Jwi| paads aA0Idwi O3 3Je 333435 JIAIS UO S|eOS INSeaWIUN0d 3y )
LIS YIATIS - Z VI¥Y SNI04

1707 NV'1d AL34YS NOILYLYOdSNYYL TYAOWILINN
AN ‘STONINDISNOD YO HLNYL




St

"1S JAAIS °N ‘U0/323S [DIIA) papuawui033y 6/ dnbi4

092
AVMQVOY
e -
0z 0TI _ 0TI loz
_ INVT _ INVT _
ONIAIYG ONIAING

"1jeydse a|qejieae ay3 Suizoedwi 3noyym saue|
SALIp MOJJeU 3Y3 03 uoilua3e ||ed 01 Suldiils Bul| 93P3 pue JUIlIIUII Ydul-g sasn ASa3el3s T 431] siyl 6/ 24nSi4 ul
umoys se ‘saue| 3004-TT Supjiew 3uidils aul| 93pa pue suljJ21Uad PPEe 03 S| INSEIWISIUNOD PIPUBWIWOIBI 3Y |

pPapuUaWW0I3Y

IS J3A[IS °N ‘U01123s [D21dA} bulisixg :8/ ainbiy

09C

AVMAVOY

“JUBW33s SIY3 JO UOI1D35-5504D |eaIdA} B smoys g/ 24nSi4
"s3upjiew aue| OU YUM SpIM 193)-97 SI 7 BAIY SNJ04 Ul 39343S JaA|IS uo Aempeod jjeydse Sunsixa ayl

3unsixg

LC0C NV'1d A134YS NOILVIYOdSNYVYL TYAOILININ
NN ‘S3ONINDISNOD YO HLNYL




14

353td 30V v,
N3IHATHD Rl —
INIS3ud 3V
L NIHQHD
NIHM

IS J3A|IS ‘subls o1ffna) papuawwoddy 08 a4nbl4
. g

AN3S3Hd INY
N3I¥AIHD
NIHM

— o LIAIA sfempeoy ) 10 |
i /71A33ds sudis 31wy paads
_uw U usw EOUQN_ L . Sugis iy paads papustuuiolay

sugis auoz [00YdS PapUaLILI0IDY &%

eus

sAempeoy ) io |
sugis 3] paads
sugis auoz [ooyds [ ]

‘sanbe|d |euonipuod a3eudoidde
pue paads HJW ST e Sunedpul
saljqwasse Jwi| paads |ooyds yum
sudis ,,2u0z |00YdS MO|S, PR1EPINO 3y}
aoe|das ‘Ajpse] ‘sisuojow punoqyuou
104193415 J9A|IS °N JO 9dUBApE U1 3934 05T
Ajprewixoidde (s4sg) uSis oeqpas4
psads JlweuAg e yum pajuswsne
usis Jwi paads HAIN ST Jayloue
lleasut “Ajjeuoinippy "0g8 24n3t4 ur umoys
se ‘quasaid aJe uaJp|Iyd uaym Jo sinoy
oy10ads Suunp st ywi| paads HAIN ST
ay3 1ey: Sunedipul sanbeid |jeisur pue
SISeq |eUOI}IpUOd B U0 HdIA ST @31edipul
0} saljqwasse Jwil paads |ooyds
3yl 9iepdn 01 SI UOIEPUBWIWOIRI
Isd1} 3yl *JOplI0d anuany
Y11WsS 2y1 01 JejIWIS SINSEAWIIUNOD T
J31] spusawwodai ueid siy| ‘Aseuswa|3
D Jo 1 SBuiyoeoudde sjsojow
punoquyuou 4oy HdIN ST Woldy HdIN
GT 01 paJnpaJ st ywi| paads ay3 ‘UoiIas
SIY} U] "T8 24nS14 Ul UMOYS dJe S}231S
J9A|IS "N pue JaA|IS uo suSis Suiusem
pue Jwi| paads Asolen8as Sunsixa ayy

LC0C NV1d AL34VS NOILYIYOdSNYYL TYAOWILTNIN
INN ‘S3ININDISNOD ¥O HLNYL



Ly

“Aliadoud j00yds A1DJuaWSI D 40 L UO SYIDMBPIS PaPUBWIUWI0ISY 1§ 34nblo

‘spjaly Suinods ay3
punoJe ‘193.15 JaA|IS Suoje Sunjjlem jo
peaisul sndwed Jo 3pIs Ynos ay3 wou
|00Y2s 2y3 $S929 01 UIIP[IYD MO||e [|IM
YIEMBPIS SIY | 193415 JAA|IS UO ¥|emapIs
pspusawiwodal ayl wody ANAIZIBUUOD
Suipinosd Aq Arajes uerysapad ainsud
0} Apadoud s,j00yds 3y} uo sy|emapis i : k3
Sunonuisuod spuawwodas ueyd syl f ; i . . i A " 1 sAempeoy ) 10 |

skenyjep Yay - 1311

*J14JeJ] JBJNJIYDA
J0 Aem 8y Jo In0 Aja4eS SI 1BY] djjem 0}
2oeds e Suipinoad Aq Alajes uensapad
30UBYUS OS|E [|IM 3INSEIWIIUNOD SIYy|
‘|looyas Asequswa|3 ) 4o | pue jeudsoy
9y} 03 393415 ;6 "3 4O YINOS S8DUBPISDI
9yl woJdy Aujqissadoe  uelsysapad
apinoad plnom  ainseaw.ajunod : ¢ i ... : : ,
T J3IL SIyl ‘g ealy sSndo4 ul 129138 e, : e i e . ¥ s ; gl O i
JANIS 40 3PIS 159M 3y UO SYeMapIs (ENCRREET Y S 7 S A : e sAempeoy ) 10 |

papuswwodal  smoys €8  aun3i4
senwile yay - 19l -

"BNY YIWS puD “IS J3AJIS JO 1au102 1SaMyIou
1D X|pM3PIS papuawwodal Jo (I033q :zg a4nbl4

1707 NV'1d AL34YS NOILYLIHOdSNYYL TYAOWILINN
AN ‘STONINDISNOD YO HLNYL




‘looyas
Asequswalg ) 4o | e spjaly Suiods
9Y1 punoJe pue aNUIAY YHwS 0} 393315
@6 "3 WO} 183415 JBA|IS JO IpIS Ised
3Y3 UO S)|EM3PIS 30NJISUOD 01 SI 7 Baly
SNJ04 Ul 2JNSE3WJSIUNOD [euly Byl

YWS puD “1S JAAJIS JO 13UI0D ISDB YIJOU ID
YIDMaPIS PapuaWIW03J fo (1033q :G8 34nbi

14

1S JON[IS ‘SY|DMBPIS € 43I PAPUBWIWO0IAY (98 3Inbi4

T - SRR AP

30|
sAenmyjef yay - € 1211

L(0C NV'1d AL34YS NOILVLIYOdSNYYL TYAOWILININ
INN ‘S3ININDISNOD ¥O HLNYL




61

‘PY |00YIS MAN ‘€ DALy SN0 /g 3inbly
n— = ,

L U0I3S - ‘py [00LIS MAN -

MIN - BaLY SN0 =

e

‘N/ Py |00t

T, I .

“jueljdwod @I LN pue wiogun
Je s3upjiew Juawaned pue sudis 2unsua pue ‘Ajjigissa2de pue Ayajes uelisapad aoueyua ‘@dueljdwod paads 3|21Y3A J0JOW ABIYIE 0} 4B PEOY |00YIS M UO S|BOS 2INSEaWIIUN0D BY ]

Qav0oy 100HIS MIN - € VY SnJ04

1707 NV1d A134VS NOILYLYOdSNYYL TYAOWILTININ
AN ‘STONINDISNOD YO HLNYL




0s
‘PY [00YIS M3 “U01323S [DIAAI papuawwody :68 34nbl-
AVMQAVOY
S 0L | 01T | 01T | 07
| NV | aNv1 |
XVM3aais ¥3QINOHS ONIAING ONIANG ¥3Q1NOHS
"1jeydse 3jqejieae ay3 Suinoedwi Inoyum saue| SuIALIp 3yl mouleu o3 Suidils
aul| 83pa pue aullu33udd Youl-g sasn ASeieus T Ja1L SIYL 68 24nSi4 Ul UMOYS Se 193} TT JO Yipim
e 0} saue| SUIALIP 3y} MOJJBU 01 S| 2JNSEIWISIUNOD PIPUIWWOIAI [BIHUI Y ‘SUOIIDSS Snoiaald Ul sy
Papusawwodoy

‘PY |00YIS MAN ‘U0I1I3S [0I1AA) Buiisixy :88 8inbi4

05 09¢
AVM3ais AVMAvOY

"JusW33s peod sIY} JO UOII3S-550.4D [ed1dA} B Smoys 88 94nSi4 |ooyds 3|ppIA I 1O
1 j0 Aemannp 10| Sunjied uiaisam ayj pue ‘jooydas ysiH sSuids 10H o Aemanwp 10| Suiyled uiaisea
3yl 192431S d1eQ "N 1€ SuInl 3| Joj SFubIBW SUB| YUM IPIM 133)-9€ SI Aempeod 3jeydse Sunsixa ay|

3unsix3

1707 NV1d AL34YS NOILYLYOdSNYYL TYAOWILININ
AN “S3ONINOISNOD YO HLINYL




"PY 100Y2S MaN ‘subls d1ffpay papuawwoday :06 a4nbi
e e T T gy T ?

AN3SIY IUY
N3NOTHD
NIHM

18

[ in3s3ud 3uv
NIHAVHD

NIHM

.;m;wmoz 340 |
sudis 1wy pasds
sugis auoz (ooys [

sugis Suiuie) papuatwioday
sugis 11y paads papuatutuoay
sugis 307 [00YIS PAPUILLILIOIFY 5" ¢

sAempeoy ) 10 |

sugis Suiulep

SUudis 3w paads
sugis auoz [00yds [}

]|emss0.d ay3 1e susdis Suiuiem
uewysapad paiepino ayy alepdn ‘Ajase
‘1sea 9yl wouy sjooyds ayi yoeoidde
sisuojow  se (S4s@) udis yoeqpaa4
psads oiweuAg e yum pajusawsne
ugis 1wl paads HAIN ST J43yioue
lle3sut ‘Ajjeuoiuppy 06 3.n3i4 Ul umoys
se ‘quasaid aJe uaJp|iyd usym Jo sinoy
oy19ads Suunp st ywi| paads HJN ST
ay3 1eyy Sunedipul sanbejd |jeisul pue
‘siseq [eUOIIPUOD B UO HdIAl ST d3edipul
0} saljqwasse Jwill paads |ooyds
oyl aepdn ‘HdIN Sz O} Hwi paads
9y} 93ueyd 01 SI UOIEPUSWIWOIDI
1S4} dYlL ‘HdIN ST S! Hwi paads
33 ‘U0I131235 SIY3 Ul T 24nS14 Ul UMoys
2ie peoy |0oyas maN uo susis Suiuiem
pue nwi paads Aioreindas Sunsixa ay

L(0C NV1d AL34YS NOILYLIYOdSNYYL TYAOWILININ

INN ‘S3ININDISNOD ¥O HLNYL



"9INSE3WJSIUNOD T J3I] B SI SIYL ‘€6
24n314 ul umoys se ‘Suidiils jueldwod
AJL1N YHm suonediunwwod Aempeod

TR

sAempeoy 5 10 |
. sauBIely JuawaAed

‘spJepuels
QJLAN Yum Jueldwod 10U aJe [00YdS
ysiH ssuuds joH pue |ooyds 3|PpPIN
J Jo | 1B sluswanow ysnoiyl pue : oy 4 (R g
13| Suneoipur sSupjew juswaned ay) | A e $0 7 \v

' ” , sAempeoy 9 10 |
mc_u.m_xm .Z,. e supjie[ JuaLRALq

1707 NY1d AL34YS NOILYLYOdSNYYL TYAOWILINN
AN ‘STONINDISNOD YO HLNYL



€S

«110d3y dn Moj|o4 :sBUISSO.D) UelIISIPa4 104 SAIRUIR)Y|Y JUBWIRaL) ABMBIRD 9-TY JO UOREN|BAT,, ‘YINWYIOH PUB UINOH UeA ¢,5BUISSOLD UBLIISaPad 104 SOAIRUIBY|Y JUBLILa. | ABM31eD 9-Ty 4O UOIEN|BAT, ‘YINWYIOH pue Ua3NoH UeA 70

*,1SP32ds 3|21yaA Jojow pasnpau
SuiBeanooua  pue  sueuisapad U0y
Suiddols/3uip|alA oy saies adueldwod
Y31y aAeYy SIUBWIEJY PAUIGUIOD 3S3Y}
1eYl MOYS S31pNIS ‘|9ABJ} JO UOIRIJIP
yoes ul saue| SulALIp 3y3 Jo saul| 8pa
pue aulja1uad 3y} uo sudis uelysapad
192415-ul Suijeisu SpuUsWIWOod3
ueld siy] suenlsapad oy pjalA 03 wayy
13| 01 SJSALP J0j 9dudsaid |edIIA
e s91eaud 1eyy udis uensapad 39343s-ul
ue sMmoys 96 a.nsi4 “Supjiew >|emssotd
Sunisixa ay3 Jo uonpuod ay3 jo ajdwexa
ue sI pg =24n3I{ 'BUNSEIWIIUNOD
T J3Il B Se $}|emssoJd payJew ay3
Jo 3uidias ay3 Suiysauyas spusWILIOIDL
ueld A1ajes syl “Jopuod syl ysnoayy
Supjjem uaJpjiyd Jo pooy|ax| ay1 03 3Np
2ouepiodwi 3sowin Jo aJe Aljigissadoe
pue Ajajes ueliysapad ‘z Baly Snd04 1

“Juawpai} Aomaob upliisapad 9-1Y (96 ainbi4 "YJDMSS0.D [DIUBUIIUOD PadLIYS AlYSad :G6 ainbly

e

‘PY [00Y2S M3 ‘SBuiYIDUW [DMSSOID
fo suonipuod bunsixy :pg anbi4

1707 NV1d AL34YS NOILVLYOdSNYYL TYAOWILTININ
AN ‘SIONINDISNOD YO HLNYL




vS

“Aadoud 100y ybir sbulids 104 uo synd yYqy papuawiw0dy ;86 a.nbl4

T

‘peoy |00Yas MaN
ueyl UOIIBAS|D Ul JBMOJ SI |00YdS YSiH
s8ulds 104 asnedaq $}|emssosd ayl
Buissa20e 10} SUOI}RI0| SBY3 Ul [BUA SI
Ayiqissadoe yay 86 24nSi4 ul umoys
shemvijjef Yay - Z 4311 se ‘Jayuny A1ajes uerysapad aoueyua
0} $)|eMSS0Jd 3y} wod) ANAIZdORUUO0D
apinosd 1eyy Auadoud s,jooyds ysiH
s8uuds 104 uo syjemapis jueldwod
-yay 8uipniisuod spuawwodal uejd
SIYy| "d1j4e43 JBINJIYSA JO ABM B3 JO INO
Ajajes s11eyy yjem o3 aoeds e Suipinoid
Aq Aisjes ueuysspad aoueyus osje
[|lIM 31NSE3aW.IAUN0D SIY | *|ooyds ySiH
s3uiuds 104 e yjemapis Sunsixa ayy
01 {|EMSS0JD 1S9M 33 WO pue |ooyds
S|PPIN D 4O | O} }|eMSSOJD UJISed
93 wouj AJAIDBUU0D pue AJjiqissadoe
uenlsapad sapinosd 24NSe3WIUN0D
¢ J91L Syl g easy sndo4
Ul peoy |00YdS MIN UO S¥|emapIs
pspuswwodas smoys /g 24nSi4

sAenipeoy 9 10 |

sAempeoy ) 10 |
sfennjjefn vYay - z 1a11

1707 NV1d AL34VS NOILYLYOdSNYYL TYAOWILINIA
AN “S3ONINOISNOD YO HLNYL



SS

‘PY J00YIS M “SYIDMIPIS € 131 PIPUSWWOIAY 66 3B

*S9[DIYIA JOJ0W yUm
peoJ 2yl Sulieys INOYUM JOpPIII0D By}
ysnouyy anow o3 sueliysapad Joy adeds
3jes e opinoid ||IM  3INSEIWIIUNOD
€ M9l slyL  Jopuioy  peoy
|o0yaS M3aN ay3 InoysSnoayy sy|emapls
PNJISUOD 0} S| 2JNSE3WIIUNOD

A;m‘svmomush papusWWOda) |euly S,E B3Iy SNJ04

B sfermyiem vay - ¢ sail

1707 NV1d AL34YS NOILYLHOdSNYYL TYAOWILTININ
AN ‘STONINDISNOD YO HLNYL




9S

X o
b 7 U0NIAS - 35 ulSiad °N
_ﬁ% 15 SuIysIad ‘N/ Py [00YIS MBN - B2y SNI04 &
WL Lt T R ST P -

4 s

‘Jueldwod
dDLNIA pue wuojiun aJe sudis aunsua pue ‘AJjiqissadoe pue Ajajes ueriisapad aoueyus ‘Soueljdwod paads 3[21YaA J010W IASIYDE 0} e 393435 SulySIad N UO S|[OS 24NSEaWIa1uUNod 3y
13341S ONIHS¥3Id °N - € VIdy sndo4

1Z0¢ NV1d AL34VS NOILYIYOdSNYYL TYAOWILTININ
AN ‘S3ONINOISNOD YO HLINYL




LS

15 Buiysiad ‘N ‘u0130as [DIAA | papuaww0Iay :z0T ainbly

Foh44
AVMAVOY
07t | 01T | 01T | 00T
ANV INVT
Y3ATINOHS ONIAING ONIAIYA H¥3A1NOHS

“Jjeydse a|qejieae ay3 Suinoedwi Inoyym saue| SUIALIp Syl MOJJeU 0}
Suidiis aui| 88pa pue aullJa1URd Ydul-g sasn AS91ea1s T J31L SIYL "ZOT 24nSi4 Ul UMoys se 133
-TT 4O Y1pim e 03 saue| SUIALIP 9yl SuIMOJIBU SPUSWIWOIAJ ueld SIY3 ‘S39343S 13430 Yl YUM Sy

PepusawWIWOday

1S Burysiad ‘N ‘uo132as |p21dAy buyisixg :TOT 3.nbi4

07T o4
¥3ATNOHS AVMAVOY

"9PIM 123411 S| Aempeod ay3 ‘s19a.15
3B\ pue uOLRg UMDY '19241S BY] JO IPIS ISED Y} JO Aemyjjem uelisapad SpIm 300}
-ZT B pue sSupjJew aue| INOYHM 3pIM 3934-Z€ SI Heydse paned ay1 ‘TOT 24nSi4 Ul umoys sy

dunsixj

1707 NV1d AL34VS NOILYLYOdSNYYL TYAOWILININ
AN “STONINOISNOD YO HLINYL




85

! AN3S3¥d 3uY ||
- NIMATIHD

pPapuUSWWOIDY a3ids

3S Burysiad ‘N ‘subis a1ffpy papuawiw0dy pQT 3inbl4

iR BItnE g -~ s

ISIOIHSIEAN

TN i . ol Ry [pe—
sAempeoy 3 10 |
susis Jiuur] paads
sugis auoz jooyds [
sugis 1wy paads papuaLuwoIay
sU3Is aL0Z (001§ PIPUILULLIOIIY 5™ %

pas

T00HIS
(N3

1S buiysiad ‘N ‘subis o1ffosy bunsix3 :€01 a.nbiy

SIIHIA
Q3ZIYOLON ON
3NV NVI41$303

. sfempeoy J 10
sugis 31w paads
Sugis auoz [00yas [

il TO0HJS

sugis f101e[n3ay ]

“YINos a3 Wod [00yds ysiH
s3unds 10H ay1 yoeoudde sisuojow se
(S4sQ) usis >oeqpaa4 paads dlweudq
e yum poajuswsne udis jwi paads
Hd ST Jayloue |leisul ‘Ajjeuonippy
‘$0T 24n314 ul umoys se ‘quasaid aue

uaJp|iyd usym o sinoy du12ads Surnp
s Jwi| paads HAIA ST ay3 1ey Suiedlpul
sonbeid |jesul pue ‘siseq |euolHpUOD
€ U0 HdIA ST 91edipul 03 Saljquiasse Jwl)|
paads jooyds ay3 axepdn ‘HdIN Gz 03 Hwi|
paads ay3 a8ueyd 03 SI UOIFEPUSWIWODDI
1S4y dYL "HdW ST s! Mwi paads
93 ‘uo133s syl uj "gQT 24nSi4 Ul UMOYs
2.e 193436 8uIysiad "N uo susis Suiuiem
pue Jwi| paads Aiojejn8as Sunsixa ayl

1707 NV1d AL34YS NOILYLYOdSNYYL TYAOWILININ
AN ‘S3ONINDISNO)D HO HLINYL




6S

"PY |00Y2S MAN pup 15 bulysiad
‘N Jo 4aul0d 1SDAYIOU 1D XDMIPIS
papuawwodal fo [03d3q :90T ainbi4

T T SRR

i

sAempeoy ) 10 |
sfenny[ef Yay - 2 Jo1L =

"J1)JB41 JBINJIYIA JO Aem
3y3 JO 1n0 Aj3jeS SI 1ey] yjem 01 adeds e
Suipinoud Aq Alajes uenysapad aoueyua
OS|e ||IM 2JNSeaWJalunod siy| ‘|ooyas
ysiH s3uuds 30H pue [00YdS 3|PPIA I
10 | 0119315 3lBIA JO YINOS SIIUIPISAU
9yl wouy Ayjqissadoe  ueuysapad
sspinoid  aunsesawualunod  Z  JalL
SIYL "€ ealy sndo4 ul 122435 Sulysiad
‘N JO 9pIS 1Se2 Byl U0 S)|emapls
papuswwodal  SMoys GOT a4nSi4

1707 NV'1d AL34VS NOILYLHOdSNYYL TYAOWILININ
N "STONINDISNOD YO HLNYL




09

'S2INSEaWIaUN0I
papuawwodal o uoi3a|dwod ay3 03 Suipuodsaliod elep ysed pue dijjes3 03 uejd Siyl ul pa3d3||0d B1BP YSeJd pue diyes) duljaseq ay3 Suriedwod spuswiwodas wes} 193fold ay3 ‘|aA3) 820
3y3 1e Ayajes uonepodsuely Jo ssai304d ay3 aunsesw 0 *s3s1|2Ad1q pue suel3sapad J0j JUSWUOIIAUSD J2JS B 318D S2INSEIWISIUNOD PIPUSWIWIOIRL BY3 “4BA03J0 ‘Ainful SNoLIas 1o Ajeley
e ul Suiynsau yseud e jo Ayjigissod ay ‘Ajpueniodwi 1sow ‘pue yseud e Jo pooy!|i| Y3 9anpad ued 3dueljdwod Hwi| paads 3[o1yaa Surnsu3 ‘sease Supjed paiedipap 4O ssaualeme Suisealdul
Aq uonsa3uod Aempeod 3uidnpas pue ‘Ajjiqissadde uersapad Suinosdwi ‘oigeny Suiwies Aq Ajajes uoiieniodsuel) 3dueyuS 0} PauSISap a1e ) 40 | Ul SUNSE3WISIUN0D A32jes PapuaWiLodal
3YL "02IX3 MIN Ul speod diignd |[e uo sauNful SNOLISS pue S3131|ele) PIZIIOIOW-UOU JO JGUINU 3yl pue ‘[ AIA uoljjiw 00T J43d saunful snolas ‘pajaney JINA 00T J42d saiijeles ‘saunful
SNOLI3S JO Jaquinu ‘sali|ejey |30} 4O Jaquinu :3uimo||o4 ay3 Supnpal Aq s198.el A1ajes 253y 193w 0JIX3A MaN JO 21e1S 2yl djay 01 s ue|d A}ajes uonenodsuel) ) 4O | 3y} JO JuUS1Ul 3Y L

saunfu| SNoLISS pue Sall|ele PZIIOJOW-UON JO JISqUINN e

91e4 Aunful SNouIas 4o | INA Uoljiw OQT J42d saunfu] SNoL3S e

91e. Ajlje1e} 4o (LINA) PJaABIL S3)IW 321YSA UOl||iw OQT J2d saiijeleq e

saLNfu] SNOWIAS Jo JIaquINN e

Salll|eled |e10] Jo JaquinN e

:sainseaw sduewJlopad aAly 1o) s198.e] |enuue 135 01 paJinbau 1 JOQIAIN ‘9]e2s 9pIMa3els e uQ "speod d1jgnd 0JIX3\| MaN
uo saunfur pue saijele} JejndiyaA pue uerisapad jo aes ySiy ayy a1eSilw pue ssaippe 03 s ue|d A19jes uoneliodsues] J 40 | 9y ul pajuasaid sainseawsaiunod Alajes ayy jo ssodind ayy

$532INS/553490¥d WNSVIIN OL NV1d

170 NV1d AL3VS NOILVIOJSNVYL TYGOWILINI
AN ‘STONINOISNOD YO HLNYL




jo uowuido

passalppy saduajjeyd

Z ea1y 'sndo4

T ea4y Sn204

19
oM Ajan Jo syuawanoiduwi) Aeempeos pauueld ojul pajesodiodul ji Alea Aew s3s0)
Aempeou 03 adueAouue ue manMm_\,_: u0L301/000°0ES X X € | siauamagoyell
192435 Jejdod wouy umoumoq
01 553208 SS3JppEe 0} UoIIN|os ,
Asesodwa) ‘sap1yan Aq 1y Sutaq wouy 000's$ X X ¢ | spaeliog 21qnald
9JUBUIIUIBW DAISSAIXD Jinbal Aey
Ayagayun
sjuawieas)
|ean3onuis J1ay3 a8ewep s3DIYIA | UONEIOI/00STS X X X X X X T
Aemazen 9-1y
J1uawade|das sejndas paau Aepy
SjuIeJISuod
Aem-jo-1y8u jenuaiod ‘enoadde j00yas | 3jiw/000'00£$ X X X X X X X gz | THRMRRIS
9q!ssaddY vav
01 303(QNS 3Je SUOI}EPUIWIIOIAI WS
uolie|[eisul Jaye pouad
, su8is yoeqpasg
Hoys e 40} 3NIIY3 3q Ajuo Aew | u011eI0|/000°0TS X X X X X X [4
‘dueuajuiew pue samod aiinbas |jIm paads a1ueug
S9JIA3P |0J3U0D
dy4eJy jo 3uidessaw wuoyun sutejutew | udis/00v$ X X X X X X X X T | suSis ayepdn
‘sagessaw AeMpeos sajedlunwwo)
S9JIAJP |0J3U0D
oyjeu} Jo SuiSessaw waoyiun sutejulew | Supiew/00rS X X T | sSunjep Jusawaneq
‘sagessaw AeMpeo. $33ed1unwwo)
Suiwied oyjesy Suinaiyoe , saur] asp3 pue
Ul 9A109449 >__m=_m_m% 3q Ajuo Aepy 311w/000'8T$ X X X X X X X T saun ._uuﬂuw aduas
dueudjulew 3uidins
24Ny paau |jim ‘sSuppiew | 3|1w/000'8TS X X X X X T | aueq pue sSupjepn
Juawaned Jo Aujiqisia sadueyuy JudWaNed Ysaiay
‘punoy si dueuduiep
uoin|os Juauewad e j1un m:o”c:cwu Hbs/005$ X X X X X T y|emapis
SjulelISuod
Aem j0 1y8u [enuajod ‘siopliiod
paumo-A3d uo papuawwodal | 3eds/00SS X X X Z | Bunjieq 3ajqissadny
a.e sadeds ddulIs Asessadau si Ay
pue 1OQNN U39M}aq UOI}eUIPI00)
EIEIED
J123.e| 10y Jeydse 3|qejiene an0WL | 3|IW/000'STS X X X X T | saueq Suinuug mousen
J0U S90p ‘Sulw|ed Jyjeuy safesnodul
%350 asuerdwo) uuﬂmm_h_w:nh_ou Ajiqissadny Ayajes zueldwo) m:.Nmm._un_ _o.n_.u_.~_.um 1S I\ >u>>._“....mmo._m ANy
S}JO-3peJ ] pue SUOIIeIIPISUC) a|qeqolid vav lohlicatien. |epownnipl lepownniAl | 3wy paads H e 1AIS | Yyuws o UIBIAl | 431] | @4nseawsajuno)

sffo-apn.y pup $3insLaWIIUN0D Jo AipWWNS :TT |GOL

NOISNTINOD

1707 NV1d AL34YS NOILYLYOdSNYYL TYAOWILININ
AN ‘STONINOISNOD HO HINYL



9
saul|apind LOAINN yim Aldwod saunjeay
1SNW ‘s9d1YaA J25.1e| 9)EPOWWOIIE 0} X X X Koy MiHwIos
paau |jim ‘Ayijigisia 10edwi Jou pjnoys &
daydh sjuawanoadw|
pue soueudjuiew Jendas sasinbas 9
10 | uMolumoq jo |eadde ay) adueyua X X A X s PilE SRAEUSIIEIN
ued ‘awil axje} pue Ajsod aq Aep Auoeq versapag
‘Asessadau
S| JUBWIIOJUD ME| YUM UOIBUIPIO0D) & X A p X X 5 X auawadioju3 pasds
daaydn pue soueusjulew
J0. d|qisuodsas @ m A
\muwr_mEm_‘_ﬁ_ﬂscwh dooq mmuc_m:_m__ ‘10QNN X X alueyaxg Aempeoy
pue Ay uamiaq  uONEUIPIOO)
S111|1284 JISUBJ)} PUB DIAIDS
|euonippe 10} Sulpuny [euOlIppe pasu X X X 3|Nys a3yl
Aew ‘Asessaoau aq Aew uoneuipsoo)
asueldwo)
asueljdwo) B Aupqissany Ayages 2ouerjdwo) 1S Py S ANy S ANy
S}JO-9pel] pue suolesapIsuo) vavy _ob__o.u siygesy |epownyniAl | jepownniAl | 3wy paads | Sulysiad ‘N | |00YIS MaN | JaApS | yuws | Aempeoig ‘N | ulelnl | saaneniuj Aylunwwo)

passaippy sadua|ieyd

Z eay Sndo4

T ealy snJo4

sffo-app.y pup sannpIuI Ayunwiwod fo Alpwwng :ZT 3|qoL

1707 NV1d AL134YS NOILYLYOdSNYYL TYAOWILININ
AN ‘STONINDISNOD YO HLNYL




TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NM
MULTIMODAL TRANSPORTATION SAFETY PLAN 2021

NEXT STEPS

This Transportation Safety Plan serves as the foundation for the T or C Focus Areas and is intended to assist the community with addressing transportation safety issues, as well as pursue
funding opportunities. Potential funding programs for the recommended safety countermeasures are described below:

Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) — HSIP is a Federal-aid program with the purpose to achieve a significant reduction in traffic fatalities and serious injuries on all public
roads, including non-State-owned roads and roads on tribal land.

Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) - This federal program provides funding for bicycle and pedestrian infrastructure and activities. Safe Routes to School (SRTS) is eligible
under TAP.

Recreational Trails Program (RTP) — This federal program provides funding to develop and maintain recreational trails and trail-related facilities for both non-motorized and motorized
uses.

Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) Improvement Program - This federal aid program provides funding for projects that aim to improve air quality and reduce congestion.
Local Government Road Fund (LGRF) — This state funding program is available to New Mexico Tribal and Local Governments for project development, construction, reconstruction,
improvement, maintenance or repair of public highways, streets and public school parking lots, acquisition of right-of-way, and in place material for construction or improvement.
Capital Outlay - This New Mexico legislative initiative is a state funding program that supports projects to build, improve, or equip physical property that the public will use.
Transportation Project Fund (TPF) — This state funding program supports planning, design, construction, and maintenance of transportation infrastructure on publicly owned facilities
specifically non-State-owned and tribal land facilities.

Community Development Block Grant Programs (CDBG) — The federal funding source supports activities that may address needs such as infrastructure, economic development
projects, public facilities installation, community centers, housing rehabilitation, public services, clearance/acquisition, microenterprise assistance, code enforcement, homeowner
assistance, etc.

Federal Transit Administration (FTA) - Federal funding through the FTA supports projects for rail and bus transit and other transit projects and facilities that utilize highway systems.
Great Blocks on MainStreet - Great Blocks assists rural New Mexico communities to compete for and secure financing for public placemaking, wayfinding, lighting/signage, gateway
features, and street/pedestrian enhancements.

63




City of Truth or Consequences
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: g V4

MEETING DATE: October 13, 2021

SUBJECT: Publication of Ordinance No. 720 amending the City of Truth or Consequences Municipal Code of
Ordinances, by amending Section 7-201 (G) of the Code pertaining to Lodgers Tax Exemptions.
DEPARTMENT: City Manager

DATE SUBMITTED: October 7, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Swingle

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Manager Swingle

Summary/Background:

This purpose of the amendment to Section 7-201 of the City of Truth or Consequences Municipal Code of

Ordinances is to remove Section (G) which states: if-the-taxable-premises-does-not-have-atleast three rooms-or
three-other units of acconnnodation for lodging.

Recommendation:

Publication of Ordinance No. 720.

Attachments:

e Redline proposed Ordinance No. 720
e Proposed Ordinance No. 720

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

Legal Review (City Attorney): Yes

Approved For Submittal By: [XI Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk X Finance X Legal [J Other: -
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No.. Ordinance No. 720
Continued To: . Referred To: .

] Approved (] Denied [IOther: .
File Name: CC Agenda 10-13-2021




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
ORDINANCE 720

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
MUNICIPAL CODE OF ORDINANCES, BY AMENDING SECTION 7-201 (G) OF THE
CODE PERTAINING TO LODGERS TAX EXEMPTIONS

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, CITY COMMISSIONERS OF
THE CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES:

Section 1. That SECTION 7-201 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Truth or
Consequences, be amended so that such section shall read as follows:

The occupancy tax shall not apply:
A. if a vendee:

(1) has been a permanent resident of the taxable premises for a period of at least 30
consecutive days; or

2) enters into or has entered into a written agreement for lodgings at the taxable
premises for a period of at least 30 consecutive days;

B. if the rent paid by the vendee is less than $2.00 a day;

C. to lodging accommodations at institutions of the federal government, the state or any
political subdivision thereof;,

D. to lodging accommodations at religious, charitable, educational or philanthropic
institutions, including without limitation such accommodations at summer camps
operated by such institutions;

E. to clinics, hospitals or other medical facilities;

F. to privately-owned and operated convalescent homes, or homes for the aged, infirm,
indigent or chronically ill; or

Section 2. All other provisions of 7-201 [specifically 7-201 (a) — ()] not specifically amended
by this ordinance, shall remain unchanged and in full force and effect as written.



Section 3. Effective date. The provisions of this Amended Ordinance shall become effective
five (5) days upon the publishing of its adoption.

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED by the GOVERNING BODY of the CITY OF
TRUTH OR CONSEQUNCES this 17" day of November, 2021.

Sandra Whitehead — Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela A. Torres — City Clerk






CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
ORDINANCE 720

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
MUNICIPAL CODE OF ORDINANCES, BY AMENDING SECTION 7-201 (G) OF THE
CODE PERTAINING TO LODGERS TAX EXEMPTIONS

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, CITY COMMISSIONERS OF
THE CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES:

Section 1. That SECTION 7-201 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Truth or
Consequences, be amended so that such section shall read as follows:

The occupancy tax shall not apply:
A. if a vendee:

@) has been a permanent resident of the taxable premises for a period of at least 30
consecutive days; or

2) enters into or has entered into a written agreement for lodgings at the taxable
premises for a period of at least 30 consecutive days;

B. if the rent paid by the vendee is less than $2.00 a day;

C. to lodging accommodations at institutions of the federal government, the state or any
political subdivision thereof;

D. to lodging accommodations at religious, charitable, educational or philanthropic
institutions, including without limitation such accommodations at summer camps
operated by such institutions;

E. to clinics, hospitals or other medical facilities;

F. to privately-owned and operated convalescent homes, or homes for the aged, infirm,
indigent or chronically ill; or

Section 2. All other provisions of 7-201 [specifically 7-201 (a) — (f)] not specifically amended
by this ordinance, shall remain unchanged and in full force and effect as written.

Section 3. Effective date. The provisions of this Amended Ordinance shall become effective
five (5) days upon the publishing of its adoption.



PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED by the GOVERNING BODY of the CITY OF
TRUTH OR CONSEQUNCES this 17" day of November, 2021.

Sandra Whitehead — Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela A.Torres — City Clerk



City of Truth or Consequences
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: g 8

MEETING DATE: October 13, 2021

SUBJECT: Publication of Ordinance No. 721 pertaining to the regulation of possession, cultivation, and
consumption of recreational and medical cannabis in the City of Truth or Consequences.
DEPARTMENT: City Manager

DATE SUBMITTED: October 7, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Swingle

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Manager Swingle

Summary/Background:

The purpose of this proposed Ordinance is to provide regulation of possession, cultivation, and consumption
of recreational and medical cannabis in the City of Truth or Consequences.

Recommendation:

Publication of Ordinance No. 721.

Attachments:

e Proposed Ordinance No. 721

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

Legal Review (City Attorney): Yes

Approved For Submittal By: X Department Director
Reviewed by: [X City Clerk [ Finance Legal [J Other: -
Final Approval: City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No.. Ordinance No. 720
Continued To: . Referred To: .

U] Approved [ Denied Clother: .
File Name: CC Agenda 10-13-2021




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
ORDINANCE 721

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR REGULATION OF POSSESSION,
CULTIVATION AND CONSUMPTION OF RECREATIONAL AND MEDICAL
CANNABIS; ESTABLISHING SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

SEC. 16-101 — TITLE.

This chapter shall be known as the "City of Truth or Consequences Comprehensive Cannabis
Ordinance".

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 3-18-1 (1972) provides that municipalities, have the
power to “protect generally the property of its municipality and its inhabitants” and to “preserve
peace and order”; and

WHEREAS, Section 3-17-1 et. seq. NMSA 1978 provides that municipalities may adopt
ordinances, not inconsistent with statutory or constitutional limitations placed on municipalities,
to discharge those powers necessary and proper to provide for the safety, preserve the health,
promote the prosperity and improve the morals, order, comfort and convenience of the City and
its inhabitants; and

WHEREAS, within the Cannabis Regulation Act, codified as NMSA 1978, § 26-2C-1 et
seq., the New Mexico Legislature established a comprehensive regulatory framework for the
possession, cultivation, manufacture and sales of cannabis and cannabis-derived products; and

WHEREAS, the Cannabis Regulation Act provides that local jurisdictions may adopt
time, place, and manner rules that do not conflict with the Cannabis Regulation Act or the Dee
Johnson Clean Indoor Air Act, including rules that reasonably limit density of licenses and
operating times consistent with neighborhood uses; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission wishes to enact such controls and restrictions on the
possession, use, cultivation, manufacture and sales of cannabis and cannabis-derived products,
consistent with the provisions of the Cannabis Regulation Act, necessary and proper to protect
and promote the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Truth or Consequences, New
Mexico; and

WHEREAS, the Cannabis Regulation Act, NMSA 1978, Section 26-2C-1 et. seq., has
authorized a variety of uses related to the legalization of commercial cannabis activities, which
legalization has the potential to greatly expand the legal cannabis market; and

WHEREAS, Cannabis cultivation, production, and manufacturing creates strong odors,
can involve the use of significant amounts of energy and water, and requires security and other



measures to reduce the risk of theft or other diversion to the illegal cannabis market, including
possession and use by persons under the age of Twenty-One (21); and

WHEREAS, Cannabis is an intoxicating drug, making it appropriate to regulate the
hours during which cannabis products may be sold and the areas in which cannabis products may
be consumed; and

WHEREAS, the smoking of cannabis products may create health risks due to exposure
to secondhand smoke and vaporized cannabis concentrates; and

WHEREAS, density limits are necessary to ensure that cannabis retailers and
consumption areas are not unduly concentrated and do not crowd out other non-residential uses.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. PURPOSE AND INTENT.

It is the purpose and intent of this chapter to regulate the possession, cultivation, including micro,
small, medium and large scale processes; manufacturing; processing; distribution; retail sales;
on-site consumption and specialized events for the consumption of medical and recreational
cannabis within the City of Truth or Consequences, as provided for by the New Mexico
Cannabis Regulation Act, NMSA 1978, § 26-2C-1 et seq., (the “Cannabis Regulation Act” or the
“Act”). The provisions of this chapter are in addition to any other permits, licenses and approvals
which may be required to conduct business generally in the city, and are in addition to any
permits, licenses and approvals required under state, county, or other law. The regulations and
prohibitions in this chapter are enacted to ensure the health, safety and welfare of residents and
visitors within the City of Truth or Consequences. Nothing in this chapter shall be construed to
allow persons to engage in conduct that endangers others or causes a public nuisance, or allow
any activity relating to the cultivation, manufacturing, testing, or distribution of cannabis that is
otherwise illegal under New Mexico state law. Nothing herein shall be construed to permit or
authorize any possession, use, cultivation, manufacture, processing, distribution, retail sale,
and/or consumption of cannabis beyond the provisions of the Cannabis Regulation Act or the
Lynn and Erin Compassionate Use Act, nor as affecting or intended to affect or modify federal
law relating to cannabis.

SECTION 2. DEFINITIONS.

The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this chapter, shall have the meanings
ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning:

Cannabis: (1) all parts of the plant genus Cannabis containing a delta-9-tetrahydrocannabinol
concentration of more than three-tenths percent on a dry weight basis, whether growing or not;



the seeds of the plant; the resin extracted from any part of the plant; and every compound,
manufacture, salt, derivative, mixture or preparation of the plant, its seeds or its resin; and

(2) does not include:

(a) the mature stalks of the plant; fiber produced from the stalks; oil or cake made
from the seeds of the plant; any other compound, manufacture, salt, derivative, mixture or
preparation of the mature stalks, fiber, oil or cake; or the sterilized seed of the plant that is
incapable of germination; or

(b) the weight of any other ingredient combined with cannabis products to prepare
topical or oral administrations, food, drink or other product.

Cannabis Consumption Area: an area where cannabis products may be served and consumed.

Cannabis Courier: a person that transports cannabis produces to qualified patients, primary
caregivers or reciprocal participants or directly to consumers.

Cannabis Establishment: (1) a cannabis testing laboratory; (2) a cannabis manufacturer; (3) a
cannabis producer; (4) a cannabis retailer; (5) a cannabis research laboratory; (6) a vertically
integrated cannabis establishment; (7) a cannabis producer microbusiness; or (8) an integrated
cannabis microbusiness.

Cannabis Extract: (1) means a product obtained by separating resins, tetrahydrocannabinols or
other substances from cannabis by extraction methods approved by the division; and (2) does not
include the weight of any other ingredient combined with cannabis extract to prepare topical or
oral administrations, food, drink or another product.

Cannabis Flowers: only the flowers of a cannabis plant.

Cannabis Manufacturer: a person that: (1) manufactures cannabis; (2) packages cannabis
products; (3) has cannabis products tested by a cannabis testing laboratory; or (4) purchases,
acquires, sells or transports wholesale cannabis products to other cannabis establishments.

Cannabis Producer: a person that: (1) cultivates cannabis plants; (2) has unprocessed cannabis
products tested by a cannabis testing laboratory; (3) transports unprocessed cannabis products
only to other cannabis establishments; or (4) sells cannabis products wholesale.

Cannabis Producer Microbusiness: a cannabis producer at a single licensed premises that
possesses no more than Two Hundred (200) total mature cannabis plants at any one time.

Cannabis Product: a product that is or that contains cannabis or cannabis extract, including
edible or topical products that may also contain other ingredients.



Cannabis Research Laboratory: a facility that produces or possesses cannabis products and all
parts of the plant genus Cannabis for the purpose of studying cannabis cultivation, characteristics
Or uses.

Cannabis Retailer: a person that sells cannabis products to qualified patients, primary
caregivers or reciprocal participants or directly to consumers.

Cannabis Testing Laboratory: a person that samples, collects and tests cannabis products and
transports cannabis products for the purpose of testing.

Commercial Cannabis Activity: (1) the cultivation, production, possession, manufacture,
storage, testing, researching, labeling, transportation, couriering, purchase for resale, sale or
consignment of cannabis products; and (2) does not include activities related only to the medical
cannabis program, to cannabis training and education programs or to the personal cultivation or
use of cannabis.

Consumer: a person Twenty-One (21) years of age or older who purchases, acquires, owns,
possesses or uses a cannabis product for a purpose other than resale.

Cultivation: any activity involving the planting, growing, harvesting, drying, curing, grading or
trimming of cannabis.

Dry Weight Basis: when used in the context of regulation of commercial cannabis activity,
means a process by which delta-9-tetrahydrocannabinol concentration is measured relative to the
aggregate weight of all parts of the plant genus Cannabis, whether growing or not, including the
leaves of the plant, the flowers and buds of the plant, the seeds of the plant, the resin of the plant
and the stalks of the plant at the point of harvest by a licensee and with no moisture added to the
harvested plant.

E-Cigarette: a product containing or delivering nicotine or other substance intended for the
human consumption that can be used by a person in any manner for the purpose of inhaling
vapor or aerosol from the product, including a device, whether manufactured, distributed,
marketed or sold as an e-cigarette, e-cigar, e-pipe, e-hookah or vape pen or under another
product name or descriptor.

Facility: a building, space or grounds licensed for the production, possession, testing,
manufacturing or distribution of cannabis extracts or cannabis products.

Integrated Cannabis Microbusiness: a person that is authorized to conduct one or more of the
following: (1) production of cannabis at a single licensed premises; provided that the person shall
not possess more than Two Hundred (200) total mature cannabis plants at any one time; (2)
manufacture of cannabis products at a single licensed premises; (3) sales and transportation of
only cannabis products produced or manufactured by that person; (4) operation of only one (1)



retail establishment; and (5) couriering of cannabis products to qualified patients, primary
caregivers or reciprocal participants or directly to consumers.

Licensed Premises: a location that includes: (1) all enclosed public and private areas at the
location that are used in the business and includes offices, kitchens, restrooms and storerooms;
(2) all areas outside of a building that are specifically included in the license for the production,
manufacturing, wholesale sale or retail sale of cannabis products; and (3) with respect to a
location that is specifically licensed for the production of cannabis outside of a building, the
entire unit of land that is created by subsection or partition of land that the licensee owns, leases
or has a right to occupy.

Manufacture: to compound, blend, extract, infuse, package or otherwise prepare a cannabis
product.

Medical Cannabis: cannabis products used by a qualified patient or reciprocal participant in
accordance with the Lynn and Erin Compassionate Use Act, NMSA 1978, Chapter 26, Article
2B.

Medical Cannabis Program: the program created pursuant to the Lynn and Erin Compassionate
Use Act, NMSA 1978, Chapter 26, Article 2B.

Public Place: a place to which the public has access and includes hallways, lobbies, and other
parts of apartment houses and hotels that do not constitute rooms or apartments designed for
actual residence; highways; streets; schools; places of amusement; parks; playgrounds; and
places used in connection with public passenger transportation.

Public Property: any property owned or occupied by the City of Truth or Consequences.

Qualified Patient: a resident of New Mexico who holds a registry identification card pursuant to
the Lynn and Erin Compassionate Use Act, NMSA 1978, Chapter 26, Article 2B.

Reciprocal Participant: a person who is not a resident of New Mexico and who holds proof of
enrollment by a governmental regulatory authority to participate in the medical cannabis
program of another state of the United State, the District of Columbia or a territory or
commonwealth of the United States in which the person resides or a person who holds proof of
enrollment by a governmental regulatory authority of a New Mexico Indian Nation, tribe or
pueblo to participate in its medical cannabis program.

Retail Establishment: a location at which cannabis products are sold to qualified patients,
primary caregivers and reciprocal participants and directly to consumers.

Smoking: (1) inhaling from, exhaling from, burning, carrying or holding: (a) a lighted or heated
cigar, cigarette, hookah or pipe; or (b) any other lighted or heated tobacco or plant product



intended for inhalation, including cannabis, whether natural or synthetic; or (2) any use of an e-
cigarette that creates an aerosol or vapor.

Standalone Building: a building whose heating, air conditioning and ventilation system services
only that building.

Unprocessed: unaltered from an original, raw or natural state.

Vertically Integrated Cannabis Establishment: a person that is authorized to act as any of the
following: (1) a cannabis courier; (2) a cannabis manufacturer; (3) a cannabis producer; and (4) a
cannabis retailer.

SECTION 3. PERSONAL POSSESSION AND USE.

Personal Possession.

A. Pursuant to the requirements of the Cannabis Regulation Act (NMSA 1978, § 26-2C-1 er
seq.), Adults 21 years of age and older may possess a maximum of two ounces of cannabis, a
maximum of 16 grams of concentrated cannabis infused products, and a maximum of 800
milligrams of edible cannabis in public places within the City of Truth or Consequences. The
usage of cannabis and cannabis products is permitted by right at an individual’s dwelling as long
as the activity does not endanger others or cause a public nuisance.

B. It shall be unlawful for any person to smoke, vape, or ingest cannabis products in any
public place, except in a cannabis consumption area.

C. Unless otherwise allowed in the Cannabis Regulation Act or the Lynn and Erin
Compassionate Use Act, it shall be unlawful:

1. To possess or intentionally distribute any amount of a cannabis product on the
premises of a school or daycare center unless the person is a qualified patient, a primary
caregiver or a reciprocal participant; provided that this section shall not apply to a person who
possesses a cannabis product for authorized purposes on the premises of a licensed cannabis
training and education program.

2. For any person under 21 years of age to possess, consume, or obtain cannabis.

3. For any individual 21 years of age or older to possess in any public place cannabis or
any cannabis product in excess of those amounts permitted by the Cannabis Regulation Act.

SECTION 4. NON-COMMERCIAL CULTIVATION.

A. Pursuant to the Cannabis Regulation Act, an individual may cultivate homegrown cannabis
provided that the cannabis producer acts within the regulations of the Act. The Act limits



home cultivation to a maximum of six (6) mature and six (6) immature cannabis plants with a
maximum allowance of twelve (12) plants per household. All cannabis cultivation shall be
conducted only in the interior of an enclosed structure, facility, building, or greenhouse,
within the City of Truth or Consequences. All non-commercial cannabis cultivation
operations, including all cannabis plants, at any stage of growth, harvest, or processing, shall
not be visible from the exterior of any structure, facility, building, or greenhouse, within the
city limits. All cultivation operations must take place indoors, within a permanent structure
that is enclosed on all sides. Outdoor cultivation is prohibited within city limits. Portable
greenhouses, hoop houses, and/or non-permanent enclosures shall not be used for cannabis
cultivation unless they are placed inside of a permanent structure that is enclosed on all sides.
Construction or installation of any type of accessory dwelling unit (ADU), including any
greenhouse for at-home cannabis cultivation requires a placement permit from the City of
Truth or Consequences planning and zoning office.

B. It shall be unlawful for any person who is less than twenty-one (21) years of age to
intentionally produce cannabis.

C. It shall be unlawful for any person twenty-one (21) years of age or older, unless licensed
under the Cannabis Regulation Act and permitted as required by this chapter, to intentionally
produce cannabis or any cannabis product in excess of those amounts permitted by the
Cannabis Regulation Act.

D. Violation of any provision of this Section shall be punishable by up to ninety (90) days

incarceration and a fine up to $500.00, except as otherwise provided in the Cannabis
Regulation Act.

SECTION 5. CULTIVATION AND GROWING FOR PERSONAL USE.

(1) Individuals may possess, cultivate, and grow marijuana in their residence, including in a
residential zoning district, but only for their personal use and subject to the following limitations
as established under the New Mexico Cannabis Regulation Act, as amended:

(a) An individual must be at least twenty-one (21) years of age.

(b) It is unlawful to grow, cultivate, or process more than the designated number of
marijuana plants per person, and per residence set forth in the New Mexico Cannabis Regulation
Act, as amended, and any other applicable laws of the State of New Mexico.

(c) A residence shall not emit marijuana odors of any kind.

(d) Any growing or cultivation of marijuana products for personal use shall not be
visible to the public.



(e) Any growing, cultivation or production of marijuana or marijuana infused products
for personal use shall not be sold or transferred to third parties for future sale.

(f) No marijuana sale, production, distribution, manufacturing or cultivation shall be
allowed in a residential zone district, except for personal use and as specifically set forth herein.

SECTION 6. LOCATION.

No cannabis establishment, cannabis consumption area, or cannabis courier may be located
within three hundred (300) feet of a school or daycare center, residence, church or religious
assembly, library, rodeo or fairgrounds, cultural center, or other cannabis establishment, cannabis
consumption area, or cannabis courier, in existence at the time a license was sought for the
cannabis establishment, cannabis consumption area, or cannabis courier. For the purpose of this
section, all measurements for the purpose of determining the location of a cannabis
establishment, cannabis consumption area, or cannabis courier in relation to such locations shall
be the shortest direct line measurement between the actual limits of the real property of the
school or daycare center and the actual limits of the real property of the proposed cannabis
establishment, cannabis consumption area, or cannabis courier.

Cannabis retailers and cannabis consumption areas may only operate during the following hours:
Cannabis products may only be served and consumed in cannabis consumption areas between
the hours of 7:00 am. and 2:00 a.m. Monday through Saturday and noon to midnight on
Sundays. Cannabis retailers may only sell cannabis products for off-site consumption between
the hours of 7:00 a.m. and midnight Monday through Saturday and noon to midnight on
Sundays.

Cannabis producers that cultivate cannabis plants indoors and cannabis manufacturers must use
industry standard techniques to minimize odorous matter, toxic or noxious matter, such as
activated carbon filtration and regular maintenance of HVAC systems.

SECTION 7. CONSUMPTION.

Cannabis consumption areas are subject to the following:

a. A cannabis consumption area in which consumption is limited to consumption by
qualified patients or reciprocal participants may be located inside any cannabis retailer;
provided, however, that smoking of cannabis products in such consumption areas is only
allowed if the cannabis consumption area occupies a standalone building from which
smoke does not infiltrate other indoor workplaces or other indoor public places where
smoking is otherwise prohibited pursuant to the Dee Johnson Clean Indoor Air Act,
NMSA 1978, Chapter 24, Article 16.



b. Cannabis consumption areas that are open to consumers are also subject to the following:
1. the smoking of cannabis products is not allowed outdoors;

ii. the smoking of cannabis products is only allowed within a licensed cannabis
consumption area that occupies a standalone building from which smoke does not
infiltrate other indoor workplaces or other indoor public places where smoking is
otherwise prohibited pursuant to the Dee Johnson Clean Indoor Air Act NMSA 1978,
Chapter 24, Article 16; and

iii. access to cannabis consumption areas open to consumers is restricted to persons
twenty-one (21) years of age and older.

c. No person shall consume cannabis in a public place or on public property, or consume
cannabis products in any place where the smoke is detectable from a public place or from
public property.

SECTION 8. SEVERABILITY.

If any article, section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause, phrase, provision or portion of any
article, section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause, phrase or provision in this Ordinance is,
for any reason, held to be unconstitutional, invalid or void, the remaining portion shall not be
affected since it is the express intention of the City Commissioners of the City of Truth or
Consequences to pass such article, section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause, phrase or
provision and every part thereof separately and independently from every other part.

SECTION 9. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This Ordinance shall be recorded and authenticated by the City Clerk following adoption by the
City Commissioners of the City of Truth or Consequences. This Ordinance shall take effect five
(5) days after adoption by the City Commission.

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED by the GOVERNING BODY of the CITY OF
TRUTH OR CONSEQUNCES this 17" day of November 2021.

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

Sandra Whitehead, Mayor
ATTEST:

Angela A. Torres, City Clerk



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: .1

MEETING DATE: October 13, 2021

SUBJECT: Lodger’s Tax Funding Guidelines

DEPARTMENT: City Manager’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: September 28, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Tammy Gardner

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Tammy Gardner, City Manager Executive Assistant

Summary/Background:

The Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board is proposing changes to the guidelines.

Recommendation:

Approve

Attachments:

e Lodger’s Tax Funding Guidelines

Fiscal Impact (Finance): Choose an item.

Legal Review (City Attorney): Choose an item.

Approved For Submittal By: [X Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [ Finance [Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. Click here to enter text.  Ordinance No. Click here to enter text.
Continued To: Click here to enter a date. Referred To: Click here to enter text.
L] Approved L] Denied [JOther: Click here to enter text.

File Name: CC Agendas 10-13-2021




&, TRUTHOR
CONSEQUENCES

City of Truth or Consequences
Lodgers’ Tax
Funding Guidelines



Table of Contents

® Overview of City Lodger’s Tax Ordinance.................. .
® Eligible USeS....o.ommeeeeeeeeee e 4
® ElgIbIlIty......iieece e s 5
® Lodgers’ Tax Application Information.............oooovoon... 6
® LOdger's TaX RUDIIC.......ooveeeeceereee oo evere e e 7
® Lodgers’ Tax AGreemMENt........coeeueeeeeeereeeeres oo 8
e Payment Reimbursements............ccoooooeeeeeemeomeeoeen, 9
e Payment Reimbursement Requirements.................... 10
e Eligible and Ineligible COStS.......c.oooveeeeveeeererereeess 11-12
e Recommended Expenditures Chart.........oocovvvvevenvnnn. 13-14
e Contractor Responsibilities.........occooooveeeeeooeo 15
e Forms
o Lodgers’ Tax Grant Application.............ooeveveenon. 16-20
o Lodgers’ Grant REPOrt.......oocoeeeeeeeeeeveeee 21-23
® AMENAMENTS...couiveriieeiee e e 24

® CONTACES. vt 25



Overview of Lodgers’ Tax

* Sec. 7-196. Title of article.

This article shall be known as and may be cited as "The Lodgers'
Tax Ordinance." (Ord. No. 442, § 1, 8-12-96)

Sec. 7-197. Purpose of article.
The purpose of this article is to impose a tax which will be borne
by persons using commercial lodging accommodations which tax
will provide revenues for the purpose of advertising, publicizing
and promoting tourist-related attractions, facilities and events,
and acquiring, establishing and operating tourist-related facilities,
attractions or transportation systems, as authorized in section 17
of this article.

* Sec. 7-199. Imposition of tax.
There is hereby imposed an occupancy tax of five percent of gross
taxable rent for lodging within the municipality paid to vendors.



Overview of Lodgers’ Tax

Eligible Uses

> Sec. 7-212. Eligible uses of lodgers’ tax proceeds.
(a) The Municipality may use the proceeds from the tax to defray the costs

of:

(1) collecting and otherwise administering the tax, including the
performance of audits required by the Lodgers' Tax Act pursuant to
guidelines issued by the Department of Finance and Administration;

(2) establishing, operating, purchasing, constructing, otherwise
acquiring, reconstructing, extending, improving, equipping,
furnishing or acquiring real property or any interest in real property
for the site or grounds for tourist-related facilities, attractions or
transportation systems of the Municipality, the county in which the
Municipality is located or the county;

(3) the principal of and interest on any prior redemption premiums
due in connection with and any other charges pertaining to revenue
bonds authorized by section 3-38-23 or 3-38-24 NMSA 1978;

(4) advertising, publicizing and promoting tourist-related attractions,
facilities and events of the Municipality or county and tourist facilities
or attractions within the area;

(5) providing police and fire protection and sanitation service for
tourist-related events, facilities and attractions located in the
Municipality; or

(6) any combination of the foregoing purposes or transactions stated
in this section, but for no other municipal purpose.



Overview of Lodgers’ Tax
Eligibility

Lodgers’ Tax recipients are required to be nonprofits.

A current certificate of this status must be submitted with the lodgers’ tax
application.

Subsequent changes in status must be reported to the Lodgers Tax Advisory
Board.



Lodgers’ Tax Application

Applications are examined carefully as there are usually more requests for funds
than are available.

The application process normally starts in March or April by publishing notices
that the City is accepting applications.

»  City Website
Local Newspapers

Applications must be completely filled out and signed.

A certificate or an online screenshot of nonprofit status must be submitted with
the grant application for both the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) and the Office of
the Secretary of State (SOS).

Application must have all of the above to be eligible for consideration.

The Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board (LTAB) reviews the applications and makes
recommendations to the City Commission.

The City Commission reviews the applications and allocates the funds at a regular
City Commission meeting. The City Commission may alter and/or adjust any LTAB
recommendation.

Applicants are invited to this meeting.
* Itis recommended that recipients wait for the commission approval prior
to implementing their projects.



Organization
Reviewer
Date

Lodgers' Tax Rubric

Definitely Likely Not Likely Definitely Not
4 3 2 1 Total

The appropriate market is
identified for event/project.

It is the appropriate media
for the market.

It will bring out-of-town
visitors that will stay
overnight.

The marketing is unique, not
duplicating other efforts.

The ROl is measurable and
commensurate to the
marketing costs.

Total Points

17-20 - Good application- No changes required
14-16 - Fair application- Funding with recommendations
13 or lower - Refine application and resubmit



Lodgers’ Tax Agreement

+  Lodgers’ Tax contracts between the City and Contractor are for Advertising &
Promotion.

«  Section 2 of the Contract requires contractors to:

“Advertise, publicize and promote the City and its facilities as a tourism
attraction. Such publicizing and promoting shall include but not be limited
to the advertising of the Fairgrounds, Civic Center, Museums, Convention
Center and other City and area resources and attractions.”

> The purpose of the Tax is to bring OVERNIGHT visitors to the City.

- Local advertising should be minimized as the purpose of lodgers’ tax is to put
“heads in beds”.

- Promotion and advertising shall be adhered to per the approved application
submitted by the Contractor and attached as ‘Exhibit A’ to the Grant Agreement.
‘Exhibit A’ shall be known as the ‘Scope of Work’ which represents the approved
manner that the allocated funds can be spent.

The contractor shall designate a representative and an alternate to serve as the
point of contact and authorized representative to spend funds.
o The representative may be called upon to attend Lodgers’ Tax meetings or
meet with city staff to answer questions regarding their activities and/or
submittals.



Payment Reimbursements

@

@

]

Print media, television ads, billboards, radio ads, and online ads of the Contractor
which are paid for from Lodgers’ Tax monies shall include the following:

o All recipients of lodgers’ tax funds must list the City of Tor Cas a
contributor on all advertisements and printed materials by using the
adopted T or C brand logo. Logos and the guide for usage will be provided
at the time of award notification.

o Radio ads shall include the radio advertisement script and proof of
performance via a report generated by the radio station.

o Social media and web site banner ads are eligible expenses and do not
require branding.

Please contact the City Clerk’s office, torcclerk@torcnm.org for City Brand logo.

Exceptions may be made in regards to exclusion of City Brand Logo on small
promotional items i.e. small pens or small key rings.

Websites — costs related to design and maintenance are eligible costs.
Facebook and other Social Media — advertisements are allowable expenses.

The City determines which expenditures are allowable and are in compliance with
the purpose of this contract. (Sec. 4 a)

If determined to be an eligible purchase, the City will pay the Contractor for
reimbursement. (Sec. 4 b)

Rejected payments can be submitted to the Lodgers Tax Board for consideration and
recommendation for submission to the City Commission.



Payment Reimbursement Requirements

All invoices must be presented to the City Manager’s Office for review and
approval within 90 days of the event or project implementation.

All funds must be spent and invoices turned into the City Manager’s Office no
later than the last business day in May unless prior written approval from the
City Manager’s office has been obtained.

Invoices submitted after that date WILL NOT BE PAID and will be the responsibility
of the Contractor.

For advertisements and/or publications, provide an electronic or printed tear
sheet. A tear sheet is a page cut or torn from a publication to prove to the client
that the advertisement was published.

Invoices, checks, and form amounts that do not match, must include an
explanation. l.e. invoice is for $525 and the allocation is $500. The organization
then pays $25, an explanation must be included on the reimbursement form)
Reimbursements can be submitted as frequent as needed.

/O



Eligible Costs

Media placement: cost of insertion of ads in media including print,
electronic, web/Internet and outdoor; rental of billboard, website
development & hosting, information applied to Kiosks, and other
automated forms of advertising.

Printing: cost of printing and distribution of promotional materials
including media packets, promotional brochures, posters, etc. Reprints
shall meet current criteria. In the event that ad sales have been made
on any brochures, vacation guides and similar publications, the City
requires reporting of revenue generated in ad sales and cost of printing,
the difference is eligible for reimbursement.

Registration fees and booth rental: costs for conferences where
representation by the Organization is clearly a part of the marketing
pian.

Video: Production of a community, partnership, or statewide
promotional video/CD-ROM/DVD that is part of the organization’s
marketing effort for use in various broadcast media. Produced videos on
flash drives, dvd, cd-rom etc. cannot be offered for sale.

Mailing lists: Cost for purchase of targeted marketing mailing lists.

New Mexico Tourism Department (NMTD) Sales & Media Outreach
Missions, Trade Shows: Costs for NMTD sponsored registration and

booth space through the NMTD’s tourism promotion programs when
space is available and NMTD opens participation.

Production costs: Costs of producing an advertisement, brochure,
internet data and graphics, website development (including hosting),
typesetting, photography, rendered art, purchase of trade show booth.

Fulfillment costs: Shipping as it applies to fulfilling requests for visitor
information.

Public Relations: Public relation services related to tourism promotion.

Promotional Items: T-shirts, Key rings, pins, calendars, litter bags,
posters, and similar items. We encourage the use of promotional items
for marking to be used minimally.



. Ineligible Costs

Commissions: Advertising agency commissions

Fulfillment costs: Envelopes and supplies

Communications: Telephone expenses

Travel Expenses: Any expenses related to travel including lodging, meals, airfare,
and gas. An exception may be made for the cost of gas incurred while distributing

printed materials outside of Sierra County.

Administration: Salaries, over-run, overhead, entertainment, meals, beverages,
supplies, taxes and other categories, not specifically allowed in eligible costs.

Items for sale: Promotional items produced for sale such as Videos/CD’s/DVD’s,
brochures, t-shirts, posters, calendars, etc.

Equipment: Any purchase of equipment and/or furnishings.

s



Lodgers' Tax
Recommended Expenditures Chart

Brochures, Visitor Guides

Brochures & Visitor Guides
should be distributed in
locations with high visitor

Reaches both potential
visitors planning
trips,and current visitors

Receipt, sample
brochure or visitor

foot traffic. looking for things to do. guide.
Contracting with companies
such as Fun & Games and
Certified Folder will ensure
that your brochures or Reaches both potential
Distribution of Visitor visitor guide will be visitors planning Receipt or copy of paid

Guides and Brochures

distributed statewide to
State and local visitor
centers and/or hotels and
attractions with high visitor
foot traffic.

trips,and current visitors
looking for things to do.

invoice.

Posters/Flyers

Distribute widely
throughout Sierra County &
at all visitor centers in the
SW NM Region

Not as effective in
attracting out of town
visitors

Copy of receipt for
production &
poster/flyer

Digital Radio (ex: Spotify,
Pandora, | Heart online)

Ads can target specific
demographics, zip codes

Customizable
e<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>